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Vig

Mr.

Date: r. Conrud...__
By, Tty
. . ; Mr. Felt . _ —
Transmit the following in [Type in plaintont or cods) Mr. Gale __
' ’ Mr. Rosen._._ _
N My, Tavel ___
AIRTEL pem—— - b &,!i T ll:Iir Walters.____
e Ir. Boysma
"—"*_———*——*——“_———'“*"““'————**—————*i ———————— My Beivar 11
i Tele, R .
&?%2@%%9: DIRECTOR, FBI RECA\24 | Miss Holen |
' LT Miss Gandy
FROMFS SAC, WFO | | Nafﬁ”“&‘
(\ MC LEK. (NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE) 1 & Vi
e e b6
Enclosed for the New YOrK .and Boston Divisi ach b7cC
are single copies photographs of ;CORNELIUS MAHON N, b7E
also kifown as NE EHAN, dated 4 /47627 as obtain om
his, gassport file, Department of State, and R
[ _ | dated 2/17/65, as obtained from Her vassonort File. - : \
. _ |
. ‘_ “
Further details from SHEEHANS! passport files will FI‘;: -

follow but

oment, following data set forth:

EERAN born 10/27/36, Holyoke, Massachusetts. .

rn|

| She married :

Py

He was

hiorn |

| on 9/12/59.

. They were divorced 5/60. |
' 3/30/65, at Djakarta, Indonesig.

abroad indefinitely to accompany |
spondent for "The New York Times".
she requested her parents,

in 4/

CORNELLUS MAHONEY SHEEﬁgN,
5, she intended to stay

witnesses.

&-

Photographs directed to Boston for display to potential
It is noted efforts to obtain photographs of SHEEHAN

from other sources negative.

Bureau -
Boston (2 Encs) (RM)

2 - New York (2 Encs) (RM)

|a foreign corre-

In event of death or accident

| be notif:

1ed.

]
L

i

P s R

bkt

bE
b7C
HTE

45

l « WFO '
eb o el
)
3! Wy REC- 29
1201971
7DOJUN30 2 Sent

proved:

Special Agent in Charge

iB JUN 22 1971
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OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10 1010-108

MAY 1962 EDITIDN

GEA GEM. REG, NOD, 27 . . Tal san
UNITED STATES GOWERNMENT A e

dahr
. Bishop o __ ___
Memorandum e
Cazpoer
Conrad
Dalbey . _

TO ‘Mr. C. D. Brenn paTL: 6-21-71 Felt _
Gale

’ Rosen . __ _ _ _

Tavel .

FROM :J, A. Sizogpy Y —

Beaver
Tele. Hoom
Holmes .

SUBJEWK,) Gandy —

NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE :Sﬁg,,AUL
. | )

At 2:00 p.m., 6-20-71, Special Agent Andrew J. Decker, Jr.,
telephonically contacted Weekend Duty Supervisor| | b6
[ land requested the following information be furnished to | .

Assistant to the Director, William C, Sullivan,

According to Mr. Decker, the Internal Security Division,
Department of Justice, had requested subpoenas being served by

Special Agents of the FBI on]| |
| and a suspect

in this case, She desires to cooperate with the U. 5, Government in
this investigation but wants the protection of a Grand Jury, Alsoyps
to | |lwho can testify as to the pic
| |name was

not given,

The above was furnished to Mr, Sullivan who approvedithe
request of the Department and these instructions were subsequengly
telephonically furnished the Los Angeles Office and confirmed b
teletype,

[ 1 7 {(’ '
vy
‘L/j;; p| %Mf/( [rlrf I'I F':"_""-‘m"j"‘.!‘”l—"jf\nrl Ammr—p i e

CGS :djw - j
Lo . j

(7) ’
e iib ““-i-ﬁ/-’%/ﬁ/& Bl b,
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall

1l -~ Mr. J. R. Wagoner JI1 ‘
1l - Mr. C. G. Sullivan EXIIE 66/
past
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Domestic |n1e||tgence Division

L o _a——-H_"/AO/J_L._._I s%’lﬂﬁ/h/—’

i which | | victor Publishers

N

iN FOHMA"I’IVE NOTE

- 6/17/71

McLek is code name assigned to our
investigation of the leak of the McNamara
Study to the "New York Times, " Attached
relates that Neil Sheehan, writer of the

"New York Times" series, and |

arrived at The Victor Publishers, Bedford
Massachusetts, on 3/21/71 and Xeroxed
several thousand copies of a lengthy
series of documents. This Xero®ing was
done by | | Neil Sheehan
appeared to be in a great hurry and aiso
to be quite nervous, On 3/23/71

returned and stated they needed
an additional 739 copies pf another
series of documents and they were allowed
to make their own copies. Four copies,

retrieved because they were jammed in the
machine have been turned over tc the FBI
and wwording indicates they relate to
military operations of the United States
in Vietnam,

Pertinent portions in attached will
be furnished by letter to the Attorney
General and his Deputy with a copy being-
furnished to the Assistant Attorney
General, Internal Security Division,

Full details will be furnished to the

Internal Security Division., We are showinp

-]

photographs i ‘ t to positively b6
ideéntify Neil Sheehan. b7

b6
b7C
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SR .
- W
- r‘ W.C. Sullivan

- Mm®, I.wW. Conrad
Mr. C.D. Brennan

- Mr, W.R. Wannall
6/22/71

et
1

CODE
1l - Mr, J.R. Wagoner

TELETYPE ' URGENT

TO: SACS, BOSTON "
NEW YOQF F
WFO | [

Fao;i,;,mz\;@ron, FBI l #M _‘Z;L JJ;M M/

K MC LEK,f(NATIONALITIES INTELLIGEHQE)J

~
R Fym T AT
T T TN P

b'?E‘.

REBUAIRTEL JUNE TWENTYTWO SEVENTYONE INSTRUCTING WFO TO

OBTAIN KNOWN HEANDWRITING SPECIMENS OF CORNELIUS SHEEHAN,. /’}

REVIEW OF COPIES OF BANK MONEY ORDERS USED BY

TO PAY IN PART BILL FOR BUPLICATING JOB PERFORMED BY VICTOR " /
PUBLISHERS, BEDFORD, MASSACHUSETTS, SHOWS MONEY ORDERS ARE

NUMBERED IN SEQUENCE;NAMELY, FOUR ONE ZERO - EIGHT FOUR FOUR -
ZERO ZERO FIVE AND ZERO ZERO SIX. SIGNATURE ON MONEY ORDER

FOUR CNE 2ZERO - EIGHT FGUR FOUR - ZERO ZERO SIX APPARENTLY

PLACED ON TBE MONEY ORDER AT THE TIME OF PURCHASE IS

for THIS MONEY ORDER IS COUNTERSIGNED be
B7C
/ PINGERPRINT CARD SUBMITTED FBI BY METROPOLITAN POLICE o7
DEPARTMENT, WASHINGTON, D.C., REGARDING ARREST OF | 5’
EX 101 I&Eg EA !
[ |sETs PORTH THE SIGNATU HE PERSON FINGERPRINIED i
/ . AN
W JRW:lmb (J o
why N

shap

lahan EE FEDERAL BUREAL! OF INVESTIGATION éﬂ -
arad COMMUNICATIONS SECTION : |

T JUN231971 \k | |

S — \\x\\ G me 1l Qi df?/",’)

ers .

VEES
aver
te. Room - 7OJUN ' wﬂu) O
Imes U o AT
dy . ... MAIL ROOML 1| TELETYPE UNIT F :




ELETYPE TO BOSTON, ET AlL.
RE: MC LEK
b6

as| IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE, POSSIBILITY EXIST3  p7c

A FEMALE MAY HAVE ASSUMED THE IDEﬁTiTY'OF IN CONNECTION
WITH THE ACTIVITIES AT VICTOR.PUBLISHERS. B
. NEW YORK, THROUGH ESTABLISHED SOURCES AT FIRST NATIONAL

CITY BANK, ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE DETAILS SURROUNDING PURCHASE

OF ABOVE-MENTIONED MONEY ORDERS AS WELL AS ANY IDENTIFYING

DATA RELATIVE 70 THE ;NDiVInuALS WHO PSRCSASED,SAME. ASCERTAIN
'IDENTITY OF PROPER PERSON TO WHOM SUBPOENA SHOULD BE ISSUED

FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING ALL RECORDS RELATIVE TO THESE

MONEY ORDERS AS WELL AS THE ORIGINAL‘MONEY.ORDERS THEMSELVES .
 FOR INFORMATION OF NEW YORK, MONEY ORDER FOUR ONE ZERO® EIGHT
FOUR FOUR - ZERO ZERO FIVE BEARS THE SIGNATURE OF "SEIi'SHEEHANS

AND APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN COUNTERSIGNED WITH THE SAME: NAME

 NOTE:

Mc Lek is code name being utilized in connection with
our investigation of leak of classified 'information to "The
‘New York Times."” During 3 and 4/71 information was provided
Boston Office to the effect that Neil| Sheehan came to
the Victor Publishers, Bedford, Massachusetts, during 3/71 for
purpose of having copies of several thousand documents reproduced.
Part of bill was paid for by two $50 First National City Bank b6
money orders. | |Cornelius Sheehan’, also b7C
known as Meil Sheehan, correspondgf for "The New York Times" has
been identified by two employees of Victor Publishers as being
the female who participated in the reproduction of documents.
Neil Sheehan has been identified by one of the same employees.
Identifications were made from photographs obtained from files
of U.8., Passport Office. Elther| doesn't know how
to spell her name or possibility exists some other female is
using her 1dent1ty S

-2 -
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::: é::-l} ::g.mu’::s. 27 . ) N N Talann
© UNITED STA’F]?S?G‘-:RNMENT ' ;kéz/ % 7
o i W C a i o

M d 1 - dMr, W. Sullivan

emorandum 1 - Mr. J. . Nohr O
1 - Mr, T. E. Bishop Conred

TO . Mr, C. D. Bren.n@@ paTe: 6/22/71 Felt o

Gale -

Hosen

- Mr, D. J. Dalbey ey ——

Walters .

FROM 41 ¢ wannall J, - Mr. C. D. Brennan S —— -

1
: 1
3 1 - Mr, ¥. R, Vannall  fele foom ——
SUBJECT i 1 - Ikr, J. R. Tagoner  Gwd .
WRTIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE) L
%
To summarize for information pertinent developments
in our continuing investigation of the leak of classified

information to "The New York Times.' Information herein was
received during the night from the various field offices
involved.

Investigation at Albany and Boston has uncovered

who have made positive identification of] [as T ////]

being involved in t he reproduction of documenfs at Victor bé

Publishers on March 21-23, 1971. | e
has additionally 1dent1f1ed NeilYSheehan as also participating .

in the mentioned duplication, It will be recalled that Neil

N7 Sheehan has been credited by byline with preparation of
""The New York Times' series involwved.

S N |
: Efforts ai New York City to pin down residence in
that city of|

reported as the third person from that publication involve
in mentioned duplication, have been negative but are continuing.

L
Representative Pau JLff_chloskéf”'rCallfornla)clalmed

he could not be interviewed=on 6/21/7T but agreed to an

appointment for interview by Bureau Agents at 2 p.m. this

date. HNews media this date contains statements by licCloskey

that he will release to a full Congressional Commnittee a
\summary of the documents he alleges he received from faniel

xllsberg, our principdd suspect in this ' i;V

bé
b7C

rd
10 JUN 23 1971 De
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Telsen
Sullivanp
Mahr -
Dishop
Brennan, C.D,
Callahan
Casper
Jonead
Jalbey
ell
ale

“Sﬂ'll
aave]
alters

'wars JE—

oa var

ele. Room t,.ﬂ
wimes

rnd}

1 - Mr. J. R. Wagoner

. 6/21/71
CODE

TELETYPE URGENT ,
TO: SAC, BOSTON | ) T
NEW YORK] Lo PR
WFO ;o A |
) P T SPa—THf//M(

FROM: DIRECTOR, FBI | e

MC LEK, INATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE).

REBSTEL JUNE TWENTY, SEVENTY-ONE, WHICH CONCERNED

IRRESPECTIVE OF_INFORMATION DEVELOPED INDICATING

TO BE "ANTIESTABLISHMENT'' IN VIEW OF HIS REPORTED I

KNOWLEDGE OF THIS MATTER, BOSTON SHOULD LOCATE[ |

AND INTERVIEW HIM IN AN EFFORT TO OBTAIN ANY PERTINENT E
INFORMATION. IF APPROPRIATE, CONSIDERATION SHOULD BE GIVEN
TO OBTAINING A SIGNED STATEMENT FROMl %
REC29 .
JRW| ' -
( o 10 JUN 23 ?‘II _e'/ e
NOTE: _ ot ﬂ"g" — _’{ f! . pTC
' i ' N b7E

Investigation of leak of classified data to '""The New York Times"
determined two printing companies in Boston area performed sizeable

Xeroxing jobs for a man and womarn believed to be employees of '"The

New York Times." The man and woman identified themselves as Nei

mm,y&gﬁ@t the Victor Publishing Company, Bedford,‘ Massachusetts

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION NOTE CONTINUED PAGE TWO
Junz 187 O |
o 4y N al
Qe gesPNA b e
lMAIT RoowiiA TeLETYEE YNIT ‘ :\,a'u




. T'?.'”k ‘

IIE LETYPE TO BOSTON . _ '
b7E

NOTE CONTINUED:

- On one occasion upon completion of copying job, one| L
who at that time was employed by the Victor Publishing Company, drove
| |to Cambridge, Massachusetts, from the pubhshmg company
and aliegedly received $10 from them for the se rvice.

b6
b7C

:lhas been described as a "hippie-type and antiestablishment”
and resides in a commune-type apartment in| | The door on
this apartment has a poster indicating support for the "Phoenix, " which is
a local weekly newspaper that carries articles appealing to the anti-

establishment community and, further has been unfavorable to the FBI
in the past.

Boston has indicated it did not intend to initerviev.rI:]unIess
advised to do so by the Bureau. :
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3/ B }%4/ , FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATIONS G
NR 883’ yF CODE TION
JUN22197

\1145AM IMMED{/E §-22=TISKA /;}/,
0 DIREG%OR | | T.ELE_A%/;

ATTENTION DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE

ALBANY
BOSTON] I e -
{-» ‘ . '_~ . .‘ “" ‘\ - . :n.i'\...f.;, Tele, Room_...._
LOS ANGELES | | coell il 3 Mo ot
T iss Gandy

.!‘-""ﬂ .
NEW YORK | | ﬁﬁﬂz;%'*y‘s

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD | |1P

#C LEX (NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE)

U.5. SECRET SERVICE, WASHINGTON, D.C.@DC), ADVISED

/ e
}}&ﬁﬂs DATE THAT RECHECK OF WHITE HOUSE RECORDS UNDER NAME
\ CORNELIUS MAHONE}J-‘-SF[EEHAN DISCLOSED THAT SHEEHAN FIRST ISSUED ) 1

WHITE’. HOUSE NEWS (PRESS) PASS ON FEBRUARY TWENTYEIGHT , SIXTYEIGHT,

\J?JHICH WAS RENEWED ON APRIL FOUR, SEVENTY, TO EXPIRE IN .
Aol Wi .
(OCTOBER , SEVENTYONE . REQUEST MADE BY _WA‘SHI-NGTON Bp7C

BUREAU OF NEW YORK TIMES, FOR ACCESS BY SHEEHAN AS NEW YORK

|TIMES REPORTER. RECORDS DISCLOSED SHEEHAN BORN OCTOBER
kil
ITWENTY SEVEN, THIRTY SIX, HOLYOKE, NASﬂCﬂ@%ETTS SIX FOOT ONE, i

—_— A Al —:i———-R

ONE SEVENTY POUNDS, BROWN HAIR, HAZEL EYES. CURRLw——~———rm—

L- !’(
oard

CBTAINED AND BEING FORWARDED TO BOSTON, ALBANY AND NEW YORK 22 JUN
BY SEPARATE COMMUNICATION FOR DISPLAY TO POTENTIAL WITNESSESM»

s$O
! § T

jﬂ? JUN ’5&/ zé;\ f“d&i%{:/ ?Mi/

FBI WASHDC GMP




S )

?‘D—SB_'{E{'E\'\. $-22-64) -

FBI
Date: 6/22/71

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or codel

AIRTEL

{Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, F¥BI

FROII: SAC, WFO I b7E

IC LEK (NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE)

Re WFO teletype today.
Enclosed for Bureau and offices receiving copies

of a photograph of CORNELIUS MAHONE¥ SHEEHAN. The
photograph was used when his White House news pass was
renewed on 4/7/70. o

Boston, Albany, and New York display to potential
witneé es.._/E

NC

- Albany (1 Enc) (RM)
z‘— Boston (1 Enc) (RM)
1 - Los Angeles (Info) (RL)
Z New York (1 Enc) (RID)
1l - WFO

ASB:teb
(10)

Mr, Trlsn_
3r. Sullivan. . _

i, 2L

[l P L T

I e

aze

Tl €T o #y,

of this communication except Los Angeles are single copies

1o JUN 25 197%
. g

égoe;g“??%@) ‘e

Specml Agent in Charge




C'M SHEEMAN'
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BD-38 (Hev: * wd,

FBI

R e s

Date: 6/23/71

4

FW the following in
a2 AIRTEL

DIRECTOR, FBI .

J_Hw__;.

{Type in plaintext or codel

{(Priority}

I
)
|
I
I
|
i
i
I
I
I
I
!
!
|
I
I
I
|
I
!
[
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
!
i
[
I
I
I
I
I
!
f
!
!
I
I—_..—.»-__.\_

O WSr :'9&0] _‘ri
§hbn Bigtop ¥

X wr.

-flele.—qum——-

Miss Gandy____

‘v{n Tnlqon_l_.._g
J‘.Ik-sélﬂ?ﬁan

Mr«armnanc LD,

2 At 2%

S

RN R
T 3

My, 1oL
Mr.. ¥ ab~rs

\I) (.
Itr B

Slas T deares |

SaC, WEFO

%’]WGLM

ReWFQO summary teletype, 6/p2L23
Zarn

Enclosed for Bureau, Albanr, BOSLOLL Zid NeW LoTK

ar; 51

.ngle copies

7 of a _photograph of
[_]CORNELIUS 1@1;110@1;)?%_ HI&.LBJH" Afl, obtained from Metropolifan
Police Department, VWashington,D.C.,, for display to potential

.,

w1tne S5esS8,
‘?%Nc OSURE

50
N 2./ Bureau (Enc.l) R

Ci‘(/‘

2 « Albany (Enc.1l)(RM)
2 - Boston (Eac.l)(RM)
1
2

gz JUN 281

- Los Angeles (Info)(RM)
- New York (Enc.l)(Ri)
1 - WFOQ

JPW:jw
(10)

_s(r'r‘»’«GFIEWa

' emNT.OSTRE

g1

1 1 i

%pfgj e te 2 40P
Y 1,.::
pecml

Sent M

gent in Charge
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T VAR
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37 " FEDERAL BUREAU B IN(ESTIOATION 3% Siiison
! XOR 5F CODED COMMUNICATIONS SECTION N e
5:36 PM . IMMEDTATE 6-23-71- DLE JUnN231971 . ¥ SR
0 DIRECJOR ATTN ¢ DOME;}E%EQ%PEHCE
DIVISION) te ¥
}A BOSTON :

NEW YORK

LOS ANGELES Iigs fhaneg.— !
Miss Ganuy '

. e _-.,_,_T_tj
(MC LEK/= NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE. : o |
AN/ /I Jpuphed

?/;f/?‘iv»-)

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD

3 PAGES

pra
RE BOSTON TEL TO BUREAU JUNE EIGHTEEN LAST AND BUREAU
AIRTEL TO WFO AND BOSTON JUNE TWENTY ONE LAST ENCLOSING FOR <™R~*"™

WFO FOUR BLURRED XEROX PAGES OF PRINTED MATERIAL FROM VICTOR b8
PUBLISHERS , BEDFORD , MASSACHUSETTS WHICH WERE RETRIEVED FROM C b7e
XEROX MACHINE FOLLOWING REPRODUCTION OF MATERIAL FOR NgxL[ 1
SHEEHAN N
[ [NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY, FORT MEADE, MARYLAND, b3 Per msa

WHO IS ASSISTING DOD IN EVAULATION OF MC NAMARA STUDY DOCUMENTS
ADVISED THIS DATE THAT THE FOUR XEROX PAGES RETRIEVED FRONM

VICTOR PUBLISHERS CAN BE POSIééyELY IDEN%&&Ei; A5 REPRODUCTIONS i éj
oF PAGES IN FORTY SEVEN VOLUME (I - VIETN TESK FURCE SIUDY »

XEROX PAGE CONTAINING FOOTHNOTE ™ THIRTY ONE/" AT END OF e

PARAGRAPH THREE IS IDENTICAL WITH PAGE FORTY EIGHT, VOLUME IVg JUN 25 1971
B ONE. XEROX PAGE CONTAINING FOOTNOTE THIRTY EIGHT /™ AT ENP——— T

OF PARAGRAPH TWO IS5 IDENTICAL WITH PAGE TWENTY SEVE

s 1ien o ,
ENfD) pAGES ONE 0 1%},{7‘;1‘ ep 155 o | | {‘(/

. & :
— ;P et &0 & j




LT

j - : ,
! ) - : T - \ P - - 7 Mr Tf"h‘t)n
: . ﬁl‘ Bcllivan_
- - T, x.‘l " -
[ FEDERAL BUREAU DF INVESTIGATION Ty i
Mr.BraxnangD Y

! ,{ . - COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
() . M», C snahanﬁl‘
JUNR 41971 Mr oo

“ Feo - o

2~

Mr. -1t

))NR %18 BS CODE IELEIYPE"‘ Mr. G

_;_MIT‘,; By Mr. Bosen
-1132 SSEM EDT , N1 TEL 6=23-71 SEM i ) Mr, Tavel____
Mr. Walters_____

- 2r, Scvors,

ATTH: DOMINTEL, B

/w DIRECTOR ,
! . Tele. Room__
j .

LOS ANGELES L bliss Fotmes. .

‘.:"-' " WEW YORK l: :’ ) B7E Z i Miss Gandy.___
oy et T2 ——1 L WFORMATION CONTANED
GEREN IS INGLASSFED

@ - NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE. DATE 2o/ -

SUMMARY ¢
EFFORTS TO LOCATE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS FOR INTERVIEW TO DATE

HAVE BEEN UNSUCCESSFUL :

VICTOR PUBLISHERS, BEDFORD ,MASS.,

IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT HE HAS NOT AS YET RETURNED FROM e
AREA AND SPECIFIC WHEREABOUTS NOT KNOWN. E;E

=2 JUN 25 197

£x112

é(&‘{f’” i
559. .
e P, it ,

%SJUN%“mﬁﬂ_/

b7E




PAGE TWO
PHONE NUMBERS LISTED TO AMONG PHONE NUMBERS be
b7

CALLED MARCH TWENTYTWO, LAST , FROM ROOM HOTEL CONTINENTAL,
. - e AN

CAMBRIDGE , REGISTERED TO A SELF-IDENTIFIED . <5, /%

o sf

REPRESENTATIVE OF "THE NEW YORK TIMES," MARCH TYNTHONE - TWENTYTHREE,

e =

LAST , FOR REPRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS BY LIBERTY SQUARE PRESS, INC.,
e
BOSTON, mMASS., ASSISTED BY INDIVIDUAL BELIEVED TO BY " NEW YORK TIMES®

v
.o b

REEORT L
INVESTIGATION, THIS DATE, EﬁTABLISHED FROM NEIGHBOR TENANT

oF HE HAS NOT BEEN AT APARTMENT FOR AT LEAST TWO DAYS AND GOOD

POSSIBILITY HE WAS VISITING FAMILY AT

INDIVIDUAL SUBLETTING APARTMENT OF ADVISED[ __ |AND

CURRENTLY VISITING WITH FAMILY IN

ORIGINAL OF REGISTRATION CARD, HOTEL CONTINENTAL , CAMBRIDGE, FOR

ROOM REGISTERD TO MARCH TWENTYONE -

IWENTYTHREE , LAST‘ SUBMITTED TO FBI LABORATORY FOR COMPARISCHN

bé
b7C




PAGE THREE
EXAMINATION OF HANDWRITING WITH KNOWN HARDWRITING OF \_\ e
] 4 .ot \-! - '; b7
NEIL="SHEEHAN . YA ] o
0 -

RADIO NEWSCASTS OF THIS DATE REH@T THAT UNNAMED CAMBRIDGE.ATTORNEYS
OF DANIEL ELLSBERG STATE HE IS NOT HIDING FORM ANYBODY AND WILL APPEAR ON

REQUEST OF GOVERNMENT AGENCIES., BOSTON OFFICE HAS LEFT MESSAGES
REQUESTING RESPONSE BY ELLSBERG AT HIS RESIDENCE, PLACE OF
EMPLOYMENT , AND TELEPHONE ANSWERING SERVICE TO NO AVAIL,
" ADMINISTRATIVE :
RE BOSTON TELETYPES, JUNE TWENTYTWO , LAST§ AND JUNE TWENTYTHREE

INSTANT . .
LEADS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO CHICAGO CONCERNING AND e
NEW YORK CONCERNING IN REFERENCED JUNE TWENTYTHREE, INSTANT, bic

TELETYPE. INVESTIGATION CONTIMIIMG BOSTON TO LOCATE

SOURCE MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHHOLOGYF ELLBERG 'S PLACE OF
EMPLOYMENT NOT AWARE OF IDENTITY ANY ATTORNEYS REPRESENTING ELLSBERG-AND

WILL IMMEDIATELY ADVISE IF SAME DETERMINED.

ke




¥

e ; 2

\

. ’*; o~ . ‘ Mr. Tol$on e
/ (?}.\) I M:. S:lls‘?van_
\ / FEDERAL BUREAV OF INVESTIGATION Mr. Mox;:_.__
3 \ M Mr. Bigho
: ', COMMUNICATIONS szc,uoi M;'Bé::t‘“:ifﬁ
S JUN231971 1y 9 Mr. Calaan_fa
MR 883 BS C O D E M:-C:,;E;d
; Mr. Dalbef e
6:06PM EDT URGENT 6-23-71 BAM (LELELYPE] Mr, Felt

Mr. Tavel
Mr. Walters——
DIRECTOR (ATTN: DOMINTEL) Mr. Boysrs——
i Mr, BeaAveT
CHICAGO Al vinarae
NEW YORK | | b7E R
WASHINGTON FIELD R VLD BT

FROMs BOSTON [ | FIVE PAGES [y il i = '

t'ﬁ..‘n,.u 2l wlablﬂ:ﬂ:‘;ilzil}:

DRI/ :

UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE_OF CLASSIEIED INFORMATION: C?J
"rus'ggh YORK TIMES™ SERIES REGARDING UNITED STATES =

VIETNAM RELATIONS, NINETEEN FORTYFIVE TO NINEIEEN_SIXTYSEVEN,

A—

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING (HATIOHRLIT{FS

INTELLIGENCE), 00: WASHINGTON FIELD.

1 wl

RE BOSTON SUMMARY TELEIYPE, JUN% TWENTYTW, LAST.
EFFORTS TO LOCATE MENTIONED IN

RE TELETYPE, DETERMINED HE HAS ot BEEN AT HIS APARTMENT
| " EX-114  REG14 | ,-1 ‘

FOR AT LEAST TWO DAYS AS MAIL HAS ACCUMULATED

TENEANT STATES GOOD POSSIBILITY HE IS VISITING WITH HIS

FAMILY IN | | RECORDS,

SHOW PARENTS Of

AND HIS PERMANENT RESIDENCE WAS LIS
as | . — .

END PAGE ONE

G0OJUL 6

Sg; Doloted Copy Sent
1979 by Iotter 7Zx UTTH el
Per FOIA Réquest
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PAGE THREE

PROBABLY THE INDIVIDUAL WHO FURNISHED “THE NEW YORKX TIMES™
A COPY OF THE "MC NAMARA STUDY."™ ELLSBERG IS A SENIOR
RESEARCH ASSOCIATE AT MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
(MIT), CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS, WITH RESIDENCE AT CAMBRIDGE.
HIS CURRENT WHEREABOUTS ARE UNKNOUWN.

INVESTIGATION INDICATES COPYING OF CERTAIN OF
DOCUMENTS PERFORMED AT LIBERTY SQUARE PRESS, INC., BOSTON,
MASSACHUSETTS, MARCH TWENIYTWO THROUGH EARLY A.M., MARCH
ST, BY INDIVIDUAL, WHO IDENTIFIED HERSELF AS

&SSIGHED TO WASHINGTON, D.C., RESIDING

L
AND MALE Y7 be

.‘ﬂ 9" a
FTCACVITHTRET L p7C
INDIVIDUAL , PROBABLY IDEN TNEIL\SHEEHAN ALSO OF '~ P

"THE_NEW YORK TIMES.” [ |BELIEVED TO BE IDENTICAL
WITH | ' |AS OTHER DOCUMENTS

ALSO REPRODUCED LATE EVENING THROUGH EARLY A.M., MARCH
TWENTYONE - TWENTYTWO, LAST, AND LATE MARCH TWENTYTHREE,
LAST, AT VICTOR PUBLISHERS, BEDFORD, MASSACHUSETTS, BY
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR.

“THE NEV YORK TIMES™ REPORTER NEIL 'SHEEHAN AND

HOTEL CONTINENTAL RECORDS SHOW TELEPHONE CALL PLACED

FROM ‘ROOM ASSIGNED. TO AT SEVEN TVWENTIYFIVE

PoMe, MARCH TWENTYTWO, LAST, T¢ PHONE NUMBER.

WHICH NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE CO.
/i

ADVISES IS LISTED T0

INVESTIGATION HAS DETERMINED FR%P INE{SIDUAL SUBLEASING
2

[ ]| APARTMENT THAT

WERE VISITING WITH HIS FAMILY 'IN "CHICAGO.™ IT IS NOTED
HARVARD UNIVERSITY RECORDS SHO“JPERMQNEHT ADDRESS FOR:

AS

‘BOSTON INDICES NEGATIVE CONCERNING
NEW YORK DETERMIRE IS
'ADDRESS. IF ‘LOCATED, INTERVIEW CONCERNING KNOWLEDGE OF,

SHEEHAHS AND THEIR- CONN TION ‘Wit H ELLS DUCT
D" PAGE FOUR "
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* .7 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

o 1 - Mr.

- Memorandum 1 - e

TO : Mr. C. D. Brenna& ;;\\ DATE:
A

q 1 ""Mro

FROM : W, R, WannallQy, l - Mr.

SUBJECT (;1(: C_1E
(NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE) /1(Qg 2

McLek is code name assigned
regarding leak of "McNamara Study"” to

L

to locate known handwriting specimans

given "The New Yorkl_'z.\me_s_._mﬁ_o_a:_b
fingerprint. card of

Atﬁached is airtel to WFO requesting investigation

Sheehan, reporter of "The New York Times," who is suspecte
Yot being involved in ‘reproduction of cla.SSlfled material ,/°

,Suilwm,_._....‘._.

- M'th el

W. C. Sullivan Bishop

L
.......—4-..
X. Conrad . /I,g?;:;:;c‘n. . .
C. D. ‘Brennan “Grese
D Il .

6/21/71 Pl e

Roset
W. R. Wannall @E
J. R. Wagoner 1" YAI8 oo

Tele. Room ——r

\J HOIAS e

3C3y

to our investigation
"The New York Times.”

b6 |
of CQz:nelJ.us-Mahoneyd ﬂ___—ﬁmE

ached is copy of
believed to be identical

o

with,| | Attac

A
.

Qe /-2

is to be forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for handwriting

ed fingerprint card

3 comparison ‘together with the attached copies of First National
o City Bank money orders executed by . B
m '
[4 L] .
w3 During' 6/71- "The New York Times" published articles =
E: regarding United States - Vietnam relations for period :t%
£y 1945 -~ 1967. The information in these articles reportedly <
vl came from the "McNamara Study" which is classified Top Secret. b
5 Paniel Ellsberg, former Rand Corporation employee who worked e -
Egg on the:'"McNamara Study,” has been identified as a prime .
b suspect in the furnlshlng of this classified data to: “'I‘he .
a9 New YorK Times. -
= 1
E‘ =+ During: March and April, 1971, lnformatlon was, b6 .
provided our Boston Office to the effect that one Neil . bic !

A
E %Egghan and | came to ry ,
edford, Massachusetts, on 3/21/71 and 3/23/71 for 'the purpose e

of “HAViIng copzes!oﬁ ‘séveral thousana ‘documents reproduced. |

The bill for the copying job wa $502

u; in cash.

Enclosures = 3

$50 First Nat10na1 City Bank er\rq . orders and the halance

'RECA17-

ictox Publishers,

and was paid with two

-

DI" -
:l Doletnd Cony Ser

b6
JuN 29 197V b7c

~0%
| ‘fs’@\ 732>

3 4’@}

14

b7E
3 3%{,‘, sad M Lt ten J/, N A O N ...._.,(
2 (6) Per oLl CONTINUED 2, OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. Brennan
Re: Mclek

£

Records of the Identification Division failed to
cgg;gin any criminal or civilian fingerprints identifiable
Lth ¢

with Cornelius Mahone%&ﬁheghan. A fingexprint card was located
for boxn | | she J bE

was arrested by the Metropolitan Police Department on ,:% ' b7C -
2/18/71 for[ | -
according to pasSpOLE .records, has the same date and place '

of birth as the] | arrested by Metropolitan I
Police Department. N _

ACTION:

_ 1. Attached airtel be sent WFO requesting investi-
gation be instituted in effort to obtain known handwriting
specimans of Cornelius Mahoney Sheehan for comparison with
signature appearing on one of the $50 bank ymoney orders[
~n 4
is e

2. Attached fingerprint card and copy of money orders

be forwarded to the FBI L for handwriting comparison b
of the signature,of b7C

Vo W
¢ v ¥

-

e ¥ B

I R R




[V TR N A

'; |
1 l;
! ﬁl-t':-n LABORAYTORY I.......l..... \I |
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
sAc, Boston| _ |IoTON, D. C. 20535 June 24, 1871 "
o Tate: v
MC LEX ! FeIFie No.  D~710623008 L¥!
He: Lab. No.

| L

|

1 xxxxx available in Bureau f

| Speclmens recalived L

Qcl Photocopy of "Citibaank" Travelexr's Check #410-844-008, " .
in the amount of $50.00, Bigned and countersigned
"Neil Sheehan™

Qc2 Photocopy of "Citibank" Traveler's Check |
$50,00, eigned and countersigned

Result of examination: L
Specimens Qcl and Qc2 vere searched in the '“_ s

National Fraudulent Check File without effecting an '

identification. Copies will be ddded thereto.

Because of the poor line quality of the

submitted photocopies, together with the lack of sufficlent
comparable known handwriting, it could not ‘be determined

whﬁmmmy_@mwl& pr vere not prepared b6 '
by based upon a comparison ..\
with & fingerprint card signature. ™~

The submitted material is retained.

Tuleth oo am o= ,
Suthwvan e P

Mot - e I'

Bishop = aan :

Beennan, U0, e

Collpban 5 - .

Casper -o- _-a WLN . (9)
Conred ...
ol v e =
[ 41T I —
B = oemge
N Tavel o smiman=s
. Wallers i

Soynrs = e



ere 1ocated relative

KXo ¢ingerprint cards W _
aka Neil Sheehan.

to Cornelius dahoney Sheehal s
poston, New york, and

pureau teleiype to
washington yield Office, dated 6/22/71, and Bureau
airtel dated 6/22/71, yrequested that attempts be made
s of specimens 1 and QcZ%, a8 b6
1US SHEEBAN. 7C

to obtain the origl
well a5 Knowl handwriting of

page 2
D—71062309B LF




D+36 {Rev, 3.22-84) B .
. r‘( ’ T
*-‘ “
:i'\sr
FBI

Date:  6/28/71

. Transmit the following an —
{Type-in plaintext or ¢ode)

AIRTEL o |
:}qu . ' (Priority}

2
=

SAC, NEW YORK

'J/,/ l - m! pmaIAT TN a0

. ey f o Ry /%

/ sussecr: ( fie LEID I mpy T
. TIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE | '

ReNYsummarytel, 6/28/71. u._,J

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies each of
FD-302s (two) relating to investigation conducted at First

n 'National City Ba ection with -travelers checks '
1 utilized by NEII EEHAN, Two coples each of the

: above mentioned two FD-302s are.being enclosed for reclpient

emer——

\ . 03 Y
| ——OTIgINaIS Or FD=302s belng maintained by ‘NYO.

- .

" 7 I s kb 7 Ju29 o7
,‘.%) Lo JUN

K]

- o] \'_“_1‘1 l,i"_T_"

f.- _____________ et o e e e o i 7 Pt e o S A o e . it e e e e
70 : 'DIRECTOR, FBI ‘*ﬂ) 1

| "/“’AL .d s .SP&TW/

L

P

ZRY ' 1.
' J( Ty Br05 RECEY 2%@/ |
; @Bureau ’j _
Boston| | Encs 2) (RM) ' '
2-Los Angeles |(Encs. 2) (RM)
2-Washington Field | | (Encs. 2) (RM)
l-New York _ e ood L d L e

b7c ¢

b6

B7E

/,<

Approved

\ . ) ,..--:‘WHM"T‘ iy et

fgr% M  Per =
Speciul Aqe 1 7. & OOVERNMEINT Hmrr‘* M




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

botenrn B/28/71

bé
bicC
b7D °

_ The above Inform&tlion should not be made public except
in the usual proceedings following the issuance of a subpoena
duces tecum, ' be
addressed to

1'! PP Ak w'E WM Ry F AW FA'vﬂq?qruj
. R ; K
h LA : Lo
E

) On.Gfeﬁf?i___‘o!___ng_?ar'ic_ﬁvenue__mfe e F 8
>
. by SA_VINCENT MILACCIO/eg e dea. 0/28/71

E

b7E

Jhis documaent containg aelther recommendglions aor ‘conslusions of the FBL H Iy the property of the FBL
1and (s contenm ore acl ko be distribyted outside yout agency.

i At

!




FO302 {REV, 31749}

Y 4
- .
‘;' . ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

oot O/2H/TL

b7C
B7D

The sbove information should not be made public except

in the usual proceedings following the issuance of & subpoena
duces tecum.r_Iﬁ;a_anhnngng_dusgg_xgggg_ig_;ssueds 4t should be

3 +n
. be
. bicC
b7D

" }
1 %

iy P, \ bf’i‘xf"' ey
-
_ijpel?! | sostehel_

L.'.;.-:

1

sl\.m,_._’ ¢|MMQ—ML————F“" [
i SA THOMAS_I. DOWLING/eg Dote gt O/ /T1 o

i “*O&T:M contotas neither resommendations aot conclusions of the FBL N Is the property of the F3! oad 1 looned 1o your egedcy) X
3 v tont gre actlo be disteibyted 'gtiﬂdo_ It Qgency, - / /

- B GLO

e




CECLASSIFICATION ANTHDRITY DERIVELD FRLOM: ’ -
TRI AUTRIATIC DECLASSITICATION CUICE

DATE 05-22-2023 Y 10108
TS - vee . 27 ‘
* UIGITED STAI'ES ERNMENT w

1‘4[ . 1 - Mr. W. C., Sullivan
Memorandum G e

. 1 -~ Mr. 7. E. Bishop
TO My, C. D. =Br’e'nré DATE:  6/30/71

h 1 - Mr. D. J. Dalbey
TROM iy, R.;Wannaliwb 1 - Mr, C. D. Brennan
- - l - Mr. W. R. Wannall
l - Mr. J.. R. Wagoner

SUBJECT MC LEK .
/ NATYONALITIES INTELLIGENCE) ﬁ;wﬁff“""wovcoru.,
e UHCH’-T OA*IWIV.Q. Jl. |
To summarize for information data received during
the night in our continuing investigation of the leak of
classified data to "The New York Times."

u—"ul"

The 6/29/7) issue .of the "Boston Herald Traveler”
set forth ‘an article that .Daniel Ellsbérg, subsequent to
his arrest on 6/28/71, had stated he hoped to hold a press
conference on 6/29/71 in Faneuil Hall, Boston, Massachusetts.
10n 6/29/71 an employee at Faneuil Hall advised Ellsberg
had not- been able to secure the hall for the press conference
and it had been postponed until 7/1/71 and reportedly 'would
.'be held at the Hotel Commander, Cambridge, Massachusetts.

-;5-

b A review of Ellsberg's passport disclosed he

jtraveled to Trlnxdad-Tobago, British West Indies, on

. .433/23/71, returning to New York City on 3/29/71. It will

fbe ‘recalled that on 3/23/7) Neil Sheehan of "The New York

" imes™ and | |[had completed reproduction of

~“fdocuments at Victor Publishers and had -indicated they were

gleaV1ng the Boston area. Possibility éxists | |

§§t with Ellsberg outside the U. S. We are checking passenger
%

nifests of pertlnent -airlines.

|[Victor Publishers,

ts ~identified a ohotoqraph of |

as peing identical with thée femalé who Lepro =)
ocuments at hlS establishment during, 3/71. On observing

a photqua ﬁ@ifxgieehan, he advised it "looks like"

the male wno had been with |
| victor Publishers, identifiea

On 6729771
3]

; who duplicated documents :at the VicpesDuhliakaua EJL
.- =

JRW:pdr.
(8). - '

54JuL121an w2 -7//;-} —

Deleted Copy Senl NM
by Lettor%i:% LV

Por FO.F" pa ¥ SO L

10 JuL 1 1975

be
b7cC

bé
b7C .

a' photograph of Neil Sheehan as being the male individual _ .
4




a

‘Memorandum ‘to Mr, C. D. Brennan
Re: Mc Lek ' e
- ! i * . 1
Neil Sheechan, correspondent of "The New York Times,"
and have been identified as reproducing documents
during 3/71, which documents believed to be the basis for
"The New York Times" series. On one occasion a cab driver
took Neil Sheehan from. the company where 'the reproduction
documents was being made to the residence of| |
_ [advised
on 6/29/7)1 that he has resided| since
111/70. He stated although he maintains an apartment at

| it has been unoccupied to his
¥ knowledge since his arrival 1ni |]and ‘has not been
utiilized by anyone. He stated the apartment has a burglar

alarm system and that he ‘has the only key. He advised he
has given no one -permission ‘to enter or use his apartment.
He denied knowing any cindividual by ‘the name of Sheehan
and advised he has no knowledge of - Ellsberg s activities
or the reproductlon of documents used in "The New York
Times" series.

L

) . On 6/28/7Y| | who previously
L l was reported to possibly be identicdl With |
| who assisted Ellsberg in reproduction of documénts in
_California, was interviewed by ‘the

!who is now _
[ contended snhe 5 known Daniel Ellsberg: since

I-.12/69 and associated with Ellsberg on social occasions at

| She
claims she last saw Ellsberg during 7/70 prior to his moving
‘to Massachusetts. She denied any participation in the copying
of classified material and :further contended she had no
knowledge of Ellsberg's being engaged in such activity.

[_Jofficers interviewing | E: 1bed her as
"subversive minded and anti-American.”

Major General Edward G. Lansaale, who headed
the counter-insurgency and pacification unit of the U. S.
Government in Vietnam to which Ellsberg was attached, was
“interviewed 6/29/71, but furnished little of substance to
this investigation other ‘than his remarks regarxding the
personality of Ellsberg and | With
xegpect to these two sub;ects, the General noted Ellsberg
to be pro-U. S. involvement in Vietnam up until ‘the time he
| General Lansdale did
identity thnkvann, the Provisional Representative for -the

as Ellsberg's closest friend while they were both assigne
in that country. ‘Barlier investigation has confirmed -the

»1.-" ndmipnistration for International Development (AID) in Vietnam

bé
b7C |

bé
b7C
b7D

bé
b7C




Mr. Totson_.._ §
Mr. Scllivan
Mr. Mohr,

fRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -
‘%MMUNICATIONS SECTIO
WL e ;
.} Mr. Conrad....._.
Mr. Dalbey.,
Mr._Felt 1

S (MRGE2  BS"PLAIN . TELETYPE)
D FMr Gale

(J'=‘1355 AM URGENT 7-7-Ti '} Mr. Rosen_____
Mr. Tavel e

Sp 1 Mr, Walters_
Mr. SoparSe

t|. URGENT »7-6-T1.JMG .
Mr. Beaver__, __
Te_le. Roomaee

'ro.smhq\'ron m"r'm_:‘nommn-:'l.), L0S ‘ANGELES it G 'i
) ‘NEW. YORK’ WASHINGTON FIELD b7E —

AND MIAMI.

'FROM ¢ BOSTON iA}:E[ INFORMATION PONTANED
115 URCLASSIFIE
- NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE. BA?E” S GGl Sﬂgéﬂ

q[18/a0SPEBIA 6oL 3153

SUMMARY:¢

AND NEIGHBORS CONTACTED VICINITY OF THAT 'RESIDENCE DEVELOPED

N0 SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION.

SPECIAL AGENT OF THE BOSTON OFFICE OF THE FBI WAS
0
TELEPHONICALLY PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION BY AN

INDIVIDUAL DESIRING TO REMAIN ANONYMOUS OTHER THAN TO STATE

HE WAS AN EMPLOYEE o;@&@sqsron GLOBE ,” A DAILY BOSTON. ‘3@/

NEWS PAPER ¢ | REC-14

"VIETNAM WAR. STUDY * FIRST .BROKE IN "THE 'NEW YORK TIMES,"” _ =)

END OF PAGE ONE |
\Sﬂ pCJ

Dl.o .Ur{n '




BS . b7E

PAGE FOUR .
' BEE&'.'EMPLOYED"Ath‘.cI VILIAN OR MEMBER. OF THE MILITARY AT
THE AIRBASE ..

. ; , ‘xnagﬁ
'INVESTIGATION ‘AT NORTHEAST. .AIRLINES. AND TRANS 'WORLD d
: W CemQ 1

-AIRLINES ,:L0GAN. INTERNATIONAL -AIRPOR] . : OPED
\.m ‘INFORMATION"RELATIVE TO TRAVEL :OF | DANIEL ]

A ELLSBERG .OR' NEIL EHEEHALOR

bé
b7C




PAGE SEVEN'
RE BUREAU' TEL ITEMS 14 AND 15 FROM AMERICAN AIRLINES GENERAL
OFFICE.

FOR THE ‘INFORMATION.OF MIAMI,'RE BUREAU TEL ADVISED
THAT THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY PROCEEDINGS BEING INSTITUTED JULY
SEVEN, NEXT, BOSTON, TO PRESENT EVIDENCE WHICH MAY REVEAL
UIOLATIOHS'OF ESPIONAGE ACT BY INDIVIDUALS INUOLUEDLIF
ACQUISITION AN D PUBLICATION OF CLASSSIFIED INFORMATION
RELATING'TO “MC NAMARA STUDY™; THAT RELATIJE TO PRESENTATION
OF EVIDENCE BEFORE GRAND JURY.,. THE DEPARTMEHf-HAD REQUESTED:
CERTAIN INFORMATION . AMONG INQUIRIES OF THE ‘DEPARTMENT
WERE THE FOLLOWING 2

JHE 'FLIGHT 'SHEEHAN AND POSSIBLY TOOXK FROM

'LOGAN ‘INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, EAST BOSTON, ON EVENING OF
WARCH TWENTYTHREE , LAST, AND THIER DESTINATION..

THE ‘ELLSBERGS 'REPORTEDLY FLE¥ TO TRINIDAD VIA BARBADOS
ON PAN AMERICAN FLIGHT TWO TWO. NINE FROM JOMN F. KENNEDY
AIRPORT, NEW 'YORK CITY, ON MARCH TWENTYTHREE,.LAST, THE

SAME DAY PRESUMABLY LEFT BOSTON. THE
DEPARTMENT 'IN ‘THIS 'REGARD IS DESIROUS OF DETERMINING

END OF PAGE SEVEN

b7E
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'‘b7C
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‘BS b7E
PAGE EIGHT '
WHETHER THE ELLSBERGS WERE IN THE BOSTON AREA ON 'OR PRIOR:

T0 'MARCH TWENTYTHREE ,LAST .

bé

NATIONAL AIRLINES, LOGAN o

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT,, EAST BOSTON, ADVISED THAT PASSENGER
MANIFEST FOR  MARCH, LAST, CAN. BE CHECKED THROUGH THE
SECURITY OFFICE FOR NATIONAL AIRLINES AT MIAMI, FLORIDA.
WIAMI THROUGH SECURITY OFFICE , NATIONAL AIRLINES, REVIEW RECORDS

. b6
'FOR INDICATION OF FLIGHT BY NEIL SHEEHAN bIC

.FROM BOSTON EVENING OF WMARCK TWENTYTHREE, LAST, TO NEV
'YORK AND/OR WASHINGTON AND FOR INDICATION OF DEPARTURE

FROM LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT FOR NEW YORK BY THE ELLSBERGS
DURING THE ‘PERIOD , MARCH TWENTY THROUGH TWENTYTHREE ,LAST . IF
LOCATED ‘PROVIDE ‘BOSTON WITH COMPLETE FLIGHT MANIFESTS.

FOR INFORMATION OF WASHINGTON FIELD, PAUL VINCENT,
MENTIONED ‘ABOVE., WHO- IS CONDUCTING 'GRAND' JURY PROCEEDINGS ,
BOSTON', INSTANT DATE MADE REFERENCE T0 INTERVIEW OF J.

FRED BUZHARDT , GENERAL CONSUL , DEPARTMENT ‘OF DEFENSE ,.SET
FOURTH IN.RE WASHINGTON FIELD TEL , ITH PARTICULAR REFERENCE
T0 COMMENT ‘BY BUZHARDT ‘SET FORTH.ON PAGE SEVEN CONCERNING -
END OF PAGE EIGHT N




Asgistant Attorney General
tep=al Sorurity Division 5/‘0

4 .
“gireCtor, FBTI
£ | | -

DANIEL ELLSBERG
" ESPIONAGE - X

&Qy é e
/qf// 7 ’

/9,

! . . : \_::.“\‘ n

U Enclosed is a copy of an FBI report dated
' June 28, 1971, at Washington, D. c,., whlch concerng the
subject.

The report is classified.ﬂgep-seeret“ since
oo pages 51 through 53 have been identified by the National
r Security Agency as coples of pages from the 47-volume
Unjited States -~ Vietnam Task Force Study, whlch is so

classified. L

iz The information obtained from the files of the
A Securlty Office, United States Department of State, which ;@;

he 3
o r—

ng. is set forth on pages 81 through 87, is classified nSeeretL
. by the Department of State. '
3 : : :
' E The 1nformatlon set forth on pages 21 through 24 2
S is classified ZCenfidentinl® by the Department of Defense. .
E Part.of this informarion js also set forth on pages 35 and
i 36. '.'ln 5"@ '
{ L n — 22 -
D None of thE_SEEEE_IﬂIUrmat:vn set forth in the
. !; réport” 15 classified. _ _ PP =3
- % Enclosuée _ -ﬁﬁﬂ Ils TR AR
| d; A {,‘ '; . ,@’ Lo 9 ) g{-b?’ 7
A ) :_.,_, SR EIRE AR TN I < . ; :
lt‘} JR]E‘I,:P r ﬁjS) - S e e WL S Y . -i'.fﬂi{ca . @ .
i

. Q. I X - Y ‘;
NOTE: |{ EMM_/ %Lbjé’:-} ﬂ%gdm;ﬁ::/&ﬂo
& d The 1dent1f1 ation and explanatlon of classified
. ata appearing in WFQO report is belng fur g ?g % stant
i
- n r hi 1nfor-a -
:2m5 r*——matlon since some of the information in this report may be |
?wﬁhnn__utlllzed in the prosecution of Ellsberg.
- Ty MT.“

T

Gaky .._',_,u._L .
Roagen .

Tovel

g Rt 19197

Hoimcs
Candy ___f

L |

—-  MAIL ROOM[ ] TELETYPE UNIT[ ]



. .
OFFICE DFFICE OF QRIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

REPQRTING
. WASHINGTON FIELD LOS ANGELES JUN 2 8 o7 6/15 - 6/25/71
'.'.‘\ Tle OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYyRED B
“-
;- . BERNARD C. RACHNER biw

AN

IERS \
. hIJu‘lJI

DAWNIEL ELLSBE]T(}R F'Eﬂ""""‘"""'l”"’“”i ["fTN' rPF"TCHjRACTER OF CASE

JRRTE RN \._r.\_.'_

?f::'.

FrT e ESPIONAGE - X ﬂ?%
AT ~$W/h~(.z gk ot

origina al~Vidtnam study document. pages so classified., Addltl

MM{:M 2
REFEREHNCE: Bureéu'telephone call to WFC 6/15/71, and Bureau
teletype to New York, Los Angeles, Boston and
Washington Field 6/16/?1 '
~ P ~

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Information copiles furnished:Boston, Denver, HNewarl,
and New York in view of extensive investigation being conducted
in these divisions.

Reporf classified +2 since it incorporates ;
four Xerox pages recovered from7Viz tor Publishers, Bedford, p—../
Massachusetts, which were identified as “Teproductions of ? F S N

classified information includes the LGemfidentimty memorandum
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“py airtel on 6/24/71.

wro

o

: Known handwrltlng spec1mens of COHNELIUSI
ShEEHAN were obtained .from the: necords of - the Passport -
Office; State Department, and submitted to the FBI: Laboratory
- In addltlon, known handwrltlng ot
_“CORNELIUS SHEEHAN obtained from the records of the U. :
[Secret Service, White House, were submltted to the FBI Laboratory
by a1rte1 6/25/71 _ , " .

, In the conferenCe w1th Depantment of Defense off1c1a1s
o on. 6/1?/?1 the Defense Department was specifically requested

" to furni‘sh results of its comparlson of the Vietnam Task Force .
documents with “"The New YorP Times"

CEte D

R N

-‘1 L
-_1{;_L*‘="
I
Y-

M"
gon,- Department of Defense,
d1str1butlon and evaluation of.
Vietnam study documents belng handled %y WPO rather. than . .
Alexandria. Offlce 1nasmuch a8 extenslve background 1nterviews}h
predatory to Department of Defense contacts were handled by WFO

'.l

dlsclosures, to advise -

‘bﬁs

of Dr LESLIE GLLB dated 1/15/6 (Pages 20 21)*’“%“mz
- Investlgatlon at Penta

concernlng the reproduction,’ Jgsﬁ

b’f'C

o regardlng the 'effect of the dlsclosures to thHe ﬂatlonal Securlty,

for purpcse of prosecutlon
,_of Defense 0fflClalS competent to ! testlfy

SR e transcrlpt of DANIEL nLLSBERG’s testlmony before-'

' the U. 3..-Senate. Commlttee on Forelgn ‘Relations (Pulbrlght

as well as: copies of the’ ”Washlngton- _
containing. a letter tos the editor |
have . been obtained and pursuant

‘Corimittee) on 5/13/70;
Post'™ article dated- 10/12/69
- from DAHIEL FEILLSBERG and: others

to ‘the Los Angeles .Office request

Tt 1s noted that Dr.

for Departmental nttorney PAUD@%&NCENT

. rev1ewed“by“WF0“and nothlng wa

. admissions by ELLSBERG concerning knowledge. .of tnefcla551f1ed
'Vletnam study documents or hls feellngs regardlngrdlsclo ure.

LESLIE,

Iandione

= B
COVER PAGE

l

- n
| .
i

are being retained. in WDC L
These’ documents ‘were . %
notediindicating- pertlnent '

. . : GELB 1n 1nterv1ews since
. 6/15/?1 furnished information 1nd1cat1ng that the Instltute
for Pollcy Studies was. pOSSlblj plannlng to publlsh some form
"of document based upon’ the Defense Department Vletnam study.

- Dr. GELB -identified]|
for Policy Studies (IPS) officials involved, in this activity.
In addition, Dr GFLB dlsclesed 1nformatlon furnlshed him by

 to consider the posslbjllty of declass:fwcatlon of -the documentsf-
and to furnlsh 1dent1ty of Department

b6
- B7C
as Tnstltute_



NG

1;7 6/24 and ¢5/71

._LI' R ssport Office, Departmepnt of .
- State, for 1nformat10n concernlng L

s ._
LS

 his "courier" 1nstructions.ﬂ

handwrltlr

ol
"Mllltary Assistant to the. Secretary of Defense

mation he might possess .concerning the preparatlon
~woand. dlstrlbutlon of Vletnam 1aek Force documents.

Locate and interv1ew General ROBERT GARD former
for, any 1nfor—- y
reproductlon.‘

AT WASHINGTON-f‘-'C; 1. Recontact approprlate

]lRand Corporation officials. to obtain. descrlptlon of- packages' o
._contalning Vietnam Task Torce documents tranSported by DANIEL -

FLLSBERG from WDC to California as wellyas details regarding
i .

2. Follow and report results bof FBI Laboratory |

g examlnatlon Anvolving knownﬁspe01mens ‘of CORNELIUS

SHLEHAN submltted to PBI Laboratory by WFO alrtels

. . o ,u'ﬂﬂg-';- o “ﬁ'_ .. bTC
w3, Reviem records of Pass ; i :

-

I e T ]
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Repart of: : EBERNARD C .

. Pate: . “June 28, 1

- Synopsis: .

to determine scdurce
Lished in
"A History of the D@
on Vietnam Policy fo
IR Y. GELB,
directed a “Viébnam
reguested in 1967 by
related in detail hi
personnel commitment
called study consist
Task Force” with suip-
and classilied "Top-
unclassified volumes
articles, 6/13-15/71
data from volumes ca
Horth®, “HMarines (o
1eouost“ pr. GELBR
Taszk Force member, c
Institute of Technol
Vietnam situation, i
pOD officials made a
in Cffice of Secreta
trol and Signature &
tion of 1% sets of ©
has accounted Tor al
Corporation, WDRC, di
volume #C HNAMARA Tas
in blue covers descer
7 veolume set. Cn 3

-
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Field Otfice File #; Bureau Fliie #: ) bTE
Titie: C DANIEL LLLSBRERG
Character; - ESPIONAGE -/ X

Invesg tlgatlon ;mutJtutco C/15/71, at reauest of Atlorney General

of Q;cCLOSLPQ in serles of articles pub-

e Wew York ‘;wnt' ¥ ;aningmﬁ/lB/?l capticned

i 4

cision- Frocess of the Unlbted Ztates

r thc Torﬂod 19&“ Tesq". On &6/15 /{l Syl

caent of TDefense (DOD) offi

Gak Horce’ study on U, 8. - W*ctnd:
former Seceretary of Defense ROBRRT
s recollections of the oripin, prevarat
and firnzl results of study. Dr, GL1
ed of 47 volumes captioned, "Vietnanm.
captiocons of approximately 100 pages each
Secret-Ssnsitivet w excention of L-5

. Dr. GELR stated, Tre dew York Times®

. contain what he recalls as clagsgified

ptioned, “Hilitary DPressures Against the
Into Danang, 1965%, and "&4 Eattalion
suggested that DANIEL ELLSEPRERG, former

urrently associated with dassachusettis

cgy. who has beconme “radicalized’ on

=z logical B3uspect involved in diSF}osures.

vailable handwritten inventory maln tained

rv of Defense (038D} and official 0D Con-.
Sheet which disclosed existence and distribu-
inal “Vietnam lask Force' documents. LOL

1 sets which are complete. Fecords: Rand
sclose DAMIEL DBLLSETRG had access t¢. 38

k Torce study on U. &, - M;vunam ”-lu iones
ibed as copy 1 of 5 but no access toe final

/3/69, PLLSBERG receipted for 10 volumeo

fr

.

This document contains neither rocommendations ner conclusions of the FRY, 1t is the propcrty of the FBI rpd is tonned Lo veur agency; it and s contents

are pot to he disiribuied oulsidle your ogency.

W_Sfeﬁﬁ— U, S, GOVERNMERT 1RINTING  OFFICT 1970 0 - 49544t
. 4 L3 :
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esp-7F.

sPL IM/@MQ-

~and on 8/28/69 for addstional 8 volumes of 38 volume blue L
\ ' covered set for authorized transport by hand-to Rand Corpora-

e e

WED ' ' S ' : ' - b7E

. -

tion, Celifernia. Concerning reproduction of documents

. for CORNELIUS |thFhPN by Victor ™ ﬂlJJucr% , Bedford,
Massachusetts, in Farch, 1971, the q"blurfem pages recovered b6
irom Xerox machine used iULnthi@d by Hatlonal Security B7C
Agency as reproductions of pages contained in {final 47 volume

"U. 8. -~ Viegfnam Relaticns” report. CORHELIUS SHERHAN

possesses current White liouse Press Pass.  On 6/15/71,

[ Ifov r Department of State cfficial, .
advised of wveceedipt of "information on on ahout 5/1/71, from
2 Mew York {ity!licenced

s s
analyst,

that AANIEL ELLEBERG had been attempting tce make contact with
theRlGrove Press 2&9 was hepgotiating with "The Wew York Times®
and oLner rowspadery to make available a document dealing with

the United Stabtes' involvement in Vietnam. On 6/22/71,

Congresasmari PAUL.MC CLOSXY, JR. acknowledzed receint from
DARNTUL ELLSEERG of documents with no security markings purport-

ing to relate to declisions in Frecutive Pranch of U. 3. Govern-

ent hetween 1¢61-108%. On 6/16/71, General ROBERT HIXON,
Tormer Miiitary Assistant to Seceretary of Defense, vnaracterized -
AT TLLSBERG f collector”™ and one wno cculd have
>d study to “The Hew York Times’. DANIEL -

(»

L. 8. Tassport.

as g ”pupcr
given or releas
FLLSBERG nosases
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c. -heview of Records of Hetropolitan
Police Uepartment........;,.,,...,....
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CWPWanv..‘..........................
nterview of bonzrc semarn, PAUL .
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SIREEFvIews of br. LESLIE . GELB,” (see
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SRl FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- Date—__..

,w_fjjsﬁh"  Dr, LESLIE H. GELB, Senior Fellow, Brookings - |
o Institution, 1775 Massachusetts Avenus, N, ., Washingtomn,
" D. €. (WDC), telephonically furnished the following addi-
7 tional information he believed pertinent in connection = ;.
... o with his previous discussion with ¥BI representatives on ..
o June 15, 1971, 0 L S '

. o Dr. GELE advised .that he recalled the circula-
tion of rumors in recent months that the Vietnam Task:

©- .Force study was being offered to various people on Capitel be
%, Hill and-that one| I(phoneti.c) who works for . b7
"~ a lobbying organization knows the identity of the person - S
.. offering the documents. Dr. GELB.sald that one of the

 perfons he may have heard the rumor from is MORTON HALPERIK,

"' a former Defense Department official and Vietnam Task Force

.- staffimember who is currently associated with the Brookings

 ?fInstitution; WhC, S E C -

R Dr, GELB also advised that he had been contacted
on June 15, 1971, by NEIL SHEEH:N of “The Haw York Times®
who requasted the names of individuals who worked on the

Vietnam Task Force study, - Dr. GELB said he refused
SHEEHAN's request, - S

-~ " Dr. GELB said that he had some discussion on June

16, 1971, with]| |Rand bé
Corporation at the Fentagon and he was told by| - bic
that Rand Corporation was charged with a blue bound set of

" the task force studies consisting of 38 volumes and marked
copy one of five whic¢h had been sent to the Rand Cor- '
poration in January, 1969, by the Defense Department Cffice
of International Security affairs. Dr. GELB observed that
this distribution apparently occurred prior to distribution

Lhif_the sets of finmally reproduced decuments which he now

- ro-79 . B . . e S : e

s7a r'ﬂi/ﬂ_#@ -

i
et

b7E

at

Wéshington, D. C.

o 6116771
1 g4 BERWARD C. RACKWER:can - U 6/16/71

by Date diclated i

This doctoment contoins acither recommendetions nor conclusions of the FBL. [t is the proparty of the FBI ond is looned to your agency:
it-ond i1s contants are not le be distribuied cutside your egency. :

/L



TFRITITT Boston that on the night of March L1—72 1671, he re-
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l, b7C
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5. Investigation Concerning Involvement of
CORMELIUS MAHOMNEY SHEBHAN and

s e

IVigLo Publishers, 200 Great
Road, Bedford, lassachusetls, advised renr sentatives of the

=13

) : L 7
produced copies of numerous nagzes of a lengthy series of b7C

docwnents for HNEIL| | SHEEHAM, | Although both were con-

cerned that | lnot obtain any of the copies of the documents,
managcd to obhtain four pvages which had become Jjammed in the

wachine. | |made these pares avallable to representatives

o

of" the FBI..

b3 Per NSA

Sct forth hereinsafter under Items 54 and 5B respective-
ly, are interviews of] |
dational Security Apency, ana NsNnY . DOFUANL, Department ol
efense, cconcerning the identificatien cof reproduced pages
recovere d from Victor Publishers, ftogether with coples of Lhe
Tour Xerox papges recovered {rom Victor Publishers.
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50 Background Concerpipne ~CORNITLIUS MAHQONEY

CsBEELAN and ;

‘a, PReview of Records of Passes Issued by ‘the
White llcuse . s
On June 17, 1971, | ~ I
Liberty Square Fress, Incorporated, 92 Water Street; LOSLON,

ansechusttts, advised representatives o he FET T Boston

2seact tts, advised representative T the FET In BTt bé
Rraf—on=Flre=rrght of March 22-273, 1971, he reproduced copies b7C
of printed or typed material for | |end WEIL

SHERJMAN, who represented themselves as representatives of "The
Mew York Times”. VWren[__ |noticed sowe type or classification
or 'confidential® indications on the material and expressed his
S concern, BEIL SEERHAN showed an identificetion accreditingt him
with the Wnhite iHouse as a correspondent. He assured |
the documents were out dated and old and there was no problen
in copying them and he indicated “The Mew York Tines' was going
to do a report on Vietnam,. :

Set forth hereipnafter is investigation conducted fto |
ascertain if captionad individusals were issued VYhite liouse passes.
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he records of the T chnical Security Division,

of Protective Intelligence, U.S. Secret Service,

on, D. C. (¢}, disclosed that CORNELIUS MAHONEY

was originally issued a White House News Passg

Wumber 21031 on Pebruary 28, 1971. This pass
SHEEHDN on April 7, 19?0 valid untll

71, The initial pass was issued follop#rg a

letter of Januwary 1i, 1567, to ROBERTX FLEMING!

Deputy Preozf Sscretary to the Pres 1denL The White dousa,cywﬁgiwv
TR IO I ERTGET €he Washington Bureau of “The NCE*Eﬂfk

Timeg®. | 9-¢ .
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reguest by

i Tile discloses further thalt SHEEL was born on
Ocloker 27, 1936 at Holycke, Massachusetts, and resides at

4505 riingle Street, HIW,., wOC. He was erployed as a correspondent
by "The FNew 7ot s, e was described ag six feet one
@l ayes, brown hair, and possesses

inch, 170 pounds 3
50@*&1 Securinity ?ﬁﬁpg: 021-26~0056.
T T /x//:f s/, L &

S ==
R
L . s b7E
On____ 6/22/7%) ot Washingten, D. C, File #_WEFQO e
SA MAURICE F'. DONIGAN, JR.:vzb : 6/23/71
by Date dictated
iihvis dotument (ontging neither recommendatisns ngr conclusions of the FBY It is the property ol the FBI ond 15 logned to y.oui' dgency;

ifend ils contents are nollo be distribuled ouiside your agency.
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5Cb. DReview of Passport lecords Concerning
CORNELIUS MAHOHNEY SHEEHAN and
. ' : ; : ‘ : bé
Set forth hereinafter are the results of review of B7C

recorrds of the Pagsgport Office. United States Depariment of

State, concerning | ; o

-



FD-102 (Rav. 4-15-64) " (f"\ . . . ™%

| A review of tha passport file of CORﬂELIUS?ﬂBTGﬂEZ
SHEEHAN by Specilal Agent (SA} |an-3une 2L,

ey

FEDERAL BUREAU OF .!NVEST‘IGATION

Date

6/23/71"

1971, revealed the following infofm&tion'

CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHREDAN was issued U.8. Passport
Ko, ZL3E236 on April 4, 1982, by the fmericen Emsassy, Tokyo,

- Japan. Thls passport was to expive Apxril &4, 1965,

. SHERHMAN's applicatlon for thig passport was dated
January 16, 1962, st Tokpo, JYapan. The psssport epplication
eonteined tke following data:

He was born onm Cctober 27, 1936, at Halyoaw, Hassa~
chusetts, He was a goldier {Specialist F1 e}, U.S. drmy and
his Army address was written as “Hgs. Compeny USARTI, APQ,

343, S.F., Calif." He was then wresiding et Building 740,
Hashington Helpghts, Tolyo, Japan/United Press Internstional -

AQLch Ir rb@ ﬂvent of denth or accidﬁnt he requesipdiﬁrq.

qaavoaa hﬂSSﬂChuBeﬁtu, Be g tlfind ul& motner“s Eﬂﬂrﬁud

wae alsg glven by hHim aa hia armznent addrass.
Jﬁéﬁﬁﬁgag/;@; ,MEM,@;’%ng _@regoty s, A'E‘%/ E’Q’E

ﬁm—” E4 “EprRIAN ridted in his application that during the

past five years he has been absent frow the United States with
the U,S. Army iIn the Republic of Korea from [ebruary, 1360,

to December 23, 19560, and in Japan from Deczmber 23, 1960,

te Janmuary 16, 1962. SHEEHAM allepged that he did not mow

when he would return to the United States. :

The followlng typad notation apneareu on SHEEHMAR® 5
pessport application: '

" b7C

: ' g b6
On 6(’21/71 of_Hashington, D. C, File # WIQ L7e
. ' _ b7E
- Bh mazh - 6/23/71
by Date dictated )
his document contoins acvither recommendaticns nor conclustons of the FBL it is the property of the FBI and is looncd lo your agancy;

W and its contenls ore not fo be disicibuled gutside your agancy.

I i
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YRirth Cert. #s"usd by omnonvealth of Hass. and
Ltr. Ded. 1/9/81 from Has. Co. United States Army, Japan, APOD
4%, and Lir. Dtd, 1711762 frem United Press International sent
to Dapt. herewith, Applicant 13 expected to be discharged
ofa Mar. 8, 1962.% T : :

Mﬂ--t

_ A secocnd typewritten notation appearing on SHEEHAN' &
passport application stated:

"Certificate of Approval Dtd. Janm, 20, 1962, Fo.
- from Tokye Immigration Offleer, Japan, showing permis-
gion wiil be given te a?plicanh te stay in Japan for ¢ period

£ 3 GEy s vnrel the immipration status of 4-1-16-1 after
&Y in Jepen from the United Statew Security Forces,
ed-mna.ret rned. LD Form 214; discharge cexrt, showlng
'33 bonorably discharged from U.3, Army on April 4, .
Ltwa and vatirned. Special COrders No. 61 Dtd. 4/4/62
'05. Peroonnel \af..ro, FEAYD 503 attached, '

Froe
1.«.!

g
th
&
%‘

‘.—d.

¥y

Jo

g

o

i B
ﬂtc“ﬁ

The documents nﬂnticncd in the shbove noted typewritten
comuments were part of SHEEHAN's pasgsport file at the Depart-
ment of State. Comments concerning a review of thase documents

follous: .

(1) The birth certificate merely verifies SHLEHAN's
birth on the data and place noted heretofore.

(2) The letter dated January 9, 1962, from[::::::] bé
Captain, Headguarters Coumpsny, U.$. Army, Japan, AP0 b7C
343, was addressed '‘To Wheom It May Concern’ and stated:

“"Specialist Five CORNELIUS M. SHEEHAN,RA 11 357 771,
‘haz applied for seperation from the United States Army (active)
on or ebouk 8 March, 1962, and will be separated at the United
States Army Fersonnel Cent,r, Far East, Kishine Barracks,

LOaﬁ‘imﬂ, on or about the aforementioned date.

58



VRequest that SJP 3 ba proécsae& for necesssry
passport/visa, to cover his projected residence in Jopan."

(3> The letter dsted Januacy 11, 1962, at Tokyo,
Jepan on the stetionecy of ths nlggd_ﬂt@ms_Lg;ernaﬁiogg}
(UPI) wes sddressed "To Whom It May Concern’ aund was from-
EAEEEQ-FﬁiQNLEQﬁ” UPL Vice Fregident and General Manager

- L] - . ::"—":—'._-_—"
For Agia. The letter vaad as follows:
B - )

f11

L+

“Ihio is to certify thst United Presg Ta ernational,
CInc.;p bas offered amployment to CORNELIUS M. SUHERHAN nsz a
Foveign Corraspondant, initlally to bhe assl&n@d to the UPX
Tokvo Buresd, yrawiueﬁ that be is gble to secure discharge
from the U.5, Armed Fforces In Japan end is able to sgsume
Chis duties in the iwmsdiate future.

“Ha ig o be enploved by UPI the dey following his
dig charge from the Sﬁrvice,

“His imitial salary will be $4800 per year.
HThe United Press Tnternaticnal will be financially

esponsible for Mr., SHEEHAN st sll times during his essigmaent
in Japan just s¢ long as he remains in our employ.fh."

: (4) A cony of Special Orders No. 61 dated April
4, 1962, from Headqusrters, U.S. Army,Perscanel Center, Far
Eest APO 303,  This document revesled SHEEHAN was discharged
from U.8, Army on April 4, 1962, '

The followiny descriptlve dsta perteining to
CORNELIUE HMAROREY SHEEHAN was extracted from his passport

Lper - 25

Borsns - Qetober 27, 1936, at Hoiyoke,
o ’ : : ﬂassachusmt*s.

Hofght: . & feet 1% inches

hadr: Erown

Eveasge Hazal - - R

: .0
¥ 5

[
f

b7E
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obteined,

inﬂle ' g>\
CORNALIUS JOSEPID SHEFEHAN
uﬁ“v S84 SHEEHAN,
Hig father was bern in Holyoke,
ugﬁégggggggf*s and his mother in
"Gastle aregory Co., Rerry, Erie.®
His parsuts resided at 159 Home-,
.stead fvenue, Holyoke, Massachu-
setts,
o ]

Coples of SHEERAN'z 1952 passport photograph

b7E
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o 6/93/71 L

Special Acent (SA) [reviewed the * b6

passport £iles of[ [lso kncwa aaf::;;:;:] b7C
-q:i;:::]um June 2%, L971, at which fime of owine infave ya
Y g fles e mekads

| |¢as i35GeT U-5. FABSPOTE NG, 7o
on &Appil 26, 12460, by tng’ Hawr York Passport Agency of the #Jw/rg

3eraxtzwnt of State. MHed epp;mcat {a5e1 for thisg passport ﬂaSﬁﬁkﬂy;;r

dated April 25, 1960, at! New 8 a7 - BB -
- the foZiorzrg datas ' -égggi;.
j oe. JEC 2 e ;%/&.
""" The va 5 boxn on] | 2.
Hor wailine and uurmsncnu adcress waa| [ —
Hew York. To cvent of death or accldent, she .iffﬁf'

Tecuested Dew parants$|

[ [ s Tork, be notified, b7C.
Sha ?ﬂﬁnwdua to deport the United States vis
Trans World Alriines eboat July 4, 1260 from Hew York City.
Sha pleaned to v;sit Switrerland, Austria, France, England,
and wmaybe Germzuy. She gave the purpoze of her trip as
Hroleasvre, writine,' and stated she pfoposed to stay sabroed
three weeka. indicated she intended to take egnother
trip abroad within one year and stated she hed not teken a
terlp abroad withian the last bwelve meonths. The following ' bé
descriptlon of was taken from her passport b7C
appilcation:
Age:
Boen:
Height:
Hajr:
Eyes:
on 6/21 & 22/71  Washington, B, C.. Fios WFO Egc
- ' \ - ' b7E
SA mah : - 6/23/71
by Date dictaied
This dutument contoins neither recommendolions nor conclusions of the FBL 11l ir the praperty of the FBI and is looned to your agency:

itend i1y conlents ore net 1o be distributed cutside your ogoncy.

61
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legally adept ed her, [:::::]had married
| o September 12, 1253, He was bhorn onl B33
Lexington, Kentucky. Sho gave her of&Upatich es writer ead

in this appiirqtion gave her helght an five Fee? 2ix inches.

On Avril 20, 1965, at Djskarte, Tn&e;le,.,iag:

Consulats for amendment of her pasgport, nurber| |

| epplied at the United States

igsued Februsry 17, 1965. to show

[COMEELI0E Moy Snriat

o March 30, L9bs, Bt Diakarta, oShe presanted | |
| | iszued by the Civil Regiztrar's
Office at Diaksrta, Indonesia, on Maren 30, 1265, to ths

U.3, Consulate Officer. Har pp?icaticn fu paendzent re-

 vesled the following:

She ‘ar vagiding at the Hotel Indonesia in fjakartsz

Her Unlted States address was| |
| | She intendad to st vy abrosd

indefinitely to accompany | | e fore _,rrespcnéenﬂ
E the "Wew York Timas." ‘ -

On January 30, 1968,| Ipsssport
morber as renewed for two yesrs by the New York

Possport Agency. Her renewal application was dated January
30, 1968, and contained the following sdditional izformation
not reported before:

Her vermznent residence wag
| She stated that sha

As noted sbove, vhen che secured

nad no cdetinite plans for a trip abroad hut was & writer snd
1ike d o keep her pasqport ready for cut of countrf ageign-
ments.

her pagsport on April 26, 1960, in the name of

stated in her passport apolicaticn dated April 23, I9G0, tha

she had obtained passport nunber
the name of| |

6

en May 22, 1953, in

=
[

| =12

b7
b7E

| =15
bL7C

| =13
bL7C

| =15
bL7C
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o o ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO

Dals of ranscriplion. 6/ 23!21

_ On June 22, 1%7L, the Metropolitan Peolice
Bopoptpens (HOD), Washingtesn, B.C., arrest vecord for
vea roviewsd. The Lallaﬁiaq information

bé
b7C

| |born
"am-crwﬂtb¢u <iv Tebruary L8, 1971, at 43851 Massachusstts,
BoTRINeRY, mahlagtone Lnﬁaa charﬁed with Petit Lerceny.

_ The ¥PD Iﬂ¢r fication Division mumber iu
the complainh number is[:::::::]axrcst nugber is

|gave her addressg as

| [Hashington, D.0., her Soccial Securicy
REmhEY | 5he was described as female, white, ' be
height |?ﬁ§i&' | |  brc
;,x;'é:ﬂ::tﬁg nary | [ eyes| | Bhe smic sie was sell '
: ~n;cyaﬂ as| | fone telephone end business. telephone
sumbor Selng the ssng, the was| |
BLIL fﬁif?&@a age thirty-Tour,| |
telzphone oumbar 3563-3433.7
. . 1
The complainent to the charge wes | |
| Haryland, Lﬁnloyed as | |
il | [reporiad to the arvestiag oificar itha
32 vzl | |walking un and down esch aisie,
apl while doing so ahe T“ﬁaateﬂly placed merchandiase inte b6
- har pﬁ?sag hen she attompied to leave the store without b7C
- paying for the 1“£chanq¢ g2, She was apprehended by My,
[:f:]as sti® was attempilog to leave the store. .

La nl-}

- be following is o 1ist of property recovered
by | frem | handbag?

ntervigwed on L pep at Y &W%H_Gr““‘“_‘_h‘e #_ | _bTE
TG S LR
by Mg TAEYA MITATIROTIO TSTIITY S avmes - Dote dictated él')"’ f7%
ARG aslion i SR LRV ATAT e DRIV ITAGwE 4 oT v - R ¥ ied=y T A
This dotumenl ¢snbcins neither recommendotions ner conclugions of the FEI It is the properly of the FB! and is loaned 1o your cgency;
toaad it conlends mre eor lo he disiribuied sulside your uguncy, 6 B



Borm DJ-150 *
« (Ed. 4-26-65)

'\) i __..- i
e .
“~#1* -UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-

Memorandum

TO Director DATE: JUL
Federal Bureau of Investigation ’
Robert C. Mardian TZCH

FROM Assistant Attorney General
Internal Security Division

SUBJECT: BOSTON GRAND JURY INVESTIGATION RE VICLATICNS .

OF ESPIONAGE STATUTE BY INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED
IN PUBLICATION OF PENTAGON DOCUMENTS

The Department is instituting Federal Grand
Jury proceedings in Boston, Massachusetts, July 7, 1971
to present evidence which may reveal violations of the
Espilonage Act by individuals involved in the acquisition
and publication of the History of U.S. Decision-Making
Process on Vietnam Policy, 1945-1967,
L ARrA A =
Information already furnished by the Bureau
~. indicates thathei;\é
4 and| ngggﬁgayolved in a massive xeroxing
operation, which-fay hHavé ‘involved these materials, in
: Boston on March 21-23, 1971. It is also known that
v ', Daniel Ellsberg, indicted by a Federal Grand Jury in
/ Los Angeles for espionage violations arising out of his
- participation in the disclosure of this material, was
residing in the Boston area during this time and was
employed by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology.
It would considerably facilitate this Grand Jury inguiry
establishing how and when Neil Sheehan acquired the
documents and other elements of an espionage viclaticn
if the Bureau would furnish this Divisior with the
following information: S1-100

LYC N

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

e J——
e L CD
CUST ane——
b

U OURR ¥ VD

POV S
Mr, Tt

Mr el
AMr. Rosen
Mr. Tavel
M Wallers—..

Ll £ 0 e
e b sx ATH L

M, Donver

Teie, Room.
Mise I s

Miss Gaudy

heehan, a New York Times correspondent, ~ - bé

T TTTh7C

bTE

K2

1. When Daniel Ellsberg regggﬂéd to the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology to commence
his employment and where he resided,

w1

S SR U

2 JUL 18 197

2. Whether, through Ellsberg's neighbors or
associates at Cambridge, Massachusetts, Neil
[::::]Sheéhan visited. him or was seen in his
company. '

SBIUL 14 197y

A — e

~/—— b6
b7C
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3. Whether Ellsberg knew Neil Sheehan prior
to Ellsherg's residence in the Boston area or

whether Ellsberg had

any social or other contacts

with Sheehan. In connection with this question,
there is reason to believe that Neil Sheehan was
assigned to Vietnam at or about the time Ellsberg
was assigned to the American Embassy in Saigon.
This should be verified.

4. \ Whether |

|is the same person

as| who

registered at the Hotel

Continental, Canbridge, Massachusetts on March
21, 1971 and contacted the Liberty Square Press,
Boston, Massachusetts for the purpose of having

documents reproduced

on March 22, 1l971. In this

connection, discreetly obtain current photographs

of | | for exhibit%

N\

5. Accorxding to| IVlctor
Publishers, a call was receiged by him on March 21,
1971 from a person identifying himself as

of Hanscom Air Force Base, during which

conversation,

arranged for jthe duplication

f documents by two i

as | | can|

individuals later identified
|[be identified

through sources at Hanscom Air Force Base and can
he be interviewed regarding his knowledge of

activities.

Epe -

6. Where|

|stayed while in the

Boston area for the complete three-~day period
of March 21-23, 1971.

7 &ho resided

in the twoc apartments leased

byl

in

Cambrldge,‘%mssachusetts and were any persons
seen entering or leaving the apartments during

the pertinent period.

2

on to potential witnesses.

ra—

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

" b8

b7C




8. Whether the toll records of the Continental
and Commander Hotels, Cambridge, Massachusetts, on
the dates March 21-23, 1971 reflect calls made by

9. Whether the toll records for phones listed
Mahoney (Neil) Sheehan and

at alghof their residences indicate that
any calls were\made to Daniel Ellsberg at any of
his residences, or to the residences of Ellsberg's

“to Cornelius,;

relatives or associates.

l0. The current and previous residences of
Neil Sheehan, plus their general

backgrounds.,

11. \Information has been received from the
Bureau that travellers checks allegedly purchased
by a| were used in part payment
for the copying at Victor Publishers. ‘Can the

Precise tragggction which placed the travellers

in the hands of

checks purchased by

|and Neil | |sheehan, and, if
so, to what numbers these calls were placed,

—_— e

[pe clarified? With regard to this
question, it 1g noted that the addressl
used by | {(possibly]

at the Hotel Continental, is similar to

the address of|

parents of| | 14 therk

Irégzrtedly the
any connection

between | land |
"k

et

12, 1In order to corroborate the statements
of witnesses at Victor Publishers, can the original
First City of New York travellers checks used to
pay Victor Publishers on March 22, 1971 be obtained

and compared with known signatures of

Neil Sheehan and treated for latent fi

ingerprints,

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C



13. What was the manner of payme t for the
xeroxing job. on March 22, 1971 at the- iberty
Square Press in Boston. .

14, Whether the information already received
that Neil| | sheehan travelled to Logan
International Airport on the evening of March 23
1971 can be verified; the flight Sheehan and[:::t]

possibly tock; their destination; and, any
other related information.

15, Reportedly, the Ellsbergs flew to
Trinidad via Barbados on Pan Bmerican Flight 229
from JFK Airport, New York City on March 23, 1971,
the same day | |presumakbly left Boston.
Can the following be ascertained: the time of the
flight, whether the Ellsbergs were accompanied by
anyone,when the Ellsbergs arrived in New York
City, and whether they were in e Boston area
on or prioxr to March 23, 1971.

16. Whether]| | |

is a
having

been graduated from an accredited medical ischool.
His status will have bearing on his claim,/at the
time of interxview of physician-~patient pr}v1lege.
17. Whether it can be determlned through
sources in the CPUSA and New Left organizations,
the degree of association by Ellsberg with these
groups and whether they played any part in the
acquisition of the classified documents and the
subsequent transmission to the newspapers and
other individuals, In this regard, we have been
informed that Ellsberg testified of behalf of the
defense in January 1971 at a Minneapolis Selective
Service trial in which Kenneth EarlkTilsen, former

s
RS

beé
B7C

=12
b7C

beé
B7C
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CPUSA member, was defense attorney; that I,eonard

ABoudin, a member of ;he National Lawyers Guild

1s currently defendigg Ellsberg; and that his

| o1

may also be
l Y b7cC

associated with the CPUSA, .,
18. On October 12, 1969, at the time Ellsberg
is known to have copied classified documents at
Rand-California, a letter to the editor appeared
in "The Washington Post"” signed by Ellsberg and N
fiveyRand colleagues, idaptified as MelvinXgurtov,
Oleg.ﬁoeﬁfding, Arnoid L..‘dorelick, Conrad%gellen,
and Pauldl.anger. These individuals should be
thoroughly interviewed or reinterviewed to
determine whether they have any information
regarding Ellsberg's acquisition of the documents
and related activities and specifically whether
Ellsberg made any statements to them regarding
his acquisition or intended disposition of the
material.

19. Do airline passenger manifest records
and/or reservation records reflect trips made by
Daniel Ellsberg between, from or to Santa Monica,
California and were any credit cards used for
these transactionsg.

20, 1In order to establish a pattern of
activity by Ellsberg and others, or a common
scheme or plan, did Ellsberg, while employed
at Rand, State Department and Department of
Defense, leak classified information to Sheehan
or any other newspaper reporters.

21, Where the Ellsbergs stayed while in
Trinidad and were any phone calls made or
received by them.

22, Do passenger manifests reflect that
Daniel Ellsberg wads on the same plane as :
Congressman Paul M \{McCloskey, May 14, 1971 Py
enroute to both Los\Angeles and San Francisco. ;o

23. What is Ellsberg's connection with




b
Ben HaiélBagdikian an Bditor of the Washington Post ./ !
and a c¢lose friend of Ellsbergs ? "

Tt is imperative that |

[made available to the b3
Federal Grand Jury at Boston as soon as possible. In this b6
regard, it is expected that all logical investigation b7C

emanating from the current Bureau investigation and the above
guestions be conducted expeditiocusly. There should be no
direct contacts with any reporters or newspaper personnel,
including Neil Sheehan and| | potential defendants

in this case.
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Pursuant to the Director*®s authorization on attached memorandum
7/5/71, Messrs. C, D, Brennan, J. R, Wagoner and W. R. Wannall of
Domestic Intelligence Division and Mr. J. B. Hotis of Mr, Dalbey's office
met with Assistant Attorney General Robert C. Mardian and members of
his staff on afternoon of 7/6/71 to discuss Department's immediate and
long~range plans for legal proceedings against all individuals involved in
the leak of classified "McNamara Study' to "The New York Times" and
other newspapers. Present were Departmental attorneys|
| [each of whom ?’C
Ihea.ded_u 133:28 gg (1):111'3]1]?& f%artmental team working on this case, and[ |

At the outset, Mardian referred to the recent grand jury in
Los Angeles, which

M

b3

| It is his feeling the principal

violation occurred in that area.
With respect to the grand jury convening 7/7/71 in Boston, @

Mard1an said it is an in 1nve st1gaf1've,_‘yfpe grand. jury a.nd evidence will be

gt i e 7 i Wb Py

acquisition and publlcatmn of the “"McNamara ra Study' material, In this—

regard, he said there will be 2710 Holds biarred" investigation and Mardian

has been advised by the Attorney General he is free to go wherever the

evidence leads with the proviso that the Attorney General gets regular
jsummaries on developments., He said the Attorney General has ordered

H:h _Lm.nemg‘medla pers ‘_,mlglﬁe presently interviewed or brought before

this Federal'grand fury without his specitic prior approval; however, b6
Mardian expects in the immediate future he will secure the Attorney General’s ;¢

approv; or the appearances of Neil Sheehan, ""The New York Times'" b7E

staff w wﬂoﬁe Eﬂrrﬂlﬁe appeared on the storles on the "McNamara R

Study, and' X108 REG” 11 ==
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' arra%fe for these originals, At Mardian's instructions, attorneyl | bs

Memorandum for Mr. Brennan
Re: MC LEK

Mardian further said that as the case is developed before the

t grand jury we will certainly come to the point where interviews of other

news media personnel and/or their appearances before the grand jury under
subpoena will not only be desirable but necessary. At this point he will
secure authorization from the Attorney General to go ahead. Initially, he
1s Assuing subpoenas t to ) witnesses, all of whom haﬁveubeenﬂprevmusly_,;nter~

A s e

witnesses to date have establlshed the duplication of documents in large b6
quantities by Neil Sheehan and| | B7C

We raised with Mardian and his staff certain problems which were
inherent in Mardian's letter dated '7/3/71, discussed in attached memorandum,
and these problems were resolved. For example, Mardian's letter
requested the obtaining of originals of certain traveler's checks for
signature comparison purposes and we had previously furnished the Depart-
ment the name of the bank official on whom a subpoena must be served to

b7C

arranged for the Boston grand jury to issue the necessary subpoena
tomorrow and it will be served by our New York Office to get the original
material,

In his letter of 7/3/71 Mardian also inquired about the connections

between one fand]| | At the conference we b6
pointed out that iye had previously advised the Department that| | e
is the mother of Mardian stated there was no objection to an interview

with | New York Office has been advised that prior to such

an interview Bureau authority should be secured, and a memorandum will be

i

prepared at that time for the Director's specific approval.

Certain of the items outlined as investigative possibilities in
Mardian's letter of 7/3/71 related to development of extensive background
on Daniel Ellsberg. Mardian explained that information coming to his
attention from Deparfient of Defense and Stife Depattnient oificials
indicated that a group at each of these Deépartments may be involved in a
ring 0 pass out ¢ class:dfled information. While this may or may not be related
tothe Ellsherg case, he 15 most desirous 6f getting a complete rundown oh
Ellsberg's background to determine_if any_of his_agsociates may have come
undé¥ suspicion in connection with other leaks. He also said the President
is vitally concerned not only with the Ellsberg case but with all aspects
of leaks of classified information of the Executive Branch, In this regard,

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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o Robert C. lsrdian - - July &, 1971
2N . Apsistant Attorney CGeneral ' '
E}“' _ _ Internal Sacuriﬁy.Division | B - JLM:md
' Q/ . John L. Mertin, Chief S a
L

snelyslis end Evaluation Hection

_ - Dyl
/ : . . -

%f/ . J. rRED BUZI/RDT BRIFFING « JULy 2, 1971

rursuent to our conversation thic woralng, attached

iz the complete truoncerint talen Ifrom the tapes dletatad - '
by J. ¥red Buzhardt, Department of Dafen:.e General Coungal .
on July 2, 1971. The cetual tapner hoave not been erssed in
the event you dagire to hecr then. o -

This tronscerint has not been edited. The spalysis
and Bvaluation dection wlll resview the comulets tronceript
ifor ndditlionel iniormuticn meecepsary to-our lnauiry.
} -

Atkachment - -
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New Tape.

And what I am going to say about Ellsberg was drawn
from a number of sources, drawn from records in the ‘office

of the International Security Agency, ISA, the International

Security.Assistance, I guess it is, from the Chief Investiga-

tor and his files and the Director of Inspection in the

Office of the Secretéry of Defense and from what he gleaned

- .
and put in his records from the Bureau Reports and from the

State Department Security people. When Ellsberg was in the
I .

Department of Defense, a security investigation was oﬁeneﬂ,'
altﬁéugh not immediately tied to Ellsberg, on two articles
thaé were priﬁted in the New York Eimgghover the byline of
Neil Sheehan. This was in 1968, old casés. "I don't remember
the subjects but I have them and Don Stewart is the chief

invéstigator over there who has the file. Enough of a case

was:made to indicate within a failry small area of the office

. 0f the Secretary of Defense from which possibly could have

-

come. And after they got that much of a prime of basic case

they turned it over to the Bureau. The Bureau followed up

| . ..
on it, and did an investigation and came to the conclusion

- H
L

that Ellsberg was the man who leaked it, that they had a case
that was prosecutable, provided the documents would be

classified. They came back and told Mr. Stewart who was the

| T S

G
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investigator. He reported tec Silas Horwitz and a fellow

b6
named who-was the Special Assistant to b7C

the Secretary of Defense. Theytold him that they would get
back £o him, theg wWere very upset, they'said they had
;eported to Secretary Clifford.h They tcld him under no
circumstances was he to agree to any de-classification
and to try to get the Bureau tc drop the case. So that was
the end of that one. Those two.
Then, in 1968 there was a series of eight articles
. ' .M //{’/’
in the NewYork Times by N& Sheehan.” These were not
immediately tied together. But two of them were pretty
closely tied to Ellsberg and the conclusion is now that he
had access to all of the material that Sheehan had at that
time. None of these casés were ever investigated to the®
p&int of - the investigations were not complete. They just
blocked alcong and nobody pushed toc hard and there is some
indication because they kqéW'of the prior dispbsitions that
nobody was too enthusiastic about-moving. Alsc in 1969 or
early 1970, Rand reported two secﬁrity viclations bg Ellsberg.
These were duly repcrted by the Bureau and investigated |
we don't have the complete reccrds from the disposition.

Rand never got a feedback, and I am not guite clear as to

what happened. I am not sure whether this is one of the

cases that ended up here in EE%S-Division or whether that was
s)
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one of the 1970 cases. In 1970, there were two articles
that appeared in the New York Times under the byline

of Neil Sheehan, one of which was guite embarassing. The ‘
' b6

‘one had to doiwith a file on and I am not p7c
sure who he was or'what we were'déing with him. But this
caused an in;eétigation to be made and subseguently, .there
was another one which contained informatien which coﬁld have
come either from State or Defense from a series of no-dis
and ex-dis messages. Because of its relationship to the
leak, State security followed up on it, ané it is my
understanding that a report to me from_our investigators b6
b7C

,-,V
that they determine that a man named Cooke Charled Coocke, . .

had, I believe in the first instance on article,

given the éocuments to Ellsberg, and in the second instance,

he had permitted him to come into the State Department and

read the ex~-dis and no-dis Files. ' Whether he allowed him

to copy them, I am not sure. Ilamradvised'that State has a

-

statement.in thé-fiieé"ffbm booke; ‘At that time, let's go ‘
back and take Cocke a bit. -Cocke was originally an Bir Force
‘major.. He workedé?g ESA_at the saﬁe time that Ellsbérg did.
They wére_friends.‘ Coocke had sgme'problems witﬂ sécurity_-

violations and sﬁortly thereafter in 1969, resigned from the

Airforce. Thereafter, he went to work as Special Assistant
' 237 SR
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PAGE TWO |
HAS 'IDENTIFIED DANIEL ‘ELLSBERG , SENIOR RESEARCH ASSOCIATE,
‘MIT!;AS 'POSSIBLY: THE. INDIVIDUAL WHO FURNISHED. THE ‘COPIES:.OF

“THE :STUDY_TO THE QUOTE NEW YORK TIMES UNQUOTE.. NEIL bé
LY ' b7C

s

[GHEEHAN OF QUOTE 'NE¥ "YORK. TIMES'UNQUOTE , WASHINGTON
BUREAU., WERE APPARENTLY INVOLVED IN'REPRODUCTION:OF ‘THE

'DOCUMENTS IN THE ‘BOSTON' AREA . Qor L] :t%ﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂ

. PURSUANT:'TO" THE 'ISSUANCE :OF A:'SUBPOENA .BY-THE ‘U.S..
‘DISTRICT COURT :FOR "THE' DISTRICT OF -MASSACHUSETTS:, BOSTON,.

.JULY. EIGHT 'LAST, THE

|MADE'nvA;LABLEI

B7D

‘ADVISED ‘THAT SHOULD:

‘TESTIMONY..BE 'DESIRED. A ‘SUBPOENA SHOULD.BE DIRECTED'TO

END 'PAGE "TWO-
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PAGE FIVE

BALTIMORE , LOUISVILLE , MINNEAPOLIS. AND NEW YORK IDENTIFY

FURNISH IDENTITIES AND ANY INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN YOUR

FILES INDICATING POSSIBLE RELATIONSHIP OR ASSOCIATION WITH

DAHIELJELFSBERG]OR.HISTRELATIUES T0 THE BUREAU., LOS ANGELES"

AND .BOSTON . NO INTERVIEWS SHOULD BE CONDUCTED WITHOUT .PRIOR

CLEARANCE FROM LOS. ANGELES OR BOSTON OFFICES.
BUREAU HAS "INSTUCTED ALL INVESTIGATION BE HANDLED

END .PAGE FIVE
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. LHeflocted therein 4s a conversation between NEIL SHEEHAN ¢
5 and _ '

WFY 66=779 Sub G g- '
M A

CORNELJIUS MAHONLY SHEZHAN, aka -
N&X SEHAN a

Two copies each of the following 10#3'are attached: -

X and Y Summary dated 2/22/67, page 47752 ,6 o
A conversation between | N ‘
and NEIL SHEFHAN is rec'orded -

X and Y Log dated 3/3/67, pag 47917 | | ﬂ(
A cdonversation between NEIL SHEEHAN and
is recorded

/bTC

b7E

1
X and Y Log dated 3/17/67, vage 47976 | | l{
A conversation between| and NIIL SHECHAN ' y

is recorded.

L4

X and Y Log dated 6/25/67, page 43900 | | CK T
A convegsation between NEIL SHETHAN and an unidentified-: )

1 g

- b6
% and Y Log dated 3/26/63, page 51397 | :r-Uﬁ%b?C
A conversation between NEIL SHEEHAN and is TN
recorded, | . b7E
X and Y Log cated 3/27/68, page 51407 | L@
An [conversad™

with NETL SHEEHAN .

Tass .Summary dated 5/4/70, page 1261 ‘7U("K5
conversation botween NE] ) ané - ;

and

. Tass log dated 7/6/70, page 1383 N\ T
Reflected ftherein is g conversation between - SHELHAN i>¥i}'b7c

Tass log dated 9/15/70, page 1522 | | “EKaﬁm
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¥FO 66-779-5ub G

SEERET

Tass Summary dated 9/21/70, page 1533

Indicated is ‘a conversation between NEIL SHEEHAN and
10 i

Attached are two copies of a letter and

accompanying LHMs dated 6/25/7)1 in the MC LEK matter. The
LHM contains salient information mentioned above concerning
‘NEIL SHEEHAN. ?O;‘Uﬁ

(v)

I sl I ‘(J i :I: . :‘

" v S b6

Attached are two copies each of the following: B7C

. b7E

CZ ‘log datea 11/17/69, page 23946 d_| 1nd1~[% \

cated is a conversation between| [an ' i

| L D

XY Summary dated 9/23/70, . 60072 | 1

Indicated 1is a conversation betwee

.
and l&a o

‘WFO airtel dated 11/18/69 with accompanying LHM
entitled, [ 1S « CZ." ‘Instant LHM
summarizes information concerning the contact between

[ |and] | supra. % w

I Vbe /]

b7C
b7E
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;. of any specific individual connected with IPS with whom o
| ELLSBERG maintained such a relationship.
b

WFO airtel to Bureau (copies Boston, los Angeles, '
R and New York), dated 6/25/71, captioned ''Mc Lek = Nationalities' 'B
Intelligence", enclosed an LHM, classified "Secret", captioned 3. .
™) ''Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified Information: 'The New :
g’ York Times' Series Regarding United States - Vietnam Relationsg ' i
1945-1967", which contained the result of a WFO file check . .}
concerning NEIL SHEEHAN.[™This {nformation, obtained from VR
' sensitive WFO sources, disclosed.contacts or appointments
by _SHEEHAN-as-a MHcw-I0EK Times'" Correspondent, with Soviet ,ig{gf‘j_
T officials in the United States in 1967, 1968, and 1970. In :
1 addition, it was disclosed that SHEEHAN, as a Correspondent
S | for the "New York Times", had been received by the First :
T g S€cTetary of the General Delegation of North Vietnam in Paris, .. M
m France, on 9/6/67, and that he intended to go to North Vietnai
i, This information was not reported in the attached report
because of its sensitivity and since it would not .appear to
have evidentiary value in this investigation,

fa T ol

f
. WFO ‘airtel to Bureau (copies Boston, los Angeles,[
and New York), dated 7/2/71, captioned '"Mc lLek - Nationalities
Intelligence", enclosed photographie reproductions of the !~
articles which appeared in the 6/13-14-15/71, editions of the '
""New York Times", and which in the margins contain handwritten
DOD cross references based upon a DOD comparison with the
47 volume Vietnam Study. These documents were supplied by
t FRANK BARTIMO, Assistant General Counsel, Office of the
Secretary of Defense, vho advised that similar material had
previously ‘been furnished to Assistant Attorney General ROBERT
MARDIAN and Departmental Attorney PAUL VINCENT, for use in
the Supreme Court case involving the "New York Times" and/
8 ''Washington Post'. BARTIMO also advised that the damage
| assessment, involved in these disclosures, together with !
the identities of individuals competent to testify, had Been
furnished directly to Assistant Attorﬂgy-ceneral MARDIAN; ‘and
i BARTIMO suggested that the Bureau may [desire te¢ obtain this

assessment, which is considered to be Swey mlgi\?;-'“’ﬂ?-?ectly i
+ from MARDI AN, e .-_41_‘)'.:__2;‘:/;' | ! o
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In view of the voluminous nature of the reproductions
furnished by BARTIMO, and the fact that they have been furnished
directly to the Department by DOD and would require int:erpre-
tation by direct testimony of DOD officials, if pertinent to

, ' a prosecution of ELLSBERG or SHEEHAN, the reproductions and
" +  any.attempted interpretation of the DOD cross.references are.. !
."" not being. included in:report. form-at: this,atim«“;, “it:"EEB'nld be
.| noted-that' sutgequent»to*m‘b-ff“é“é'é?fﬁt of these documents™from..
-~ BARTIMOY TDOD; 'basedaon«FBIf Tequestsy -has in cooperation: wwith m.\
.:.x the National Security Agency, “beéen- comparing-'the““Simons T e e
77§ Papers" and othér work pdpers recovered from the Rand Corporation,
‘1]};Santa Monica California, with thé "New York .Times" disclosures. )
-'"¥DOD;has notscompleted this evaluation but Has unofficidlly o
advised that preliminary comparisons indicated that 75-80% |
of ‘the: wdterial reproduced An the"New York Times", &/ 13-15 71,
had/come from the black notebooks (Simons Papers) and brown

-‘tebooks recoverdd from the Rand Corporation in California, st
1 not from the 38 or 47 wolume’ sets of the Vietnam Study, £\ S
0 1is: close}.'y following DOD regarding its final evaluation : ‘})

Vietnam/Study documents and work papers, and upon receipt ,,__JF_“

same;"WFO will evaluate the desirability of reporting
'{xjf/ncrresults in an investigative report. = ¢ .

As noted earlier 1in the cover pages. of thimpott,
les of a 1956 Naval Intelligence"Setvive~Investigation
LSBERG, are enclosed t& the Bureau, Boston,..and Los
es. Boston and Los_ Angeles~may gy desire to furnish a
3f the Navy 1nvest:igation to. the:United. States..Attorney.

The: iconfidential source who furnished information -

ZBIJL .regarding VU VAN THAI's United Nationk-employment, b
b7C
bH7D

£ Thb foliowing sources and informants,; having know-
f, OF Sofmui{ st-Party, USA, and New Left activities in
: ’as 1hgtdn, D.C, area, were contacted on the dates
\\ted They had no knowledge of DANIEL ELLSBERG:
' v
bTE
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ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF!JSTICE
FEDERAL: BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: . | ‘(\:- ‘ vy - . ¢
Report of; .BERHARD_G?.’.RACINZE‘RQLJ_JJ Office: "ashingtons b.C. -
Dote; 7/16/71 -

Field Office File #: Bureaw File #: | L5500 v

Title: DANIEL ELLSBERG
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AR e w1 Ay

wier X I L e
Characters ESPIONAGE - X f{i{._l/ _g/_g) ._BY s e‘,i /kL

Syropsis. Jo FRED BUZHARDT, DOD General Counsel, Generals ROBERT E.

PURSLEY, ROBERT C.. HIXON and ROBERT GARD current and

former Military Assistants to Secretary of Defense and

Colonel WILLIAM E. SIMONS, former Vietnam Task Force staff

member, furnished additional information concerning preparation,

reproduction and distribution of Vietnam Task Force Study,

including working documents and papers., General HIXON

recalled former Assistant Secretary of Defense JOHN' McNAUGHTON'S

dissatisfaction with ELLSBERG'S non-productivity; furnished

additional details concerning his accountability control of

final 47 volume Vietnam Task Force Study, and furnished two
E;EEEQOE paper captioned 'Sec Def Vietnam Task Force' detailing

disposition of ribbon copy and 38 volume draft copies of ( \J\

Vietnam Task Force Study,which, coupled with HIXON'S
recollection, ndicated all destroyed with exception of 38
volume draft set sent to Rand Corporation, WDC, in 1/69.
General GARD .recalled having cautioned ELLSBERG regarding
security of "McNAMARA Project" based upon concern of Doctor
LESLIE GELB, former Chairman of Vietnam Task Force Study.,
Colonel STMONS recalled his participation in the study and
preparation of draft papers which would have been accessible
‘to’ ELLSBERG ‘at ‘Rand’'Corporation, ‘Santa Monica, California.
‘Rand Corporation officilals, WDC, furnished: details regarding
ELLSBERG'S access to 38 volume blue-covered Vietnam Takk
Force Study at Rand Corporation, WDC, including his courier
Instructions, recelpt for and transport of 10 volumes in 3/69

ey "‘ s A
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.and eight volumes in 8/69 to California. General EDWARD G,
: LANSDALE, former superior of ELLSBERG in Vietnam 1965-1966,
Tecalled he had to '"ride herd" on ELLSBERG due to ELLSBERG'S

WFO

lack of realization of significance of security classification.
JOHN D, HOLUM, Legislative Assistant to Senator GEORGE McGOVERN,
advised that ELLSBERG offered to make available to Senator
McGOVERN and staff a voluminous .set of documents' dealing with
origin of Vietnam war but offer refused. ELLSBERG expressed

to HOLUM his willingness to go to jail for the cause of
bringing an end to the Vietnam war. JAMES R, SCHLESINGER,
former assocjate of ELLSBERG at Rand Corporation, Santa Monica,
California, characterized ELLSBERG as devious and unscrupulous

of Navy investigation in 1956 concerning an unauthorized

disclosure. Records of Public National Bank, WDC, indicated

IC?zaitéEecords, results of

handwritting exXamination and| | of NEIL

.smmﬁuulset forth., ‘State Department and DOD records indicate

ELLSBERG and NEIL SHERHANin Vietnam diuring same period -in mid
1960s, Vu.Van Thai' currently assigned with United Nations in
Dakar, Senegal.

b7E

with propensity for self-dramatization. ELLSBERG was subject (U“)
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*
Date of 1:0‘3“'”91‘.@:\ ._2112[ ZL

| Brigadier .General ROBERT G\ GARD, Director, Disc¢ipline

and -Drug Policies Office, Department Chief of Staff Persormel

‘i(:_ODCSPm), United States Army, was interviewed and advised as
ollows: - --nev - oot | L

GARD formerly served as former ‘Military Assistant
‘to Secretaries.of Defense, MC NAMARA and :CLIFFORD, and was
-concerned with initial organization in 1967 of the Vietnanm
Task Force, to meke a general study of the United State's
involvenent in the Vietnem conflict (Mc Namara Study).

GARD left this assigmment 'in June, 1968, ‘and
thereafter left the United States for Vietnam in August, 1968.
‘He had no further contact with -the Mc Namara Study after
June, 1968,

At the time GARD left the Mc Kemara Study, he
understood that the plans were to make only five coples of
‘the. Study, to be very closely held, for eventusl transmission
to Secretaries of Defense, and State, -and White House, and
‘the International Security Affairs section-of the Office of
Secretary of Defense (0SD).

GARD stated that ROBERY S. MC RAMARA had given a
general -assigmment, through Brigadier Genersl ROBERT K.
PURSLEY, to make an exsminstion of details as to how the
United States got involved in Vietnam, -

After the conceptial idea for the Study originated .
An"MC NAMARA's office, it was decided initially that MORTON
HALPARIN, at that time, Deputy Assiatant Secretary of Defense,
‘was to head the Mc Nemara Study group. However, because .of
'HALPARIN's many other responsibilities, LESLIE GELB was selected
to oversea the group conducting the Study. 'GARD acted as

y

merviowed one TLELTL. o'—l!entagmr-w&ah&ngton,—n—c”——% : b7E
SAs THOMAS A. MENDENHALL | . - | ‘ -
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‘On-reflection concerning the ‘time actually:spent
working at the Pentagon by ELLSBERG, GARD stated that he
believed that ELLSBERG was only there for a period of possibly
& few months during the latter part of 1967, and early 1968.
‘He stated that while there, ELLSBERG had access to all material
ard documents, with which the entire Mc Namara Study was con-
cerned, and was in.a position to have Xeroxed material from
the Study, had he so desired. GARD stated that it 'was his
recollection that while some of the documents being used in
the Study were from the State-Department, those being con-
cerned with negotiations, the bulk of the documents came from
the Department of Defense (DOD), Document Control Center,

Concarning the objectivity of ELLSBERG, GARD pointed
‘out that some time ago, ELLSBERG submitted an article to "The
New York Times Book Review,' in’which he left ‘the impression,
by the way the article was worded, that the Joint Chiefs of
Staff (JCS), DOD, had for the past ten years advocated
wiping North Vietnam off the map, and thus completely elimi-
nating the capsbility of North Vietnam to wage war, GARD
sald that ELLSBERG knew that this was false, yet in outlining
'his own :credentials, ELLSBERG gave his article & sense of
" authenticity. GARD said it was clear to him that ELLSBERG
‘had lost whatever objectivity he had with regard to Vietnanm,
and United States policy with regards to Vietnam.

Concerning NRIL SHERHAN, correspondent for "The

New York Times," newspaper, GARD recalled that some:months .
- ago, SHEEHAN wrote .an article on war crimes in Vietnam.

. 'He atated that SHEEHAN was knowledgeable on the matter,

but wrote the article with the deliberate intent to decelive
-and ‘mislead. GARD had no knowledge -of association between
FLLSBERG and SHERHAN, or even of their being acquainted

with each other, but was of the opinion that SHEEHAN's :tour
in Vietnam overlaped the period that ELLSBERG was in Vietnam.

b7E
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5. CINVESTIGATION CONCERNING OORNELIUS|:|
SHEEHAN |

i

A, Review of Records of Credit ‘Bureau,
Washington, D. 'C. .

.Set forth'hereinafter is the results of review of

records of The Credit Bureal.u_lns.o.r_aoﬁated Washington,
D. C., concerning CORNELIUS SHEEHAN,

60
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FOI02 REV,1127-7¢] . 3 [, n
:.tFEDERAI. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO
Dote of Wanscription 7/8/71
1 Tl
3 T e SR
- Records: of The Credit Bureauw, Inc,, 222 8ixth
Btreet, X, W., Waghington, D, C,., disclosed on July 6, _
J n Mr., CORNELIUS M/ SHERHAN and| |,
\ _ ‘The report notes that iR
~'éaployed as- _ b6
. SHERHAN I= & corres- e Tol
oF GN newsapaper. .
I_J.Qb_ﬂimn_lad.ﬂ.._nmj.Lcumn.Lnfdreas is
SHEEREAX purchased th
l‘hone In 1967, and formerly resided for two years at
| No additional residences or employments were
' 1listed 4in the credit xeport.
P Fi
; —— 4
| I !
B
:
|
i ¢
interviewed on TG LT o Washington, . D, . C. File # WD L . b6
b7C
b7E
by R4 th Date dittated '7/7!71

This docymen! conlolnd mefther recommendations nof conclusions of the FBL 1 Is the properly of the FBl end 13 koned to your ogency;
it gnd s contealy gre not to be distribyled oviside yout ogéncy, -61"'
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B. Handwriting Examination of
CORNELIUS SHEEHAN

Set .forth hereinafter is a report of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation Laboratory concerning handwriting
examination of CORNELIUS SHEEHAN,

62



Ty W T 'REPORT r s

: . | _. .of the .

b

Lok, LABORATORY Ll Al

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Tor SAC, Washington Field Office Date: June 28, 1971
| | FEBl File No. b7E
Ret Mo LEK Lab. No. D-710625013 LF

$Srecimens received 6/2"]’/71

Kel Two photocopies of the known signature of CORNELIUS
MAHONEY SHEEHAN

Kc2 _Three photoconies .containing the known signatures of "bE
b7C

Result of examination:

Because of the poor line quality of the Qcl and Qc2
.photocopies, together with some unexplained -variations, it could
not be determined whether the signatures and countersignatures
on specimens Qclaand. Qc2 were or were not prepared by the writers
of specimens- Kex and' Kc2.

The submitted material is retained.
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vt . R Ofthe .
,.:.1;9_.." ' LABORATORY _..{.-__ i

FEDERAL . BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Te:  SAC, Washington Field-Office Date: r'lun-u-o-—lf"il
|—| \FBI File No.

Re: HC m R N Lab. Ne. &710628088 LF

Specimens recelved 6/25/71

.Kc4: ‘Photocopy of receipt for a White House News. Pass
dated 4/7/70, and photocopy of applicant fingerprint
card .dated: 3/14/67, bearing. known signatures of
-CORNELIUS :MAHONEY: SHEEHAN.

‘Result of :examination:

‘Because of the poor line quality .of’ the .
submitted photocopies, together with the presence: of
unexplained variations, it could not be-determined
whether any-of the questioned writing .on. specimen -Qcl
was or was -not prepared by the writer of specimen Kecd.

The-submitted material is retained.

b7E .
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C. |

N. SHEEHAN, |

I
202-363-3433

|'telephone number

Set forth:herefinafter are

65

| pursuant to the issuance -of ‘a subpoena:
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. “.51“

- *
/ , ' : e
t. FEDERAL. BUREAU 'OF mvesnsmd’

Date of Wosscription

_1/32/7)

‘Pursuant to the issuance of ‘a su‘bpoena. by the

United ‘States District Court for the Distri
4n the city of Boston, dated July 8, 1971,

[made

beé

-avallable |

b7C

l

b7D

A xerox copy of the record received is attached.

|advised that 'should ‘testimony be

desired regarding the information contained in these records

a2 subpoena should be directed to

=13
b7C
b7D

taterviewed Ohe T /IR AT Yot Y S HEREEON Dy B File ¥ YR

br__._.—"ﬁA.

— Db

:_kvn Date dietated '7’/ 12'/7 1

b7C
b7E

This Joiumant confolns neither recommendotions mor conclusions of the FEL R Is the property of the FB1 ond s locned 1o your agenty;

it oad s conleals Gra ol lo . be &itribvied oviside your ogendy.
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'6, INVESTIGATION CONCERNING POSSIBLE
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DANIEL ELLSBERG
AND CORNELIUS -SHEEHAN

A, Review of State Department Recoxds
Indicating :Both ‘Here Abroad in 1965

Set forth hereinafter is a summary of information
appearing in records of Passport Office and Office of Security,
United States Department of State, concerning DANIEL ELLSBERG
and CORNELIUS| SHEEHAN,

DANT ELDEELSBERG ‘was issued .passport number| |
at Washington, D, .C, on January 28, 1965, for proposed travel
of unknown.duration to the Philippines, Thailand, South Vietnam
and’ Japan.on official business for the Department of Defense.
‘He was expected to .depart the'United States on:January 31,
1965, 1In addition, Office of ‘Security files note .that ELLSBERG
received a limited. appointment as International Relations
‘Officer, Attache, at Saigon, Vietnam effective September 26,
1965, and that he resigned this-position:effective July 26,

1967 for personal reasons,

CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN'was issued United States
passport number Z-138236 on April 4, 1962, by the American

Erb Tokyo, .to expire April 4, 1965, | |
then known as on' April 20, 1965,

pppiied at the’United States .Consula D rta, Indonesia,

for amendment to ' t number issued February
17, 1965, to.-show | | ] At
that timel |gave a Unjited States address| |
| land-

indicated she intended to 'stay abroad 'indefinitely to accompany
| a foreign correspondent ‘of 'the "New York Times,"

BTE
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C, "Time" Magazine Article Indicating
-NEIL SHEEHAN was stationed in Vietnam:
in 1965-1966

The March 3, 1971, issue.of "Time'" Magazine, Book
Section, indicates NEIL SHEEHAN was a. correspordent for
"The New York Times" and was -stationed in Saigon, Vietnam,
in 1965-1966 and| | was a]
|and .had |

| bé

D. Interview of |

| Directorate for Inspection
Services,. Office of the Assistant:
Secretary of.Défgpse,_DOD'

]
E

Set 'forth ‘hereinafter is the results. of interview
‘of captioned individual concerning -accreditation of NEIL
SHEEHAN as -correspondent -of 'The :New York,Times" newspaper
in Vietnam, :

71
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- Dale of trqascription

i L 144
'.FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO

I

| [DIrectorate for Inspection Services, Office of the
Assistant Secretary of Defense, advised that records of ..
the Military Assistance Command-Vietnam (MACY) disclose that
-NRIL SHEEHAN was an accredited correspondent of "The New York

':{;22.“ ‘newspaper in Vietnam from August 16, 1965, to August 1,
- *

Iargrviewed on 7/7/71 'NMMGI - File # __ m

bv_-_...'.s,A. M ; e Date dictated f?/8/71

J

This document gontoing meher recommendations sor contlusipns of e FBL 11 Is the property of the Falond s looned 1o yovr ogency;
i ohd s comtents ore not o be Jdiskibyted oviside your ogency, 72
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T FEDERAL‘_;UREAU OF lNVL HGATION

REFORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERISD
BOSTON 1OS ANGELES 7/14/71 6/18 - 7/14/71 ]
TITLE OF CASE . REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

_ ARTHUR V. SULLIVAN, JR. mej
DANIEL (gLSBERG_ CHARACTER OF CASE

ESPIONAGE - X

N, | - | |
REFERENCE: Report of SA ARTHUR V., SULLIVAN, JR., dated 7/1/71
. at Boston. o : _

o | 5«5@ SHBIAkeL. ©315,365

N

:/ . . - - e o
/3 m HEORILATON AT D
HEREHE (€ BROASTRED L

Lu‘u P

i NEW_YORK AND WASHINGTON FIELD OFFIMIEE_ Bg
| Information copies are being furnished to these ”‘y
e offices in view of their mutual 1nvestigative interest in
N this matter, - _
v
( . ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED ] NONE ACQUIT-} case was seen: i
canviC jAUTOo.| Fue. FINES SAVINGS RECOVYERIES TALS
j PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [_JvEs [ JnNo
/’ F'ENDIING PROSECU_T!ON
g = | | ‘ P . cn.:_zn sI% M(:)NTHS Jvyes [Jno
F apERov X;},JH M o e annmae T | DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW ¢
}I_'comzsun - [' . \ i m% . .
‘-. 1} [y ". 5 1 ) -
6_;) ureau (AMSD) (R)q : —_— : RG24
4 - Los Angeles | | (RM) .g
‘ "2 - New York| [ {RM) 7 JUL 201871 =
2 - WFO | [(RM) 4
" 3- - Bosten ] | _ = ;
\ee |
\ Dissemination Record of Atteched Report Motations
/i, 15D
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e

e rgggi_hg kKnow axvone by the name of NET

Investigation has determined that[:;;::;:]has
moved to the Massachusetts area but 1s currently traveling
and will not return until at least 7/14/71.

on 7/8/71,l |who is employed as

[ advised Special Agents of the New
York Office that he had stayed at -the Treadway Motor House,
Brattle Square, Cambridge, Mass., overnight on 3/22-23/71
in connection with]| [in

at he knew nothing of a
and that the name of NEIL
was unknown to

Iwas interviewed at his residence,
lon 7/8/71 by Agents of the
Cleveland Office, at which time he advised he had been
in Cambridge, Mass., on vacation during the period,
22-23/71, on a|
He said he gtaved at the Treadway Motor House with
| During his vjsit at the
Treadway Motor House, he received no pho e calls f

also known as
Cleveland Office advised that théir investisgation had

bé
r7C

" B7E

b6
b7C

b6

BIC

__developeduno derosatory informafion

Ut the same date,] |]corroborated the

informat10n'prov1ded| |and further stated that she
had recelved no phone ca rom or knew anyone as named

above,

By teletype 7/10/71, Philadelphia advised that
records rs 8 issi i i W
that[ |

was born | in] [that he had been a resident
of the el N district for three years and the state for
five years; that he had formerly resided at
|that his listed occupation was that of
I

Records of the Credit Burezu of Greater Philadelphia
reviewed on 7/9/71 disclosed that] |was emploved as
|
| having

previously been employed by | |

- D -
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| Philadelphia noted

that Metropolitag/ﬂssoclates 15 an ecumenical project.

working on social and institutional change. Efforts to
contact on 7/9/71 determined he was then

in New York City anhd wo

1d return the following dav, |

-5 .

LI o0 7 0/71,

contacted <A DLALE . LTUMASUNL

of the Philadelphia Office, desiring to know the nature of

the inquiry. He stated

that, if the inguiry involves
disobedience, he would not care to
was advised that the investigation

something such asg_ci
be interviewed. |
involved the Pentagon papers, after which he commented

that in that case he did
was again asked to make
could be conducted, and
want to be interviewed.

not want to be interviewed. He
arrangements whereby interview
he again stated that he did not
Philadelphia advised it was

continuing investigation concerning |

|

| [was Interviewed on 7(/8/f1 Dy Agents ol the

Newark Office, at which

time he advised he had stayed at

the Treadway Motor House, Brattle Square, Cambridge, during

the period, 3/22-23/71,

having been in the Boston area for

the purpose of attending| | sponsored by

his company, |

He

stated he was never contacted by anyone known to him as
/&Cﬂk NEIQ |SHEEHAN and is not acquainted with anyone

involived in this matter.

.935- invesitigation concerning] was negative and they were
Y condulcting no, further investigation, |

Newark further advised that its

fivestigZation

at - the lreadway MotLor House, sSub-

sequent to preparation of this report, obtained hotel records
relating to telephone calls made from the motor house for

the period, 3/18 through 3/25/71. A preliminary review of
these receipts shows telephone calls on 3/22/71 from Room 215
o the telephone numbers of DANIEL FLLSBERG, | ]
nd the Hotel Continental. The Treadway Motor House registra-

&55* tion card for Room 215 shows the registration of one SAMUEL
’//”’ ‘ﬁJOHNSON, Control Data Corporation, 25 Broadway, New York,

New York. This registration card shows the room was
occupied by one individual for the period, 4:30 p.m, on

3/20 until 3/23/71, and

further contains a notation,

'bed board.” It is noted that the interviews with the

- E -
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cab drivers iransporting fares from

| to the Liberty Square Press revealied

that the male fare had regquested permission to utilize
the front seat due to a chronic back condition. fAs il
would appear Lhat the above registration under the name,
SAMUEL JOPESON, could cuite likely bhe & ficti
tion and the room ubilized by CORNELIUS hﬁnON“Y}“IEEHﬂH
while in Boston during the pertinent ilarch pericd wid in
the gbsence of any future significant developmenis; Boston

will not conduct further efforts to locate gnd interview tne

above-mentioned| e listed ouect ot the

PR .
OIS registra-

b7E

beé
B7C

Treadway Motor House, Boar

By telephone call on 7/14%/71, the Philadelphia
Office was advised of fthe above with respect to ftheir
investigation relating to] | ..

It is nOued that FD-302 for tne cab driver

| [dated 7/13/73 shows that he connects hns fare

pickup atb| [with-a discharge
at Uﬂt r Street vear Kilby Street, Beston--the location
<. ¥
1i

=
of the Liberty Square Press. However, the FD--30¢ dated
(/il4s (L containing interview of bim. including a e3gzned
statement, gshows th
with the Water Ltre

Water 8 L dig
220 in

¢ he i1s unable to connect {he pickup

bl
l...
ct discharge and merely recalils the
arge ag being a male pickup some time

:34

It is fMIznecr novey tnat the FD-302 reflecting

TeervIiew of | lon 7/13/71 _revortg that he

received two lelephnon®y calls from land nep}A=S

telephone calls ever from elther O [
stated that pernaps an employee of his received such a
call; however, Victor employees of pertinent pericd

unable to provide any information concexning a call freom
either| |

JOHEN MC GILLICUDLY, former Special Agent, was
personnel, New Engiand TeTephone Combany, meking available
information 7/6/71 concernlnb| | phones.

I | was
personnel at Naticnal Snawmut Bank.

L] . —-,a'_x‘-
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Bds ton

Report ok: ARTHUR V. SULLIVAN, JR. ORfea:  Boston, Massachusetts
Date: July 14, 1971

Field Office File £: ' Buraar File £

Tile: DANIE! ELLSBERG qawhoswﬁ“q—*%mﬁ“

ALL BEFDRIATION CONTAMED

NERER) 1§ E20LASSIRED

b7E

Character: ESPIONAQE - x | | DME%MWM

Synopala: At press conference, 6/28/71, prior to surrender,
DANILEL FELLSBERG stated that information he had
the Pentagon papers known only to himself and few |
others; that he knew he was viclating Defense Dept.
regulations In giving information to newspapers;
that he was solely responsible for his actions. At
press conference on 7/1/71, ELLSBERG stated he and
newspapers shared responsibility for the declsion to
bring the information to the public; that he felt he
was the source of all documents given to the newspapers.

Associates and neighbors of ELLSBERG could provide
significant information. this matter. |

[in inderv

claims to have beenh residing | since
that he has only key to his apartment at

| that he has given no .

ohe permlssicn To enfter or use apartment. Investiga-
tion has established others, including]| |

| also have keys. Check of Cambridge taxi

. Cab driver| drove fare from
toc Liberty Square Press evening of

3/22/71.

Cab driver| |early a.m. of 3/23/71,

drove fare from| |to Liberty Square
Press, then to Western Union office, and then back to

vicinity of| | via Hotel Continental.

b6
b7cC

identified NEIL SHEEHAN as fare. Cab driver

on 3/23/71 drove male and female from Hotel

Thle document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusjons of the FBI, It s the property of the FBI! and i1s loaned to
your agency,; it and Ilis contents are not to be disiributled cuteide your ggency.
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(Synopsis continued)

Continental to Victor Publishers, Bedford, Mass. Records

of |disclose NEIL SHEEHAN received
|

[Liberty Square

Press, identifled photograph of NEIL SHEEHAN of "The
New York Times'" as identical with male individual at his
firm on 3/22/71 and stated photograph of | o
strongly resembles female who was also present and ldentified
herself as| |Victor Publishers, and .

[identified photograph | as

identical with the| |who reproduced documents

at his firm during period, 3/21—23/71, and stated photograph
of NEIL SHEEHAN was a "look alike" to her male companion.
Another employee of Victor Publishers identified NEIL
SHEEHAN with above male individual. Results of FBI
Laboratory and Identification Division examinations set
forth., Federal Grand Jury held, this matter, at Boston

on 7/7 and 7/8/71 and scheduled for additional sittings.

- P -
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B: b7E

‘RESIST, during the fall of 1970, dis-

tributed literature which set forth that

the Wational Office of RESIST was

located in Cambridge, Massachusetts,

and that a volunteer steering committee

meets monthly. | lof e

I b7C

| was 1isted among
the steering committee,

RESIST is self-described as a nation-

wide unit of adults, themselves beyond

the reach of the draft, who have

declared their support of those who refuse
to be taken into the Army to fisks—w L

Vietnam.
il J—
_ On June 26, 1971, |
|was contacted a% his ;eSLdence | b6
| by Special Agent| b7¢

| advigsed that he was acquainted with DANIEL ELLSBERG

through the Center for Tnternational Studies at MIT, described
ELLSBERG as | ]
| | He advised that he had no knowledge

of the present whereabouts of ELLSBERG nor did he know anyone
else who would have such knowledge. | | was unable

to provide any information relating to ELLSBERG‘S involvement
with the leaking of the Pentagon _papers to "The New York

Times" or connection with a NEIleSHEEHAN

L.

- 24 _



FD-30Z (REV. ) 1-27-70) Yy TN
0 ()

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of anscriplion 7 ,8/? 1

1.

EVERETT EINAR HAGEN, Professor of Political Science
and Prof essor of Economics, Magsachusetts Institute of
Technology (MIT), Cambridge, Massachusetts, and Director,

Center for Intermational Studies, MIT, Cambridge, Hasaachusetts,
residence Apartment 5-6A, 100 Hemorial Drive, Cambridge,
Massachusetts, vacationing at Scraggy Neck, Cataumet,
Massachusetts, said he has known DANIEL ELLSBERG aince

‘March or April, 1970.

. While serving as acting Director of above Center
approximately February - March, 1970, HAGEN decided to
expand the work being done by the Center in the field of
American Foreign Policy, In searching about for the right
person to add to the staff for that purpose, ELLSBERG appeared
to be the most appropriate, qualified person so HAGEN offered
ELLSBERG the position and the latter accepted. ELLSBERG was to
go on the Center Payvoll July 1, 1970, but ELLSBERG desired
to discontinue his employment with the Rand Corporation in
California immediately, as he knew his anti-Vietnam attitude
was embarrassing the Rand Corporation because they had a large
contract with the United States Alir Force, ELLSBERG was then
put on the payroll of the Center April 16, 1970, but he
continued at his request to conduct his research for the
Center in Californmia and did not report to the Center at
Cambridge, Massachusetts until early July, 1970, He continued
on the Center payroll thereafter until June 30, 1971,

ELLSBERG's employment for the Center was for the
most part research and he worked independently, often midnight,
and often in his home. He was "'a loner" type researcher.

He reported only to HAGEN,

HAGEN met with ELLSBERG at lunch occasionaly to discuss
ELLSBERG's progress and problems, If ELLSBERG had a Supervisor
at the Center, HAGEN was it, but HAGEN did not directly supervise

Interviewead on 7/8/7 1 at gat&mt- MHQC_ME_FHQ ’MD b7E
- 32 - '
by SA WILLIAM H, CARPENTER/gms dote dictotes___ 148171

This dotumenl contains neither recommendations nor ¢onclesions of the FBL It Is the praperty of the FBI ond fs loanad to your ogency;
il and il$ tonlenls are noel to be distributed oulide your agancy.
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-

ELLSBERG,

HAGEN! considered ELLSBERG brilliant, dedicated,
aincare, but rather erratic and unstable, .AGEN said his
evaluation of ELLSBERG as erratic and unstable was based
on what he read about ELLSBERG since he received so much
publicity because of the confidentlial papers he made
available to the newspapers, HAGEN did not consider ELLSBERG
erratic and unstable prior thereto,

HAGEN sald ELISBERG's associates while at Cambridge

PN werel l

/ WILLIAM BUNDY and| [He also remained

69

friendly with STANLE¥&§Q§§§$N, who was~ELLSBERG's Professor
in Political Science at ard University.

ELLSBERG had assigned to him at the Center as his

[ | She was also|

at the Center, She is currently located in the]
[ | telephone extension |
also servea as| |in

- She is now married but HAGEN could not recall her married

name, but said she is still better known at the Center as

HAGE! gaid he did not know where PLLSBERG was ox
what hz was dolng on March 21, 22, 23, 1571, te checked
his desk calendar for those dates and noted hie had no
appointments with ELLSBERG on any of those dates,

HAGEN sald he had no knowledge of any connection
between ELLSBERG and HEIL SHEER!IAN, staff reporter for the New
York Times or |{le also said he knew

of no connectioms ELLSBERG had with anyone at the New York Times

while he was employed at the Center and could furnish no

information as to who ELLSBERG could have furnished the V'tieNamara

Study Papers' to, on that paper, HAGEN also said he never
discussed ELLSBERG's possession of the avove papers and had
no knowledge that ELLSBERG did possess those papers until he
read about it reusutly in newspapers and magaZLnea.
\J‘xﬁ
ﬁl\"
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T/14/71

Dute of Iranscription
1 e

v/

=13

[[@ resident of | b7C
|wags inter-
viewed at his office,| IU}eiﬁﬁﬁW

Y

] lacknowledged that iginally made .
the acquaintance of DANIEL ELLSBERG in | at Rand
Corporation, Santa Monice, California w which DANIEL

_ELLSBERG was then arzjligtgd 38 &n ?mployee and|;:::::::]
gtated that for

| In add]

bé
b7C

He
stated that he did not meet DANIEL ELLSBERG in vietnam
but because of their mutual interest in studies of Vietnam,
they have held many discussions on th%a issue since the

inception of their acquaintance in He stated that
prior to September, 1970 he met ELLSBERG from time to
time at professiomal gatherings but that s

1970 when ELILSBERG took up residence at
C they have had frequent professional

and social contacts.

_ I |stated that he considered himsalf a
| |and he did not desire
To make any statements which may have the effect of
incriminating ELLSBERCG in relation to vhatever ELLSBERG'S
role may have been in the release of the so-called Pentagon b6
atudy of Vietnam. b7e

stated thet prior to the recent
public disclosures of the Pent&gon study of Vietnam he
was aware that such a study had been made and he was

aware that DANIEL ELLSBERG had been in this study. He

7/12/71 _Cambridge, Massachusetts 5 BS b7E

P an tia ¥
*‘ Xs" CEARLES 7. AmERR and
RICHARD M. KIRBY CFA /dml 7/14/71

by i Date cicioted

- 34a - N
This document contains neither racommendotions nor tonclusions of the FBi. 1 is the proparty of the FB! ond is lponed to your agengy;
It 4=: ° conienls ore nat o be disiributed ouiside your ogency,
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commented that ELLSBERG'S familiarity with the study
8 ELLSBERG has published over the
_ emphasized, however, that he was
not aware that ELLSBERG wae in actual possession of a
copy of this multi-volume study.
that he had no personal acquaintance with|

was evident
past year.

[tendered to ELISBERG. He stated

thet he was not personglly acquainted with KEII, SHEEHAN
but he knows him by professional reputation as a New York

Times reportes who hag been a student of United States

policy in Vietnam.

He declined to answer a gquestion

relative to his knowledge of any relationship between
DANIEL ELLSBERG and NEIIL SHEEHAN.

He stated that he
had no knowledge of any emotional factors or. psychiatric

history whi;h might have influenced ELLSBERG'S conduct.

|stated that as a|

added that he was|

I

| He stated that

DANIEL ELLSBERG d4id nol have access to his apartment, and

he was certain that ELLSBERG had not used his apartment

for any purpose during the period of |

|absence.

|declined to answer any further questions
but stated he would of course honor &nry subpoena which might

be addressed to him calling for his appearance before a

Federal Grand Jury.

public service.

- 34b -

He stated that while he was atroad :
he read newspaper accounts of the disclosure of the Pentagon
study and it was his immediate conclusion that ELLSBERG

must have been the source of this release.
that in his Judgment ELLSBERG had performed a constructive

He commented

b7E

b6
b7C

bé
B7C
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The following investigation was conducted by
Speclal Agent|

On July 12, 1971,]|

|advised_that he 18

employed By] [In the capacity of]

He further advised that he began working as|

| and 18

unacquainted with Mr, and Mrs, DANIEL ELLSBERG other than
the fact that I |

[ wes then shown a display of photos of white
males and females including photos of NEIL| |SHEEHAN.
He could make no identification regarding any of the photos,

-

b7E

=13
b7C

beé
B7C



-1

1%.202 (Rev. 4-15-64) ' , ‘.’ e

1 " FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __ 6/30/71

ey
| |was located at]
and advised that he has resided | [s1nce
| luntil present., During this time, he has
returned to| lonly on one cccasion,

and that was for a few days in|
stated that he maintains an apartment at]
| ]which is unoccupied and to his knowledge,
has not beenwtilized by anyone. He stated he was sure

the apartment is vacant because he has a burglar alarm’

on the apartment. He stated he has the only key to his
apartment and he has given ncbody permission to enter or
use his apartment, | |stated he was |

b6
b7C

When questioned

concerning his knowledge of he stated that

he knows no individual by the name of| |
or NEIL SHEEHAN, '

: claims no knowledge of information relative
to reproduction of documents or ELLSBERG implication. bé
He stated that he was not aware of the case until two - bIC
or three days ago when the news broke in the national

press. [ stated that he would be glad to assist

the Bureau in its investigation, but was in no position

to furnish any information concerning ELLSBERG's connection

with the reproduction of any documents,

- 49 -

. o b7C
at _ File #or. — b7E

_§/29/71

On

SA BURNEY THREADGILL, JR. / jln 6/30/71

hy e, T _Datedictated — - o e e—ee

This e amem vintaius ueither recommendations nor eonelurions of the FBIL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
¥Our wdonicy, i and its contents are not to be distributed outxide your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IMVESTIGATION

Dole of tronscription z / l!{g E 1l

B

[ [talephens |

whe { 1fisd herself as & senior studont AL

faraished the following
infermsion upell ‘hﬁﬂt« a% NeT apartmentd;

(S

. She and her roommate| | nave been

n'n t this apartmens contimmousiy since
a cne momth perisd h| -
!Mnﬂ_ihlx!_._ﬂrﬁl o

aiso reslded.there.

N |advised ¢has she was not persemally

scquainted with any persen aamyd NEIL SHEERAE but she

o us recellsction of @ person of shis neme being
Tt igurc

: was showm phot@gmplhn of a uriu of
white nlul_limla*l protograph of ¥FEIL SHEEHAN, none
of which she was able e identify.

added that im Mmrch ef 1971 she -
was at her i 9 & daily basfis axcept for possible
overnights absendd, on s weekend in whidh case she would
have mm ¥o har rpsidence by Sumday night. She
stated sthat 20 strange mals arrived at hor apartmont

dur!.lg the early howrs o & Hondey im !urch, 1971.

: Durhg tho eour:o ef this. dhcmsim, the
mmwhg agents did not observe amy display of wine

interviewad on

/9/nn a

by

R B Hrite # BS

- 71 -

SA RICHARD H KIRBY and
SA AR LA o L

This documen) toniains neither recommendolions nor conclusions of the FBL 1! is the property of e FB! ond is loaned to your ogency;

# aend its zonlenls are no! to be diddributed outside your agency.

CFAjlf Date dictated ZZ Ikz z I

beé
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

7/14/71

Date of dranscription

3
[upon intorview at the

poaton Office of the Federal Buresu 2f Investigation
fuarnished the followimg imformrsion:

She 48 euploved as @ |

fded st her current address since]

res
Since that time she hat shared an apartment with
and dur this perisd,|

mL*f ve nlse roelded &t Ehe apars-
) er Yriel perieds.

[ [stnted thatk ﬂuring the menth
of Hareh, 1971, she was at her apartreat every eveaing
except possibly fior & waekend absence ia which event

she weuld have rofuiméd to her apartmsat by Sunday
was shown a series of photo-

svering, |

graphs of white males including tha® of KEIL SHEEHAR,
none of which ahs was able tc idenjify. Sho stated that
ahe was wet perscwily acquaimted with any parson named -

WEGE SHERHAN ::&m she able to idemtify such parson

Inlerviewad on _2 tgt'rl ) . ot _Boxd o

by

Date dictated

SAS RICHARD M, KIRBY aad :
CHARLES ¥, A BN A 1 5 "?’['[h'/?'l

This documen) coniolny neither recommendations nor conclusiens of the FBI, It is the properly of the FBl ond is looned to your agency;

It ond ils contents arg nol to be disirlbuied oulside your agency,

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

A RETY, Ly o i;
. ) N .

7/14 /71

Date of transcriplion__

upoR ingerview & TWWAM&B!M& the follmling

:I.lfomﬁ:.z bé

He.has resided st this spartment continumly b7e
¢ as %

| |was shown & series of photographs
of wh:lt. sibs Imeluding that of NEIL SHEEHAN, meme of
which b was abls ¢o {dentify. He stated that he had
ne persomel scquaintamce with NEIL SHEEHAN but recognized
his nams as thay of & writer fior the New York Times who
prepared receatly published stories about the so-called

PORAZOR PAPErES .

1 |stated Shat through the momth
of mch, 1, he occupied his apirtmmt every night
and he is certain thas neither NEIL SHERHAN nor DANIEL
ELLSBERG,wkth whom he is NS pergcmally acquaimted but
whose phetographs he has observed in Rowspapers, ever
visised his apartmens. He alse expresasd his certaimty
shas his roemmte| _ |irouid have mo sssecimsion
or acquaimtance with oithor SHEEHAN or ELISBERG. '

During she course of thin diccusston e |
apartnmms, the inserviewiag ngomts obsorved mo dlspliny of "
vine bntm : _

bé
b7C

BTE

Intorvigwed oa_77¢9ﬁ_1 | ol
j ‘8AS RI M. KIRBY and

by

This document contging nedther recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBL It s the praperty of tha FBI ond ls lvaned to your agency;
W ond i contents ore nat 1o be distrtbuted gutside your agency. :



AW

P dye IRL T, RS Ry i i ) i._’ I

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Cole of lrcnsc.ripllon 7/]-”‘/'71 _

i

|
| [Telephone

Kumber | [ furnished the following Information:

She has resided at thot addross continuously
gince prior to March, 1971. She racalled that duril

March, 1971 a persomal friend,
_ had been her weekend gusst, who during the
course of her visit did engagze taxi sorvice.
' | advised that sho was not acquainted
with NEIL » nor could she identify this individual
as & public figure,. . -

|advised that effective |

- I
| her address will pe|

Interviowad on

SAS CHARLES P, AHERN and

by

This documant contalns nelther recommendotions nor conclusians of the FBL 1t is the property of the FBI and I loaned lo your agency;

7/9/71 ~Combridge, MessachuBetis ., s BS

- 74 -

R_Im K. m : CFA/m Date dictatad 7/1!&/71

it ond ils_conteatsore “hol to ba distribitad oubside your agency,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Dot of lronll:r[pllan 7/1“/71
| od
information: |
He is lcurrently earclled as a
. . ‘tl—l b6

| From - b7C

| kg shown & zeries of photegraphs of
white males iacluding one of VELL SHEEHAN, nome of which
he was able to identify. He ctated that he was mot personally
acquainted with FEIL SHEEHAN but ha recognized the name as
that of a New York Times wriser who was imvelved im the
recent pudblicatiom of She sBo-called Featagon paparz. He
safid through nowspapay roading he had bocome familiar with
the identity of DANIEL ELLSBERG a2 ajublic figure but that
he was not perscmally acqusintsd with BANIEL ELISBERG.

Intarviawad on ﬁ'?'/" 9(/_’_2] at aton Moacoh b7E
SA RICHARD M, KIRBY and :

by———SA - CHARLES F., AHERNK (BB L3P Date dictated T /18 /71

This dacument cuni'ui_ns naithar recommendolions nor conclusions of Yhg FBI. N Is the property of the FBI and 15 looned 1o your agancy;

i end Hy ¢onlents ore nol to be disiributed ouiside your agency,



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
S 7, %Y

1.

| %e __|patrelman, Durns Electronic
Security Services, Inc, (BESEI), a subsidiary of the
William J. Burne Inbernationsl Deteetive Ageney, Inc.
186 gummer Street, Beston, Messachusetts, furnished tﬁe
following infeimation on July 12, 1971:

Between the hours of 9 and 10 p.ln., May 8, 1971,

2: received & call from the digpateher o eed at onece
inasmuch a8 the alarm wend orf. | !arrs.ved about -
ten minutes laster, at which time idge City Policemen

were already there | |in the doorway.
The policemen told what| [hed told them
relative to setting alerm accidently. According
to to whom the epariment ia leased,

_ ned LO her how %o work the keyj; however, upon
entering the apartment, she turned tha key the wrong way
ang the alarm went off.

| |was embarragsed baeause of her mistake
and apologized to the policemen and] for
causing them undue work. [Bad been at
I lonly three minuten, angé the policemen
had been there only two minutes before him, DBuring the
three minutes thati had been standing in
front of the doorway in the corridor, he noticed a young
man sitting on & divan with a drink in hic hand. This man

did not talk apd wes noet introduc the police
byl |He was in his late ard
L [could net add enything beyond this description,

explaining that a light i{n the corner of the room cast a
shadow on this individual and it was ¢d1fCienlt to obtain
any detailed dezeription of hinm,

Prior to leaving| | the policemen . showed
[how to operate the alarm for wnich ghe was appre-

_ . does not reeall that had
a drink {n her hand,

On T/22/TL o Cambridge, Massachusetts gy, Boston

- 77 - _
by 8A CHESTER J. GUSTOUWSKY / me) Date dictated 7/32/T1

This document contains nelthar racommandolions nor canclusions of the FBL [} 1s the property .of tha FB! and s looned 1o your ogency;
#t ond i3 contants ara not to be diatributed oviside your agency. .

bé
b7C

bs
b7C

bé
b7c

b7E




B

momem ELLSBERG and NEIIL. SHEEHAN
were shown to and he advised that he could
not recognize them. According to |1t was
doubtful whether the policemen had a better view of the
unidentified man 1n the apartment due to the lighting
copditiona nt exis ¢ and 2
appeared at

- 78 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 7/14/71

[was exhibited|

b6
| He informed that| B7C
B7D

He wag shown |

b6
b7C
b7D
%ws exhibited & group of photographa' of
mele individuals and he ldentified the photograph of CORNE-
LIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAW as belng identical to his mele passen-
ger in the above described inetance, be
__The following ie a list of photographs exhibited E:g
o[ ]
NAME DATE OF BIRTH OR_PHOTO NUMBER
on 1112771 o Coubridge, Massachusetts . . BS b6
. b7C
SA R. JOSEPR L'ITALEgy - 100 - b7E
by SA | | RBR/cmd Date dictoted.. 2/13/71

This dotumaent conigins neithef recommandolions nor conciusions af the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is looned to your qben:v;
it and its contants ore not to be distributed outside your agency.



b7E

BS
2,
NAME DATE OF BIRTH OR PHOTO NUMBER

b6
b7C

CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN October 27, 1936, Holyoke,

Massachusetts
A signed statement was prepared and upon being

exhibited to[ffi:::]he requested that his friend, a third

year female law student at| | be allowed to

review this signed statement prior to his execution thereof. b6

This request was agreed upon and he introduced[  |Last EZE

Name Unknown to the interviewing agents. She counselled
him to be very careful in signing any paperéd and he asked
her 1if by signing this document he would be damaging the
cause of ELLSBERG. She assured him that this was in fact

- 101 -
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FEDZRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

£0-307 (REV. 11-27.70)

'Y

Dote of Irﬁnscriplion___iﬂm_l____m

W
[ [furnished the fclliowing Llnforma—
tion: .
| |81;at-ed that a review of yecoyds of hig office
indicated that at b6
b7C
b7D
The above information 1s not to be made public _
exceopt during the usual proceedings following the igssuance b6 .
of a subvoena duces tecum directed to| b7cC
b7D
Jatetviewed on S FAV-Virk! o__Bodton, Magsachusebis re#_ Boston|
' ~ 126 -
120 b6
by__,__.E_z'L ..4_{_1118';_______________0019 dictotad Yﬂ 9_/?_1 b7C
_ b7E

inis documant containg neither recommerndotions ast tonclusions of the FEL- N is the property of the FO! oad is fooned 1o your agenty;
it ond s <onients ore not to be disinibuled cuelside your ogency. .
L3 A
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The- following investlgation was conducted by
Special Agent| |

On July 13, 1971, |

| advised that he is an employee

at Westerm Union Telegraph Company, 230 Congress Street,
Boston, but hasn'’t worked there for 7 weeka due to a
nationwide ‘union strike,

[ | further advised that he had worked |

|at Western Union and that the office at

230 Congress Street ‘ wag the only all-night Westerm Union
Office in the Boston areas, He sald he was certain, to the
beat of his knowledge, that he was working on the night of
March 22 - 23, 1971, but does not personally recall an
individual identifying himself as NEIL SHEEHAN of the New
York Times receiving $600 via Western Union during early
morning hours of March 23, 1971. He stated there were so
many transactions of this type that it would be virtually
impossible to remember all of them.

was then shown a display of photos of 9

white males including & photo of NEIL SHEEHAN but stated
he could recognize nong of Chem,

- 127 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU QOF INVESTIGATION

7/13/71

Data of transeripilon

1.

| victor Publishers, 200

Great Road, Bedford, resident o

Lf | advised that the first telephone call receiLed

rom was at approximately moon time on March 21, 1971,

At this time the arrangements were that a friend or friends e
of his would appear ati at 10:00 or 11:00 p.m. that BIC
evening, called again notifying that the party would be

15 minutes 1la unable to specify the time of thi

second call, is puzzled and unable to explain how |

wes able to obtain a
telephone number for only after notifying him that he,
desired to leave t shop for awhila,

[:::]was un o rec2ll receiving any telephone
calls at any time from remembers that after Eg
the first reproduction session] Fuggeated that[ | ©

return to complete the job,

contacted him at approximately noon time or how| | knew that

' -[::::]adviaed that it was possible that]_I be
employees received & telephone call and merely in ormed the  pic
caller that the shop would be open until 3:30 p.m.

explained that this was the normal closing hour during this

period of time. '

| |related that at the second session on March 23, 1971,
Mr. SHEEHAN walked in and announced that they knew how to operate n¢
the machine and received the OK from[  |to commence the re- b7C
production of papars. : :

: l | feels that he did not mention the reproduction zsc
sessions to until after the Tuesday, March 23,
1971, reproduction session and it wasg not until after this time that
he told him of the activity at his esteblishment, iterated that

| merely showed up on March 23, 1971, and he is unable

Interviewed on ?!? Q!?l urm&Metts Fils ﬁoaton l |
: b6

SA H L'ITALIFN and =~ 136 - - B7C
by SA | | RBN : gms 7/13/71 b7E

Date diciated

This document canloins neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBI, i Is the property of tha FBf ond Is looned to your agency;
# ond ils contents ¢re no! 1o be distribuled outside your agency. .



s ] |

2.

to recall a prior telephone call on this daﬁea'l lstated_

that it was his impression received from| |that
the reproduction sessions were & matter of timing and that
the documents had to be returned to & particular location b6
by a certain time, [::::]related that the four retrieved b7C

coples furnished to the Federal Bureau of Investigation

were obtained by him at the firet session. At the second
session Mr, SHEEHAN was alert and did not allow the faulty
reproductions to be discarded and SHEEHAN himself retrieved
and nmaintained possession of samee[::::]was unable to provide
additional informtion, -

_13?...



FD-302 [Rov. 4-15-64} . TN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/30/71
1. '“

| [Furnished the LoLlowing
Information: :

b6
b7C

"yl | hergby make
ghe following voluntary statement to | |
[ ]| AND CHARLES 7. AHERM who have idemtifled themselves
to me as Special Agwmts of the Federal Bureau of
Investigatiocn,

. "I have examined a series of photographs
of eight white males one of which I can identify as
a person who represcanted himgalf to on March 22,
1971, &e NEIL SHEEHAN of the New York Times. I have
marked thiz photograph with my 1lmitials and this date.

: "I have also examined a series of photographs
of nine white females, One of these photographs strongly

resenbles & person introduced herself to me on ’
March 22, 1971, as working with the New bé
York Times, who accompanied the above pamed NEIL SHEEHAN, p7e

"y have read the above stntement and it 1s
true and correct, ' -

“wis/ bé
b7C

"Witnesa: CHARLES F, AHERN, Specisal Agent, FBI, Boaton :
June 29, 1971
"Witness: Special Agent, FBI, Boaton

; June 29, 1971%

on_ 6/28/71 , Boaton, Massachusetts ., . Boston e
SA CHARIES F, AHERN and - 139 - - b;C
by SAI I CEH:@B Date dictated 6_/30/71__ b7E

This decument contelns neither reacemmendolens nar conclusions of tha FBI. I is the properly of the FBI and is loonsd to your ogency;
i ond s contan!s ore nol o be distribuled ou'side your agency.
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b7C
.g..?. b7E

The identification by| lof the phetograph
of NMEIL SHEEHAM was made from a display of photographs of the
following white males:

NEIL SHEEHAN photegraph taken 1962

| | |selected a photograph of |

ags the person resembling the individual known to him as]| bE
ijrom a display of photographs of the following white b7C

females:

- 140 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

Date of transcriplion 1/ 1( 7l

l.

I |victor Publishers,
200 Great Road, Bedferd, [Hassachupetis, advised that he
‘has recalled one additiomal point concerning the reproduction

of papers at his fimm by Mr SHEEHAN on two occasions

in Mareh, 19713 thet is, that an lndividual known to him
only as et either Concord or
Carlisle, Massachusetin, telepnone muwiber | | wae
shown one of the four deocuments which|[ _ [had retrieved
g his machine after the abeve-mentioned reproduction job.

explained that ¢his[ |is ap imfividual whom he
rmets and respects and ome who could be sxpected to properly
evaluate the documsnta cxhibited (o him, remembers that
one paper conteined the word, “ecuntevimsurgence." This
particular paper wan shewn to fow days after the
HEEHARSs ' last reprodiuciion seasion and the day prior to
1 : taet with the Federal Buresu of Iavestigation
{ e | read this document and told "Tthis is
'wportant stuff. If I were you, I'd comtact the FBY,"
plnted that the follewing day he delivered the four retrieved
documents to the Boston 0Lfice of the FBI. '

|wm shewis the followinz gyoup of photographs
of white females: o

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

= bé

b7C
b7E

Dole dictoted _,6/1_01{71—

This document containg nelther recommendailons nor conclusions of Yhe FBlL, 1t 1s the properly of the FBt and Is loaned 1o your agency;

i ond Hs conlenis ore nol lo be distribuled oulside your agency,




2.

| =12
Bp7C
B7E

identified the abo b of[:::::;:]
[ ]as belng identical to the| who wes In
his shop late on the evening of Marc » » and the

early mormning hours of March 22, 1971, apd agsain during
the late afternoon houra of March 23, 1971.

| =13
R7C

[::::]was shown the following group of photographs
of white males:

bé
b7C

CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN |
born October 27, 1936, at Holyoke, Massachusetts

- 142 -
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BS

MAHOREY SHEEHAN

[ Jidentified the above photograph of CORNELIUS
"Mook alike® ¢to Mr. SHEEHAN who

had accompanied the above-described two

reproduction sessions,

leetion that Ny, SHEEHAK's face was thimmer than that
depicted on the photegraph. _

[::::]pruvided the following signed statement:

"1, | | 60 make the following
free and volun statement to 8A'a R, Joseph
LiItalien and |whe have identi-

fied themselves G0 me as Bpeclial Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation., Ho promises
or threats have dbeen made t0 me amd no pressure
or coercion of any kind has been used againat
me .

"I have been shown a group of six photographs
of white females, ene af which T have identified
as being identical to a cusatomer
at my shop during early mormaing hours of Monday

. March 22, 1971, ami the afterncon of March 23,

19715_

FIJhave alao been shoim a group or.twelve
photographs of white males, one of which I have
identified as being & Ylook alike! of Mr. Sheehan

who w 8 n the above deacribed dates
with I have dated apd initialled
the back of both of these photographs.

- 143 -

He said that he could not positively
identify the photograph of SHEEHAN sinee it 18 his recol-

b6
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transceiptian 7/ 2/7 1

1. .

l |
I [advised that she recalls thalt on the duplica- b6
ting sessions previously desceribed by her which took place b7c
I lat Victor Publishers, Bedford,
Massachusetts, all individuals operating the duplicating
equipment| | She explained that this was

done as a precautionary measure since the duplicating
equipment was being operated without use of the cover flap
in order to operate the equipment at maximum speed.

8he wae exhibited the following group of
photographs of white males:

=15
bTC

NN HE

Lexington, Massachugetts risé.Boston| |be
- - b7C

SA R, JOSEPH L'XTALIEN ans 145 ~ b7

by SA RB_/__J__H RME] . Dotedictoled, 6/30/7;

this document tontoins nelther recommendotions rof conclusions of the FBIi, 1t iz tha propaity of tho F21 ond Iy igened fo your cgancy;
i and it contents cre not to be digributed culiide your agency.
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CORNELIUS MAHCHEY SHEEHAN
born October 27, 1936, at Holyocke, Massachusetts

identified the aboveeg otograph of
CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN as being ldenntical to the indiv-
idual who arrived at the Victer shop during the early
morning hours of March 22, 1971. She related that she
recalls this date sinee it was the early morning hours
following | |at Victor. 1In
addition, she explained that she maintains a work record
and that the date has been mede fresh in her ming after a
review of this recmrﬂ]a

She provided the following aigned statement:

| do make the
rollowi ree and voluntary statement to
SAta| fIEE‘EAanﬂ R. Joeseph L'Italien
who have identl emgselves to me aa

Special Agents of the PFederal Bureanr of
Investigation., Fo promises or threats have
been made to me and no pressure oF eoercion
of any kind has been used against ne,

"I-have beeri shown a group of twelve
photographes of white males, one of which I
have identified as being identiesl to a male
who participated in the reproduetion of
documents in the early morping hours of
Mareh 22, 1971 at Victor Publishers -
200 Great Road, Bedford; Magsachusefts,

bé
b7C

.b7E

| o1
B7C

bé
b7C
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'FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION _

Dale of tronscription 7/2/71

1.

| I
| [was showm a group of photographs of 8ix
white females a8 follows:

bé
b7C

[ |identified the photograph of | |
[ las being idemtical to the female who was at Victor b6
Publishera, 200 Great Road, Bedford, oh an occasion when b7c
she and her male compamion were utlilizing the duplicating -
machines and were both driven to Cambridge, Massachusetts,

by Victor employee, He initialled &nd dated
the rear slde of thls photograph.

He was also shown a group of photographs of
twelve males as follows:

b6
b7C
Interviewod on 6/30/71 ol HEG X N achugect i ! l b6
| ¥ _ 148 - - : p7C
SA R, JOSEPH L'ITALTEN and b7E
by SA RBH[meJ_ Dote dictoted __ 6/30/71 .
This document contains naither recommeandotlons nor conclusions of tha FBLL It ks the property of the FBI c-m:l I+ loaned 1o your agency;

W ond its tontents are nol to be diskributed guiside your agency,
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bé
b7C
b7E
CORRELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN :
born October 27, 1936, at Holyoke, Messachusetts
bé
b7C
Hb identifieﬂ the photograph of CORNELIUS MAHONEY
SHEEHAN a8 being a "look alike" of the male companion of
- the above-described femsale. He initieled and dated the
rear side of this photograph. '
He provided the following signed statement:
"1, | do make the following b6
free amd voluntary statement to R. Joseph b7C
L'Italien and i who have

ldentified themselves to me as special agents
of the Federal Bureau of Iaveatigation. No
promlaes or threats have been made %o me and
no pressure or coercion of any kimd has been
used againsi me,

- 149 -




B I

"I have been shown a group of photos of
8ix females and I have identified one of
these as being identical to the female who
was in Victeor Publishers, 200 Great Ri.,
Bedford on an ocecasion when she and her male
companion were using the duplicating machines
themselves and both were driven to Cambridge

by Viector emplcyee Pat Dennee,

X have initialed

and date¢ the rear side of this photo.

"I have been shown a group of photos of
twelve males and I have 1dentified one of
these a8 beling & look alike of the male
companion of the above described female, 1
have initialed and dated the rear side of

this male photo.

"rhis statement of one page is true and

correct.

"/8/

6/30/71

"Wtness: /S/ |

| Special Agent

FBI Boston June 30, 1971

"witness: /S/ R, Joseph L'Itelien Special Agent

FBI Boston, June 30, 1971"

- 150 -
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PFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot 1/6/71

.13

| Lexington Cab -
Company, was contacted at| _ [and was shown a
display of photographs of wh

IIMMLzlmles ineluding _
ones cach of NEIL, SHERRAW and bé

b7C
[ Istated he couid make wo identification

froxr the pt shonm of the whitsy ierle and white
fennle whom he
L

- [Ia the Llate winler of
1970-1971. _

setts Fllo? . Bog ton | — b6
b7C
- 151 - _ b7E

This document conteins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL Ir o tho proporty -of the FBI ond ls looned o your agency,
It and I conlenis ars not 1o be distribuled ocutside your apancy. ’

by. B8A
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dete | 1/ 6/‘7 1

| | Lexington Cab
was contacted at| [amd furnished

Campany.
the folimdns information: ' b6
b7C

[ and
1

!fnrbher stated that one cold morning about
S a.m, thi

and that a Xem conRpany was 1watﬂ_r§y be

afiviged that he entered this Xerox company, b7C
the name th he ¢ould not recall, &6 request use of
a telephone to call for assistance, {pon entering, he
noticed two white males and female, One white male, who
identified himself as | |made available the phone
and returned ¢o his conversation with the other two.

stated that he d1d not pa meh attention

but a1 r the eouple thanking %?ror the
"rush job" uhieh had taken the entire night. He also

remembers them clirrying several cartens, inte which numereus b6

Xeroxn copies were placed, out to a mitimg cab, _ b7C

deaeribed the mulc as mu e early
forties, 5 feet 7 inches to 5 feet B 1nches, 5 pounds,
dark hair, and the female as| | |

H.mlly was showm & display of photographs
of whilte males ine ng a phota@mpm of WEIX, SHEEHAM and
a éispley of photogruphs emales including a b6

phe of rouild not identify any b7C
as res ling ths couple he had seen in the Xerox company.
qam he wag not sure he would reecgnize them if he

were m"’tww

b6
b7C
b7E

This documeni conlains néither racommendations nor conclugions of ko FBI. 11 I tho property of tha FBI and b looned to your agency;

i ard ik conlants are not to be disirlbuled ouuldo your agency.
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The followin
Special Agent] |

On July 8, 1971, photographs of
and S O E—

investigation was conducted by

NEIL SHEEFHAN
were shown to the

following individuals who are employees of the Continental
Hotel, 29 Garden Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts,

None of the individuals involved could identify

the photographs,

- 153 -
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—B . LABORATORY a8

FEDERAL BUREAU OF {INVESTI'IG&TIDN_' |
WASHINGTON, &. €. 20335

To:  SAC, Boston [ | bete: . Junme 24, 1971  P7F

FR] File No.

Re  MC LEK | Leb.No. - 1710623098 LF

specimens XXM Avallable in Bureau

Qcl Photocopy of '"Citibank" Traveler's Check #410-844-005,
in the amount. of $50.00, signed and countersigned
"“Neil Sheehan” o

Qc2 Photocopy of #Citibank” Traveler's Check | b6
|in the amount of $50,00, signed and countersigned B7C

Result of examination°

Specimens Qcl and Qc2 were searched in the
National Fraudulent Check File without effecting an
identification. Copies will be: Bdded thereto.

'Because of the poor line quality of the
submitted photocopies, together with the lack of sufficient
comparable known handwriting, it could not he determined
whfthgg specimens Qcl and Qe2 were or were not prepared ' be -
by based upon a comparison b7

with a fingerprint card signature.

- The submitted material is retained.

- 159 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ;:! transcription 6/301_71

ds

Cambridge,  poc
Massachusetts, maede available Iox review all guest registration
cards for the month of March, 1971, '
' Review of these records disclosed no registration
in the sur names of SHEEHAN or[ | reglotration
cards showed the following &s occupants of during
the period March 20 - 26, 1971:
' b6
b7C
| |stated that this room was vacant
from the time of| | departure on March 22, 1971,
and| [arrival oo March 25, 1971, ne
' _ b7C
| |otated lwaa charged
with one 35¢ telephone call oo and |
was chargad with two local telephone calip on
interviewsd on____ 6/ 18/T1 o_Cenbridge, Massachusetts p,, Boston " bIE
- 165 - -
by SA_ CHARLES F, &H_H-NLM ~—rrmaDate dictated __ 6/2_5/71” o
This dotument contoins nelther recommendulions nor conclustans of the 81, It is the property of the FBI and I8 looned 1o your egency;

# cnd it contents are ac) 1o be divribulad ovtsida your ogency.
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The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent RICHARD M. KIRBY:

on July 6, 1971,| |
Natlonal Airlines, Logan International Alrport, East
Boston, Massachusetts, advised that passenger manifests
for March, 1971, can be checked through the Security Office
for National Alrlines at Miamil, Florida.

on July 6, 1971, | |
Trans World Airlines (TWAS Logan International Alrport,
East Boston, advised that TWA had only two flights weekly
from Logan Alrport to New York, both flights belng on
Thursdays only, 1t belng noted that days of the week
corresponding to March 20 through March 23, 1971, are
Saturday, Sunday, Monday, and Tuesday respectively. He
noted further that in March TWA had authority to accept
passengers on flights to New York only 1f they were ticketed
through to a European country.

The tion was conducted by
Special Agent

on July 6, 1971, l
Reservation Office, Amerlcan Alrlines, 140 Federal Street,
Boston, Massachusetts, advised that records of tickets are
kept on tape (computer) for sixty days in White Plains,

New York, and then the tapes are purged (wiped clean},

He further stated that the tickets were locdted at their
General Office, 633 Third Avenue, New York, New York 10017,
telephone number TN 7-1234, but may also ve destroyed,

On July 6, 1971,| |
Revenue Accounting Sectlon, Northeast AIrIines, Logan
International Airport, East Boston, allowed Speclal Agent
to review all tickets of flights to and from New
York, John F. Kennedy Alrport, and Boston, Logan Alrport,
on the dates March 20-23, 1971 nclus No record of
DANIEL | |ELLSBERG or SHEEHAN or

[

[was found.

-~ 171 -
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KEPORTING OFFICE OFIICE OF QRIGIN . {oare T INVESYIGATIVE PLAOOD _
MINNEAPOQLIS 0SS ANGELES 7/22/71 7/33/71 .
¢ }.!TLE OF CASE e REPORY MADE, By YYPED uY
#‘ . o . " ERNEST R, STRAWMAN awh
DANIEL ELLSBERG : CHARACTER O CASE B

1

/

B T T
1

O '
' : . ESPIOMAGE - X

|

REFERENCES ;

‘WFO and aneapohs telctypes dated 7/13/71, nc..ption\ed;’
“HC LK.~ Natjionalities Intelligence,™
Burezar: teletype dated '7/21/71,
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UNITED STATES DERPARTMENT OF JUSTICE A
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy 10; ‘ ‘ ' ],

Report of; ERNEST R, STRAWMAN ' 'Offs:: Minneapolis, Minnesota

Dote; July 22, 1671 ) : ‘ . )

Field Office File #: || L - BavFileds [ | b7E
| / :

. DANIEL ELLSBERG | | :
| | r-ml-;-rn-;ﬂmﬁ'?""f'.l I,'ﬁ"""'-".T"tY'ﬁ fD

Character; ESPIONAGE - x' . - [\M[ o ) "B‘\lsp ‘d

Synopsis; bE
b7C

residing |
| [has Telephone Number| LSBERG
In Hinncapolis, Minnesota, 1/14/71.

- RUC =

DETAILS :

AT MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA
Pursuant to the issuance of i subpoena by the

United States District Court for thelnig faggsachusetts
Boston, Massachusetts, July 8, 1971, |

| made available

[advised that
should testimcny be desired a subpoena should be directed
Itol T IbG
b7C
b7D

The above subpoena was based on the request
of Assistant Attorney General L

This dorumdnt containg peither recommends’ lons e conclysions of Lhe FDI, It iz the prorevty of the FRI and s fuaned t0 your agency; it and its contenta
are pot Lo be distnbuted outside your sgency,

- ' ’ U, 8, COVILNMANT VLINTING OFFIZL | 1679 QO « 08-440
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g =0,

The currcnt Minncapolis, Minnesota, City Dircectory b6

lists Telephorie Nurber | b7C
| N b7D

The current University of Minnesota Staff Dircctory,
Minneapolis, }Hinnesota, lists| |

. The May 24, 1961, issue of the "Minnesota Dzily,"™
. the official student publication of th2 University of
Minnesota, Miuneapolis, Minnesota, carried an article
setting forth a letter to President KENNEDY protesting
U, S, intervention policy in Cuba, Among the signers was

- On December 21, 1965, MP T-1 advised that

bé
,b7cC
b7D

The above information ¢an only be made public
upon the issuance of a subpoena duces tecun directed
tol

The July 7, 1965, issue of the '"Crisis," the
regular newsletter of the MCEWY, states the MCEWV is
opposed to the present war in Southeast Asia,

on jfay 26, 1965, MP T~2 furnished a pamphlet
captioncd, "University of Minnesota News Service, _

May 17, 196?. Minncapolis, Minnesota,™ indicating[:::;:::;] b6 ;
wos anrong a at the University o e

Minnesota, who will take part in| | b7D

|
Asé;étant United States Attorney | | !
Minneapolis, Minnesota, advised on June <8, 1971, ;
DANIEI ELLSBERG was in Minncapolis, Minnesota, -on |
|

I

|

January 14, 1971, where he .testified in the United States
District Court as a defense witness for individuals being
! tried for violation of the Selective Service Act,




TRI AUTRIATIC DECLASSIFICATION SIUICE bé

CATE 05-25-2023 By { b7C s, Tol.son..___] I

— P \ N T —

U : : Mr, Sulli :
COMMUNCATIONS SECTION e omen—4/

. Mr. Bishop._4/1 ' :
JuL221971 Me.Brennancp V...

%ﬁ’\ M ot

§ Mr. Casper__ !
NR 08

CECLASSITICATION AUTHORITY DERIVEL FRORA: ' l

Mr., Conrad.___
‘| Mr. Dalthey . __ ¥
‘Mr. Gale :
Mr. Ponder,
Me. Rosenoe
Mr. Tavele .
Mr. Walters____ §
Mr, Soyars e ..

NITEL 7-21-7%1 WFY HAE SEETN ey il Tele. Room____
. ;})WJ _ Miss Holmes—__
J0 DIREOJOR AaTIN: DOMIHTEL) ) Aj Miss Gandyon,

LOS ANGELES REA({ | o
; ‘NEW YORK

WASHINGTON FIELD SSIFIED AND

FROM 'BOSTON | I
\

0 .
NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE.

SUMMARY ¢ : ;
SUBPOENA SERVED NEW ENGLAND 'TELEP-HOHE COMPANY THIS
DATE FOR COMPLETE RECORD OF TOLL CHARGES ON SECOND PHONE

BS CODE

£225 AM NITEL 7-22-71

L7E

bé

OF DANIEL ELLSBERG , FOUR' NINE TWO - ONE FOUR TWO ONE. »7C
Y - . b7E
FORMER CLERK, TREADWAY MOJOR HOUSE, ;.. J,;Ex“ml
ADVISED THAT HE WAS ON DUTY WHEN SAMUELXJOHNSON RiEGIS‘E{Eﬂ -5‘,77
> J—1

~ ON MARCH TWENTY, LAST. HE RECALLS JOHNSON REQUESTING A
ZBOARD' HE IDENTIFIED A PHOTO OF CORNELIUS MAHONEY
A5

JUL o7 197

yrass,
EEHAN_AS A LOOX ALIXE OF INDIVIDUAL REGISTERING AS

JOHNSON IN ROOM TWO ONE FIVE AT FOUR THIRTY PM ON’
MARCH TWENTY, LAST.
END PAGE ONE

aa,eaa/ X 52 B GME“ %ﬁ?&i ‘
i
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PAGE THREE

A MINOR FACTOR IN THE CUMULATIVE EROSION. OF THE
LEGITIMACY OF THE EXISTING ORDER THAT WILL EVENTUALLY

BE rnansronnznﬁﬁro REVOLUTIONARY ACTION. IT IS NOTED

THAT "MANN WAS RECENTLY' RELEASED FROM MASS., congzcr:onAL

INSTITUTION , CONCORD MASS ., WHERE HE HAD BEEN SENTENCED

ON ‘A CHARGE OF ASSAULT AND -BATTERY FOR HIS PART IN THE

ATTACK ON THE CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS, HARVARD

UNIVERSITY,, CAMBRIDGE , MASS ., FALL OF NINETEEN SIXTYNINE.

AT. THE TIME, MANN WAS LEADER OF THE WEATHERMAN FACTION OF

STUDENTS FOR A/Bté:znrzc SOCIETY, BOSTON.

| WHO HAD ACKNOWLEDGED CLOSE A125S.
ACQUAINTANCE OF NEIL SHEEHAN, ADVISED INSTANT DATE HIS

COUNSEL NOT AVAILABLE FOR CONSULTATION UNTIL INSTANT o7c
EVENING. | IDENTIFIED COUNSEL AS FORMER ASSISTANT

ATTORNEY GENERAL HERBERT J. MILLER, JR., NOW IN PRIVATE

WASHINGTON D.C., PRACTICE, hGREED TO GIVE
DEFINITE ANSWERS CONCERNING INTERVIEW BY AM, JULY

TWENTYTWO , NEXT.
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FIVE

NEW YORK AND WASHINGTON FIELD WILL CHECK ALL AIRLINE
DEPARTURES FROM NEW YORK CITY AND WASHINGYON, D.C., 10
BOSTON , FOR THE PERIOD, TWELVE NOON YO FOUR PM ON MARCH
TWENTY, LAST , UNDER THE NAMES, SAMUEL JOHNSON AND CORNELIUS
MAHONEY SHEEHAN, (IT IS NOTED THAT JOHNSOR, BELIEVED.TO
BE IDENTICAL TO SHEEHAN, REGISTERED AT A HOYEL IN CAMBRIDGE
AT FOUR THIRTY PM ON MARCH TWENTY LAST.)

END
¥iM FBI Wa
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Date:  7/22/71

i

1

1

|

. i
FBI- , !
1

I

!

|

)

Ttansmit the followi . .
nl(. [ﬁar’:;,:{! ET‘ k_ Jtc.u: or tods)

Vig AIRTEL BETI 0 I oL

Fncloscd erewith for the F2X Laboratory and
ILatent Fingerprin? Sectlon are two helel regictration
cards tor %ANUL AJO&YHON numbered 45704 apd 4HLLO,

It is noted that the face of the reglstrati Lon céroq
contains the handwriting of "SAMUBL JOHNSON™ with the
exception of the last line which was made out by the
registration clerk. It 1s requested thai expeditiouc
~exaninabion be afforded these cdocuments, by Lhe Later»
H“wFingcrprint Section and thé Document Section ﬂ*u -
..regard to handwriting.snalysis wnd comparison of “NEYL
SHEEHAN, -

FoR u.s MY & REPORY

T & STILTHMIAS RETAINED IN (AR

6 ~ Bureau {Enc,
(1 - FBI La
2 - LQu Angeles

2 ~ New Yorx[
2 - Bos ton

B ~._;L me} / /

8 JuL 26 1971

L 1o : DIRGCTOR, FBI
(Attn: DOMINTEL B f
FBI LABORAICRY, LATENY PINGERPRINS SECTICN)
Y’
FROM  : SAC, BOSTON v
SUBJEGT: 0
X " TFATYONALXTIES INTELLIGENCE
5 .
oy . s
Re Boston alrtel, 7/15/7l. 710726122

T
It is requestcd that enclosed docunments be” N
treated for latents amd co,lpared to those of NETLXSHEEHAN, <

/

—

A

| I

SR _gb#fa:- vf&;ﬁf SRR A S —

’r o, T OOVERMMERT PAINTIMG CIF.CE (97 wd1dwidS
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bL7E
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lM‘ESTmT'O‘t

I ‘G « COMMUNICATIONS SECTION ’

‘ ‘{) JUL 231971 OP- ,
/2

- NR#25 BS CODE TELETYP

PM URGENT 7-22-71 WFY
T0 DIRECTOR ATTN-: DOMINTEL)

LOS ANGELES

Mr.

‘Mr., Mobr

AN RO
D8 Holmes oo, .

‘J NEW YORK i rxn\:-ﬁ..,,,,_,:‘ S
WASHINGTON FIELD H Epsi - e a . ; i
FROM BOSTON BM'E i ‘j“‘“"*

O . .
(MC LEK:S NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE .

SUMMARY ¢

.WESTERN UNION OFFICE,

CAMBRIDGE , MASS., ADVISED .INSTANT DATE THAT APPROXIMATELY
THREE TO FOUR MONTHS AGO A MALE WHOSE IDENTITY SHE COULD
MT RECALL APPEARED AT THE WESTERN UNION OFFICE EXPECTING
A MONEY ORDER FROM AN UNIDENTIFIED INDIVIDUAL AFFILIATED
TVO

WITH AN UHRECALLED NEWSPAPER « THIS MALE SHOWED
OR THREE PRESS CARDS, ONE OF WHICH WAS FROWM THE WHITE
WAS ‘UNABLE TO RECALL THE

HOUSE , WASHINGTON, D .C .
NAME OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR THE AMOUNT OF MONEY IN QUESTION,
UPON LEAVING THE OFFICE, THE INDIVIDUAL ENTERED A WAITING

seo:aﬂf

Tolton e
Felt
Sullivan ..

Mr.
Mr

Mr.

13 Gand¥em

b6
b7c

TAXICAB . Ree ;7: o
iy %
END PAGE ONE EX.JM B g 2y 1971
[ VYO ‘
I I Y

59JUL3Y 197N

neco to B /3P
Adm. data deteted”
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' PAGE TWO

’ WESTERN UNION OFFICE,

Tw0 THREE ZERO CONGRESS STREET, BOSTON, MASS., REVIEWED

RECORDS OF WESTERN UNION OFFICE, CAMBRIDGE, MASS ., AND

STATED RECORDS REVEALED THAT A MAN IDENTIFYIﬂG ﬂIMSELF

‘AS NE .§HEEHQH CASHED .A FIVE HUNDRED DOLLAR DRAFT ON

MARCH TWENTYTHREE, LAST, AT THIS OFFICE:[:i:::]EKPLAIHED ' 2$c
THAT ON THE MORNING OF MARCH TWENTYTHREE, LAST, WHEN

SHEEHAN VWENT TO THE WESTERN UNION OFFICE AT TWO THREE

ZERO CONGRESS STREET, THE CLERK DID NOT HAVE SIX HUNDRED }
DOLLERS IN CASH, HENCE FURNISHED HIM TWwO DRAFTS , NAMELY i
FOR ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS.

DOES NOT HAVE ANY INFORMATION RELATIVE TO THE

CASHING OF THE ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR DRAFT.
END PAGE TwO
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CFTIOMAL FCRM HO, 16
AT 1962 EDITION
G3A FPMR (41 CFL 101-11.4

UNITED SPATES

TO ! Director, FBI DATE: . 7/21/71
rmow \WWiegat, London[ ] <RUC) —— bTE
o .
SUBJECT: ~{MC LEK)
oo KATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE)
j T
{

‘ ReBucab 7/16/71 and Loncab 7/20/71.
o On 7/20/71 RICHARD H. ULLMAN was interviewed
at Oxford, England, by Assistant Legal At tache

ALDEN C. McCRAY. Attached are five copies of LHM
reporting results of the interview.

At 5‘“?”@ 10N COMTAINE D
MGG S IELISSFED 37
MM—BW

| } I?o-aodlb._
s WW 4@4/ S

3ureau (Emc] & ). -
‘&* Desk

‘Foreign L1

London ﬁy E14“5

:Ccm
R/ 2ST
{4 b7C
- - ’i/%éﬁb’ . b7E

7MM1ete 1 Copy Sen

by L-Ebferf7-—-
Per TOIA Wrniiat 7 FadZ

S7au6 11197 BRI

Buyy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE R

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 MITANLIE TR
In Reply, . wase Refer to July 21, 1971 A W-DPEETION CONTAINED
Fite No. - -
REREN IS CHCLASSIFED

‘ RICHARD H. ULLMAN DATEMBYﬁM‘(

' FERoe
An e
1 o

On July 20, 1971, RICHARD H%kﬁLLMAN, 16A Linton Road
oxford, England, adV1sed he is a Professor at the Woodrow

W1I§qq”§chool of Public and International Affalrs, Princeton
U"“bér51ty“ In 1966-67 he was on .leave from Princeton’and  ,..% _
wis assigned to the Defense Department, where he participated™ ~~
in the Vietnam Task Force Study. He was responsible for draft-

img one section of this study. The study, when completed,
comprised 47 volumes, 3000 pages of narrative history and

another 4000 pages of documents. The study was completed in

a piecemeal fashion, and as fast as different parts were com-
pleted and bound they were made available to the interested

parties in the Defense Department and the White House. Security

of the documentsdy which bore a Top Secret classification, was
tightly. controlled, according to ULLMAN, {4() ' BrnCetor, N

ULLMAN stated that he is acquainted withl|

bé
| ULLMAN states that in October, 1970, after having bIC
* .3 @& conversation with|
| | ULLMAN
juestiomed as to whether or not he had them in his possession,
;0 which he reéplied he had not, but he had read them at the
nstitute of Political Studies in Washington. ULLMAN stated that
~om description, of the documents he had read, he felt
hey could only have been COpleS of ‘the yVietnam Task Force Study
i which he had worked; This is why he added the P.S. to his
itter to LESLIE GELB, who was his boss during the time they “
zed on the Vietnam study. (M ;
ULLMAN described the Institute of Political Studies as
Left outfit, anti- Vletnam war oriented, organized and headed
| | and RICHARD{BARNETT .} He added that[ __ Jand Eje
Thig docuimend comains neither .ﬁi _',T_ -
goummendationd aw conclusions of ..
he FO - it is the proderty of - ‘

¢ HHi ane is Inaned {o' yaur agency;
and i contents are not to be
trituted potside your agency.

S
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BARNETT have worked together on a book and have, had very
close association. \Li}

ULLMAN relterated that he had not seen any copies
of the Task Force Study in unauthorized hands, but that from

it could only have

been some portion at 1east of the Vietnam Task Force Study.[;r}

In regard to the New York Times article of March 190,
1968, written by NEIL/SHEEHAN and  HEDRICK SMITH, ULLMAN sa1d
thlS article had nothing to do with the Vietnam Task Force

" Study as the study was then completed, but the article did

deal with aspects of the Vietnam war, basically an analysis
prepared by Defense Department people for Secrétary of Defense

"GIFFORD, and by many of the individuals who had previously

" worked on the Task Force Study and dealt with General Westmore-

land's request for an additional 20,000 troops in Vietnam. At
this time there were certain persons in the Defense Department
who were working on a de-escalation study and this was prepared

"in order that top Defense Department officials could have both

sides of the story, i,e., Westmoreland's request for additional
‘troops offset by the de-escalation and bombing possibilities .
study, . ULLMAN stated he had met HEDRICK.-SMITH at Oxford and _._
SMITH told him about the story. ULLMAN advised SMITH not to
publish the story as he thought it would do harm to the study
then being prepared in the Pentagon. i'lj

Concerning DANIEL ELLSBERG, ULLMAN advised that he has
known him for many years, although they are not close personal
friends. ELLSBERG was three years ahead of ULLMAN at Harvard
University and ELLSBERG, like ULLMAN, served as Editor of the
Crimson, Harvard's daily newspaper. Many of the individuals who
then workKed on the Crimson later ended up in press work, and
some of them -have been, or still are;, with the New York Times.
ULLMAN states he has many friends in the press fraternity, and
naturally assumes that ELLSBERG has many as well. In addition,
ULLMAN pointed out that while ELLSBERG was serving in Vietnam
he must have met every newsman assigned to that area. He could
mwt, however, name any specific individuals with whom ELLSBERG
has a close association in the State Department, Defense Depart-

“ment, or with the press. [/0(

ULLMAN- will be returning to the U. S. on 8/26/71, and
- he stated he wishes to cooperate with this Bureau to the fullest
extent in-its inquiries. (£
."
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2,)Will obtain final report of Air Force Security (&)\
survey of Rand Corporation, Santa Monica, California, and
Washington, D. C,

3.) | b7E

()

4.) | b7E

(0)

AT WASHINGTON, D. C,:

consider interviews of subscribers to area code 202 telephone
numbers obtained from records of New York Hilton Hotel as having
been called from suites assigned to New York Times (NY airtel
7/26/71).

1.) Identify, determine nature of association and ( )

2.) Report results of WFO indices and credit checks
of subscribers to telephone numbers set forth in BS airtel (t)
7/12/71. Identities of subscribers previously reported in

WFO tel 7/16/71.

3.) Follow C & P Telephone Company regarding its
efforts to explain significance of notations and markings on \)
telephone toll records of NEIL SHEEHAN for calls 1/14/71 to U
Minneapolis, Minnesota, and 4/18/71 to Elkhorn City, Kentucky,
indicating that credits were received by the subscriber based
upon subscriber inquiries. Also follow Telephone Company efforts
to identify numbers from which collect calls were made from
Oakland, Maryland, and Carlottesville, Virginia (Butel 7/28/71
and WFO report 7/6/71).
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Synopsis:  Dr, LESLIE H. GELB, former Vietnam Task Force Study Chairman,
in reinterview 7/21/71 recalled his expressions of concern to
General ROBERT G&RD in early 1968 regarding DANIEL ZLISBERG as weak
link regarding security of Vietnam Study. GELB expressed opinion
that ELLSBERG is "independent actor,'" is initial source for all
claimants now reportedly in possession of Vietnam Study, and
required no encouragement from anyone to release papers. BLLSBERG
contacted GZLB 7/26/71, advising of his intention to publish a
book compiling his past articles. On 7/14/71 Dr, MORTON H.
HALP ERIN, former Deputy Assistant Secrztary of Defense with over-
all supervisory responsibility for Vietnam Study, related his assoe
ciation with ELLSBERG and opined that ELLSBERG was stable indi-
vidual who had become distressed about his personal involvement
and responsibility in Vietnam War, had urged others to speak out,
and was well aware of possible consequences of his actions.
PAUL WARNKE, former Assistant Secretary of Defense, recalled
conversations with ELLSBERG in late 1968 and on subsequent occasion
wherein ELLSBERG expressed concern and seemed pessimistic about
Vietnam but made no irrational statements., ReWiew of Department
of Defznse (DOD) files of ELLSBERG, GELB, HALPERIN, WARNKE and
CHARLES M. COOKZ, JR. set forth, |
[ | interviewed 779771, On 7715771 J. FR&D .
BUZHARDT, DOD General Counsel, advised that Senator CHARLES bc

automatic
declassltication

Eicluded
down;

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FHI and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents
are not to be distributed ocutside your aiency. .
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MATHIAS, JR. made available for inspection but not retention
documents MATHIAS received from ELLSBERG in Spring of 1971,

b3
bé
b7C
b7E

| [ recalled ZLLSBERG's work on NSC Staff in early

| 19693 ELLSBZRG's offorts to contact Dr, HINRY KISSINGER, Pra-

| sidéntial Advisor for National Security Affairs; and ELLSBERG's
"oxtended discussions'' with| in late 1970 or
early 1971 concerning ‘morality’ of an individual making
available classifiad government documents for publication.

-P -

DETAILS:
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‘ < 1 ' . -' ' Dote of tronscripiion 7/15/71

S s MORTON H. HALPERIN, Senior Fellow, The Brookings
Institution, 1775 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W., Washington,
D.C. (WDC), furnished the following information concerning
the publicized United States (U.S.) Department of Defense
. (BOD) classifled study of U.S. invobvement in Vietnam from
o 1945 to 1967, ccmmanly referred to as the "Pentagon Rapers',
- ang his knowledge of DANIEL ELLSBERG, publlcly ldentified as
~ the individual who furnished parmions of tnls study tn #The
" Rew York Tlmes” newspepers: .o -

PALPERIN recalled tha* he wasg initlauly recommonded
-to direct the Vietnam task foree study group, but that the.
. then Secretary of Defense, ROBERT MC NAMARA, indicated he did
) _not want MALPERIN to spend too much time on the study because
‘of his many other responsibilitlies.. It wes then decided that
Dr, LESLIE H. GELB, then Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary of:
Defense for Policy Plamning and Arms Control ; would serve as
director of the task force to handle the substance of the study
~on a day-to-day basis, with HALPERIN, then Deputy Assistant Sec-
- . retary of Defense for International Securlty Affaivrs, assuming
~ overall supervisory responsibiliﬁy for the study, HALPERIN
.. rendered assistance in securing persornel for the study, set-
- ting policy guldelines, and in a liaison cspacity between.the
-+ study group and the Secretary of Defensw. : :

HALPERIN was unable to recall 5pecif1ca]1y hnw, or
through whom, DANIEL ELLSBERG was brought into the study group,
but noted that his previous Vietnam and Cuban Missle research
made him a logical candidate. He related that the task force
group sought the services of various individuals from the
military, Institute for Defense Analysis, Hudson Iastitute,

- and Rand Corporation., and ELLSPERG was probably scught from,
or recommended by, the Rand Corporation. HALPERIN stated that
Dr, GELB would better be able to identify participants in the
study and their a331gnments, but noted that some 30 to 40 in-
dividuals did participate in varying numbers during the course

- b6
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SAs b7E
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. * =History of Kennedy's Private War', by RALPH STAVINS, to

be released August, 197L. HALPERIN noted this review
states the study of '"The Planning of the Vietnam Waz'' by
members of the IPS, including STAVINS, RICHARD J. BARVET,
and MARCUS RASKIN, drew upon the "Pentagon Papers' and
interviews with govermment officlals, some of whom backed
up their oral statements with documents 1la thely posses-
sion, includlng Iinformal minmites of meotings and portions
of the ”Pentacon Papers''. s -

HALPERIN stated that EI..LSB::.RG is acquainted with
RASKIN, BARNET and STAVINS of the IPS and noted that he ob-
served ELLSBERG at a conference on "'The Nizon Doctrine and
U.S.~Aslan Policy" at the IPS, September 24-25, 1970,
during which ELLSBERG presented a paper, "Nuclear Scenarios
and Precedents®™. '

HALPERIN also related he was shown a letter by
Dr. GELB from Professor RICHARD H. ULLMAN of Princeton Uni-
versity, wherein the latter advised of being told by[:::::::] b6
| that the task b7C
rorce papers allegedly were. -in circulation among "New Left"
't.ypes " o .

With regard to his knowledge of any relationship
between ELLSBERG and NEIL SHEEHAN of ‘'The New York Times'!,
HALPERTN indicated the belief that they were acquainted in
Vietnam and that this acquaintanceship has continued. He
recalled that during the Fall of 1970, ELLSBERG was in WDC
and he (HALPERIN) hosted a party at his home. HALPERIN in-
quired of ELLSBERG who he would like to see in WDC so that
they could be invited to the party and ELLSBERG suggested _ b6
NEIL | SHEEHAN among others., HALPERIN commented that ;¢
he has also known NEIL SHEEHAN sinece July, 1966, but has had
no contact with him sinece publication of the "Pentagon Papers'.

HALPERIN further volunteered that, subsequent to
the publication of the '"Pentagon Papers' by the press, he
was informed by JOHN HOLUM, Legislative Assistant to U,S.
Senator GEORGE MC GOVERN, that ELLSBERG had offered the
“Pentagon Papers“ to him for use by the Senator, but that
the of fer had been rejected.



D. | | concerning 1968 L7E
| Disclosures in "The New York Times'* Articles
written by NEIL SHEEHAN

Se:_fnnnh_hezeﬁnafter_are the results of| |
_ concerning three investigations
conducted relative to unauthorized disclosures appeering

in "The New York Times'" newspaper articles written by

NEIL SHEEHAN,
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W. DONALD STEVART, Chief, Investigations Branch,
Defense Investigative Program Office, Office of Assistant
Secratary of Defonse, Administration, Department of Defense
(DOD), furnished by letter dated July &, 1971 and captioned
"DANIEL ELLSBERG and NEIL SHEEHANY copies of three investi-
gations conducted by his office relative to unauthorized.
disclosures appearing in "The New York Times' newspaper ar-
ticles written by NEIL SHEEHAN, The letter was addressed
to the Assistant Attorney General, Internal Security Division,
Department of Justice, copy to Domestic Intelligence Division,
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)., These investigations
(DOD cases 3-63, 3-64, and 3-66) in summary are as follows:

DOD Case 3-63

DOD corraspondence relative to this case has been

classified USeepet!!

An article was published on March 10, 1968 in "The
New York Times" newspaper captioned "'WESTMORELAND Requests
206,000 More Men, Stirring Debate in Administration.'" The b6
artiele authored by NEIL SHEEHAN andl |pointed b7C
out that General WILLIAM C, WESTMORELAND asked for 206,000
more American troops for Vietnam and was proposing ground
actions in Laos and Cambodia. The request touched off a
divisive internal debate within high levels of the JOHNSON
Administration, Senior Pentagon civilian officials put for-
ward a written counter-proposal to President JOHNSON calling
for a shift in American strategy to the concept of a close-in
defense of populated areas of more limited offensive thrusts
than at present.

The newspapar story pointed out that the enemy's
winter offensive had such an impact on some high civilian
officials that they questioned whether the Government should
not lower its war objectives with some suggesting that ground
be prepared for political compromises with the Viet Cong,
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The story related that the main lines of the case
against WESTMORELAND's request were contained in a position
paper prepared over the previous weekend by civilian officials
of the DOD, pointing out that where there was a buildup of
American forces in Vietnam, Hanoi correspondingly increased
its forcas, Additional increases in troop strength for
WESTMORELAND would not restore the initiative but simply raisé the
Tevel of' wviolence with both sides suffering hard casualties,
The Tet offensive on the otherhand showed that American
military commanders had grezatly undersstimated the capacity
of the enemy to absorb such punishment and still be able to
launch bold offensive actions,

According to the article, the White House was re-
ported to have received an analysis from Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA) supporting information that Worth Vietnam had
the manpower, resources and will to resist,

The newspaper story related that the DOD position
paper was varbally endorsed by Deputy Secratary of Defanse,
PAUL T, NITZE and forwarded by him to CLARK CLIFFORD, Secratary
of Defense (SOD) for transmittal to the Prasident on the
following Monday.

In connection with the DOD inyestigation of ¥The
New York Times" disclosure, RICHARD C. STEADMAN, Deputy
Assistant Secretary for Asia and Pacific Affalrs, International
Security Affairs (ISA), DO, advised Special Agents of the
Office of Special Investigations (0SI), United States Air
Force, on March 25, 1968 that he was interviewed by NEIL SHEEHAN
for approximately one half hour to forty five minutes on the
Thursday prior to the publication of the article, STEADMAN
said he did not know SHEEHAN personally and had no other con-
tact with him. He said SHEEHAN came to him with what SHEEHAN
described as the structures of two opposing arguments. One,
advocating giving WESTMORELAND a substantial increase in troops
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and whatever support he needed and a contrary argument advo-
cating that no further troops be committed to Vietnam and
that the United States substitute for WESTMORELAND's present
strategy a closelin defense of the cities.

STEADMAN noted that over the weekend of March 1-3,
1968 a number of successive position papers were pkepared
by ISA the third of which, a document SHEEHAN ° referred to
as the "Monday' paper in his newspaper article, eventually
was sent to the White House,. STEADMAN referred to the '"Monday"
paper's pradecassors as the '"Saturday' paper and the ''Sunday"
paper and said SHEEHAN gave him an excellent summary of the
"Saturday" paper which differed from the "Monday" paper actually
sent to the White House. STEADMAN said "It looks like someone
really laid it out for him,'" STEADMAN said SHEEHAN had what
app=2ared to be knowledge of thz "Saturday"'" paper before he came
to STEADMAN for the interview.

\

STEADMAN said that instead of confining himself to
trying to elicit information, SHEFHAN tended to make speeches
about his conwictions on what the United States should be
doing in Vietnam, He was critical of the WESTHMORELAND strategy
and advocatad going back to a defense of thz populated areas.
STEADMAN denied hé was the source of any information for SHEEHAN
but admitted he reviewed with SHEZHAN much of the information
later published in the article, STEADMAN realized while talking
with SHEEHAN that SHEEHAN had obtained highly sensitive infor-
mation, STEADMAN failed to take any action or report this
fact to his superiors at the DOD.

STEADMAN said that he refrained in his interview with
SHEEHAN from discussing any specifics, He made no commentary
to SHEEH*N on figures, persons allegedly advocating a given
position or reported meetings to consider questions of policy
and strategy in Vietnam,
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Dr, RICHARD H, ULLMAN, Special Assistant to Dr,
MORTON HALPERIN, ISA, was interviewed on March 14, 1968,
by representatives of the Directorate for Inspection
Services, DOD, and said he was telephonically contacted
by the other author of "The New York Times" b6
release, on the evening of March 7, 1968, ULLMAN explained R7C
Th ;e

he attended Oxford University| was
then assigned to the State Department "beat™ by ""The New
York Times,"

[::::]told ULLMAN he was calling him to inform
him of the contents of th ticle to be published on March
10, 1968, ULLMAN told[::f:fjthat publication would be harmful
to the security of the United States and demanded the names b6
of [ ]sources, refused to name them, ULLMAN k7C
denied furnishing any information and submitted a memo-
randum on the conversation with |to his superior, PAUL
WARNKE, Assistant Secretary of Defense, ISA, on March 8, 1968,

The DOD concluded that the information contained
in the newspaper atticle was quite widespread throughout the
DOD and reportedly was furnished to individuals in other
Government agencies. In view of the widz dissemination, only
STEADMAN and ULLMAN were interviewed and no further investigation
was conducted by the DOD.

DOD Case 3-64

The correspondence in this case has been classified
Uidp—Seerett' by DOD and involved unauthorized disclosure of
classified information in an article by NEIL SHEEHAN, published
March 21, 1968 in "The New York Times'" and captioned '"WESTMORELAND
Predicts Big '68 Gains In Vietnam,"

The newspaper article contained information quoted
by SHEEHAN identifiable with portions of a UTep—Seeretl message
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from the Commander in Chief, Pacific, titled "Year End
Review in Vietnam' and dated January, 1968,

The article quoted American military objectives
in Vietnam for 1968 and tried to show that the enemy attacks
at Tet, the Iunar New Year holiday, which occurred 29 days
after the report had been submitted, caught American military
leaders by surprise and demonstrated that United States
military planning did not envision the nossibility of a set-
back on the scale of that inflicted by the enemy,

The DOD determined that none of the information con-
tained in the disclosure could b2 declassified for purposes
of prosecution at that time and requested that no invasstigative
action be taken “uhtil the excerpts contained in the news-
paper article could be declassified without jeopardizing the
national security.

DOD Case 3-66

Correspondence in this case has been classified
USwerets!' The case involvad unauthorized disclosure of classi-
fied information in an article by NEIL SHEEHAN published in
"The New York Times" issue of March 19, 1968 captioned ''U.S.
Und2rvalued Enemy's Strength Befora Offensive,"

During the DOD interview of RICHARD C. STEADMAN
(above) on March 25, 1968, STEADMAN was asked about his know-
ledg= of SHEEHAN's source for the March 19, 1968 article.
STEADMAN advised that comparativz figures for North Vietnam
and Viet Cong strength quoted in the article were positively

accurate quotes from a special National Intelli E
classified #Fop—Seorst™ and

Jclassified "‘Seeret:" The National Intelligence

b7E

b3
b7E

mstimate had comparativaly wide digsemination since its publication
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in November, 1967, | ia
b7E

| PAUL WARNKE, Assistant Secretary of
Defense, ISA, was among those present at that meeting.
STEADMAN denied he furnished | l

to SHEEHAN, He described the newspaper article as a very

striking leak of sensitive information and said it seemed b3

apparent to him that SHEEHAN's source hot only provided the b7E

information directly but assisted SHEEHAN in the interpre--
tation of the figures quoted since they had: to be reconstructed
out of the papers in guestion, He noted that |

STEADMAN was asked who in his opinion would hav=
enough information to have served as SHERHAN's source, STZADMAN
conceded that he himself could have been, but he did not say that
he was, He also named DANIEL ZLLSBERG as a possible source for
SHEEHAN,

STEADMAN described ELLSBERG as a Rand Corporation
employee with a passionately dovish attitude and highly critical
of General WESTMORELAND's policies., He said ELLSBERG was a person,
who in the opinion of a number of people, was not always dis-
creet in his diseussions of his opinions on policy matters,
STZADMAN said he thought ELLSBERG was in Washington, D, C. (¥WDC)
about the time SHEEHAN was putting his story together. He
explained ELLSBERG had been loaned to LESLIE GELB, ISA, Asked
1f ELLSBERG knew SHEZEHAN, STEADMAN said he supposed it likely
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since both SHEEHAN and ELLSBERG had spent a lot of time in
Vietnam, STEADMAN expressed the opinion that since the

thrust of the article was anti-WESTMORELAND, it was altogether
likely that it was given to SHEEHAN by someone who was also
opposed to WESTMORELAND, He said none of the figures appearing
in the article were mentioned in his discussion with SHEEHAN,

Dr, LESLIE GELB, ISA, then serving as Chairman of
the Task Force on Vietnam, when advised by Special Agents
of 0SI on March 26, 1968 that suspicions had bzen expressed
that DANIEL ELLSBERG of the Rand Corporation may have been
SHEEHAN's source, said he very much doubted it., He said he
knew ELLSBERG for about six to eight months and came to know
him when ELLSBERG was detailed to work for him in his capacity
as the Chairman of the Vietnam Task Force, ELLSBERG's assign~
ment, he said, was to research and writzs a study concerning
the first commitment of American troops to Vietnam by President
KENNEDY in 1961,  ELLSBERG worked on the paper in WDC for about
three months and then returned to Rand Corporation on the
West Coast, At the end of February, ELLSBERG returned to WDC
for a few days, then went on to Cambridge, Massachusetts awhile
and subsequently returned to WDC for about five days, GELB
was unable to establish precise dates for ELLSBERG's two visits
to WDC,

GELB told OSI that ELLSBE3RG indicated in his conversa-
tion that he knew many reporters, some employed by '"The New York
Times." He could not remember the specific names of the
reporters but supposed that NEIL SHEEHAN was among them.. GELB
said he knew SHEEHAN when GELB worked on Capitol Hill but had
not heard from him for: about a nine month pariod. Twice in
recent weeks, SHEEHAN had called him, first during the first
week in March and second sometime during the szecond week in
March asking him to lunch. GELB said he refused both times and
told SHEEBAN to try him in a month or so adding that he would
not discuss Vietnam when they did get together,
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GELB said ELLSBERG was dovish and anti-WESTMORELAND
but said that he could name 20 others who fitted that des-
cription as well as ZLISBERG, He said ELLSBERG was a vary
curious person noting that ELLSBERG asked to see the draft
of tha policy package that was to be sent to the President.
GELB told ELLSBERG he had no authority to show it to him and
ZLLSBERG took this refusal good-naturedly.

GE1LB told OSI Agents that ELLSBERG no doubt saw

b3
b7E

He said ELLSBERG had all the information that would have enabled

him to be SHEEHAN's source but said he would bet ELLSBiRG

was not, in fact, the source., He said information available

to ZLLSBERG axd to himself was available to a large group in

various parts of the Government,

The DOD investigation disclosed that|

b3
b7E
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Will continue to identify and interview subscribers

this matter. -

Will continue to foe¥low Grand Jury proceedings,
Boston.

Will continue to be alerL for public appearances
aof DANIEL ELLSBERG.

Will continue to maintain contact with old left
and New Left sources for pertinent information cencerning
ELLSBERG.

Will continue analysis of ELLSBERG's bank accounts,
Harvard Trust Company and Cambridge Trust Company, poth
Cambridge, for pertinent information.

Lo T B | -
WiLi COMT inue &

DANIEL ELLSBERG, including

o
LN

ts Lo woutaln writings oi
is Doctoral thesis.

Will await Depariment decision with respect to
issuance of & subpoena for information concerning the $500
draft cashed by NEIL SHEEHAN at Western Union, Cambridge.

Will attempt to determine disposition of the $100
draft issuec to NEIL SHEEHAW by Western Union.

Will reinterviewl I
At Massachusetts Institute oI Tecimology.

Will locate and interview JOSEPH ZAQLOFF as per
Tittsburgh teletype, ! /4/;1

« Will identify and consicer interview of

[::::::]as per New York teletype, 7/30/71.

- B
ﬁER PAGE

to telephoqe nunhers cal}cd from telephiones listed to principals

b7E

bé
b7cC
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SR GLONE v LRI SR
= Copy 102 1 - USs, Boston (Registered Mail)
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B
- zpoit of: ARTHUR V. SULLIVAN, JR.’ Office: Boston, Massachuselis
. Date: August 10, 1971 ) :
3 Field Offica Filu 4 E Bureeu Fila # b7E

Yitle: DANTEL ELLSBERG

Cherazten LSPIOKNAGE - X.

Synopstsz | "Advocates" telaevision bPS
program, in 10/069, advised thal DANIEL ELLSBERG was o b7c
have anpeared on an Advocates show in 10/69 as a )

] wlure s for a Bill of Senator GOCDELL of New York calling

Pnr a deadline date for withdrawal of all U. &, forces

' 'n'r'um YViotnam buo mas talked out e o4t b‘:y thae prissldci}t
¢ Rand Corp. ELLSBERG did sérve as a consultant and was
preqent in the studio the day in 10/69 the show was tele-

Aised., ELLSBERG depicted in photographs of individusals

Participating in Peoples Coalition for Peace and Justice

V%ponsored demonstration outside John F. Kennedy Federal
nilding, quton, 5/6/71. At 7/15/71 removal hearing,

Boston, ELLSBERG's attorneys filed motion that remcval

of ELL3BERC to California in answer to indictment returned

5 in the Central District of California be postpboned or

? ) . delayved until U, 8. Goveranment disclosed whether evidence

used in obtaining the indiciment was obtained by use of

“electronic surveillance or eavesdropping. AUSA, Boston,

declined to make available such information at the hearing; -
and U. 8. Magistrate allowed ELLSBERG's attorneys until 7/ /
to flle motlons., Oon 8/4/71, U. S. Iﬂaﬂ‘lstra te PETER W, PRINCY

s bl T LA Wl LA P

Tuls document contatns nefther recommendations hot coucluslens of the FBI. 1t Is the property of the FEI nnd {s lozned to
your agency; 2t wad s cenitentascre not to be distributed outside yous agenzy.
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b7E

(Synopsis ¢ontinued)

\

{: recommended ELLSBERG be removed to Central District of

| California. At hearing, 8/5/71, Boston, before Judge
W..ARTHUR GARRITY, JR., GARRITY upheld PRINCI's recom-
mendation and ordered that ELLSBERG appear in Los Angeles
‘for arraignment on Monday, 8/16/71, and continued $50,000
bail. Records, Treadway Motor House, Cambridge, show
individual registered at Motor House uander name "SAMUEL
JOHNSON, ConbLrol Data Corporation, 25 Broadway, New York,
New York, ' during period, 3/20-23/71, and was assigmed

Room 215. Phone calls made from Room 215 during above
period to telephones listed to DANIEL ELLSBERG;%%::::::] b6
I | and Hotel Continental, b7C
Cambridge, Mass. Records show 'JOHNSON" requested use of
bed board. | lon duty at time of above

1 registration at the Motor House, exhibited group of photo-~

: ‘graphs including CORNELIUS (NEIL) MAHONEY SHEEHAN of "The

: New York Times" and selected a photograph of SHEEHAN as

a look alike to "JOHNSON." Other employees of Treadway .

Motor Hopse conld P.«“C".’i’ie na Bdamifinnnt Infacmndd an

B T L L R e R T

Results of invesiigation concerning telephoae calis Trom

agbove Room 215 set forth. Records of the Treadway Motor

House also show above-mentioned "JOHNSON' was registered

a2t the Motor House during the period, 3/16-18/71, and on

LA1/71. | | recalls taking male

fare from Treadway Molor House to Hotel Continental, " b6

Cambridge, via Western Union office, Cambridge, where fare b7C

obtained sum _of money; and from review of his trip sheet

Tor 3/23/71,] concluded it could have been on

that date, Western Union records show that, when NEIL

SHEEHAN of "The New York Times" appeared at Western Union

office, Boston, early morning of 3/23/71 to obtain $600,

1 that amount was not available at that hour and he was furnished
two drafts, one for $500 and one for $100. Records further
show $500 Western Union Draft No. 295-42-774 was cashed at
Cambridge Western Union office 3/23/71 and that the number

: on this draft is identical to one furnished NEIL SHEEHAN

in that amount. Resulits of FRI Laboratory and Identification

~Division examinations set forth,

T AR
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PEDERAL BURBAL OF INVESHGA ‘FEGN

, | 7/15/71

Data

(tenter
For Intemnaticnal Studies (JIS}, Massachusetts Institute

]

of Technology, Caubridge, Massachusetts, Ffurnished the

foliowing information om July 13, 1971: Egc
| 15 ve-

spongible forx| matters pertaining to CIS
and has nothing to do whatsoever with resecarch as such that
is presenily in progress at CIS.

knew DANIEL ELISBERG alightly in spite of
the fact that ELLSBERG's office was located| |
EILSBERG was responeible only to Mr. EVERETT BAGEN, Profes- bE

sor of Political Science and Professor of-Econom¢¢s and Di- B7C
rector of he CIS.

noted that ELISBERG's office hours were
ireegulay singe he caw ELISBERG aboutsonce: a’week for a’ £6@ hours
&L & Lime. |ha" not seen ELLSBERG at sll since ELLS-

BERG weceived all the publiciry in the newspapers vagp garding

the Fentagon papers

Accoxding tol

- : b6
[ lean #urnish no information regarding ELIS~ b7C
BERG's contscrs, particularly in respect to [HELIL
sau:.mrv, | |
- A - . - ’
/el ' .
_7‘;_,_’.1. famh od aochusert- b7E
On TiL3;7 o pRBbridee. Messachusetis Filed D%
N g
SA DHARLES ¥, AHERN @ =~ 5 ~
b}‘:...., v 34 {:I ::;TE}; -\.7 Y G‘T “IDT‘}S \1. C.:!’G!‘Cl'nd Date df:icfﬂd ? / 1“‘@/?:‘1‘-

This dozument cortains noither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL & is the property of the FBl ond ! fosned io YOUr agency;
Hard ils contants are poi o ba.distnibuied outsido your coency.
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REDERAL rs;ma:ems OF INYESHEATION

Date,

b6
b7C

| | Center For International Studies,
(CI8), Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge,
Megeachusetts, furnished the following informatiom on July 13,
1971 : '

After |
was agsgigned to ar L position at CIS| _
i many instences ook Lelew Egc :
poone ealls Zor EIISBERG. She could not recall the names of
pecple asking for ELLSEERG and in most instsnces the callers
did not Luentlfy thenselves and [vould furnish

the callers ELLSBERG's answering service relephone mumber.

did not know v here ELLSBERC was from
d&‘." to dav. He wotite: shosy ﬂn AN an _L:'.ﬂx_\.m'l L-n-w- “m-,n:_::} son .?‘-...ZLECS

enze & weck and would stay ia the office three or four hours
and leave,

bé
b7cC

| [was unabic to identify ELISBERG's
Llers, p&xtxcu?arly if gny calls were made from the "New

York Times', MEIL] |SHEEHAN

b7E

o 113171 qlambrides, M Mapsachusetts  epom BS

Si CHARLES ¥. ARELN -6 - :
by: . S8A CHESTER .J. GQUSTONSK L lowmd _ Date diciated. 7414471

Tiiis documen? contains nelther rocommencatlons nor conelusions of ine ESL It is the propeily of the FB) cnd iz loaned o your oéency;
It and {15 contents are notfoba distrlbutao ovislda your ogoncy.
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i = - $ay -
| . ’ - Date of trangcriphion ! ! 15 £ i

I |
| [Center For International Studies (CIS),
Hemuann Builliaing, Massachusetis Institute for Technology,
Cambridge, Magssachusetts, furnished the following informa- - be
tion on July 13, 1971: o b7C

; | |was formerly | |
| | Her chenging voesitions
was due to al in her department.

respongibilitics asa|

were t£o
During | |EL13~
- BERG reported o the office at irregular intervals. for shout
two or thrse hours each time, bé
b7C

%ﬂmax[::::]answered the pione cails for ELISBERG,
she would in most instances make a ncte of it; however, she
is unseble to remeavber the names of the callers and could not
vemembar tf any of the calls for ELISBERG were from the ''Naw
York Times", NEIL| | SHEEHAN, | |

recalled that during the past winter one of
the local newspapers in the Boston awves wrote an article on
ELISBERG regarding his views on Vietnam. wag unable

to ldentify the newspapez.

b6
b7C

. etnisiders ELLSBERG in bera normal and well
balanced perszen and described him as extremely intelligent,
vVery sware, ang very dedicated in his field of endeavor,

Iteviawad. o2 4 L3S T3 u!_{‘;ﬁiﬁhﬂdbﬂs“ ~Magsachnesttg. File # BS
SA CHARLES F. AHEKN -7
by SA CHESTER J, GUSTOHSKI - GIC cmd pasdiomed 7L14/7%

o

-——-—b7TE

This document coniging nelther recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL

i I the properiy. of the FB1 ond Ig lcaned to your ogoncy;
Hoend W rontanis ore not 1o be disiribuled oulsido your ognncv'. -
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Dote of transcription 7/15 /71

| Treadway Motor House,
110 Hount Auburn Street, Cambridge, provided on July 13, 1971,
a nuimber of registration cards for guests at this establish-
ment during the period March 17-25, 1971. He also furnished
the long distance teslephone charges Tor all rooms during this
period, as well ag local telephone charges for all guestis’?
rooms during the above period.

On July 14, 1971, the aboﬁe listed items were re-
turned to[::;:::;]with the exception of hotel registration
card number 45914 and 18 local telephone charge slips.

A receipt was furnished to[:::::::]for the 1ltens

belng retained. Eg\\&p/hd‘ﬁ

- ' Hotel registration card number 45514 in the name
. of SﬁMUTLV HIISON, Control Data Corpouration, 25 Broadway,
wow TR, I&a";.bj sy Bicows vhab Lhils Ilndlvidual checked in
a6 433J p.m. on March au, 197l. He was asslgned room 215,

the number of persons is indicated as ones the expected de-

perture date as March 22 and the r own as $18. This
registration card was exhibited to and he explaiued
that a notation uhder the item printed "Clerk” shows that

thig individval was registered| which
are she initials of] |

E:::::::]ofated that the notation on the Tront of
the caxd "Bed board" appears to be in the handwriting of
| ]and indicates the guest requested the use of a hed
noara., ladvised that the rear portion of the card
shows tha S guest was charged $10 on March 23 which
he explained was a day rale and an indication that the
guaest checked out of the hotel after 1:00 p.m. which is the

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

Intasviewed cn.Tl‘lTér 1 3—--{ Ll-} 1 9?1 al__{ :aE_[l_h t‘_‘i(i'ge ’ MassascrhnsetEs Fis £_Roshon|

- 05 .
SA R, JOSEPH LTITALTEN and -

bé
b7C

[ — ‘R-F‘N-I/Cmd Date dictated 'f’/l“/?l

This document tonlains aeither racommendotions ner conclusions of the FBL it Is the preperty of the FBI and iz lponed fo your egency;
it ond ils contenls are not to be distributed oulside vour ogency. -

b7E




regular check~ouvt time and prior to 6:00 P.M, [:::::::]obw
served that seven local telephone calls were charged to
room 215 on Mesrch 20, 1971, eight on MHawrch 21, 1971 and
19271, The totel bill for room 215 was
$71.26, [::;:;::Lnoted that the stamp indicating that

this guest had checked out and paid hisg bill carwies the
notation "PAID Mar 2 19717 which' indicates to him that
the stamp falled to register the correct date as Maxch 23,

three on March 22,

1971.

[::::::]made aveilable telephone charge slips
indicating the following calls mede from Tcom 215

 MARCHE 20, 1971

MARGH 21, 1971

(Two Calls)

- 26 -

b7E

bé
biC

bé
b7C |

b6
b7C




BS
L7E
3.
MARCH 22, 1971
bé
biC

voluhteered that guest requests for taxri~
cabs are handled by the switchboaxd through a direct line
to Cambridge Taxi Compamny, alsc known as Yellow .Cab, and be
that these requests are not charged to the room of the guest ¢
23 a local telephona call. -

Further sdvised that a review of all records
for the pertinent period fails to show a charge card used in
payment for room 215 or a check and it wag his conclusion

s £ b L g . ~ - . [ — JCR——
that this was & {&6i Pr=lrrRetriulr ol R i

furnished the following information regavd= ¢
ing employees during the pertinent period: b7C

- 27 -



ps[ ] >

Lo

bé
b7C

pointed out the above guest for room 215
checked in at 4330 P.M, on March 20 at which time no maid

was on duby. : b6
b7C

[:::::::]was exhibited photogvaphs of a group of
inzle individuals and was wmable o identify any of thess
ag the occupant of room 215 during the pertinent period.
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Dale of transeription 7!,22 If 71

| Messachusetss,

| Treadway Motor House, 110 Hount Auburn Street,
Cambridge, was exhlbited Treadway Motor House guzst registration
card number 45914, He stated thak ss noted on this card. he
was on duty as noted in the boux by his initialg
at time of guest regilstration at 4:30 p.m. on March 20, 1971,
He sald that this guest, SAMUEL JOHERSON, Control Data Corporation,
Z5 Broadwsy, Hew York, NWew York, filled cut the top three lines
of this card, The bottom line showing room 215, Number of Persons
1, expected departure date March 22, and rate $18, was filled in
by'[:fi:::]alon with the notation on the front of ¢his card
Yoed board’, | |related that he was on duty on this date
| ~ ]and that from his observatimm of the
rear of this card, shewing the amount charged, he coacluded that
he was on duty at the time this guesc denarted on March 23, 16771,
He informed that the 210 charpge on March 23, 1571, wakes him’
conclude that this guest checked out between the hours of 3 p.m.
and 6 p.m, on March 23, 19271, BHe explained that the $10 charge
for this date 1is due to the late check out time,

bé
b7C

bé
raecells that this guesht requested a bzd bogrd bic

and remembers that the guest at a later time during the day ;
asked if the bed bogrd had been installed, | ibelieves-that
this duty was performed by|

' \ . b6
[::::::lrelated that the telephone chargs sheets, copies ;!
of which were exhibited to him for the charges against Toom 215 ‘

i on March 20, 1971, indicated all of these calls were placed by him
on behalf of an individual in room 215 with the'exception of
the telephone charge hearing ths number 0322 to telephone number

o

ntneviowad on. 1421771 o Anerst, Massachusetts rite 2305 E O | b6
- 32 - p7C

%4 R, JOSEPH LTITALIFH and b7E

| ; . S erm o = N -.’. .—_ ]
by S4 BN : gras Oote Hideted| d /11 :
. AL
ihis document cantains seilher recommendations ner zonclusions of the FRL It Is the property of the FBI oad 13 loaned v your agency;

B oead s contenls are nat fo be disinbuled oviside your agesncy.




_ was upable to recall any addifional incidents brc
connacted with the occupant of voom 215, He was unable to
provide infowrmation concerning the receipt of a call for room

% ‘ 215 under a name different than that shown on the reglstration

[ | card, He advised that the name NELL SHEEHAN is usknown fo

y nim.

‘ i b6
L The only deascription of JOHIISCH wﬂldh[::::::] b7C

could provide was that JOHNSOU was approximately 67 1%,
dark brown hair and well dressed,

[::::::]was axhibited the following group of twelve b6
photographs of white nale i ndi*-del b7C

e "

2t ————————— P falm #s s = e n Y m——y

CORNELIUS MARONTW!

I
L
|
|
;i N i M EF 2R 07N
i
¥

NIRITHAN lU/Z?fSL, Holyoke, Massachusetts
C,ofq;‘! }" W! a’.‘ J:fl P

f o1
b7C




BTE

elacted the above photograph of CORWELLIUS
MAHONEY SHERHAR as being a lock alike for JOHNSON, the guest
who vegistered in room 215, He dated and initialed the : Egc
hack side of thias photograph, :

provided the following signed statement:

- 34 .
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BS _ -
L5,

i ] make the following free and
voluntary gtatement tol |end R. Joseph

L'italien who have identified themselves to me ag special
agents of the Federsl Bureau of Investipation., No prowissas,
threats or coercion of any kind wefe used to obtain thig
statement, :

YT was born on|_ |and have completed
14 years of education, I have bBeen shown a copy of a8 guest
vegistwation card for Samuel Jof howing his vegistyaition
at 4:30 p,m., on 2/20/71, I was at the

Treadway Motor Hougse on that date-af the time e registered,

1 registered Johnsgon and the card bears my initials, T recall
Johnson registering and asking for a Ybed beard" which boaxd
was later placed in the bed by[ | T have been shown

a group of photos of wmale individuals and I have selected one
of these ag.beine one whe looks like or resembles Johmson,

- . b, L DTN I 1~ f L R A A F* ] e
I have dated-aal inizéalled the raar sids of this et uton

Y have read this statement consisting of one page
and it i1s true amnd correct,

’"/S/ 7-21-71

"Witness
nrst| " |Special Agent, FBI, Boston July 21,

”/Sf‘Ro Joseph L'Italien, Special Agent, FBI, RBoston
July 21, 1971% :

b7E

bé
b7¢C

bé

- B7C

b6
b7C

1971
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o, LD
Dato of transcriplion 8/ 2/71

furnished

the following inTormasiont

- gatated that he is no longer employed as b6
| [at tne Treadway Motor House in Cembridge, b7C
Massachusebts. but that durlng Merch, 1971, he normally
worked | | shift, Monday through
Friday.

stated that he does not recall the names,
SAMUEL JOHNSOW or NEIL SHEEHAN, nor does he assoclate either
with registered guests at Treadway Motor House during the _
periods, March 16 to March 19, 1971, -and March 20 to Mareh 23, pe |
1971 _ b7C |
:l further stated that he could feither
recall recuests ror information concerning locksmitha
during these perioda nor specific requests for a bed board
by a registered guest. He added that bed board réquests
were not unceommon, :

' Finally,[::::::::]was ghown a display of photographs
of white males and females, including HEIL ;SHEEHAN,
buds could attach no particular significance to any ok these
photographs. The following additional names were likewlse be
1nsignlificant to him as relates to his Tormer positien akb hC

the Yreadway Motor House:
DANIEL LILSBERG
Mrs. LOUIS MARX
lnleryinwed on____ 7/28/71 aI_qu”]ﬂ-fu illﬁ_s_ldag's g0 ';ilgs @t_t__Fiio & B 08 tOE_
- 36 - b6
h?-—_____sﬁ._l !_ / el Dote diclated v/oo 71 bic
- ) b7E
This dotumert coniuins reither recommencotions nor conclusions of the FEL 1l 55 the properly of the FBl and is Jooned to your agancy;

#t end its conlents ate not 1o be dislribwled outside yBur ogency,




T I

1. -
B3 g::::::] b6
RBN/cmd : b7cC
' The followling investigation was conducted by b7E
Special Agent | : k
The following employees of Treadway Motor House,
110 Mount Auburn Street, Cambridse, contacted on July 14,
1971, were unable to provide information concerning the
occupant of room 215 during the period March 20-23, 1971,
These individuals were also unable to identify photographs
ekhibited to them, including the photograph of CORNELIUS
MAHONEY SHEEHAN. ’
b6
b7C
[ .
|
-

| Treadway was unable to recall or provide in~ P7€
formation concerning the occupant of room 215 during the

above period. He was unable to furnish any activities of

this occupant and could not identify photographs exhibited
including a photo of CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN.

y On July 15, 1971 bé

i tration card for JOHNSON but this was of o assistance to

y - All of the above were allowed to view the regis-
% them in recalling activities of pertinent occupant,

.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i

| *
| er A4
? ’ Dale of Iranseription {/ -\-91

1.
e

| Algiers Coffee Shop,
%0 Bratile Riresr, TULAISTed the following information:

He s&id thaﬁ he is | the b6
Treadvay Mobtor House, Cembridge, where he vorks| b7

|ssated that he worked |

He

further stated that 1% 1s not his pracvice v leave the
front desk but that he ileg in a position to _see ahyone

entering or leaving the main lobby during| |
I | He said that the neme, SAMUEL JOHNSON, was-of

no particutar sighnificance to hime.

\ [:::::]waq then shown a display of photographs
P white malesg and ﬂemales, including prnotographs of NEIL b6
SHETLHAN, none of which he could IEGO“HL?P s b7cC
Lgiiviquals kﬂﬁmn to him. .

tatecviewed oa___TLIOLTL gamhﬁaﬂLJ;_Mnagadnh&gtzﬁxm __Bozto
. x
. O - .
A - 2 g be
by B _ -CErs/méaﬂ_oqm dicored T/A0/7E e
b7E

This document containts neithar recomimerdstions nor toaclusions of the FBL H s tha cropurly of the FBE ond is lncned lo your ogeacy;

¥ ond Us coaleals aré not Yo he disinbules outsida your Sgeacy.
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FERERAL BUREAU OF

INVESTIGATION”

Date of transcriplion (/1'9/71

| Turnished the

following Information:

b6
[:::::]stated that he 1s a student at Northeastern b7c
University, Huntingbon Avenue, Boston, Massachusetts, and
that he is smployved | at the Treadway Motor House;
110 Mount Auburn Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts.
He stabed that he was working| |
shift on March 21, 1971, ai the Treadway and that the name,
SAMUEL JOHKSOW, is vaguely familisr %o him although he doe b6
not attach any partlcu¢ar significance to it. b7¢C
[:::::]was then shown a display of photographs of
white males and females, lncluding-photograpns of NEIL
[:;:::]SHEEHAN; but stated that he could recognize none of
e 1ndi?iduals‘as being knrown to nln.
atesviewed o 7/A6/71 o Brookline, MassachusettSr.#___ Boston
SA 39 bé
by SA . C h"‘!n‘:;i Date dictaled ?/“16/71 b7C
b7E

+

This dazument contoins pcither recommendations nor conclusions of the FEIL

it and ils conlenis are apt 1 be disirtbuied culside your onengy,

f1 iz the properly of the FBl ond is looned fo your eganay;




11 502 (REV. 11-27-70) j,...,) ‘ . (”T) .
> . II FEDERAL BUNEAU CF INVESTIGATIONT

: £
Date of lranscription 7«" 23/71

Lo

| |w&s recontacied

and furnished the following information bé
' b7C
L;::::]S?au?& that he could recall no speecific
incident of an inguiry about ares locksulths Guring the
course of his duties ﬁ:::::::]an the Treadway Motor House
110 Mount Auburn Street, Cambridge, Hassachusetts, made
ny cne of the motel muemtge
He relierated that he is ADacqaalnted with
SAMUEL JOHNSCN, X SHEEHAY L ETH EY SHEEHAN, b6
and/or b7C
ANIIL BLLSBERG. '
Inlerviewed on ?_f’pp‘/?‘f at "ﬁmk;.ine_,,_lia." vﬁﬂhﬂﬁ.@;&tﬁﬂﬂia #jﬁﬁjl’@.ﬂ_
SA - bo - . _ b6
h'.'h_..__s_.ﬁ-_ CEH/me j Date dicteted T/QB/?}- b7C
b7E

fhis dotumenl contoins neither secommendelions nor conclusions of the FBL It is tha property of fhe F8i ard is loansd o you:r agency;

# ond §s conlenis are nof lo be disliributed oelside ¢0ur agency,
=3




?

BS

The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent RICHARD M. KIRBY:

On July 22, 1971.1

|Northeast Airlines, Logan

International ALrport, Bast poston, Massachusetts, advised

that telephone number 567~-4100 is listed to the raservations

office of that airline and telephone number 567-8300 is

listed %o the general offices of the airliine.

No record of

a reservation could be located for the names SHERHAN or
JOHNSON for March 20, 1971.

on July 22, 1971, |

| Kortheast Airlines, Logan International

Airport, checked baggage claim reccrds for the month of
March, 1971, and could locate no record for the names

SHEEHAN ox JOHNSON.

-.h3

b7E

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
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FD-352 [REV, 11-27-70}

Dofe of franseriplion_'Z ,/’ i5/71

*\-:I |

| Tpkercontinentzl Consulting Pirm, 20

Poolar koad Hellesley Hills, Has Lhnsctuw

62121 wss conbacted in vregards to ony knowledge

e po.ghs bove regarding o telephone call thet

was ploced to his telephone nurbar 266-6331 on Egc
Horach 22, 1971,

4

ne L

savis G2
the consulting firm, he
called Conlevy Coples Cosmeny, at (3% Uoviston
Stxreet, Boston, Hassacshusetis,. B advised that
the 739 Poylston Stresh #diress 1s also the
ity office space for Intercontincnisl Consuliing
Firm, Op MNareh 13, 1271, Condey Coples Company
went out of busineszz due to lack of bhusiness,
hovever, e mintaived office spsce at 739
Boylston Street for the Intercohtinental Consuiting
Birea,

on March 25, 1971 a telephone answering
gervice wes instaslled for Intercontinental Consulting
Firm on telephone number. 266.56831, The phone was
nerer dixconnected but there was no one preSEﬂL
Lo saswer cakls from Merch 13, 1971 until March
25, 1271 vhan ¢he telephone @ swering service
was bagun

dvised that he hos acvertised b6
extengively in the local Doston newspapers and s b7c

advertlzament is currenitly fouwnmd in the Boston
¥ellow Pages Directory, page 330 in the left

and colum: under the caption Copy. This wes for
Copley Copiecs Company. ' '

Intervieviod on P [ - . . . ;4 )
LS S weirEstey i s Massart Bdine— —
an ~hE - : ‘ b6
S b7C
by .52 e Tns) bats diaatdl b 5L TR b7E

- i
This docurnest conloinz nsitker srecommendstions nar conclw‘.lonf of the F8L 15 tha.propasty-of the FBI and &5 Inaned fo your egoncy;
it and its cantents gre not o be Jistribuled oulside vour agoney,

=




. ) '
Photographs of NEAL SHEEHAN end[ |
were shown to bur he was unable
to recognize or identlIfy either one from the bE
grotp shown o him, pTC

further . advised that hLe has
never had any dealings with cor has ever met
DaNIEL ELLSBERG nor has he evaer come in contact
with[ |SHEEHANS, :
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' FEDERAL DUREAU OF iNVEST!GATiC"

3 ; o,
Dato ol transeriplion ?/—[ 9/ ?l

Le.

On July 15, 1971, |
Copy-Cop, Inc., HU45 Boyloten SLLGeh, BobLu,
Maggachasetis, was conltacted in regard 4o bis kvowledge
of"a phone call placed %o cone of the office numbers,
26‘?’-—9267j on March 20, 1971, allegedly by one RLIL, SHEEHAKR
or SAMUEFL JOHNSON,

! |advised that he theught the actions
taken by KL HEEHAR would make him & natiomal hero, and

he is 100 percent behind the actions taken by Doctor DANILL
EILSBERG and "The New York Times" wrifers.

| advised that no records are maintained
by his company on inguiries made for reproduction ssrvices
and that the only actunal records that arse maintained are
Dills sent to established companles for raprocduction services.
Most repreduction is paid for on a cash basis since repro-
~duction usually entails small orders, -

| |further stated that he has o
pelrsuiial Knowleage ox NELL SHSELAN, | |ox
Pector DANIEL ELLSBERG other 4han what he has read in the
newspapers .

| =12

b7C

b6

biC

Interviewed. en T8 /71 ol BOSHON, Masgachusetts  ried__ _POoshom|

34 - 4 -

b6
biC

by 2A J‘D’\}/;me g Daje dictated r,fl 5/31

. Tuis dacument senioins nalher rerommendolions nor conclusions of tha 81, 1t is tha propesty of the F8Land is louned o your ogenty:

oasd Hs ccnienls ore nol fo Yo disiribviad cutside your agency.

b7E
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FRCERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATIONT

Date of lranscriplion ?/21/?1

Haseachuse telephone | [ enploved byl

|Boston,
HaBsachuseTts, LUXNLSLCO TNE I[OLLIOWLINE COMBENTS s

He has been| HETY, SHEEHAN,
a. veporter fon the New York Times, | L He met Hp.
SHEETIAN while | |lwas emplovad in Washington,-?. ¢, as
of.
| by whom| |
| He has maintained frequent contact wWith Hr.
Qﬁﬂrﬂﬁﬂl | He hag had te]ephonzc gontacts with Mo
SHERIAN a few cimes in 1871, some of which pewiained to an
1ﬁVliullon by b, SHERTIAN ta be hig guest at

b6
k7C

| o1
B7C

[DUT later nociried ham N6 GoLLU tln
hingself attend the event, bult that, notwithstanding
was Tfyee to attend az Hy. SEEEHAN's guest.

lalso acknouledged that since the fall of
1870¢, he has been acgquainted with DANTEL ELLSBERG as a memberp
of the communluy in Cambridge and has met him on one or tw
pooial occasions.

| | then advised.that he desired not to
answer any fturthen oLastlons without consulting Gounsel

hecause he was mpprehens th. hi ngwers wisht ftend to
sneriminate NEIL SHELHAN | &Jith

whom he is also acgquainted. IHe said he has read Dres

sgcounts that a Fedsral Grand Jury was hearing testlnbny whwch
might vresult in charges against Hr. SHEEHAW,
poncerning whom he did nct desire to furnish information
without advice of counsel whoin he has not selected zi this
time. He specifically declined to state whather he was in
contact with NEIL SHEEHAN in March of 1971,

[ |expressed the c¢pinion that NEIL SHETHAN

= had p& rfarmed an outstanding work of journalistic wasporting in bs
5 8e -

bé
b7cC

vies on the Pentagon Papevs _bic
b7E
intarviawad op a3 o t Fil
I ey 704+ 7 °ﬁ%ﬁﬁ£ﬂ5—ﬁm3haﬂﬁnvvt+s—- e ¥ —Rg— Bl
. - b4g -
. SAs CHARLES F. AHERW sng
RYUIZRD #T KIRSY CFALIT
This dycument :un]u‘ms neither recommendations not canclusions of the FBL. ¥t i the property of IhE’F-Bl end Is loonad 1o your agenty: o

Il snd itz conlants ara not o be distributed outside your agency.
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RBN : gms bé
BN : gms b
b7E
The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agents | and R, JOSEPH L'ITALIEN:

on July 22, 1971, ] |
Treadway Motor House, 110 Mt. Auburn Street, Cambridge.
Massachusetts, made available for feview all of the registration
cards for tthis establishment for the period January 1, 1870
to date, A veview of these registration cards revealed card
number 457%4 showing the registration at 7:53 p,m. on March 16,
19731, for SAMUEL JOHNSCON, Control Data Corporation, 25 Broadway,
New York, New York, This individual was assigned to Room 302
and he indicated the expected departure date as being Maxrch 18,
1971, The 'Make of Auto'' hox lists '"Plymouth' and the license
is shown as NY 178254, This guest -checked out of 'the hotel at
10:41 a.ms on March 18, 1971, e2nd the total bill was $38.06,
No telephone charoes were Llsted for this individual,

Thz2 above review also revealed registration card
ngnher N8040 ehowing the ragistration of The abuve lndividual
at this estavlishment at 1Z2:3Z p.m, on &pril 7, 1971, 1In this
registration he was asgigned to Room 214 and no license plate
information was recorded, JOHNSON was charged $18 for room
rental and he checked out on April.§, 1971, Charges are
shown for local telephione calls in the amount of $.20 on
April 7, 1971, Also on April 7, 1971, charges are shown for
7 long distance telephone calls,

[:::::::jldpntlfwcd the bell hops on duty durlno
the pehlod March 20 through 23, 1971, as follows:

be
b7C

— b

It is noted that the results of interview of[:::::;:] !
are set outv eariier under this section of the rTeport. i

-~ 63 -
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Dole of Ironscription '?/97/’71

1.

' | Treadway Motor House,
110 Hount Auburn Street, Camoridge, E&ssachusetts? provided
two guest registration cards numbers 45794 and L6449, He
explained that the former numbered registration card shows

the registration of SAMULL JOHRSOHW at 7:53 p.m. on March 16, 1571,
The front of the card which he believes was fllled out by the
guest shows that he is with Control Data Corporation, 25 Broadway,
New York, New York, and that he was driving a Plymouth autvomoblle
bearing lew York plate 1ZBG54. This guest wag charged $18

per day for rental of room 302 on March 16 and 17, 1971, and with
the hotel tax of $1.03 per day, his total bill was $38.06.

advised that this amount was paid for in cash since a review ny
him of records for the period Pails to show s charge card or
check utilized in this transaction. poted that the

rear portion of the registration card shows that this individual
checksd out at 10:41 a.m. on March 18, 1971.

a1
»7C

He also made svailable hotel registration card number
holhg, which indicated that SAMUEL JOHNSOH, Ceritrol Data Corporation,
25 Broadway, Hew York, New York, registered at 12:32 p.m. on
horil T, iG71. Also thet he wad assished o roem 214, party
af ove, and thet the rate waes $18. Ths wvoucher side of the
card indicated that he checked ownt prior to 1:00 p.m. on April 8,
1971. Inasmuch as 1:00 is the check out time and no additional
charges were placed against his voucher indicates that he —
checked out prior to 1:00 p.m. on that date. The voucher section
indicates that & total of seven long-distance phone calls and
ohne local c¢all was made, ' :

[:;::::;]further advised that after o review of records Egc
for the perfinent period, a charge card or check was not utilized

for payment for room 214 on the above-specified dates and it wasg

his conclusion that this was a cash transaction. The total bill

for the above perisd of oceupancy in room 214 was $19.03 room

charges and $12.93 telephone charges.
Inierviewed on ?'-/99/"?1 cl_ﬂamb.r_idge_,_ma,&, sgachusetts File #—BOS—tbn‘— o

SA R. JOSEPH L'ITALIEN and 64 - b6

(P = 7 _ RdT, :zma Date dictated 7/23/74 pic

LT g
1 » ¥

This datumenl conlging neither recomsmandotions nor conclusions of the FBI, 1 is The propert¥gi-té FBI and fedodnddilo tymr ogency;

il ond ils centents ore nRot lo be distribuvled gulside your ogency,



informed that a thorough review by him of
all rezervations requests for the month of March and April bé
failed to reveal the above guest having made prior reservations, b7C

Tn addition to the above reglstration c&rdss[:::::::]
aldo mode availasble three local telephone call charge slips
for room 214 on April 7, 1971, These are listed te the following
telephone numbers: '
. 262-3700
262-7551
262-7551

Ha pointed out that although room 214 wag charged with

one local esll om that Satc, it is possible that the clezlk on
duty failed to cecord an additional call on the voucher,

: [:::::::]also made available a 'Hotel Recewd of —~
Telephone Teaffic" for April 7, 1971, indicating t£hat the
follewing long distance telephone calls were charged to room b6
214 on that date, b7c

. Womber Called Lengtlh of Call Amount Chareged

- 65 -




ns[ ] bTE

Number Called Length off Call Arount Charged
b6
b7¢

pointed out that from a review of this

hotel record, evidentily the clerk failed to charge room

214 with 2 additional callg listed in the hotel’s Recoxd of

Telephone Traffic, specifically, the 2 which comtain no

date as to nuuber calied. length of wall and amount charged,

[:::::::]furthe: noted that the absence of the amount

charged and the number of minutes 1t is also possible that

these 2 numbers were requested by the guest but that the b6
b7C

telephone call was not completed,

[:::::::]requested and was provided with a receipt
for the above 2 registration cards, the above 3 local telephone
call slips numbers 1924, 1861 and 1979, and the hotel Record
of Telzphone Traffic sheets numbers 1344 and 1345,
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FD-302 (REV. 11:27-70) O . O W
. . FEDERAL BUREAU OF fNVEST!GATIé!!

-

{9

Dale.of lrcnscrlplio"'n' - ?,,[281/:7]

i~
L]

~ |a resident of [ ]

Cambridge, and an employee of the Treadway FMotor Wouse :3
Combridee, advized that he was on duty ¢
on
He was uvnable to recgll the occupant of Room 215 :
and ceould not remember installing a bed beoard in this roonm. !
He said that. he was not famili £ s SAMUEL :
JOHNSON, CORWELIUS SHEEHAN, or He stated b8
that the name of DANIEL MLLQBML:; had never come fto hip b7C
attention prior to the recent publicity, said
that he cannot recall any hotel guest ever requesting him
to agsist in the selecticn of a xerox reproduction firm. :
. !
lnlarviewed on 7_'/227/71 — ﬂﬁm&hmml_mﬂme wMQQL
SA. R, JOSEPH LTPATIEN ang . - T : : - bé
bv*._._.gﬂr [ _RBN/mej Date dictated_ "7/22/71 b7c
' b7E

This documen! conlsins noither recommendetions ner conciusions of the FBL. It is Ihe properly of the FBl ond Is loaned o your agency;

it ond is conleals cre Aot te be distribuied pulsids your agency, e -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIG

.

Dote of transcription rr/27ﬂl

1.

L

: | Cambridge,
MaSsachusetTE, upon lnferview at the Bodion Office of the
Federal Purean of Investligation, furnished the following
Information: '

For the past few years, he has been employed
part time | by the Treadway Motor House.
Cambridge. Magsachyugetis., He freavenhiv works |

He was unable %o wecall any incldent in Msrch,
1971, or at any other time when he was requested to furnish
asslsiance to a guest who was in need of locksmith service.

_ frag shown a series of photograpbs cf
white males, including one of NEIL SHEEHLN. He was unsble
Lo ldentify ahy of the photographs 50 displayed.

|was whable te identify cfly ponuons
pamed SAMUEL JOHNSON or NEXT, SHEEHAN as guests of the
Tresdway Motor House or in any other capacity. He gaid

that normally he does nobt beeccme acquainted with hotel
guests by name, a

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

laterviewed 7/262?1 o BOStEN, Massachusettks File = BOBBON

b7E

SA CHARLES P, AHERN.sng =~ (0 - _ .

-

v Sk RICHARD M, XKIRSY CCEA/RE] s /2677

This documen? conloins neither retommendalions nor conctusions of the S8 Il Is the property-of lhe %1 cnd is looned o your ogeacy;

D and #s coolenls gre not o be disiributed culside your ugeacy,

.‘t '\'1-\‘ . - o
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"  PEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

Doto of lransc:iplﬂ':)n, I?! 20/ 71

e

o & b6
Bedford, MASTACOGEELES, employed #E & taxi cab driver b7C
for :
CambTIUEs, Mossaciiisette, FUrnished Lhe following information
on July 16, 1971: )

Upor review of his trip chest for March 23, 1971, He
noted entry nuwwber 18 reflecting a trip from Treadway Motor
Houze, Cambridge. to Continental Hotel, Cambridge for which
he collected a $2,90 fare,
b6

, said that during the past year he had taken P7C
by cab very few fares from Treadway Motor House, He recalled taking
a white male from Treadway Motor House between 2:30 and 3:30 pm,
aljout three or four monthg ago which could have been on March 23,
1871, asz veflected on the trip sheet, His conclusion is based

ep the fact ¢hat a fare from Treadway Moter House to Continental
Hotel normally 558,80 wherelin on March 22, 1971 10 was $2.90,
indicating that a detour had to be made ro bring the fare up %o

$2 og'go

- Oa this particular trip| |doss not recall
whether he went to Treadway because of a telephone request be
recelved by | or otherwise, b7C

[ [does not have a record on any telephcms requests
trom Ireadway on March 23, 1971, Based on his prior trip

| |feels that a phene call was involved in splte of the
company's racords, -

When the unidentified male entered | | cab
he was carrying either a brief case or some papers perhaps
two or three inches thick, The male said "I have to go to
the Western Union Office, Do you know where it ig?" |
said he did and took him to the Western Unlon Office located on
Prospect Street and Masasachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachugetts,

b6
b7c

In!e.rviewed a:z_li:ﬂﬁ&l-“uﬂﬂm_mgs_SQChusettS File #B_QS;QIL | b7E
| SA RICHARD M, XIRBY apd - 81 -

by B4 CHESTER J, GUSTONSKI __ CJGigms pate gtosa__ 119471,

This decument conlairt naither recommendalions nor conclusions of the EBL, 1t is tho properly of the FB{ and Is loaned 1o your cgenty;
it end ils conlznis wre mo! Je be distributed aulside your ogency,




b7E
BS
Je
b
Wearing Hai: ?
Gomplexicn: ) Medium
Build: Medium
| Rapid conversatiopnalist, wore tan rain coat, twead
‘ jacket, his dress was casual and nc peculdarities were noatad,
& group of ph0L05:aphs was shown tol b6
including that of IEIL SEEE! s+ howeves, | Bould b7C
act ide nrify any of the pHOLovranhs,




F0-302 [2EV. 11-27-7)

Bk pe i
Dale of Iranscription 8/2/73-

[Mazsachusetts,

qurnished the Tollowing informations

bé
b7¢C
b7D
The above luformation is not to be made public
exeeplt during the usual proceedings followinhg the issuance
of a subpoena duces tecum directed o _
b6
b7C
b7D
‘ b7E
Intarviewed on ?{/’pﬁ/’?1 ot _Ras ton ; Massachusetis File ¥ __Ana fton |

by R&_CHES

.- B5 -

TER J. QUSTCWSKY / med - f'i ; 427 /71

Ihis decumual conteius asither recommendslions ner conclesions of the 81, U - the property of the 81 and is looncd lo your sgeocy;

it end ils conlznls ese

nsl fo be distriluled oulside your ogancy,

4
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF HNVESTIGATIONS

7/27/71

Dale of transcriplion

1o

& former cab
driver for during Maweh, 1671,
was shown a waybill for March 23, 1971, reflecting an
entry at 7310 a.n, having a fare from| |

- I |
Cambridge, Messachusetts, to Eestern Alriines, He was b6 -
also shown & copy of a telephone veguest sheet indicating - BIC
thag had received a request

for & cab at approximately 7 &.m, on thalk date,

He advised that to the best of his knowledge and
memory Tthe male individual wag waiting for him on the side
walk | as he apprcached, He
recalls having taken him £o Eagtern Airlines Terminal at
Logan Internaticnal Aixport and believes that the male fare
was golng.to Washington, D.C, to attend some type of educational
commitree conference. He described the male individual
as white; age, 30-33; brown hair, He stated that he was
carrying an old suiticare gand gome twme of atsachs cass,

was shown & group of male photographs be
including,T:" ose of NEIL SHEEHAN and DANIEL BELLSBERG, however, ©°°C
he was unable to identilfy his fare as either one of these

two gentlemen,

toterviewad on__14 19471 o Brookline, Massachusetfis ;. . Boston | |

by SAL}\—". . JOSEPH L'ITALIEN  RJL:gms bote dicares_ 7423771, bre

b7E

a
PR

Ihic document contoins neither recommeadaiions nor conclusions of the FBY 11 Is the.properiy of the FBl and 15 loaned 1o your agency:
It and s contents are ol o by dishibuted culsids YOUr DGENncY,
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ril . LAEORATCORY A i‘ -

g FEDERAL BUREAE 0OF INVESTIGRT
) WASHINGTON, b. €. 20535
; ro:  EAC, Boston | | _ EZTEQ}N_ July 22, 1971 b7E
1 Re: MC LEK ) I—-Ctb' He. D~710719083 LK

D-710719100 LF
D-710719G9% L@

Specimens recelved 7/17,"71 5 from Boston
Orlginals of previously submitted Qcl aund Qo2

Q4 Treadway Inn guest registration card dated 3-20~-71L, in the
name of ""Samuel Jchnson' .

Specimens received 7/18/71, from Waéhington Field CGffice

Ee4é DPhotocopies of passport applications dated 1962, 1859, and 1965
and photocopies of signatures from passport applications
dceed 1032, 1000, 1585 and 1568 vearing the known signatures

YT T P
T

Specimens received 7/19/71, available at Bureau

&5 Picture postcard bearing hand printed address “J.E. Hoover
9th and Pennsylvania Ave, N.W. Washington D.C. 20002 USA
postuwarked "Neu Ulm, 2 721 9-7, 71-3"

Result of examination:

It was concluded that the signature an raigpnature
oil specimen Q2 were prepared by |

based upon a comparison with @ fingerprint card signature and
specimen Xc2, : : b6
' b7C

. Because of the lack of comparable known material, :
together with the presence of umexplained variations, it .could not
- be determined whether any of the remaining questioned writing on

77 gpecimens QL through §5 was or_was : 2d by ‘
+ - . .- CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEBHAN Kcl, Ke2, or by

DARIEL ELLSBERG, Kc4.

-

(aver)




BS ' : g ><

With regpect to the above-mentioned specilmens
Qecl and Qe2, the followirg is noted:

Qcl is a photocopy of "Citibank' Travelers

Check Number U410-844-00% in the amount of $50 signed and
countersigned "Weil Sheehan.” -

‘ Qe2_is hotocopy of "Citibank” Travelers
Check Number lin the amount of $50 signed and
countersigned I

- 106 -
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BUREAU OF PvEEATION
) Washingion, D, C. 20537 = .
REFORT
: of the
IDENTIFICATION  DIVISION ~— _—

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

F-320 (Rev. 12-10-63) 3PP, =Y i
e e - o 13 O
o, AL >

YOUR FILE NO. July 26, 1971 . b7E
FB! FILE NO. ’ : .

LATENT CASE NO. A-38774

T0: 5AC, Boston

re: MC LEK _
NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE

- REFERENCE: Airtel 7/15/751-

EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: Boston

SPECIMENS: Q.i.. alld QZ, tT‘\TO trav,e'_l_ers ;hecks
Q4, guest register card

Q specimens described in separate Laboratory
report.

One latent fingerprint was developed on QL.
No latent prints of value were developed on Q2 or Q4.

. No fingerprints could be located in'the
‘ ,}ﬁ%ntification Division files for Neil Sheehan or b6

/1 | b7C

The latent fingegﬁéint'is not identical with

the fingerprints of | born.
~

MBS

— oo e page) —

Enc. {3) wod &, b6

' " " R e e T

2 ~ Los Angeles q . ot b7C
v ' © T John Edgof Hopver, Direcicr b7E

- 107 -
THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED

\




A REPGRY
o & of the

i LABORATORY o

FEDERAL RUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, B. G 20333

To:  ‘SAC, Boston |

Re:  MC ELEK

Specimens received 7/]9/71

f)c6 Photocopy beginuing "relationships, success or failore...”
and ending '"trying Lo overthrow him would" »

Qc7 Photocopy ending " 113 teams of 5 men each."
Qc8 Photocopy emding "painted a hleak picture of™

Qc9 - Photocopy ending '"Chiefs oif"

K5 Drlglnai typewritten vage pecinnine "Geing on vacation..."

and 21 nhoiocopies therenf Ironm Ss in Business Machina
iodel No._ZBO

Xe6 Photocopy of K& (original) and 20 copies thereof from
Savin Business Machine Model ¥o., 230

Result of examination:

The Qc¢é through Qe9 photocopies contain characieristies
which indicate thai these items are veproductions of cepies
ratiler than reproductions of original documentis.

It could not bé determmined whether specimens Qcé th&Ough
Qo9 were reproduced from second,. third or later generatlon copies

Specimens Gc¢6 through 909 are returned herewith,
Appropriate photographs of specimens Qc6 through Qe and
specimens KS and Xc6 are retained.

~ 109 -

| Date: July 26. 197}
FBl File No. m b
. Lab. No. D TEER30 LF

7E



B3
b6
It is noted that specimens Qe€ through Qc9 B7C
are further dgdentified as the original fTour. ~XEYOX DALes bTE
obtained by| Victor Publishers,
200 Great Road, Bedford, Massachuset,s, during a repro-

fiﬁgﬁlﬂﬂ_ﬁ?Sulon on March 22 1971, of decuments for NEIL
SHEEHAN and maqe aVollable by him on March 25,
1971,

- 110 -
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T . REPORT A
- y ¢f the y

S 0y e

st __ LABORATORY ——f—
FEBERAL BUREAL OF IRYESTIGATION Efﬁﬁi{g{y ST
| WASHINGTOR, D. €. 20335 T
To: S'AC, Baslon Date: Augusrt 2_. 1971 b7E

N Fei FileNo.
pe:  MC LEK : Lab. No. D~7L0726122 LT

i Specim.eus received 7/26/71

Q10 Treadway Motor House-registration card #45794, dated 2/36/71,
bearing the hand printed name Szamuel Johnson”

Q11 Treadway Motor House registration card #4644S, dated 4/7/71,
bearing the hand printed pame "Samuel Johnson"
Result of examination:
Because of the lack of companrable kyown mapherial. it

counkd not be determiped whether the guesticnsd hand prigplimg on
specinmens @10 and QLL was or was not prepared by

CORNELLUS MABONEY SHEEHAN, whose known handwriting is designated
‘specimens Ked and ¥cl.

The submitted material will be returned to you separdtely.
Photographs have been made.




L.

BS | |

IhETme]

The following infestigatio& was conducted by
Special Agent] |on July 20, 197%:

The following Barvarian Motor Works {PMW)
Automeobile Companies located in the Greater Metropolitan
Boston area were contacted in regard 0 servicing arrange-
ments possibly made by DANIEL ELLSBERG for his BMW:

Foreign Motors, Inc.
1686 Commonwealth Avenue

- Brighton, Massachusetis

.gu;o Engineering; Inc.
430 Marrett Road '
Lexington, Massachusetlts

Foreign Engine Company
67 Chelsea Street
Everett, Massachusetis

Autohaus, Inc. :
742 Chief Justice Cushing Way

Cohasset, Massachusetis |

Also inguired about at the %4ime was the possibility
of a reques® for additional keys made for any of the fellowing
nemed individuals:

v

Doctor DANTEL ELLSEERG !

° NEIL SHEEHAN
CORNELIUS MAHOMNEY SHEEHAN

- 118 -
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CEH: gus -
The following investigatiorn was conducted by
Special Agent | | on July 26, 1971: e
- . b7C
On July 20, 1971,
| Cambridge Police Department, made evailable
the daily journal for period March 17-24, 1971, a review
of which failed to disclose information of any significance.
A records check, including traffic and eriminal
records, failed to disclose any information regdrding NELL,
A b6
SHEEHAN, | I - e

ANTEL BELLSBERG end SAMUEL JOHNSON,




BS | b7E
CEHime)

_ The following investigsation was conducted by
Special Agent :

| o1
k7C

on July 22, 1971, |

[;;;:;:::]Avis Rent-A-Car, Executive and Accounting 0ffice,
ofumbus Avenue, Boston, Massachusetts, made available
records for rentsl transacticons during March, 1971, to
include the following office locations:

1.) East Cambridge Branch
" Citgo Station
70 Mounsignor 0'Brien Highway

}. 2.) Cambridge Branch
; Treadway Motor House
" ' 110 Mount Auburn Street

s

E 3.} Prudential Branch

i 55 Belvedere Street

: Boston, Massachusetts

] - .
4.} Park Square Branch , _ -

: ) 60 Park Square :

L - . Boston, Massachusetts

1 _ 5.) Logan Airport Branch

t 6.) 70 High Street
Boston, Massachusetts

A review of these records falled to disclose any

record of a rental transaction by NELT SHERHAN,, CORNRET TUS b6
MAHONLY SHEEHAN, b7C

SAMUEL JOHNSON, and/or DANIEL ELLSBERG.

=l

-~ 126 -




BS ) b7E
CIGTme]

The following investigation was comdﬁcted by
Special Agent CHESTER J., GUSTOWSKI:

| |Hertz Car Rental,

Logan International Airport, Kast Boston, Massachusetis, _
produced car rental records on July 23 and July 26 3971 b6
for the month of March, 1971, for review purposes in b7C

tion with possible rentals in the name of
NEIL SHEBHAN, CORNELIUS MAHONEY

T, SAMUEL JOHNSOR, | | and DANIEI: ELLQEERG
nowever, ne record could pe located.

- 127 -
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"tEDGRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ' ><

—

Dale of lranscripiion 8'/2!?1
Y bé
Le, b7C
REA 285,
28 Travis Bireet, made Avalilaple Service Lecoras Lor
period March 1 « 30, 1971,
A review of thesé records failed to disclose
any identifisble informatien concerming plckups for
shipment from or Lo the following individuals:
NEIL SHEEHAN
CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN
b6
b7C
DANIEL ELLSBERG
SAMUEL JOHNSON
Records were reviewed conceraing shipments to New
York City or Washington,; D.C. from the following leocations:
b6
b7C
Treadway Motor House, 110 Mt, Auburn. Streetﬁ_ Cambridge
(‘ontlnental Hotel, 29 Garden Street, Cambridg\,
tworviewsd on__ L4 ZTI T, asjg.gm,a%_mam,mhme #Boston] —
S4 - 128 - b
by S5A CEH: gan Dot dictoted__ L[ 2R /71 - E;:
1his documan? contains nelther srecommandotions ner conclusinns of the FBL 1 is the property of the FBI and iz loonoed Yo your agenty;

# end its conlzats &g not 1> be distributed owsiie your ogency,
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' . JEDE® Ly u -;,JJC lj“_d”‘{)‘“ mmm oo
TN € ““J“um"f'$d.ew M?F&?Fﬂﬂ”
Mr. Subiivan_____

Mr. Mohr.. .
Mr. Rigshop.._. 1
oy
Mr.BrennanG‘ly/’J .
Mr. Callohan A 2{
Mr. Casper _ P4

S

Mr. Conrad.___
}. MRPDS BS CODE | Mo Galer
i) ;‘/ ' Mr. Ponder
1/ 8836 PM  URGENT 8-15-71 WFY Mr. Rosen...__
: Mr. Tavel.. :
. 7O DIRECTOR | | ATIN: DOMINTEL) o ters—
/ Tele. Room
LOS ANGELES | | Miss Holmes___
. bTE HMizs Gandy
NEW YORK | | ' | SN
WASHINGTON FIELD
FROM BOSTON [ | (6PAGES) ==-w-ALL VIA WASHINGTON =---
o
MC LEX- MATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE,
SUMMARY ¢

REVIEY THIS DATE OF TELEPHONE RECORDS

b6

- : EA CODE b7C
THIS I
CALL PLACED AT TWELVE THIRTY A .M., JUNE TWENTYEIGHT , LAST, e &
FOR FOURTEEN MINUTES, THIS CALL WAS PLACED FROM CAMBRIDGE %

RECS o -"\

MASS., PHONE FIVE FOUR SEVEN- TWO SIX THREEgﬂI@ AN

T2 s Ri 17 b6

b7C

SUBSCRIBER TO CAMBRIDGE PHONE FIVE FOUR SEVEN- TWO SIX THREE -
NINE IS LEONARD BOUDIN, ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR DANIEL ELLSBERG.

END PAGE ONE ’ Jam .
“%md?% deiéted” o 10

m. data " ' e ; \

TR, | e , \

Lo rv,
7




PGE FOUR

MGENCY , NINETYFIVE MOUNT AUBURN ST ., CAMBRIDGE MASS.,
ON JUNE TWENTYTWO, LAST, AT FIVE THIRTYSEVEN P.M, HE HAD
DRIVEN A TOTAL OF TWENTYTHREE MILES AT TIME OF TURN IN.

INVESTIGATION FURTHER REVEALED THAT] | HAD

RENTED A HERTZ RENT-A~CAR ON JUNE TWENTYFOUR, LAST , AT
SIX ZERO THREE P.W. UNDER RENTAL AGREEMENT NUMBER FIVE
EIGHT ZERO TWO TWO ZERO EIGHT (SPACE) TWO. THIS CAR

WAS A FORD, AND THE LICENSE NUMBER WAS MASS. LICENSE SEVEWN
EIGHT SIX EIGHT ZERO Z.[ __ |TURNED IN THIS AUTOMOBILE

ON JUNE TWENTYFIVE, LAST, AT FOUR TWENTYONE P.M. THE
MILES DRIVEN ON IT WERE RECORDED AS TWENTYTHREE

| |CHARGED THE AUTOMOBILE RENTALS ON BOTH

DATES ON HIS AMERICAR AIRLINES CREDIT CARD FOR THE "LOS

ANGELES TIMES™ GOOD OMLY FOR THIS CARD

NUMBER IS AMERICAN AIRLINES ATP CAR TIWO FIVE ZERO SIX ONE.

ON THIS DATE, DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY [ I

REISSUED A SUBPOENA FOR

TO ANSWER SUBPOENA FOR FEDERAL

END PAGE FOUR

bé
b7C

=13
b7C

b3
=13
b7C



PAGE FIVE

GRAND JURY @FGJ) APPEARANEZ; PERTAINING TO

ALSO A SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM lFOR

b3
bé
b7cC
b7D

END PAGE FIVE




 FEDERAL BUREAU DF INVESTIGATION i
3 COMMUNICATIONS StcTion ‘{
P AUGS 119774y - -
SEL : Mr. Casper.
TELETYEE \ Mi. Conrad.f_
' Mr. Dalbey.
ROl BS9GODE . 1 Mr. Gale .
[ Mr. Ponder
11330PM URGENT ,8-31-T1.JMG . M. Rosen—
E\ g ) ] Mr. Walters——
\ / - Mz, SOVErs.——-
k4 | : Tele, RoGM—wm
$ DIRECTOR I |(nTTN:DDMINTEL), LOSANGELES ; Mmsﬁdmﬂ-—
N } NEW YORK | JAND WASHINGTON
FIELD | | b7E

"ALL STATIONS VIA WASHINGTON®
)
" FROM ¢ BOSTON | |

Aéi::;;HB NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE.
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"-‘-.\HF i.s..uwu.rm[f j
PN -

AFE_#A@,&;SVM

£ fﬁ::@m
= ]
Ef“
€_" patalt |

<1 sunmaBY ¢

"ﬁ = ] WAS CONTACTED VIA TELEPHONE[ _ ,
| ro feauest | ¢
sl APPOINTMENT FOR AN INTERVIEY WITH| Jow THIs DATE.
1 SAID HE WOULD SUBMIT TO AN INTERVIEY ON b7D
B HOWEVER , HE WISHED TO o

i
'_A")VISE THAT HE KNEW NOTHING OF THE ACTUAL PASSAGE OF P}APERS

/“-/ ‘,("S‘

T? NEIL HEEHAN OR THE NEW YORK TIMES AND NEVER DESIRED T0

,P'?SSESC' THAT KNOWLEDPGE . HE LEARNED INADVERTANTLY t'"F{OWT

THAT THE NEY YOR&ZIIMES AND SHEEHAN HA

— 15 /’i

e

S tor—




T

|
|
ﬁ
i
{

RN I e ey

|
D%GE TWO

L‘x | | ' . f
!

N
-THE PENTAGON PAPERS . HE WOULD REFUSE TO REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF

I T A i Tt i T »-.;.:'T-::.,,l LS Yo ]

'EHAT PERSON BASED UPON HIS OuN PROFESSIONAL Al ETHICS.,

1

N

e T YT W‘L’W
b6
b7C
b7D
i {
Jhl | |[§ILL BE INTERVIEWED ON] |
.’| E{ T
im? THE RESULTS IMMEDIATELY FURNISHED TO TH E BUREAU.Q
8
e | ON INSTANT DATE,
|, ”h
i f
| | wAS CONTACTED IN b6
RAY - i b7C
RE| GARDS TO b7E

END PAGE TWO |
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; b7E
PAGE SIX éégg- i
BOSTON CURRENTLY REVIEWING RECORDS OF ST .LOUIS ]
D PRI Y- Sem—m—em=as

_POST DISPATCH. (SLPD), WASHINGTON BUREAU HEADED BY RICHARD DUDMAN,

TOLL CALL RECORDS REFLECT THAT ON JUNE TWENTYTHREE ’ L£ST

A COLLECT PERSON TO PERSON DAY TIME CALL WAS MADE TO THE SLPD
: : : i
WASHINGTON BUREAU FRONM

MASS ., WHICH HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED

beé

THROUGH BOSTON INUECTICQTIOM AS THE RESIDENCE PHONE OF) b7C

S

e a——

WAS INTERUIEWED BY BOSTON JUNE TUENTY LAST AT ;WHICH

i
|
'f
A
{
YTLIME HE DECLINED KNOWLEDGE OF ELLSBERG 'S WHEREABOUTS A%D
ASSOCIATES AS WELL AS ANY INFORMATION REGARDING RECENTUY

| |
PUBLISHED CLASSIFIED DEFENSE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS.

i
BOSTON IS REVIEWING INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AT THQ
TREADWAY MOTOR INN AND CONTINENTAL HOTEL, CAMBRIDGE, i

MASS., REGARDING GUESTS WHO WERE REGISTERED AT THE SAME

TIME AS WERE NEIL ﬁ;%EFHAN TO DETERMINE IF ANY

SIGNIFICANT INTERVIEWS CAN BE CONDUCTED CONCERNING

bé

BC

1
!
!
|
_ l
INDIVIDUALS INVLOVED IN THIS CASE. WITH RESPECT TO THE !
[
|

MARKED INCREASE OF KILOWATT HOURS USED AT ﬁPARTMENT

' DURING

THE PERIOD MAY SEVENTEEN, SEVENTYONE, TO JUNE SFXTEEEN 1SEUENTYONE,

WHICH APARTMENT WaAS LEASED TO THE

FOLLOWING IS TO NOTED: A PRELIMINARY REVIEW
END PAGE SIX
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C ey FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

R . - COMMUNICATIONS secnow;/ v
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KR 805 BS CODE EEEEWPQ

Pl URGENT S<1-71 WFY

Mx. Ponder_’a___‘l.
DIRECTOR @TTH: DOMINTEL) e
Mr. Walters____""
. L0S ANGELES Mr, Sdyars__ %}
‘/ . Tele. Room™
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WASHINGTON FIELD
FR0M BOSTOW |:| {13 PAGES) —-=w- ALL VIA WASHINGTON-=---
™ a5 [
M H@%E@ MATICH Eﬁ?m ANE
o oy f %mﬂ
Er Eﬁﬁ% W @J‘a&

Se (O
)N LEK -/NATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE . EME
=T SUMMARY s

) g | ¥ e?

o~ PHOTOSTATS OF BaWdK COPIES OF "MQSTLR CHARGE ™ CHARGE

7l

xf‘ff
ACCOURT OBTAINED FROM CAMBRIDGE TRUST COMPANY THIS DATE SHOW

A CHARGE PURCHASE BY DP-NIE'.L ELLSBERG ON MARCH TWENTYTMO ’ h,ﬁ\ST éﬁ(bﬁ’
OF A MOWOLTA CAMERA IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE HUNDRED QND FOF\’TYTUD

DOLLARS PLUS FOUR DOLLARS AND TWENTYSIX CENTS TAX ¢ FRTM FERRANTI
DEGE CAMERA STORE AT ONE-‘il'hO FIVE TwWO MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE,

CAMBRIDGE, e . 955

A REVIEW OF THE S5ALES, !PEE;?SES, RENTAL AND SERVIC RECORDS

oF THE NINE LARGEST PHOTO AND ELECTROS\TATIC COPYING DEALERS V;/“
END PAGE ONE F T e
e B BP9 1971 o
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PAGE SEVER

b7D

WAS INTERVIEWED THIS DATE AT

Y

AND HE ADVISED A5 FOLLOWS:

HE AND DANIEL ELLSBERG ARE WELL ACQUAINTED, HAVE BEEN

STUDENTS TOGETHER AT HARVARD, CONSIDERED

HIMSELF b7D

RECALLED THAT ™ THE NEW YORK TIMES™ PUBLISHED

THE “PENTAGON PAPERS™ ON JUNE THIRTEEN SEVENTYONE . APPROXIMATELY

THREE YEEKS PRIOR TO THIS, WHILE ATTENDING A DINNER PARTY FOR

s —‘\-—\
FOURTEEN PERSONS AN NEW YORK CITY, A REPORTER FOR "THE KEW YORK

CTIMES " XNOYING o
QUERI ED AS TO

END PAGE SEVEN



PAGE EIGHT

SHEEHANS 'S PROJECT AFFECTING WHEN ASKED WHAT

HE MEANT , A REPORTER REPLIED "YOU KNOW, THE FACT HE HaS THE STUDY

OF THE WAR."

REALIZED THE REPORTER MEANT THE "PENTAGON s
PAPERS " AND WAS SHOCKED AND DISAPPOINTED THAT SHEEHAN HAD POSSESSION
OF THESE PAPERS AND HAD NOT TOLD BECAUSE SHEEHAN WAS
81 ARE OF
THIS YAS THE FIRST INFORMATION| | 54D THAT THE
"PENTAGON PAPERS™ WERE IN POSSESSION OF SHEEHAN OR "THE NEW YORK
TIMES™. THE REPGRTER AT THE DINNER PARTY, KNOWING OF THE o
SHEEHAN HAD ASSUMED THAT
SHEEHAN HAD ALREADY TOLD OF THE "PENTAGON PAPERS .”
BECAUSE OF HIS PROFESSIONAL ETHICS, DECLINED e
TO IDENTIFY THE REPORTER OTHER THAN TO SAY HE IS NOT IN A POLICY . it

MAKING POSITION. NEITHER WOULD| |REVEAL THE NAME OF THﬁé&@B{
DINNER PARTY HOST NOR IDENTIFY THE OTHER GUESTS.
END PAG E EIGHT



PAGE NINE

WENT ON TO SAY THAT HE DOUBTED ABE

ROSENTHAL , MANAGING EDITOR OF "THE NEW YORK TIMES,”™ WOULD KNOW

SHEEHAN 'S SOURCE OF THE T"PENTAGON PAPERS™ NOR wWOULD HE DESIRE b7D

TO KNOw. PICKED ROSENTHAL 'S NAME TO POINT OUT THAT

NO ONE THAT HE KNEW CF EMPLOYED BY 'THE NEW YORK TIMES" WOULD

HAVE KNOWN SHEEHAN 'S SOURCE OF THE "PENTAGON PAPERS."

WENT ON TC SAY THAT ELLSBERG IS A MORALIST,

A DEDICATED PERSCN AND A VERY BRILLIANT MAN . HE SAID THAT
ELLSBERG HAS AN ENORMOUS EGO AND HAVING BEEN AN EXPERT IN THE
INDO -CHINA VIETWAM WAR AND HOT HAVING BEEN RECOGNIZED AS SUCH, HE

LIKELY BECAME FRUSTRATED AND THEN DESIRED TO BECOME A WITNESS AS

DID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS IN THE ALGER HISS CASE. be
h N

b7C
COMMENTED - b7

INFLUENCED DANIEL ELLSBERG INTO

CHANGING FROM A HAWK TO A DOVE, A%

e

END PAGE NINE



PAGE THIRTEEN

AIRTEL AND PHOTOGRAPH OF ELLSBEPRG EgPLONS TO

A
PHILADELPHI®¥ FOR INTERVIEW OF

BOSTON CURRENTLY ATTEMPTING TO LgizélFY DCCUPANTS OF
¥
L

ADJACENT ROOMS TO NEIE%%HEEHQN (5AMUA HNSON)Y AT, Y po (55
TREADYAY MOTOR HOUSE ON THREE OCCASIONS IN MARCK AND APRIL, | flgm#:,
LAST , AND TO AT CONTINENTAL /

-~

HOTEL IMN MARCH LAST .

END

EGR FBI WASH DC

R RELAY

e 0 _ZDKWWMW

b6
b7C



Best Available Copy

. 1
.
i
' ! H ;
i P
H 4 _
! |
m b
; 1 :
: : [
i ! !
| ﬁ ]
! _ :

' 7

: ¥

vy

bt

P

Iy

O

fi

fo;.—’ﬁ-‘*dt"‘/

Sapn:

L.

]

WS

-
:1 :«J

T
£

ol

e

o

2
i

-
i

3.

Ths mu
e
& ek
o p
1w ey
b .

pAEI T o3

i

i
i
I
!
1
i

Il
1

5QSEP13 18]




S

. Best Available Copy ' .
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, Best Available Copy .
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CECLASSIZTCATION AUTHORITY

TRI

o

s 2

TR o lo

¢
4

&

Ak AFC 2SO 0 Yoy

AUTRIATIC DECLASSITICATION ZUICE . .
CLTE 05-18-:z023

~UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ff: - D,ARTMENf/ép JUST“;CE
Memorandum UL AL -

1 Study" by IPS,
{to determine the sources of these deposits and if possible-

DERIVEL FRCEA:

bé
b7C

TO : Director DATE Angustsl
Federal Bureau of Investigation (?
: femV ‘@
FROM Robert C. Mardian
Assistant Attorney General i Bffcm¢mm_,
Internal Security Divisjion : Bﬁj%ﬁﬁi
SUBJECT: UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE OF CLASSIFIED INFORMATION; | v oue
THE "NEW YORK TIMES" SERIES REGARDING UNITED ' Mz, Porder.
STATES — VIETNAM RELATIONS, 1945-1967 ' 1{‘;:- E‘;‘:f;:d“-—_
| Mr. Waltees____
INSTITUTE FOR PQLICY STUDIES Mr. Sovars._.....
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ MISCELLANEOUS Mise Hotma— 1
Miss Gandy__§
p
Reference is made to the report of SA ] bé
at Washington dated 6/29/71, captioned "Institute for Policy b7C
Studies." ' ' !
At page 21 of the referenced report there appears a My
disclosure of deposits made to a checking account of the 3
Institute for Policy Studies (IPS). During the month of N
September 1970, deposits to this account were made in the 1 {'
amount of $249,403.58. During the month of October 1970, 1 v
deposits were made totaling $142,849.44. During the month : 0
of November 1970, deposits were made totaling $156,969.89. { %
During the month of January 1971, deposits were made in the } ;:'\
amount of $154,608.89. These total deposits are far in o
excess of monthly deposits for any months prior to org;;;ert_ﬂn! -
the specific months cited. It is noted that Richard { Ullman/ {
in an integxview with Bureau Agents stateqjhe was advised by B
| __jthat IPS had copies KZm
of the “McNampra Papers". in October of 1970. The c01nc1aenc~u F Y
of the deposit of one guarter million dollars during September i

1970, together with the alleged acquisition of the “McNamara

should be resolved. The Bureau is requestéd

review microfilm copies of checks making up the deposits to
"obtain the names of drawers and endorsers.

J %ﬂ%’% 8E6,69

:"’-‘T—m““‘w-—-_.

//"‘ SEP 10 1975 ¢

&

e




- conrloevT @
2

With reference to report.of SA James B. Colby at
Springfield dated August 3, 1971 and report of SA Gerérd'A.
Perkins at Albany dated 8/20/71, captioned "Daniel Ellsberg”,
guests at the Hotel Continental who occupied rooms near or
(adjacent to Room 126 during the pertinent period should be
interviewed and photographs of Neil| | Sheehan as well b6
as Daniel Ellsberg should be exhibited to them in an effort to b7c
determine if any of these Hotel Continental guests can:identify
either of the Sheehans at the hotel during March 21-23, 1971,
whether the guests saw any unusual traffic to or from 300m 126,
whether any guests saw folders possibly containing documents
being carried by either of the Sheehans to or from the’ hotel
whether the guests can identify any persons such as Danlel
Ellsberg as being in contact with any guests or visitors to
Room 126. It is noted that to date investigation relative
to guests .at the Hotel Continental has been limited to
background inguiries.

DENHAL



CECLASSIFICATION AUTHDRITY DERIVELD FROM:

TBI AUTRIATIC UECLASSITICATION SUICE - _ B _- . L . ’ o T .
CATE Q5-12-2023 By ) A e ST e ) i _.{ : e k6 .
. ) - — - . '\ ‘ -'- _ - . .’ A '.I . .
M i & T T 1'-mr. W, €. Sullivan
£ - - _.;.1:1;- Mr. J. P. Mohr : :
M Ass15tant atterney General T September 8, 19?1
. /5 3/‘?( 1 = .. T, E. BlShOp [ mE_
.- ..Ia;;Mr._D;,J. Dalbey . '
1 - “R. L. elford -
T ERPIOL 1 - ¥Mr., W, R. Wannall
_INSTITUTE FOR POLICY STUDIES =~ - ~ Hr. J. _R_ | ,.5g°“°_3
INTERNAL SECURITY - M,I__SC;ELLANEOES‘__. R L

Reference ig made to yow letter dated Augdst'Sl,
1971, capticned "Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified
Information-' The 'New York Times' Series Regarding . -
United States - Vietnam Relations, 1945-1867" and "Instltute

e

for Policy Studies, ¥nternal Security -, Miscellaneous." - %

_ i EETR ™

~ In connection with owr continuing investigation of o N

ey the Institute for Policy Studies. (IPS), | }:\

I . § . I.U‘

v 5 E | was contacted .on | [ for _—
g ®© b7C §

T 0 - [adavised | frgluctant P70 \.
Lol m to furnish such information| L

1 ‘3
¥ - i

SR “Tadvised that in order to ‘obtain such: - pe o i
information,1a subpoena should be directed tol S S

y e
- In view of the foregoing; you may des1re to have a : 23
subpoena issued for the_ purpose of’ obtainlng the information o
o o requeeted in the referenced letter W -f:.v.g“”{i
Fglftt::-'_—--_.__:' _ _ ' Pt e T N W
Sullivan — SR Vith regard to. the 1nforma ion; requeeted on ! -$§ '
mwwn““___Page 2 of the referenced letter, appropriate invgetxgatlon A9
freann. C>- — has been initiated and you will be agwifed) ¢ f thé: res lté : 2y
Casper —me . UPON receipt.,. RN ()] : TXT. BY - [ QR
R — - "“""»}\\ﬂf REASON-TOTH T1- r L1
R v @ VA . & TVIEN . bTE
Resen 7] = _100-447935 (Instxzpte o'r.Poli_cy‘AStudieBJ M’ /‘
i — 1By Tl / a;:;}gﬁ |
. g‘:ﬁurs JRW mlb?ﬂ _\. Ak ".;'i: i !

SN C O , ~
;‘;L P ﬁ¢3ﬁgyg:,]f;LE_T.,mf d;;x" SEE NOTE PAGE 'rwo % ‘



Assistant Attorney General -.
., Internal Security Division .

"Ellsberg; information was developed indicating that the

Institute for Policy Studies (IPS), Washington, D, C., mafz
have had a. copy of the "McNamara Study" as of 10/70 N

- Department, in its referenceéd letter, pointed out| _ | 0
o [set _forth
-information | B ‘
_ b7D
. bTE
. Irequested Bureau to
:determine| |}8< Ul ‘ |

. The Department 5 request was discussed With thé. '

" New Left Section which handles the investigation involving
IPS and New Left. pointed out that the information requested
by the Department would only be made available by the” bank ‘

~through the . issuance of a subpoena,- Accordingly, the
;Department is being so advised B - ;

Ly _',c/:-__:.,_g_/;fe}%'- |

| N S
“Theé Department also requested that gupfts offthe ~ = 7
Continental Hotel]

- ;‘.ar' ; -
‘I [be interviewed . . . b6
" and exhibited photographs of |

__ | pc
'n.al Neil as well as Ellsberg in an effort to develop-any L
"d_signif cant information concerning their activities duxing '

‘this period., Prior investigation has revealed that it was
" during this period that lengaged. in. extensive
' duplicating of documents - in the' Cambridge and -Boston area

. wWhich documents are believed to have been baalﬂ for articles".“
- by "The New York Times.tﬁ%( Ul
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LOS ANGELES | | b7E | Mins Gandr—o
NEW YORK -~ e

o e

UASHINGTON FIELD

<

> FROM BOSTOR (13 PAGES) =--=- ALL VIA WASKINGTON -----

o

- ﬂ% INFOMEIATION CONTAINED

9% HiL IS BICLASEIFIED

Q2 @wmonaun £S INTELLIGENCE. r nil /M
L ; na:f_mmsv_gem@

-3  SUMMARY : ‘

T3 A SOURCE KO IS IN A POSITION TO FURNISH RELIABLE
INFORMATION IN THIS INVESTIGATION ADVISED ON SEPTEWBER IWO, G\ f
LAST , AS FOLLOUS : |

4
SOURCE HAS NO PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE AS TO HOW '"TKE ,
CHRISTIAY SCIENCE MONITOR™

(CSH) CAME 'INIO POSSESSION OF b7E

THE PENTAGON PAPERS WHICH WERE PUBLISH D :I¥ THE CSM IN
"OER93
JUNE LAST. IT WAS SOURCE'S YNDERS THAT

. END PAGE OYE . N\
“ ﬁﬁ ﬁ 2 1 ?071 :Adrrh data de‘eted
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PAGE EIGHT

TIME CARD FOR MARCH TWENTY, LAST, INDICATED SKE b7Cc

WORKED 'FROM

r

o LEXINGTON CAB CO.,
REINTERVIEWED THIS DATE AHND SHOWN INSIDE OF -VACATED ch

AP AR TMENT
| | STATED HE RECALLS “THAT Of THE

EARLY MORNING HOURS OF MARCH TWENTYTWO, LAS{?‘DROPPING

FEMALE FAREZ, OTHERWISE IDENTIFIED AS AT \ M2

: s . b6
HOTEL CONTINENTAL, ZAMBRIDGE., THEN TAKING MALE, OTHERYIS b7C .
IDENTIFIED AS NEILYSHEEHAN, TO j

WHERE MALE FARE ENTERED LATTER RESIDENCE CARRYING SMALL
ATTACHE 'TYPE 'CASE. AFTER APPROXIMATELY TEN MINUTES, -
MALE EMERGED WITH ATTACHE CASE AND [ | UPON INSTRUCTIONS.,
~ TOOK HIM TO AN ADDRESS BELIEVED TO BE
) | WHICH IS APPROXIMATELY. FIFTY YARDS bs
AMAY. [ JHELPED MALE .CARRY T¥O OR THREE PIECES OF
LUGGAGE 'UP TWO OR THREE FLIGHTS OF STAIRS AT LATTER ADDRESS,
‘CARRY-ING 'ONE LARGE MEAVY PEICE..

'END PAGE EIGHT




‘PAGE NINE

WRILE AT APARTMENT OF

LARGE ‘PAPER CUTTER ON FLOOR AND AFTER INTERVLIEW OF

AGENTS NOTICED .

CF PENTAGON PAPERS MATERIAL 'IN APARTMENT

. 'POSSESSION OF

ASCERTAINED PAPER CUTTER 1S PRESUMED TO BE THE PAPER CUTTER ,
UTILIZED BY AND OR ELLSBERGS I¥ THE REPRODUCTION 1}

DURING

THE PERIOD MARCH TWENTY - TWENTYIHREE, LAST . ALSO LEFT
TI-EEHIHD BAD BEEN THREE CHAIRS WHICH ARE PRESENTLY 1IN

[ ]statep LEASE 'OF APARTMENT EXPIRED
LAST , AND SHE CONSIDERS ‘ABOVE PROPERTY
TO BE ‘ABANDONED AND GAVE PERMISSION FOR AGENTS TO TAKE

PAPER CUTTER ‘AS -POSSIBLE EVIDENCE ; RECEIPT FOR PAPER

CUTTER .GIVEN TO

'END PAGE NINE

bé
b7C

bé

b7C |




!9 HF CODE

‘7:54 PIII 'IHHEDI ATE: ’S”N';ALH FEDERAL! CUREAY CF 1.\-\':51",’...0.‘{ ’

.10 DI RECTUR COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

AT‘!’ENTIO! 3. DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE: DI&IE;;AP 7 6(3"{

Boston [ ] TELETYRE
. ,.LOS ANGELES
@&nsw, YORK | |
" RICHMOND 4 12
" FROM WASHINGTON FIELD. | | ap Lo

, RATIONALITIES' INTELLIGENCE' = SUMMARY @ ?

,z" ‘RE‘BUAIRTEL. NINE "SEVEN-LASY. ENCLOSING):DEPARTMENT

[ LETTER'E16HT TWENTYTHREE LAST REQUESTING THAT. -COMPLETE CREDIT
CARD INFORMATION -BE' OBTAIRED ‘FOR' NEIL SHEEHAN-FOR

" THE ‘PERIOD . JULY: SEVENTY' TO PRESENT ‘IN-ORDER TO ESTABLISH.
‘THEIR WHEREABOUTYS.

PREVIOUS CHECKS -OF THE CREDIT ‘BUREAU', WDC , ARD OTHER
‘ 'INVESTIGATION RE HAS NOT INDICATED PARTICIPATION

| r. rotson

Mr. Mohfeme— §.
M, P"‘mp,ﬁ :
‘£ Mr.Brennan 8

) Mr‘ ‘Rﬂm—-—_ .

=13
0N
L7E -

Mr. Felt e |
‘Mz, Sallivan—.—1{ .

Mz, Callahan
Mr, Casper
/Mr (SN0 T T
My, B2 3 F e }
Mr. Gale -
Mre P ~deteei

..7.4

Uy, Tavel :
Me, Walterso——
Ve, & vardeee |
T BodD e
Wizy Boloes o
1 Aisy Cacldfm—

" BY' EITHER ‘IN‘A NATIONAL CREDIT cnnmssnucs® CONTACTS THIS

. 'DATE:AT WDC AREA OFFICES OF THE mnznsrg&,/mcﬁé ESART%J

. 'BUANCHE"AND- AMERICAN ‘EXPRESS' DISCLOSED THAT IDENTITIES &no T
* " RECORDS OF INDIVIDUAL 'CARD HOLDERS ARE. MAINTAINED AT mg\ P15 199
“.-.-
FOLLOWING'LOCATIONS 3. T

‘DINERS CLUB,. TEN COLUMBUS CIRCLE, NE¥ YORK CITY$
"CARTE: BI.:AHCIHE',"THREE FOUR: SIX“ZERO WILSHIRE BOULEVARD,.LOS

} YORK CITY..
L END PSS ORED
\ F’:-‘

‘ANGELES’, :AND. AMERICAN  EXPRESS, Emh‘sﬁﬂ 1'.iz i ﬁjﬁgﬂmtu NEW!
| VTR 6 Gt 26D
DATE._aban ES W}M




wol | ‘

' PAGE"TWO:

%wnc&nazatsnnxantnrcnnnaorr:cz~on1SESﬂrHATfBAHKAHERIcARb:
. "DOES-NOT. HAVE_A' CENTRAL, nspos:ronv FOR. cnanees AAND BILLING:
'WHICH WOUL D':MAKE' 1T IMPRACTICAL ro DETERM]INE -WHETHER: SHEEHAN.'S.

*PARTICIPATE . WITHOUT 'KNOVWLEDGE OF THE MEMBER'BANK WITH WHICH

" 'THEY:.WOULD-DEAL -AND:WHICH. HANDLED- THEIR.BILLING -

‘NEW:YORK: OFF.ICE" CONTACT :DINERS CLUB; AND 'AMERICAN .EXPRESS

- 'ANDLOS’ANGELES OFFICE CONTACT CARTE :BLANCHE .TO 'DETERMINE
-ruﬂtru:nruzru 'SHEEHAN PARTICIPATE 'AND', ‘IF SO, 'OBTAIN

'"RECORDOF: I PURCHASES 'OR. OTHER -ACTIVITY ‘SINCE.. JULXEVENTY;

<17 18<HOTED- '!'HA'I' 'CORNELIUS MGHEEHAI "AKA NEIL/SHEEHA N WAS ':BORN.

0N TER TWENTYSEVER: THIRTYSIX AT -HOLYOKE, MASSACHUSETTS ,.

b7E .

b6
b7C

'RE”BUTEL ‘NINE EIGHT LAST , .REQUESTING*CHECK OF "SPECIAL

© ‘INDICESRE' IDENTIFIABLE, REFERENCES HAVE:
‘BEEN:LOCATED. AND" ¥FO-WILL. SUBMIT APPROPRIATE 'DATA. INACCORDANCE’
'WITH:BUREAU" INSTRUCTION -ON-NINE THIRTEEN .NEXT’,
_SEND' PAGE"TWO-

-

equiPOSSESSEShggglﬁt SECURITY" NUMBER:ZERO- TWO' SEVEN:DASH-
" 'TWO0SIX!DASH-ZERO: ZERO FIVE 'EIGHT.. £ s
.HAS-"QORH_]{L b7C
HAVE RESIDED AT
WC: SINCE I

b7D ,
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por_8/26/71

wvas interviewed and he
stated as follows: . g .

e resides at | b6
wiicre his telephone number is | | e moved ol p bTC
nprrOHLNately two years ago from| b7D

He is presently emploved at|

b/ N '

fils wife is |and they have

[:::::]t:nllar . [ GERALL GOLD, Sé-
‘nior Baiter. New York Times Hewspaper, New York City, Hew
York., DANTEL ELLSBERCG 1s not kncwn to him or to his wife

and they had no awarensess of DLLSBERG until afiter the Pen- bé
tagon Papers story. b7C

b7D

'"ev have been in telephonic contact with GOLD

and bad asked what part he, GOLD, has taken in thls nat-
ter of the Pentagon Papers, Prior to release ¢f the shory,
GOLD made no menticn of his assigninent or connection with
ELLSBERG.,

Efter release of tnn story, GOLD said that he had
auaLOHEJ to get L0qotn9r with New York Times rewvortey
SHEEHAN, who had some documents. CGOLD said his purpose
vorlLy their authentic 1+y to see whether they couid

be printed, and how much of thom could ke printed. GOLD bé

paver Gid sav who had recsived the Papers ilOﬂ—BLL:u:rGh b7C
Actaallyl] | had ssked | ]ion more infor- b7D
nation about the Papers and had been answered cnly, " 1o

commant.” Tt was thus just an assumption on| |

‘part that it had been ELLSBERE whn had furnished the Papers

TO scme one. L .
It iz not innown for hew leoug GOLD had been working
on the Papers, but it is guessed that it may have heen for

. : - _ ' bé
Oa B/2G6/71 ”TarELr ;ton Township,. Mich, Fmﬂl | e __DBTC

i b7E
shs | | and -
by CAMES R, MC CANCE/JRHE:mE Dot diciming 8728/ o .

:.'\ .
this dotument corlaing soiiber reremmuondnticons nor cenclosions of tho FBL N is the property &f the FE! gng 1 leoned te vour oginoy:

& ard iz conlonts ure nof fo bz diziriboted aclsfde your roency.



]

b7E

On August 24, 1971, | |
wag interviewed by Soeecial Agentg of the FRI, e stated
s Tfollows: \ _ / ' )
e residas “%| | b6
| where his telephone pumbher 1S iie b7¢
moved tol Ia;pﬁoy:maxe_y two vears ago from b7D.
| $le/ is pressntlv smoloyed at
1 I .
His wife is | 2ué they
rave chiidrsn, [GemALD
GOLD, Uenilor Editor, New Yovr[l Tiwes nswspajex, Hew York
City, Hew York, .UAMI“L EiLSBEH: oL Enown ﬁo'hi“ ol bé
hiz wife and they bad no awareness of BLLEDIAC until after b7C
the Peniagon Papers QLory b7D
Thay have bzen inf telermonic contact with GOLT
[ |aad asked what part he, GOLL, has taken
in thiz wmatter of ithe Peuntdlyon Pavers. PErior to releas
of the sto: GC‘M;, r?dc Lo uh,m o 0of his assigument or
< tic

20 the
().“‘h 1
c.Llu. OI..J"I(:J.

o York

WOrHing
n for

1., {Jg:’l aJ.«
ths
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Information copies are
e officas in view of their putual
_nteres in this matier.
™ BOITON

reing furnished to

investigesive:

Will interview|

|it beirg noted Lhai

aiL tne time of the

ACCONPLISHHEHT; CLAIMED

{—] NONE

RoCOYZHIES

FINES SAVINGS [

ACQUI T-f CASE HAS BEEN:
TALS

| I .
: 1 i
| ! f
i i J

PEMOIMNG
FPENUOING PRCOSESU TiOM
OVER S'A MONTHS

OVER ONE YEAR [ 1rEs [ inn

THves [ o

SPECHAL AGENT
IN CHARGE
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0ld and New Left

G

Will ccontinue to maintzin contact with
P sourcees Tor iundicaition of fies

with -ELLSBERG.

will upcﬁ~receipt3 review $500 VWestern
Unicn draft issued to NEIL SHEE HAN}whiCh nas been

sutpoenaed by Deparimental Attorney YINCENT,for

pertinent information.

Will conduct additional investigation
concerning| |#s per Bureau airtel
dated September 9, 1971,

Will interview| lof "The
Bosten Globe' with respect tol
Wauhlnguon Bureau, "Globe'| |
_ Will interview | |
and | of the "Christian Science
Monitor. . :
Will conguct additional investidation

with respect to] | |

Will intevview| | and

ctenographlc perso who -
were recipients cf payments out of

| Hew York checking account.

Dpighs g SUEERT LD

. Will continue analy:sis of| |
bank acccunts at the Harvard Trust Company and
Cambridge Trust Company, both in Cambrldg

and cuomLt to Iaboratory Ior
gter Cnarge sale draft usad

"
examination 2
in. -conjunctien wit m
at A. Canajv. Limited;_cambr;dge,~Massachusetts on

o COVER PAGE

I *ehase made by DANIEL ELLSBERG

b7E

| =1
k7C
k7D

bé
piC

| =13
R7C



FD-204 {Rev, 3-3-58) v o "

UNTTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LJSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF 'NVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Boston

Report ot ARTHUR V. SULLIVAN, JR.. Ofice:: BOston, Massachusebis
Dose: 9/16/71 : _ o :

o bé
Fiold Office File £ ' : " ¢ Burenu File £ [::::::::]f _ b7C

Twle:  DAKIEL ELLSBERG o I

Characier: SSPIONAGE - X s . : _ RN . -

Tnvestigation at retail establishment has -1odzted
records reflecting purchases by DANTEL | I e
ELLSBERG in_ the general Boston'area during March | Egc

and April, 1971, including March 20, 1971 purchases
hv ang March 22, N7 m,,.nb-..»-_.m Toes T A RTTYIT
G

Synopﬁs:

A TR LA L SR ) Pl .

el

1
Federal Burzau qf'iﬁbi&&lga'ﬁon Luaovoratcry advised
signature on charge sii I March 22, 1°Tlfourchase. .
at Cambridge, Massachusetts OFEpared by DANIEL ELLSBERG.
Results of investigation concerning payees, Massa-
chusetbls area, of checks issued from acccocunts of

| Chase Manhattan Bank, New York,

and charges against American Express Como&pv oredlf

card of DANTIEL ELLSBERG set forth., | | ‘
[interviewed bé

Dut declined Lo provide ldentity or "the New York bic

Times" reporter who approximately three weeks prior b7D

to the publicatlon of the Pentagon Papers in '"The -

New York Times” had indicated to] | that ,

'NEIL SHEEHAN of "Thé New York Times" was in posses-

'sion of the Pentagon Papers. Results of investigation

This -document contains neither racommendations ror conclustions of the F"-'h. it i the property of ’he F‘D. drd is loaned to
vour ggancy; it and !t» contents’ oie ot bty be disiributed cutalde your agancy. ) '

U, 5. COVERNMENT PRINTING CFFICE « 226% O - 351-975
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9/13/71

1 . _Date of lranscription

| | furnished the
following informations:

b7C

_ It is noted that]| _ "
doez not | lend required assistance frow

I stated that she was contacted telephenicaily
by in June, 1971, who engaged her services '
as | She said she did not know|
| |prior tc this call and was probably referred to her
he another of her cliepnts i.e. |

| |further stated that she cannot remenber

exactly the aate she began working at| | for
| but thought it was a week beifore| |

ahe did recall it was a Saturday and that there were many b6
photographers and newsmen .about in and out front of the b7C
'| |In addition, she said, there wzre 5 white

male hippie Lypes with cameras and tape recorders whom she
overheard | qpasry "How many hovss 4132 you ecekTY

&nu theh paid wach by <check or cash. She said that there vere
also 2 secretaries answering the ELLSBERG telephones and

I bb
b7C

- helping DANIEL ELLSBERG sort a large amount of papers

[ [then stated that chief among her duties at
: | was |
- [She_said that] [vere in the
“apartmant on’ |
| [ She
'sald she was sSurprised that Nr. LLLOBRERG did not speld wore
fime at an office type job and that he spent so mach time over
hiz ‘typewriter at his office desk in his apartment. She said
that on a few occasions_his office was cluttered with paper
‘work but that she was |not to - touch
it unless | [first examined It, She could

ST

b6
b7C

el GP¢dlsf1WguiSh the existence of. any classified documents in oimosild

the ELLSBERG apartment and could only single cut newspapers
and newspaper clippings depicting Vietnam atrocity sublects

ol

- inierviowed on__9/10/71 al _ | sies_ BS| o

A — i —
. w11/ - . b7
Sk / CEE/am . 9/13/71" ¢

by . Date dictated

R R I

This documedl :Onrmns nenher recommendations nor craclusiorm afithe:FBIL It is thé properir of the FBI and js loaned to your pgengy =¥ & wih
E ‘nd ilsconlenis ore nol fo. be distributed oulsidic uur aiiinoy, - ) T mEw o y :



whioh BLLS B nG left strows about biz. office,

|£uth~r statad that she had the impressziocn
)

tbaﬁl lconzidered har nﬁﬁObﬂ;&th&tﬁd-Wiﬁh respect
to adjustment tol |ang spoke fresly’”
in her presence. HOWEVEL, She goid chac ho mention was ever
made in ‘her presence v | |of anything relating to the
purioined MC FAMARA study of the vietnam wars,
| Jwas shown photos of NEIL| | sHEERAN,

Wi suc;cauld not xﬁextify and stated that ne other persons,
with hs #i‘ﬁptaon of TLLSBERS's two secretaries who werae
helping. him put . his paﬁeru in ovder before his departuce for
Cal 'r‘-'f;rm-i in Bagnst were in the apartment during| |

N | stated that she did not fce clos s@d cartons
aparroent, the contents of which she wag unaparEg'and
@ papers sche saw. strewn aboult were, she thought, Xeroued
uhe saw no portable xeroxing equipment at any’ '

Finally. she sta “eﬁvthat| |Lef

wifer in the dav, had told her wnat ske and
ere back from] | and had requehﬁ-d her
Jwhich | [zoread to;

O
A

b7E

b6
b7C

bé
bicC

b6
b7C
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a2

Date ol iranscription

Y
A g
\
. I |was contacted via telephone b7D
| [requesting
an rnoe rv*ew Nlﬁh;hlm:ﬂn“bhl& FEYER
| |said he would submit to sn interview
or | |
He wished to stress that he knew nofhing of the actuat " b7D
passage of pacers to HRIL SHEEHAN or "The Kew York Times
inc never desired to pozsess this knowledge., He learned
nadvertantly fron| |that
”Ino NMew York Times" and GHELHOAN had the Pencagon Papers,
He woulid refuse to reveal the identity of that person
based upon his own profesgsional ethics.
bé
b7C
b7D
76 .
B /51 ' b7D
wen DB LTSI S a
lnlsrvlen f’ N /3~ /?l — u‘l _ - = - I __File ¥ BQ. b.?E
SASWILLIAM H;PGARPENTFR/cmd - - C9/1/71
by [ : - Daote dictates

# ond ils. contentinere noi fo be.disiributed outside your ogancy,

.I”\i;_‘docu?._\_é_!\!__:q‘n‘lg_i_\ns' teithgr recommendotions nor conclusiens of the FEI- 11 1s the propanty of the FBI ond Is loaned 10 vour ayency: oo
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¢
FED*T‘AL BUREAU OF 1NVEST!UI‘TIO

1

. Lolo of Iranseripitod 9/1/71

| telephone|

- clrrently refiaing av|

| telaghonel [born | b7D

g

[
He pas Koown DANIET, HPLSEFRG wcll stnce|

TRIANENI e fOLIOWING information:

He hasg Alsol

York Wimes" reporter,

A I

b7D

Por

e =
of the Vietnawm Wer: by

[ |Ite has Leen a critic
rior to that, he thought]

b7D

[but never knew that ELLSBERG had taken

the Pentagon Papers until he read of that in the newspapers.

t Approximately three weeks prior . to the publication
ol Lhe Ppntuvon Papers by "The New York Times on June 13,
2971, a revorter Tor "Phe New York Times' at a dinner party
in b““ 1ka gald to ["Does KEIL's project affect b7D

]said to the reporter "What do you

Wean? |  The reporter said "You know, the: fact he has the
% _

study of the. war,™

[

|rea1ized the reporter meant the Pentagon

_ Pa;er° and was snocked and disappointed that SHEEHAN had
ST - popsession of

b7D
‘the Pentagon Papsys and had hot told him: gince :

referved to above

dhra o cdnlerviewed on__'_‘wnmmﬁ_h___({ I_'_Fiie #_Boston-

by SA WILLIAM K,

Tty docuragnt conreing apliner recammendotiac; nor canclusions of-the FBI,

ﬂ._lRP}]EEB / ne 3 : Dote diclc.led Q/1 /72 - -

It Iz the properl'_.r of the FBl and i3 ioone o yaur agEfoy; o

it- end ils conlents are Rot du G Jistnbuited oukside your agency, o T A N



: b7E
BS
That wag the first information]| | had
that the Pentagon Papers were in posgession of SHEEHAN
or "The Few York Timesz." Because| land SHERHAN b7D
were | | the reporter, in]
[assumed SHOCLhAN would already have told | |

af the boven

lined to furvish the name of "The

New ;York Times" repo: referred to zbove or other namesg

of the people at the d aner pvarty oy the host for the dinner “wweues
party. He said | | _b7D
[ | There were approximately fourteen people piresent e
2¢ tne Jlpper, His professional ethics were the reason

given by| |for declining te fizrnish the above

Names , P

,JH("‘

The reporter for "The New York Times" is not in
a policy-making position: and if he were Identified .and
incerviewed, | |[is. certain the reporter couid furnish
no pértinent.informafion as Lo who pagsed the Pentagon b7D
Papers to SHEEHAN or "The New York Times.”

[ |saig HFEHAN wrote -a very critical
reviey in "The New York Times" of a book written by MAKRK
LAXE Pertaining to war crimes. That review was written in s
the fall .of 1970. SEEEHAN, who i3 an expert on the war in -
Mneunam, accused LANE of being a Liar and taklng the word
of Mpsychotic kids" in lieu of ascertaining the facts
Ppergonalily from- the real sources. )

- He sald SHEEHAN wrote an article for "The Wew
York Times" bock sectlon on war crimes in Vietnam, which
was excellent. A summary of the arvicle was "We as a nation
corimitted war crimes in. Vletnam, and T did ot reallze we

were doing it.’ _ s _ ) .

_ When ELLSBERG.read that article; he realized .
SHEEHAKN .and ve, ELILSRERG, were thinking alike and this, S
in Dp;ﬁ;oné led to ELLSDERG getting: the o ....p7D

Pentagou Papers’ t0 SHEEHAN and "The New York Times."
ELLSBERG was obvieusly lecking for a. respectable_outlet3ﬁ“':=¢ﬁrv;;
for the Pentagon Papers and had gone to cthers such as
Senateor RPULBRIGHT thh them prior {to gztting them tc
SHEEEAN and "The New York: Times, "




_ ELLSBERG knew SHEEHAN in Vietham reagonably
well but they were not close friencs, said.

- e said he doubted that ADBE RODENTHAL Managing
Fditor of "The New York Times," would know SHEEHAN's source
of the Pentagon Papers nor would he desire to khow. He
sald he plicked ROSENTHYAL's name to point out that no one
that he knew of employed by "The Hew York Times" would
have known SHEEHAN's source 'of the Penuagon Papersn/

-

I |said EILSBERG is & brilliamt’ nan~ in

_the truest meaning of that word. e is a moralist and a

dedicated person. -Once he changed from a hawk to a dove,
he hecame sn obsegsed man who followed it to the total
position. FLLSBERG has an enormous ego and having: been
an expert ia the field of Indochina and the Vietnam War
without having been rncogn¢zcd as such, he likely became
frustrated and thpn desired to become a witness ags Jid

WHITTANE GER HISS case. I
thought mav _have infTluenced some
af his thinking nrior tol | as | ]

| |knew that she and HILSE disagreed
~about tne Vieunam Yar wpen Lheﬁ first met with

'Lailng the sjde of

e ‘While in a civilian capaclty in Vietnam, ELLSBERG

e POS seésea a rank similar to that of a lieutenant general

in the military. He played herocics a biv but was very
courageous. when FLLSBER(G switched to opposing the
bombing .in Vietnam, approximetely 1966, EILLSBERG's writing.
no-dcubt influenced ML NAMARA's thinking on the bombing
because ELLSBERG wrote profusely on the matter and most

of this was directed to and read by MC JAMARA,
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THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY EXHIBIT (XEROX COPY)
15 MAINTAINED IN THE OFFICE OF THE DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY, PAUL’

VINCENT , WASHINGTON, DoC.

MINNEAPOLIS IS REQUESTED TO OBTAIN FRON

AND FURNISH SaAME TO THE FBI. LABORATORY.
END OF PAGE TwO
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‘Report of SA|
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| at Minneapolis, dated 8/9/71; :

} Minneapolis airtel to Bureau dated: 8/25/71;
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Boston airtel dated 9/2/71.
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By communication dated September 2, 1971, the'
Boston Office of the FBI advised that the U. S. Department
of Justice had dnstructed the FBI to determine ‘the identity
of individuals residing 4in and registering at the Treadway
Motor Inn, Cambridge, Massachusgtts, on certain dates
during which CORNELIUS;MAHONE SHEEHAN stayed at sald
ering at the Treadway'

On September 16, 1971,| IU. S.
Postal Inspector's Office,” Minneapolls, Minnesota, advised
Post Office Box 1660, Twin Citles, Minnesota 55111, is
currently rented by the U. S. Bureau of Mines, East 58th
and Mississippl Streets, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
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September 22, 1871

Date.

-1-

S ~ u. 5. -
Bureau of Mines, Minneapolis, HIEEEEE!ET‘EBTIBEH‘E:Ifollowsz

He stayed at the Treadway Motor Inm, Cambridge,
Massachusetts, on the evening of April 7, 1971. He was in
Cambridge to attead a Bureau of NMines conference. He
advised that he would not recall which room he stayed in and
that the only person he saw while he was at the Treadway was

who 18 also an employee of the Bureau of Minas,

Minneapolis, Minnesota. . :

| |was shown photographs of CORNELIUS (NEIL)

MARONEY SHEEHAN, | |]and DARIEL ELLSBERG. BHe
stated he recognized 8 photograph from having seen
him in the news media, but did mot recall having seen any of
the individuals represented in these photographs while he
was staying at the Treadway. He was uneble to recall any
unusual activity at the Treadway, such as persons carrying
large packages or papers im or out of the motel.

on.___9/17/71 . Minneapolis, Minnesota Filop__ MP
’ w B
8A .
by SA| TIM:dlb bore dioneg | 9/22/71

At

This docwyment containe nalther recomm nor. conclusl of the FBi. It is the propaerty of the FBl and is loaned 1o your agency;
It and i conkents are not o be disiributed ocutsides your agency, '
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 o ! Don.~September-22y--1871-

bé
1 1:_)7C

|U. S. Bureau qf-
Mines, Minneapolis, Minnesota, advised asfollows:

He attended a Bureau of Mines conference in Boston,
Massachusetts, during April, 1971, and spent the night of
April 7, 1971, at the Treadway Motor Inn, Cambridge, Massa- T
chusetts. He did not notice any unusual activity at the . )
Treadway and did not observe anyone carrying large packages
‘or papers in or out of the motel. The only person he could
remember seeing while he was at the Treadway 1si
also a ‘Bureau of Mines employee.

was shown photographs of CORNELIUS (fffff:
MAHONEY SHEEHAN, and DANIEL ELLSBERG. ]
was unable to iden¥tiXy he individualk represented

4n these photographs. He 1urther advised that he did not
‘recall having seen them at the Treadway.

Ore—g 177 71" MimmeapottsTKinnesota— tom Filer—-3
e -
SA '

5K T = Do S g /2373

by

Wond Hs tonten's are not 1o be dhteibuted outiide your agenty.
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b7E
B3
ADMINTSTRATIVE:
Dt
The following analvaed vertains to b6
| | 25 an individual who b7C

might hiavefassisted ELLSBERG in sqge manner in connection
with maliyfg available copies of thd McNamara Studv o the nroga,

| They came tp notice when cab driver
FlLeIgEon Cab Company, uvring interview
stated he believed He daliverad a male cab passepger,
identified by others as NEIL SHELHANM, to

It 'should be noted however, that|
is an elderly individual who may be confused in his
recollections of his transvortation of 2 male. and female
passenger Ivom Victor Publishers Imcurporatdd, Dedford,
Magsachusetts to Cambridge, Massachusetts, This assumption b6
is based on the fact that in his initial interview he did b7c
not mention driving this male fare to two places hur merely
reported he left him at o
which he described aé,a_mpdgfhlsflg_gparﬁmant bul fding L
That description fits the apartment building at
| ]because of its extremely modernistlc désign with
concrete faciug and ceiling to floor windowes, The other
buildings on that street are old wooden structureas.

also volunteered that his fare entered
an apartment where there was |

Interview of various individua 3 o] b6
that apartment had ST b7cC
I

_ IThis would indicate
that | |was actually talkiug about| | spartment ,
expecially when he mentioned the apartment was on
floor | |

-:D-n
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It should also be noted that although[:::::::]
was subpoenaed before the Federal Grand Jury at Boston,
he was not actually called as a witness since his
recoliections differed between his earlier interviews,

In addition| loriginally made a "look

alike' identification of NEIL SHEEHAN as his

fares from photographs? however, in a second interview
he stated the male passenger resembled published photographs
off DANIEL ELLS3ERG subsequent to his arrest om June 23, 1971.

hatctdenthlacatlaa)obv1ously is incorrect since SHMAHAN
was identified by others as the person who eptered
| |cab at Victor Publishers.

Other information developed from interviews
of tagi i reflected trip caras to and from
indicating that that address is
actually the one used by SHEEHAN before or.after
visiting the reproduction companies.

Of particular note also is the fact that even

ig[ took his fare to | he recalled
c?imoing to the second or third floor and definitely
pasged the ground floor apartment wherein | |
reside,

Investization to date has €liminated  residents
ofl__- as likely associates in ‘FTeproduction
of the "Pentagon Papers'' based on their age, backgraund
or length of reSLdence with tThe p0351ble exception of I

During interview| [vere cordial and
stated that although they knew ELLSBERG while all were
employed at] |they had not seen him

b3
b6
b7cC
b7E

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

socially or otherwise since moving to

and they were not aware'of.the existence of the McNamara Study,

I
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65 b7E
As noted previously other witnesses have stated

that NEIL SHEUHAN was the male passenger | |

transperted from Victor Publishexs to Cambridge, therefore,

alrthough he was not ldentified bv'[:::::::]the male b6 .

passenger's identify is not unknown, - b7C

Based on the foregoing the Boston Office feels
that [ |should beeliminated from further consideration
as an individual who Q§51sted ELLSBERG in providing the
news media, especlallyhphe New York Times since he
originally came to notice through interview of[ ]

- (-

COVER PAGE
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b7C
b7E

R

5 b7E
BEHCEn
- 1a
Bureau airtel 9/16/71 state t 1t is imperative
to successful prosecution of ©o prove that b3
BLLSBERG, in fact, did supply The cocuments %o | b
As noted in this airtel, Boston curcrently has nc withesses b7C
capshle of t?sﬁiﬁzjnq thaijELLSBERG passed the McNamara study
dOClm’ie'{_{'f;s Ty Tha Partheoming teclimnny ot +hao Boston
FGJ by
has~TNE pOTs1DIlity OF Providing the &above 1ink,
Boston is unaware of intention of USDJ recarding
rossible Statute proceedings against
iCORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEROAN, | be
b7c

(The known activities
vvolyement ol WAIL SHEEHAN are believed to be prosecutively

stronger than |

_ The Bureau is reguested to obtain Departmental
Opininon regarding recguirements for additional evidence b6
neceszary for succegsful prcsecution_of| b7C

The following are the known activities of involvemen®
of {abbreviations listed at end):

COVER PAGE




Fid.204 (Rev, 3-3-39)

Copy fo:

Keper oft

Date:

Field Office Filo &

Titles

Character:

Synopsis:

UMITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IRYESTIGATION

1 = Unitéd States Attorney, Bogton, Massachusetts «

ROBERT E, BOWE™ i, BOSCOD, Massachusetts

October 8, 1971 - )

Buraou Filo #: b7E

DANIEL ELLSBERG

ESPTONAGE = X DATE_ 3/ BY MM

ELLSBERG's presence in Cambridge, Mass., on 3/22/71,
confirmed by his use of "Counter check' at Cambridge

Trust Co,., Cambridee, Mass., in the amount of $150.0047¢

b7

Western Unicon lelegraph Co., exdplained Incividdal
using name NEIL SHEEHAW received Western Union (WU}
money order from N, Y, Times om 3/23/7L for $600,"
receiving $100 in cash and a $300 WU mcuney order,

| | WU Cambridge, Mass., identified same

$500 money order & being identical with ope cashed
for individual using dame NEIL SHEEHAN who ideatifizd
himself by use of White House press card, Records
Avis Rent A Cax, reflect SHEEHAN rented a car on

Thls docvmant contatns nelther recemmendatiions nor suaclusions of the [FRI. [t is the property of the FAI cnd is icanud Lo

Your agency; It and its conlenis aro not o be distkribured sutside your cgemsy.

. 5. GOYERNMENT FPRINTING QFFICE: 1865 Q - I71 w76




By . ' .

= b7E
3/16/71 at Bradley International Airport and
turned it in at Logan Airport, Boston on
3/18/71, Copy of remntal contract numbexr
17213695 furnished, Reinterview of cab driver
i | reflects he could not recall
being present | Egc

| [Cambridge, Mass.
Attempts to identify purchaser of Tngento paper cutter
Model 1151 or Model 5% abandoned in[%::::fi
apartment negative. Investigation ol
reproduction centers in Cambridge, Mass,,
to determine additional lacations c¢f
reproduction centers used in reproductien
W " of copies of MacNamara Study failed to
reflect large orders for reproduced material
by any principals. .Three individuals who
contracted for large reproduction orders
interviewed and provided legitimate purposes
for copy work, | |
| Jof the New York Times dociived bé
o be interviewed on 10/5/71 con anything b7C
Telated to the "Pentagon Papers', | |
advised he was contacted by representative of the
St, Louils Post Dispatch (SLPD) in 6/71 to
determine if be had knowledge of availability
of copies of the ""Pentagon Papers' which could
be obtained by SLPD, | | advig=d
he received a call in 7/71 from RICHARD DUDMAN,
SLPD, to determine his reaction to trip
% .~ China by Presidential aid , KISSINGER. I_W:|
recipient of a telephone cell from SIPD

b7C |

. | Copy of ELLSBERG s Doctoral Dissertation,
Risk, Awbiguity and Decision' (1963) located in
Weldner Library, Harvard Unlversity, not publically
available, .
2
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| |ELISBERG BASED ON .
INFORMATION OBTATNED FROM BANK RECORDS, , . & « 27
TI, INVESTIGATION CONCERNING PRESENCE AND
ACTIVITIES OF CORMELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN
ALSO KMOWN AS MEIL SYUEEHAN IN THE
VICINITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS DURING
MARCH, 197L & o o o o o o o ¢ 5 ¢ o ¢ » o o 28~ 35
(I, INVESTIGATION AT| e
|’tHE APARTMENT OF | o

A.
|o & t o & & B 4H & £ e ¢ & 9 ¢ 0 36 i é?

IV, RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION CONCERNING AN
INGENTO PAPER CUTTER MODEL 1151 ALSO
KNOW AS MODEL 5% WHICH WAS ABANDONED
IIN THE APARTMENT OF | e

MASSACHUSETTS, AS OF AUGUST 3L, 1971 . o » 38 = 42 mre

V. INVESTIGATION CONCERNING INDIVIDUALS WHO
CONTRACTED FOR LARGE AMOUNTS OF REPRODUCTION
WORK IN THE CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS AREA
DURING TEE PERLOD MAY 15, 1971, TO JULY 10,
19?1 £ ¢t & A& & ® O % #& 4 D £ & & 6 ©° ® 0 & 43 b 52

VI, INYESTIGATION CONCERMING REPRODUCTION OF THE
SUMC NAMARA STUDY", COMMONLY REFERRED TO AS
THE ""PENTAGON PAPERS', BY.PERSONNEL QF "'THE
NEW YORK TIMES' IN THE VICINITY OF BOSTCN,
MASSACHUSETTS DURING MARCH, 1971 o » o « o 53 = 54

VII, INVESTIGATION CONCERMNING DISTHIBUTLION OF
MC NAMARA STUDY TO NEWSPAPERS OTHER THAN
YTHE  NEW YORK TRESY DURING JUNE AND JULY, .
1971 5 % & 8 & R ®* 8 # & @ & 0 O ° B e r » 55.» 75

VITT, MISCELLANEOUS 5, o o o o ¢« o 6 o o s o 5 o o » 76 = 86

2a



F302 {Reov, 4-15-84) o . .r(,h"(
k] ’
> ¢

FEDERAL BUREAYU OF INVESTICATION

Bate 3.['}f£‘«,‘"?1

1.

bé
. . b7C
furnished ENE Zollowing INLOLRALLOR: b7D
r N .
on 10/1/71 . Cambridee, Massachusstts £i1p 2 BOSEOR be
b7C
R
54 _ . b7E
by___hi's;:‘&_ CEH: gns Cate dictatad ""U-i{:‘j-/'l

This documenl cortalas neither recommeadalions nor conclusions of the _FBL JI i the property of the FBI and iz looned le your ogone;:
itond lls conlents ore aol to e disirlbuted cuiside your sgency.
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> - FEDERAL BUR

i

EAU OF INVESTIGATION
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University was confocted foncerning chechsl

3

b6
| ana b7C
Turniched the LoLLoUing inlormaticn: b7D

On 9/29/71 . Cowbrides, Massachusetts Flle_ BOgkon | be
BA b7¢
by_%_,_’g.{%_ CER:gﬂB Caje dictatad 10’!14{?1 P7E

This docurment contuias neither recommaadations nos conclusions of the FBL It is the arcperty of the FBI and Is

oad its contenls are sotlo be distribuled ouiside your agency.

iocned o your agenty:
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FEGLRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIOATION

ot 10/8771

el
a

Harvard Univerpity, wos contacted concerning|

b6
| end furnished the follewing b7C
3 & i) b'?D
INEOTTIMCLON: ;
on_ 9/29/7% . Cowbridge, Massachusetts Filos Boston o
2 7z
- —_ ;
by, SA CEH.?;QB —— Dain dictated 10{1!7“

This docwmen) contains neither resoaimondations nor conclusions of tha FBL It s the property of tha FBI and is logned 1o your cyzrey,

Wand lis cortents ore ral to be disivibuled outside your ogency.
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| IT, IWVESTIGATION GONCERNING

| " PRESENCE AND ACTIVITIES OF

| ' CORNELIUS MANONEY SHERHAR
ALSO KNOWN AS NEIL SHEEHAN
IN THE VICINITY OF BOSTOW,
MASSACHUSETTS DURING MARCH, 1971

28
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Information Pertaining to
CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN

[ky
\‘\
.
e
L.
SR
e
T,
Lay
™

. i A
Harvard University Alumni Re@ordﬁ; Holyoke Qehtey
Cambridge, Massachusetts, show that CORNELIUS _MAHONEF7 SHEEHAN,
son of CORNELIUS JOSEPH and MARY T. (SHFEA) SHEEHAN,fwhs a L
student at larvard College from 1954 to 1958. He graduated:
in 1958 and was the recipient of a Bachelor of Arta Degree.

His current occupation is jisted as venarter fory New Vapi Times,
with residence ab i b6
b7C

|His redgrences werd listed as follows:

Records of the Boston Office fail to show any infor-
mation ldentifiable with the above three individuals.

Personnel at the Credit Bureau of Greater Boston,
Inc., 6 8t. James Avenue, Boston, Massachusetts, advised on
October 5, 1971, that their files fajil to show any information
regarding SHETHAN,

Personnel at the Cffice of the Massachusetts Commissioner .
of Probation, Suffolk County Courthouse, Bouston, HMassachusette,
& central repository for all trzffic and criminal convietion
records within the Commonwealth of Magsachasetts, advised that
thely records show that CORNELIUS M. SEEEHAN, born October 27,
1936, (town not listed), son of CORNELIUS J. and MARY SHEA
SHEEHAN, a resident of 159 Homestead Avenue, Holyoke, Massachue
setts, was arrested on Sepiember 23, 1957, on a drunk charge in

Cambridge, and he was released,

29
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Personnel at the Cembridge, Massachusetts Police
. Department, advised on October 7, 1971, that their records
Show the above arrest record and list his occupation as
student. He is described as being 6 feet i inch tall, and
weighing 173 pounds, ’

30
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ON :

FERERAL BUREAL OF HIVERTIGATIO

o Sephenber 30, 2971

A subpoena issued by the United States Digtrict

Court £or fhoe

Cugtodian of Ruoords, wortomm inion,

Diatrict oif Haszachusetin, dircceted to the

207 nd Acreoun,

Himmeapolis, Minnesdta, codling for the production of

WA g o id T Tem ot s PR . e - LR
"Thae omigingl Vegtorn Ualon mrowey orders sent
1 . T R T O Rl Ny S | e - i . g e e e
Imp e rep ool Plmag dn Usw Yorlt Loy Lo LHDIL

EEREIAN

1971,

A money
A raoney

o

vaG gervad on

Ungtern Union, DAuiRqeOLise

¢ Conbricga, Msggachueetis on MHaych 23,

ag follows:

G.le © 4

ordor lo. 29k Jreount:  SL100.609
prdoar lao. S.B. 9 42927 Arount: £000.00¢

b6
fe oxiginglg OF the twe money orxdors were bic
obtained from and he was given a receint for
TRl
]
4
on. /30771 o Minmesn D;‘é.:i.fz,_ Minneanta —— b6
B b7c
" b7E
by 5B ras ] 9/30,/71

Dae dicieted

This decument contalns nelther recemmendetions nor conclusions: of the F0, 1t Is fie properly of tho FBl-and Is Joansd to your ageney:
B ond ils contants oro not to be dlsiributed ovtside YyOur Epariy.
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Datg of Irensceiplian E?! 24;?}“
L,

| Wesvern

Unicn Office, 220 ..or'p,re..., [trect,; Bozton, lMossachugstts
advisad on ‘a};tr.:.i er L7, 1971 sdvew examining @ telegraphlc
money order povable to NELL SHUEHAT Gated March 23, 197% for
5100, that this mouey ordor wag ceshed by SHIRFAN on he b6
geme day. | sEploined that wien SHESNAN sreived o b7C
250 Conaress Strcet to obtain $600, |

|1ad only $150 in cach avallable, SHEERAN soizod
for at least $100, and[_____ |gave him tzlegraphic money
order 5B 94298 For $100 svthich SHERIVH endorsed and cashed.,
At this tims he was given a $500 telagrashic money crder
8B 94497 which was cashed at the Western Uniow Office in
Cambridge, Massachusetts, '

L7E

by SA CHESTER J, GUSTOWSKI/gma oot dicrated_ /20771

This dotement conlelns reilher recommendaiions nor concivsions of the F&l, 1! is The properly of the F2I ang is founud fo vaur cgency;
il ond 15 confenls are not fo ba disfribuled ouiside your agency,
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§
Dole of trenscripiion G 2'9;?1

b6
| | esern Union b7C
Ofrice, Prospect Street and Mascachusetts Avoanuve, Comhrides,
zdvised on Septenbor 21, 1271 after wvicwing telagrechic
moncy ordexr 94297 feor $500 payeble to NEIL SHERHM thet thig
is the goney order that she cashed for a male individial
who ladieated that bz worked for the liew York Timos and who
chowed bar a Thite House Presg Card with a photograph
attached. 8ho stated this money order was cashed in her
office by her on Harch 23, 1971,
- 4
wierviewed on. 3421171 o_Cambridge, Massachusstts . Begton b7E

SA CHESTER J, GUSTOWSKY/gms 9724471

by Dale dictated

This docemant centeins neffher recommandelions ner conclusions of the FBL It is the properly of the FEl and is loaned to your agency;
it ond s contenls ore nal to be diziribuled ovlside your agency.
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AN 4 ~y
Date of transcription Q4 E‘!f 1

Avig Rent a Cor,
Executive and Accounting fo:ict_3 209 Ceolusbus Avsnue,
furnished a carbon copy of a rental apresment wanber 177134695

signed by JEIL RUERAAY dated March 16, 1971, A review of this.

b6
copy discleosed the following 31€erau10n° b7cC
dn individual identifying himself as MELL SHEREAN
representing the Row York Times, with addreas of
| |Waehingten, B,C, rented an Avis car at
Bradley International Alrport, Post 0ffice Box 249, Windzor
iocks, Compmeciicut at 5:31 p.m, on March 16, 197lﬂ indicating
ultimate destination of New York City and due tire as March
19, 1971,
According o[ |however, this rental was
turned in at Logan Alvport, Boston at 7:16 p.m, on March 13
1571, The copy was marked paid anl the trangaction amouatiwg b6
to $71,66 was paid for in cesgh, b7C
[::::]finally gtated that the origipnal copy is
iocated at the Avis office at Bradley Airpori, Windsor
Locks, Copnecticut,
A copy of this rentsl agreemsnt ls attachad,
e
Interviewed on__ 14 39/ 71 ot Boston, Massachusetts .. Boston
b6
by 5"’1 I Lf piaiele Data dictated 8 .‘-',‘!:‘f 7 L b7c
b7E

This doecument containi neither recommendctions nor conclusions of the FRL it Is the proparty of the Fil and Iz laaned lo your sgency;
il and ils contents ore not o be disiributed oulside vour agency, -

“
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FEDERAL BUREAU COF INVESTIGATION

Date of Iranscrl.plinn 9/29/‘?1

Le

LT

| A Victor Fublishers, Tne.,
200 Great Road, BedPord, was observed while he made one
copy each’ of {ifty-six documents on a Savin 230 Machine, ..
Serizl Bumber 20008, The meter reading at the coupletion
vag 555; howeversi stated that this reading is not {o
e trusted since he has Found it to be inaccurate in the

past. He sald that bhe only cccasionally utilizss thisz b6
Savin Machine apnd that it is posesible that this machine b7C
will be returned to the Savin Business Machine Corporation
at aay time.
885U the Savin
- Mmehine utilized by during
their reproduction sessions ot his rirm in ¥oirch, 1971,
Inlerviewed on ‘:}/2)"'/?1 at Bedfo};"d o .'C-faSS ac.hus etts File § BOS t(?rl
SA R, JOSEPH L’II&LIFH and b6
by SA m;"‘;/mej Doata dictated 9/2?/71 p7C
b7E

This dotumen) conloins neilher recommendations nor conciusions of the FDL 1t s the proverdy of the FBI end is sanad lo yaur cgenay,
il end ils conterls are not to be distribuled outside your agency,
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(f ASHINGTON FIELD | 10S ANGELES 10/22/71 | 9/17-10/20/7} _ .

TLE OF CASE REPORT MAGE BY TYPED BY .

o BERNARD C. RACHNER cb
DANIEL FELLSBERG CHARACYER OF CASE

ESP-X | ‘ c(;"

";‘“w.',a&"' Do,

RIFIERINCE: WFO report of SA 'BERNARD C. RACHNER dﬁ. gﬁﬁ/ﬁdﬁf“ﬂm

-e AL BT

o | " P prnget 18 GACLASSIHED
PERERY S BabLh éYW

#
 ADMINISTRATIVE: : -
: DATE .

p=—y

; |

] / : Threa copies of this report have been designated for Bosto
ang Los Angeles in view of contemplated prosecution in these Divisio

Information coples have been designated for Alexandria and New York

~ Pivisions since it is anticipated investigation may be requested by

"-”; these divisions based upon material in the report, '

.

_I The interviews of Dr. LESLIE H, GELB, Dr. MORTON H. HALPERI
K BAUL C. WARNKE reported hercin were previously reported to the Bur
A terested offices as enclosures.to WFO airte e :

i
* ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED (Y NONE ACQUIT-

|f

’

OCY 26 19N

CASE HAS BELHNI

fvic lauro.l rus, FINTS SAVINGS recovertes | TALS

k FENDING OVYER ONE YEAR [TJvrs [[Juo
Al

FENDING PROSECUTION
Ly / DYER SIX MONTHS Clves o
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DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADI)
@- Bureau |
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sseacy  LLSD( Iinodian, AT UK ), 000 WEC ﬁ ‘
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{ By LEL T T '

I'i ’
/ ﬂﬁ‘v At «CPO 1868 O = 208-383 .
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WFO

. /
These interviews were based primarily on questions propounded
by the Justice Department and Department of Defense, (Bureau
alrtels to WFO 8/20/71, 9/7/71 and 9/21/71).

The interviews of]| J Knight newspapers,
| _ and | of ""The Los Angeles Times"
and THOMAS ¥, OTT.NAD, "St. Louls Post Dispateh)' were authorized
by the Bureau airtel to WFO 10/5/71. The conversation relating
to the purpose of the-interview between RICHARD M, MOOSE,
Consultant, Senate Committee on Forelgn Relations, whose interview

is recorded: herein, and the interviewing agentswas recorded by
MOOSE,

: Los Angeles teletype 9/29/71 reported a toll call to
telephone number | which was charged to DANIEL
ZLLSBERG's room at the Holiday House, Malibu, California,

*BTE

b6 }
bTc *

during the 'period 8/29/71 to 9/2/71. WFO teletvype 9710771 renarted

the identitv of tha sttherribhar acl

Irsrneed

0 isclosed that

[ WE be
=G nothing Identifiable with (3% b7C |
l MM_Enzﬂa_an interview ofl_l .
wherein he furnished
ITITOTIATIOoN regarding | lassociation with DANIFL ELLSBERG.
By ecable 10/13/71 the Bureau 1nstructed| to inter-
view | in[ " |where he Is attending
[ I '
On 10/19/71 | | Central Office, Veterans
Administration, WDC, advised that the Veterans Administration
files do not disclose the exlstence of a veterans claim file Egc

for CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN but- do disclose the existence of
a2 file for DANIEL ELLSBERG, number | in the Regional
Office of the Veterans fdministration {n Boston, Massachusetts,

£ .
. - B - : ) v
COVER PAGE
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By WFO teletype 10/19/71 Boston was requested to reviéw ELLSBERG's

veterans claim file for any information pertinent to this

investigation,

LEADS

 WASHINGTON FIELD

AT PENTAGON, ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA. 1), Will follow
Department of Defense (DOD) for results of additional studies
and evaluations of Vietnam Task Force Study (VIFS) materials
‘published in various newspapers.

2) W{1l obtain additional VIFS documents from DOD
for latent fingerprint cxamination (Bureau airtel 10/1/71).

3) Will follow DOD for results of its analysis of
following documents regarding their classified information

content:

a) "Escalating In A Quagnmire' prepared by

DANTEL ELLSBERG.

b)

¢) "Coercive Diplomacy' a paper by DANIEL

FLLSBERG obtained from the Council of

Forelgn Relations, New York City.

4) Wi{1l follow DOD for {ts comparison of Rand

Corporation document D-16722 captioned ''Some Prospects and
Problems {n Vietnam" by DANIEL ELLSBERG with an article which
appeared {n the 10/8/71 issue of the Los Angeles "Free Press.”

. _ ;
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interviews of nelghbors of CORNELIUS| | SHEEHAN,

WEFO J | ‘ i : E. )/ "b7E

‘ . 1

' 5) Will develop additional background and consider

6) Will develop additional background, determine
relationship, and evaluate desirability of intervieg_Tf[::::::] b6 g

b7C

7) Will . continue investigation to develop information
regarding background and associates of]| including
efforts to obtain suitable known handwriting of both for FBI
Laboratory examination,

8) Will recheck passport records and White House
records and conduct check of Selective Service records for
background information regarding| bé

l

l . b7C

9) Will continue efforts to further i{dentify indivi-
duals associated with the Institute for Policy Studies named
in the Preface and Acknowledgement section of the book "Washington
Plans An Agressive War' and upon receipt of DOD evaluation,
regarding the book's classified information content, will give
consideration to further investigation regarding these individuals. ,
10) Will continue evaluation of information received
from auxiliary offices regarding subscribers to toll calls
placed by the Institute for Policy Studies, WDC,

. 11) Will continue to develop background and consider
interviews of individuals identified as subscribers to telephone
numbers called from telephones listed to organizations and
individuals in the Boston-Cambridge area (Boston airtel 9/3 and
13/71 and 10/12/71) and ANTHONY RUSSO in Los Angecles (Los Angeles
teletype 10/14/71). i

+
| t

i

4 - 3
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b7E

»

- -and later as a free lance reporter. | feels |had no
Knowledge-of the "Pentagon Papers" prigr tn >heir dIsclosure.

Background concerning obtained from State
Department files set forth. FBI Laboratory examination of known
handwriting of CORNELIUS | | SHEEHAN 'with unidentifieqd b6
questioned writing set forth. Investigation concerning calls b7C

to the Office of Economic Opportunity (OED), WDC, charged to
the Cambridge Institute, Cambridge, Massachusetts, disclosed
relationship between QEQ and OEO employees with the Center for

Study of Public Policy, Cambridge Inatituﬁe‘_ﬁenter‘for Community
Economic Development and

-—p— ' . !

‘DETAILS:

la
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Date ot lro:;sulpﬂon 1 Ol 1 u / Il

. "\ Dr. MORTON HMVHALPERIN, Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.),

a Senior Fellow, The. okings Institution, 1775 Massachusetts
Avenue, N.W., Washin tok, D. C. (WDC), was advised that the _ (?:4;
U. S, 'Department 'of Jusfice and the U. S. Department of Defense“mjz
(DOD) had prepared a number of questions to be asked of him.
HALPERIN indicated that he was willing to anSWer all questions

to the best of his ablility.

jria e

A FuiEy

HALPERIN was told that telephone records reveal that

. & long distance telephone call of twenty two minutes duration
was made qn Februapry 3, 1971, from the residence of DANIEL bé
ELLSBERG, to b7C
HALPERIN's ' resigence, ITALEL DTEVe, DUUIIToUT, Mar'yland.
HALPERIN stated that the telephone call did not relate in any
way to the Vietnam Task Force Study (VIFS). HALPERIN could not
recall the particular telephone call and mentioned that he and
ELLSBERG have had many telephone conversations. Concerning the
duration of this particular telephone call, HALPERIN commented
that ELLSBERG "talks a lot".

HALPERIN was told that records of the WDC office of
. the Rand Corporation (Rand) reveal that he, LESLIE GELB and

PAUL WARNKE visited that office on October 19, 1670. HALPERIN
recalled that WARNKE wanted to ascertaln whether some personal
papers of his had been mixed in with the Papers which were
being held at Rand for all three of them. HALPERIN, GELB, and
WARNKE checked through the papers being held at Rand, and
did not .find WARNKE's personal papers. The personal papers did
not relate to the VIFS. When asked whether 1t was necessary
for all three of them to be present at Kand before any one of
them could review papers, HALPERIN answered in the negative.
He could not recall the circumstances why he and GELB had
accompanied WARNKE, but recalled that WARNKE had mentioned that
he wanted to look for the papers at Rand. With all three check-
ing through the papers, it would have been easier to determine
whether the personal papers were there. HALPERIN thought it
possible that perhaps the three had been at lunch together,
or had .met earlier that date, and that WARNKE had spoken
of wanting to look for his personal papers, and that following
this conversation, all three had made the visit to the
Rand office. :

L

terviewed on_ 10/6/?1 ’ of WaShington, D- c . File 2 WFO

ES_BEVELS b6

by _SAS and _ DIK:bIl  oue res 10/11/71 b7

This document containa neither cacammaendations nor conclusions of The FEI B s the property of e F8] and is foaned 1o your o-;o:vcn
it ond Bs tonleats ore sl to be dnwibvied ovisale your agency. '
. 23,
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A party was held at HALPERIN's re b6
September 26 1970, ELLSRERG had wesontly b7¢
| were visiting WDC. b7E
d HALPERIN agreed that friends of ELLSBERG, '

along with friends of HALPERIN, would zg_inxiﬁgd_ag_that_]
all would have the opportunityl

'ELLSBERG supplied HALPERIN with the names of his friends whom
‘he would like to have Iinvited. NEIL SHEEHAN, a correspondent
for “"The New York Times" attended as friends of
ELLSBERG. HALPERIN knew The 5 but not as. well as
ELLSBERG did. HALPERIN believes that ELLSBERG first nmet
SHEEHAN in Vietnam. GELB and his wife were invited but they
did not attend. Except for ELLSBERG and HALPERIN, there was
no one else at the party who had .been connected with the VTFS.
The only member of the press present at the party was SHEEHAN.
HALPERIN heard no mention made of the VTFS at the party.
HALPERIN could not readily recall the names of the other guests.

HALPERIN recalled having no conversation with ELLSBERG
during the Fall of 1970, whercin ELLSBERG indicated that he
planned to give, or that he had given, copies of the VIES to
anyone.

HALPERIN could not recall hearing of any un-
authorized person having access to papers or documents relating
to the VIFS except that GELB showed him a letter in which
br. RICHARD H. ULLMAN of Princeton Hnigaziuzy had written that .
he, ULLMAN, had ‘been told by Professor at bIC
Princeton, that-.the VTES papers werc -sald to have been in cir-
culation among “New Left" people.

L]

During the period from Septenber, 1970 through
February, 1971, HALPERIN saw ELLSBERG "on and off " but could
net recall any precise dates. HALPERIN stated: %I go to
Cambridge (Massachusetts) and he comes here (WDC) occasional-
ly."™ On, such occasions they have seen each other. HALPERIN
has known ELLSBERG since 1960 when he met ELLSBERG during a
visit HALPERIN,.made to the 'Rand office at Santa Monica,
California. .

4
‘ HALPERIN was reminded that during a previous interview

with Special Agents (SAs) of the FBI, he mentioned that he was

s/unable to recall specifically how, or ‘through whom, ELLSEERG

-

‘o : 24
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believed that it would be better if GELB had someone else
pick up and complete the assignment. HALPERIN stated that he
has since talked with GELB concerning ELLSBERG, and GELB had
mentioned talking to GARD about ELLSBERG's work.

'HALPERIN recalled that he and GELB were concerned
that ELLSBERG, when he was with the Task Force, might talk to
people about the existence of the study. HALPERIN has a vague,
hazy recollection of having talked to ELLSBERG about his not
saying anything to anyone about the study.

HALPERIN said he was not involved in having any
material sent to ELLSBERG when ELLSBERG was no longer with the
VTFS and he did not kKnow that any material was sent to ELLSBERG.

HALPERIN was asked why he subsequently authorized
ELLSBERG to have access to the VIFS when ELLSBERG was
talking out against the war to HALPERIN since September, 1969,..
and when HALPERIN Telt that ELLSBERG had a propensity to
have a talkative nature. HALPERIN replied that when he
and GELB had earlier authorized ELLSBERG to have access
to the study, ELLSBERG had a "Top Secret" clearance given
to him by DOD. HALPERIN felt that it was up to DOD to
decide whether he should have clearance.

HALPERIN stated the only basis he had for knowing that
ELLSBERG and NEIL SHEEHAN of "The New York Times" were acquainted
was that ELLSBERG had requested HALPERIN to invite SHEEHAN to
the party held at HALPERIN's residence on September 26, 1970.
SHEEHAN was the only representative of the press who was present
at the party. HALPERIN knows of no other press contacts ELLSBERG
may have, . :

HALPERIN recalled that ELLSBERG always had the reputation
of being "a ladies! man', but he knew of nothing which would
indicate that ELLSBERG might haveihad affairs with females assigned
to the Office of the Secretary of Defense (0SD) while ELLSBERG was
assigned to OSD/ISA. .

HALFPERIN said that ELLSBERG did not advise him that
he, ELLSBERG, was going to release Vietnam documents to the press
or to members of Congress. ELLSBERG did not tell HALPERIN that
he had reproduced any of the study material or that he bad re-
leased any of the material.

£
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RN | RY 10/13/71
- f 5 i Date ol roaseription
7\ WARNKE ;- Agtorney, Clifford, Warnke, Glass,
Mc Ilwain and™ inney, 815" Connecticut Avenue,, N W., WasS 6l Lo
advised that the United States (U.S.) Department of Justice and the
U.S5. Department of Defense had each prepared a number of questions
which they requested be asked of him concerning the Vietnam Task

Force Study. WARNKE readily assented to answer all of the questions ‘

to the best of, his abllity. His comments concerning the questions
are as follg '

Qiﬂy_ FAWARNKE was told that the records of the Washington, D.C.
(WDC) @ffice of the Rand Corporation (Rand) reveal that he, Dr.
MORTON H., HALPERIN and Dr. LESLIE H. GELB visited Rand on OQOctober
19, 1970. WARNKE stated that earlier, certain material had been
sent to the Rand office to be stored there, material which included

. papers pertaining to the Vietnam Task Force Study and private
" papers of the late JOHN MC NAUGHTON, who had been WARNKE's

predecessor as Assistant Secretary of Defense, International
Security Affairs (ISA), U.S. Department of Defense (DOD). WARNKE
visited the Rand office for the purpose of .finding out what papers
were there, and to ascertain whether there were any private

papers of his own. HALPERIN and GELB accompanied him, to assist
him in looking through the papers. WARNKE did not find any of
his own private papers there. Concerning MC NAUGHTON's papers,
they consisted of notebooks which MC NAUGHTON had kept when he was
at ISA. The notebooks contained memoranda which were "over and
above’ official DOD files. The notebooks consisted also of randon
thoughts concerning various issues which MC NAUGHTON had recorded.
Some of these notes were handwritten and some were typed. WARNKE
noted that when he spoke of Yprivate papers™ he was using this term
interchangeably with the term 'personal papers%. Thus he found
none of his private or personal papers at Rand.

WARNKE was asked whether he could recall any contacts
he may have had with DANIEL ELLSBERG during the period from
September, 1970, to February, 1971. WARNKE could recall no
contacts with ELLSBERG during this period. The only contact he
could recall with ELLSBERG occurred during the 1971 meeting of the
Council of Foreign Relations which was held in New York, New York,
probably in March or April of 1971. WARNKE recalled that at one of
the panel discussions during the' Council meeting, ELLSBERG delivered
a paper on Vietnan.

Interviewed oa

by

10/8/71  _ Washington, D.C. .

SAs S and . ‘
DIXK:cmp . 10/11/71
Doty dicr0ted

Thiv dotveneal conloins asither recommendolons aor comchusions of tha F81, 1 Iz tha property of the FBI and ix' loaned lo yovr ogency;
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.when ELLSBERG visited WARNKE's office at ISA, mentioned above;

WFO * . b7E
| | S 7

A . F

WARNKE has had no personal relationship with DANIEL
ELLSBERG. WARNKE had talked with ELLSBERG, probably three times,

once '‘shortly after the President of the U.S. speech of November
3, 1969, when he saw ELLSBERG by chance on Capitol Hill; and
once at the Councll on Foreign Relatlons meeting in New York,
mentioned above. When WARNKE saw ELLSBERG in November, 1969,
ELLSBERG mentioned that he was on Capitol Hill talking to
Congressmen about Vietnam., WARNKE could recall no other
meetings with ELLSBERG.

' WARNKE recalled that in their conversﬁtions at the Pentagon
ELLSBERG questioned tactics employed by the U.S. in Vietnam, but he
did not indicate that he disagreed with U.S. objectives there.

. Neither ELLSBERG nor GELB nor anyone else associated with the
Vietnam Task Force Study ever discussed with WARNKE "overclassifica-
tion" of the information used by the Study.

WARNKE never had any discussion with ELLSBERG or with
anyone else connected with the study concerning making public
information derived from the study. ’

Subsequent to the disclosures in "The New York Times"
of June 13, 1971, WARNKE discussed the study with only one of the
participants, namely, GELB. He had a number of discussions with GELB
primarily with regard to the characterization of "The New York Times"
correspondent, NEIL SHEEHAN's articles. WARNKE thought that "The
Hew York Times" articles were biased and he asked GELB whether persons
who worked on the study had presented a biased view. GELB told
WARNKE that he did not believe so and that the viewpoints of -
the particlpants covered a very wide spectrum.

WARNKE was unaware of any contacts made by press
representatives, or anyone else, with the Task Force participants
prior to June 13, 1871, . , . :

WARNKE was asked to appear on Public Service Television and
accepted the invitation. The program was a discussion on the
propriety, and possible repercussions, of the release of the study
material to the newspapers. The newspaper columnist, TOM BRADEN,
and ARTHUR SYLVESTER, who had formerly been a press officer at DOD,

were on the program. WARNKE also appeared as a speaker at a Breakfast -

Club meeting in WDC at the invitation of GODPREY SPERLING, a
correspondent for the "Christlan Science Monitor." WARNKE was
invited to the meeting to express bis'feelings concerning the release
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“\WIII. INVESTIGATION CONCERNING CORNELIUS MAHONEY
SHERHAN:

‘Set forth hereinafter are the results of FBI Laboratory
handwriting examination pertaining to captioned individual.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.
WASHIRGTON, D. €. 205353

Te: SAC, Washington Field Office Date: October 5, 1971
| | Fotfstero. [ | b7E

Re: MC LEK Lab. No. D=-710924082 LF
: ' D~711001005 LF

Specimens received  from SAC Washington Field Office 9/23/71

‘Ke7 Photocopy of District of Columbia motor vehicle operator's

permit, dated 10-13-71, and signed CORNELIUS M. SHEEHAN
Specimens received from SAC New York 92/29/71

¥Kc8 Phofocopy of American Express Credit Card Aﬁplication dated
9-22-66, bearing the known handwriting and hand printing of
CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN

Kc9 Photocopy of.supplementary card application dated 9-22-
bearing the known handwriting and hand printing of

[ ]and CORNELIUS M. SHEEHAN

Result of exanination: y . bé
b7C

Because of the poor line auality of the submitted

photocoplies together with the lack of sufficient known handwriting,
4t could not be determined whether any of the unidentified

questioned writing in this matter was or was not prepar-d by
CORRELIUS M-HONEY SHERHAN, Kcl, Kc3, Kc8 and Ke9 or by
Fc2, and Ke9. ' L

The subnitted material is retained.

| 130
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_votex registration records of CORNELIUS MAHONEY.

'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

Dgte of mmnpl_ﬁf 4/71

of Elections, furnished this date certified t

Washing ; D. C, -~

| [advised that voter registration records ate public

recoxrds, and if it becomes necessary to examine the originals
of these records this may be done at his office.

N “

i

irterviewed on

by

10/4/71

3]

Washington, D. C, ries WFO

SA /arw ! - 10/4/71

Dot drxrated
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it k ' FEDERAL BUREAY OF RIVESTIGATION
T WASIENGTON, D. €. 26535
2:Te:  SAC, New York | | Date: " _October 8, 1971
o FBI File No. b7E
Re:  jic LEK | .. Lab.e. D-711004142 LF

SIO ¢ o p-711005064 LF
- p-711005103 LF
D-711005104 LF

Spleclm'ens received frbm SAC ) New York 3 10/1/71

o Q13 Carbon copy of Avis Rental Agreémcnt #17213695,
@ ' dated 3/16/71, siguned "NEIL SHEZHAN",

M Specimeus received from SAC, Minﬁoapolis, 10/4/71

j Ql4 Vesteran Union Telegraphic ioncy Order #SBS4297,
: dated 3/23/71, in the amount of $500,00, _payable
to "Neil Sheechan'!

Ql5 Vestern Union Telegraphic Honey Order #3894298,
dated 3/23/71, in the amount of $100.00, payable
to "Ne¢il Shechan® i )

ALSO SUBMITTED: Original subpoena datcd 9/24/71, utilized
to obtain the above noney orders -

Specimen received from SAC, Boston, 10/4/71

QL6 Carbon copy of Avis Rental Agrecement 717213595,
dated 3/16/71, signed "Neil Sinechan"” (later ﬁcuelation

copy than Q13)
Specimens received from SAC, Washington Field Office, 10/5/71

Kcl0 Photocopy of District of Columblia Boaxrd of Elecctions
record #362509, and photocopy of Application for a
v Certificate of Title for a liotor Vehicle ox ‘frailer
of the District of Columbia, dated 1/17/89, both
bearing the xnown handwriting and nand plintinc of
! CORNELIUS MANONEY SHEEHAN

LT ey -

Kell Photocopy of Pistrict of Colunbia Boafd of Elections
' record #3623u), aring the it handmriting and be
- hand printing of ) wic

‘Page 1 | ; 132 “(OV3R)
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'Result of exémination: b

Because of the lack of comparable known naterial,

together with the presence of unexplained variatiouns, it
- could not be détermined whether the questioned endorsenents:

on specimens Ql4, Qi5 or the signatures on specimens Q13,
QLG or any of the other unidentified questioned writing in
this matter was prepared by CORNELXUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN, based -

on thc available known writing of this  individual, including

specimnen KclO.

Because of the lack of compaiable known material,
it could not be deterxmined whether any of the unidentificed
questioned writing in this matter was or was not prepared

by | 1 based upon the available kuown writing

of this fandividual including specimen ‘cll.
' -Specimen Q13 is returnced hercwith. Specinens Ql4,
QL5, Q16 and the ALSO SUBMITTED itcm are being forwarded to
Boston with copies of this report. Specimens XclO and Kcll
are recetained., Photographs of the questioned material have
been made. v

' i
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OF INVESTIGATION

QFFICE OF GRIGIN

108 ANGELES

PSRTING oFFICE

%ALBANY

CATE

11/2/71

INYESTIGATIVE PERICD

9/14 - 17/71

T‘ITLE OF CASE

DANTIEL ELLSBERG

REFORT MADE BY TYPED BY

SA GERARD A, PERKINS
CHARACTER OF CASE

kjw

EXPIONAGE - X

REFERENCES 2

ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

Boston airtel to the Bureau,
Bureau airtel to Albany, 10/28/71.

- P -

9/2/TL.

Instant repecrt is being submitted to repléce
report of SA GERARD A, PERKINS, dated 10/19/71, as requested

in referenced Bureau airtel.

Last Investigative
more than a 30 day lapse due
and from a typing delay. A

:

Period and date of report have
to maklng necessary corrections,

L R0 COTANED

.»..nf a..El..««ﬂ\I

nEeg N

LEAD L0E :‘“ ;
—_— élﬂ Ak ﬁj hgsi.h ﬁ :i”ij ‘j J
DATE 2, 13050 By XN
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED ONE ACOUIT- CASEEMS B EEN: h
conNvic [AauTo.| Fua. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS )
\ PENDING OVER ONME YEAR [J¥Es [ |nD
FENDING PROSECUTION
; |( OVER SIX MONTHS [dres [Ino
APPROVED - ;",h{,] Q\ﬁ/ Bt DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW arl
co u::ii,»riml::_; S v / : QM ’
6<Bureau | I(RM) Eé $‘?J
5-Los Angeles I | (RM) L =
(1 - USA, LA oy ,
3~ ]?istonSA - )(BM) 12 NOVi.4 A 1971 7__
- U Boston
3-Alvany [ ] s i G
/’Iféo& jled o4
Cbgemlﬁfgfﬂﬁ’ﬁyﬁf 5 /7
fc NP
Dissemination Record of Attached Repert Noiufions
sseoer | G (| Lsp-dhaezn) | DoD] Buzhoedt) //
Reqguest Recd. . i - / s&;@&
‘Date Fwd. ////ﬂ/?/ ﬂhrg- @f
Hoviwe. | SAEC IS Lour/ER
S HH T~
+ GPO : 1888 D - 209-B&5
6 ONUV 17’19/7'4!‘- &) OOVER PAGE
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’ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy ta: 1 - USA, Los Angeles
1 - USA, Boston
Report of: SA GERARD A. PERKINS Ofiice:  ALBANY
Date: 11/2/71
Field Office File #: Bureau File #: b7E
Title: DANIEL ELLSBERG
‘
Charaeter: FXPIONAGE - X
Synopsis: | believes she saw CORNELIUS
SHEEHAN at Treadway Motor Inn, Cambridge, Massachusetts, b6
in March, 1971. | | b7¢C

| | guests of The Inn, did no% observe him.

- P -

DETAILS: -

On September 1, 1971, | |
Treadway Motor Inn, Cambridge, Massachusetts, advised that
| |New York,
wag a guest at _the Tnn from March 19, 1971, until March 21.
1971, as was | |
New York, from Aprii O, 1Y7i, until April Ll, 197L.

ad!._.-o;‘.’d wtdad g

ST

'g‘ul'gg ‘?; 'J in iI"; Al J
E;a.&?.n i Zt‘.} b-l!. Fi a‘?.‘..’(c.::n £ i
&ﬂsu E‘{ @W
vie fda
ERIE _BiS

o ‘\,2{'&'0!!1

FART AT EA A B
RLGHTTATE CTVTARED

This dacument contains neither recommandations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned Lo your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U, & GOVERNMENT PRINTING COFFICE : 1970 O - 408-8.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ' '

.. FD'302 {REV. 11.27-70) - . ~—, ) ' . .
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. ) Data p{fdr ‘n;f_g!!g\- 9/2%/‘ 71
& _ | ﬁ? sz _hiﬁiﬁ;' ;
, 5
[ bYW York, was inteiicued at her, place of ~—._ P* ;
DUSIness, New York, and . b7C
provided the following information: ﬁ\
She was born on | | }
New York, She Is pregeidly emnloved ac & cerretars Fi

DIIIE The weekend of March 19, 19/1 through

March 21, 1971, ] be .
biC

They left for- Boston on Friday morning traveling
by car and arrived shortly before noon. During their '
weekend iu Boston, they stayed in room 214 at the Boston
Treadway Motor Inn, Cambridge, Massachusetts, They spent
Friday and Saturday afternoon sightseeing, shopping ang -

- visiting friends, they attended a movie Saturday night,

and:left Sunday morning for home.

S | IWES,Sﬁg;; photographs of CORNELIUS
MAHONLY SHEEHAN, and. DANIEL ELLSBURG ang

B . :
asked 1f she had [ Yy oL them while at the Boston : b6
Treadway Inn. . ,5 : : - _ - bTC

#

ZeFooking -exactly
HEEHAN in the hall
either Friday or

, Sﬁ\\gdvlsed she had seen some
Like the pictire of[CORNELIUS--MAHONEZZE
of the second floor of the Treadway Ton
sSaturday afternoon,

tervioad on 9/17/71 w__ BINGHAMTON, NEW YORK  rues- | e
! ) . . : ) . o ' B7C |
b7E

| S— Sﬂ | fkap Dal.e dictated i 9/17/71

this dotumen! conlalns nelthar recommendalions. nor conclusions of the FBI, [ is the property of the FBl and Is locned lo your agency;
it ond s conlenis are not to be disiributed oulside your agency. . . -
2 -
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She advised that she cannot be sure of the day
but she was sure that it was raining outside because the
reasoun she returned to the room was to change the fur hat
she was wearing for a wool one,

She stated that the man she saw was approaching

her from the other end of the hall. He was about 5'8"tall,

170-175 pounds, stockily built, dressed casually and was
carrying a newspaper . She remembers turning either in
front of him or behind him and enter ing her room.

 She stated that she did not see him again that
weekend nor did she see, anyone looking like the pictures
of | | or DANIEL ELLSBURG.

. She also advised that she did not notice who
was SL&]lﬂo in the room next door, nor did she notice
anyone comlng or 301ng from the room.

[
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Date of transcripiion 9/ 22)’ 71

New York, provided the following informataion: b6
S b7C

|
T
% He was born] | New
| Yorlk. He is presently employed as|

On the weekend of March 19. 1971, through March 21

1971, |

bé
b7cC

He advised that they stayed in room 214 at the
Boston Treadway Inn in Cambridge, Massachusetts, He was
familiar with the Cambridge area and the Treadway from his
Freshman year in college at Boston College, and also from
weekends he had spent there while in Army Reserve Summer
Camp at Fort Devens, Mdssachusetts.

He stated that they left Binghamton by car,
friday morning at approximately 7:00 a.m,, and arrived at
the Treadway at about 11:30. '

After checking in they spent most of the .after-

noon sightseeing, shopped some and visited friends. Sat-

" wday night they went to a movie and came in early in the
evening. They left for home Sunday morning at about 10:00 a.m.

.
e T T T

|was shown the photographs of CORNELIUS - bs
MAHONEY SHEEHAN, and DANIEL ELLSBURG, and e b7t
asked if she had seen any of them while at Boston Treadway :
Inn,

Interviawed on 9/ 17/71 at BINGHAMION; NEIJ YOEK File # . I -1
— ; _ . b7C
. éﬁaJ ) . b78
7 by SA| [kap Pate dictotad 8.9/17/71 .

This dotumen! contoins nelther racommandetions nor conclusions of the FBL |t is the property of the. FBI urld‘ Is {oaned lo your dcgency;
it and ils conteats are nol o ba dls!rlbgi‘ad oulside your agency, u
LT -
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; He advised he had not but that it is possible
o that | | may have.
5 de further advised that he did not notice any !
‘ activity in the rooms to either side of them. . ’
I
r
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The followinn stigation wag conductea , '
by Special Agent | on September &, 197i:
- Py
At Cazenovia, New York: \
d. C, SCHMLAB, Chief of Police, advised that 3
tne JOHN MORRISONs iived between Cazeaov1a and New .0
woodstock, New York, on State Route 13. He said thatb \
they were long-time residents of the area, in their ) |
rniddle fifties, that Mr., MORRISON was a Professor of L

Forestry at Syracuse Unlversity and Mrs. MORRISON wa

o grade school teacher in the New Woodstock, New VOPn
Sapool System. He seid that they reside on a tree farm,
that he was nol awarc of any derogatory information con-
cerning them, and that to the best of his knowledge they
nave no arrest records in the area,

JOHN L. MORRISON, Route 2, Cazenovia, Kew York, .-/

advised that he and nla'w1¢e are retlred school teachers

&g of September 1, 197l. He said that during ﬁprl 1971,
They took a Spring vacation visitiang friends in the Fastern
United States. He sald that for part of the trip they
.stayed for two nights at Cambridge, Massachusetts, at a -
Treadway Motor Inn. He said-that they arrived on a Friday
afternoon between 5:00 and 6:00 pm and left on the folliow- -
ing Sunday morning at approximately 10:00 am.

was' stayingat that time in the room across the hall rromn
his at the Motel and only recalls seeing a family consigte-
g of a father, mother, and one or two teenage cnila;cn
and an oriental woman in her twenties in the hallway at
.- the motel.
. He said that the names CORNELIUS SHEEHAN or
SAMUBL JOHNSON meant nothing to him and he did not notice
anyone carry any packages or papers in the vicinity of the
motel

_ Mrs., dOHN 'L, MORRISON was present during the
-interview and advised that she eould add nothing to the
lnfofmatlon furnished by her husband

- 1
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shun tgia ornc;:r owrtc-é oF ORIGIN DATE TNV ESTI0ATIVE P ERIOD
' moRE L0S ANGELES 11/29/71 10/7/71-11/5/71
g‘_h),_ Jrl;([-‘ CASE . REFPORT MADE BY s |TYRED 8Y C
é ‘ SA ROY 'L, ATHERTON gec
‘\‘ DANIEL LLSBERG ,% \ CHARACTER OF CASE
ESPIONAGE-X

AT oM rm”‘zq

'a'- [ ATfL LAl T

_._Nl Iy

A A

! E‘;‘;List.-n
T REFERENC.

g,ﬁbé i

Eu b'““

R

By sl

by :
lt:lmore report ‘of SA ROY L. ATHERTON, 10}6/71.

Y
_ iISTRATIVE‘
. \The 'well .placed source who furnished information regarding ¢ L
| No leads are being set forth in this report \(\Jv"
l.eads have previously been set forth, .’
Sent
""e?‘}‘- ZZ % s /f 2y '
. EQUASEOMPLISHMENTS CLAIME ) NONE ACQUIT-] case as sten:
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-;-59: - _ ‘ =,
' . ' : - i
R I TED STATES DEPARTMENT O{WJSTICE
B \ FEQDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT!ON
Copy to:
Repost oft SA ROY L, ATHERTON Ofice: BALTIMORE
Dote: - 11/29/71
Field Office File £: ' _ Buceaw File #:
fw-"--‘ ']
Title: DANIEL ELLSBERG
Character: ESPIONAGE -~ X
Syaopshi: I

[advised he had never heard
either CGRVﬁLIUS| | SHEEHAN mention gnything specific

rcgaldlng the "Pentagon Papers.' | who
iz employed at| land was
a former supervisor of| | advised he had no,

derogatory information regarding | |but did say he
was associated with a group of professors from Massachusetts

who wanted the United States to recognize mainland China and
this group advocated the entry of msinland China into the
United Nations.

-P-

Details:

AL
L TN
N S DS o

um&%

This document rontatna aeltker Yecommendations nor contlvslons of the PBI. 1t Is the property of the FBI and is logned to

your agancy; It and l{s contents e not Lo bo disteibuted outsdde your agency.
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: ! 1 A review of the records at the Sheraton Commander
' 1 Hotel, Cambridge, Massachusetts, revealgﬁJLWG telephone calls
"7, were made from| _ of the Miami
' Herald, on July 21, 1971, to telephoqé| [ - b6
_ ! b7C
- e | On October 7., 1971, & confidéntial source advised b7D
_ On October S, 1971 a review of the files at the
! National Personnel Recordq Cep#@r in St. Louls, Missouri,

reflected CORNELIUS MAHONESASHEEHAN, serial nuwnber RA 11357771,
enlisted in the United Sta{ts Army on February 9, 1949, and \
entered on duty at Springfield, Massachusetts, that date and
was subsequently assigned to the United States Army I..a.ltr.guag,e,r--n
School, Presidio of Monterey, California, as an Arabic lan uaga
student. He was released from this asgignment on August :

1959, by reason o¥ security, RY |
et Andons Crdins YA A A

aMiW'
A re rh check at the Defense Central Index of
Investigations, Fort Holabird, Maryland, by SA PAUL T, BAKER
on October 13, 1971, reflected one CORNELIUS MARONEY SHEEHAN,
dates of blrth October 2, 1936, and October_ 27, 1936, place of
BIFth-MasSachusetts Social Security Account Number 02726~

'5058 to have baen in the mxllt service, No further back-
S —————————— 4 Y v ¢ ¥ X o
b6
b7C
b7D
[ In the event the abovel] [are needed in

court, a subpoena duces tecurnn should be issuved tol |
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. *
C | adviged
. as follows: bé
T | b7C
- i She stated that she was notacquainted with b7D
7=~ CORNELIUS N, SHEEHAN or | | and did not
' recall
|
|
. b6
! b7C
B7D
0a10/20/71 . 0Oakland, Maryland Files b6
; b7C
b7
. sA gec 10/27/711 T
H e ——

Tots dKtotad

This docyment conlaing nelther retommendolions aor concivsioas of the F8IL 11 is the property of Wy F81 ond is laoned 13 yowr opency;
Hand its coatants ore aol 1o Le distribyuted oviside yowr ageny,
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Investigation at Berltimorxe revealed| |

b6
and was & | [2nd b7C
working at | 1t was also
determined Was a | |who is
I CORNELIUS MARONEY SHEEHAN,
///
s
}
-
3.
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Dote of wonseriprion NOVEmbex 9, 1971

i ,r”’/’

b6
B7C
’ _ residence address|
- - was_interviewed DY opecial Agents (SA)—
- Y Le N and |and- after being advised
_ - . of the identities of thc above agents as Special Agents of
: the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) amd after bein
advised-of ‘the 'nature of the inquiry and after being advised
of his rights as indicated on the executed warning and
waiver of rights fomxm, he then furnished the following
\ information: : :
S&lel [ ladvised he had anticipated being interviewed
Iy as| CORNELIUS SHEEHAN, who is a
" "New York Times" reporter, had advised him that the I
account_of CORNELIUS SHERAAN was ting invastisated. 1o
stated |
b6
b7C
j
1
\
Interviewed on__ll_/5/71 | o+ Baltimore y ,Maryland Fite # BA : be
- b7C
ﬂﬁg’ b7E
by ‘)L"#A ) ) s :Cam Cate dic!cle_d 11/8/71
" . 4
4 f
This docyment contoint seither recommendotions aoe conclvtions of the £BL, 1t is the property of the F8E aad u booned o your ogency;
;"\\:r ond Hs tontenls Ore nit o be duiibvied ovisde your sgency.
T -5 -

{'.



b7C

7, b6
i
}
1

: | |advised he had never heard CORNELIUS[ |
| |SHEEHAN ma¥e any statements about where any of . bE
the "Pentagon Papers' had bezen obtained and any conversations bic
pertaining to the "Pentagon Papers' were in general
conversations. further added the only information
he had regarding the " Pentagon Papers' was in reading
various newspapers and magazines., He stated he was some-
what sympathetic to DANIEL ELLSBERG, in that he felt he
made a great personal decision in releasing the '"Pentagon

Papers' if in fact he did release them,

[ | stated| e

| B7C
He said he had no definite plans, tul Wou

to

¥
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SINLLIVAN, JR. dated 9/16/7

above .,
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Angeles and Boston for possible dissemination to USAs it \J
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Continued)

, 10/26/71., SA LEONARD A. BUTT

contacted Westchester Credit and

Collection Bur€au, White Plains, New York, concerning

IDELLA RUWH MARX of Little Town Lane, Bedford, New York.

The following information, because of its nature, was not b6
included in the enclosed report. It was established that b7c
in March, 1970, an inquiry was made concerning MARX by Finance
Service of Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania. It was noted by
| that this organization conducts credit inquiries in con-

nection with the issuance of credit cards by various credit

card firms. An appropriate lead was set ocut for the Philadelphia
Office to determine the nature of this inquiry. These records

also indicate that an inquiry had been made by Esso 0il. As e
set forth in the enclosed report, it was established that IDELLA

RUTH MARX has an account with the Humble 0il Company (Esso},

and that records concerning this account could be located at 41

Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania. An appropriate lead was also set
forth for the Philadelphia COffice. '

|and wnho requested that nis

identity be protecced.

| b6

Rr7C
p7D

| who requested that his identity be

concealed.

both of whom requested that thelr i1dentiiy be protelted.

B
COVER PAGE



I

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: THOMAS J. DOWLING Ofiice: NeW York, New York

Date: m 9 ) ET'

Field Office File A: Bureau File #: b7E
Title: DANIEL ELLSBERG

Character; ESPIONAGE - X

Synopsin Identities of subscribers to felephone numbers

contacted in NYC area charged to suite occupied by
DANIEL ELLSBERG party while at Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles,
from 11/10/71 to 11/13/71, set forth. Results of interviews '
with certain individuals in NYC area reportedly contacted =
from telephone listed to DANIEL ELLSBERG at Cambridge,
Massachusetts, during the pericd May through August, 1971,

set forth. . Information concerning activity in b6
p7C

_ set forth. O2tober charges TO account of ELLOBRRG b7D '

at Diners Club indicate that on 9/30/71, he purchased a

ticket calling for travel between Kennedy Airport, New York, -

and Los Angeles, California, and that on 10/1/71, he purchased
two tickets calling for travel between Los Angeles, California,
and O'Hare Airport, Chicago, Illinois. Investigation concerning
IDELLA RUTH MARX has established that she holds only one major
credit card, i.e., a Humble 0il and Refining Company credit
card. A review of charges made on this card between 3/1/71

and 7/15/71 indicate all were made at a service station in
Bedford, New York. Information concerning subscribers to
telephone numbers in NYC area contacted from a telephone

listed to IDELLA RUTH MARX at Bedford, New York, for the

. This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FHI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
| yYour agency; it and it= contenls are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.
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SYNCPSIS (Continued)

period 3/20/71 through 7/15/71 set forth, Information
concerning telephone numbers in NYC area contacted from
the room occupied by IDELLA RUTH MARX at the Treadway
Motor Inn, Cambridge, Massachusetts, from 6/

6/15/71. set forth. Information relative to

[ Results of

interviews of individuals reportedly contacted in NYC area

from telephone listed to ANTHONY J. RUSS0, JR., in California

set forth. Information relating to] 2$c
b7D

| Detalils concerning
assocliation o wl . Colston Leigh,
IIncorDorated. of NYC as a lecturer set forth, | |
[in

interview recall staying at Treadway Motor Inn, Cambridge,
ﬂ@&ga;hggg&iﬁa_guxﬁng March, 1971, but neither could

DANIEL ELLSBERG, CORNELIUS SHEEHAN or
[ as individuals observed by them during their
st L th readway Motor Inn. Results of interview with
of Council on Foreign Relations in c¢on-
nection with his work on the Vietnam Task Force Study
set forth. | "The
New York Times," declined to be interviewed on 10/22/71.

p .
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. ‘ b7E
The followin f?ﬁ;esti;ation was conducted in connection
with CORNELIUS MAHONEYY SHEEHAN |
ALY N A
ALY On October 12\ 1971, | [of the Credit
Bureau of Greater New York, advised SC]| |that
as of November 13, 1968, her records indicate that CORNELIUS
M. SHEEHAN | | were residing bé
at| |1t was b7C
indic¢ated they had formerly resided at|
I | As
of 1968, Mr. SHEEHAN was noted as being employed as a
correspondent for "The New York Times'". As of that date,
it — . . b6
L On October 7, 1971, | | Records Administration .

and Information Section,
20 West Broadway, New York,

New York,

advised SC

Immigration and Naturalization Service,

that he could locate ne record’

54
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

be
October 19, 1971 be
_ b7D
Records of the| INon York,
New York, indicate that CORNELIUS M. SHEEHAN|
b7D
10/15/71 N b7E
Cn 715/ at File # Y
SA THOMAS J. DOWLING/mfw 10/19/71
by Date dictated

This document containe neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and iis contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

56
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The foregoing information should not be made
public except in the usual procexdings following
the issuance of a subpoena duces tecumn.

59
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A

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_ 1172771
Date b6
b7cC
1, b7D
b7E
In connection with]
!
b7D
b7E
On 0/29/71 at r—rTC—T
SA THOMAS J. DOWLING/mfw 11/1/71
by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and ita contents are not to be distribuled outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 11/3/71

1

| | Merfdian Photographic
Laboratories, 63 East 55th Street, New York City, advised
that a check dated October 12, 1971, payable to Meridian
; ic Laboratories in the amount of $50,81 signed

relates to that company's invoices 84172 bs
dated August 5, 1971 and 85401 dated October 12, 1871. b7C
Thee involces relate to photographs of NEIL SHEEHAN and his
fanily which were taken by |s photographer with ‘

offices at 971 Pirst Avenue, New York City.
noted that although they maintain copies of these riggitives:
on file they are the property| |and cannot be
made available without her permission,

N | | noted that in connection with invoice b6
84172, Meridian Photographic Laboratories, Incorporated recolived b1»7c
a letter dated August 19, 1971, from NEIL SHEERAN of "The New
York Times" Washington Bureau, signed by him in which he requested
that & photograph of himself, negative file #83530, photograph
by be mailed to |
The Loigh Bureau of Lectures and Entertinments, 521 Fifth Avenue,
New Yerk, New York 10017,

On

by

11/2/71 64 East 55th Street b7E
at New York, New York pj# NY |
SA THOMAS J. DOWLING/mfw Date dictated 11/3/71

This document contqins neither recommendstions nor conclusions of the FIRI, It is the property of the FBI and 15 loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.

b2
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- ' ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date af t'rcnsc%{aﬂ 1
1. .

. W. Colstoen lLelgh, Incorporated,
521 ®ifth Avenue, New York, New York, advised that his firm

represents 8 number of lecturers. One of the people whon he bé
represents is the "New York Times". b7C
In thie connec e ia seeking to groom &
replscement for and he haa con

Ha 1dentified
88 alpo being associsted with the "New York Times".

They recommended to him as an up and cowming young
Journalist, HEIL SHEEHAN. He noted that NEIL SHEEHAN has served
88 & Vietnam correspondent for the "New York Tiwes" and has a
varled background as & newsman. On the bagls of the recommenda-

- tion made by the abeve mentioned indlviduals about the firat
- part of August, 1971, he signed SHEEHAN to a contract as a
“lecturer. He noted SHEEHAN hasg not yet made any appearances
&and that he does not expect him to meke any appearances until
_ early in 1972.

[::::;]noted that SHEEHAN wil) not make public appearances
as such but will be acheduled to spesk before small private groups.
_[:f:sznoted that he did not sign SHEEHAN becsuse of his involve-
ment with the "Puntagon Papers nhich he, belleves is
already & “"dead issue". [:i:;égnoted he slgned SHEEHAN because
he believes SHEEHAN has a bright future in Journalism., He stated .
that he does not presently believe SHEEHAN is connected in the b7C
- public'e mind with the "Pentegon Pepers"” but that this could
changé 1f he received further publicity reletive to his connec-
tion with their publication. [f::%:]advlsed he has a contract
bearing the signature of SHEEHAN but that he could not mzke this
. ‘@available or any other material he mlght have bearing SHEEHAN's
handwriting, without obtaining SHEEHAN's permission.
.o bé
"[:::::]made available a preliminery mimeographed b7C
circular ‘concerning the association of SHEEHAN with his corganiza-
tion, setting forth lecture subjects on which SHEEHAN le
prepared to speak, 88 well as aome background information con-
cerning BqEEHAN. ‘The material in the clrcular was prepared in .

|]"
by

ﬁﬁ{ 521 Fifth Avenue , bé
erviewd by BLTL ' KEH..IDI‘:I; City - FilelFY | " b7C

b7E

Uote dictated 11/8/?1

by

This document comoms neuher recommendo!nons nor ¢onciusions of the FBL 1t is the properly of the FBl and is loaned Yo your ugenc\r

.
It and is comenh ore not ln ba distributed outside your agency, : ) ) T
;'\' | ; . ' ' é3 . . :

: Sy : ‘




2. Lot
Ny b7E
corrcboration wi.th SHEEHAN, ang a copy of this circular is j
attached hereto. _ .
. ' ' I ¥ !./.".
s
i
fm‘?
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NEIL SHEEHAN

-THE PENTAGON PAPERS -

: WASHING?ONFBASEb'HEW-YORK TIMES CORBESPONDENT SPECIALIZING IN
f POLITICAL DIPLCMATIC AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

Foxmmz'V1etnam correspondept THE NEW YORK TIMES and
i - UNITED PRESS INTERRATIONHAL

o
3

' \ - LECTURE SUBJ=CTS

0 THE PEN”ACON 'PAPERS: What. startling facts has their publicaetion
: revealed about U.S5, Foreign Policy and cur own ingtitutions?
~Has the Executive. Branch of govermment become & state bureau-
- eraey which ndw sérves its own ends more than the needs of the
Republic at large? How does thisz effect our domestic liberties?

"0 ticipate inm, the making of foreign policy? Does the President
shape forelgn policy? ' '

JhOU CAN A TASTING PEACE IN ASTIA BE ACHIEVED?
Is Communism our principal enemy in Asia? WNo, ssys Mr. Sheechan,
iv.1s bad government social injustice, disease, poverty, over-
- popula ation and the exhaustion of men and the soil he tills,
- Should we try to force -.countries of other cultures te accept
- our way of . 1life? From personal ohservation, Mr. Sheehan sug-
I fgests solutlons for the present problems and others which may
'“cone up.. 1n the future 1n A51a and elsewhere.

~'WHA1 LESSONS ARE TO BE LEARNED FROM THE VIETNAM WAR?
- How did we become involved? Have we committed war crimes in
Vietnam? . Past U.S. attitudes on war crimes compared with our
current attitudes. Current problems facing militery institutions

~1n the sexrvices and in the public view towards then.

‘2TH3 ROLE OF THE MILITARY - INDUSTRIAL-TECHNOLOGICAL CONPLEX
What are the effects of military spending on our society?

-THb ROLE OF THE NEWS MEDIA IN OUR SOCIETY
. Mr. Sheehan, discusses the grest need for an 1ndepcndent tough-
mirded,: crltlcal press in the United States, feeling that the
. news nedig-are - not. neerly critical enough of Government and other
" major Lnstltutlons of our society and that the rroper role of the
press 'is ‘that. of a séparate but cqual protagonist - critical ol
~ both the institutions of our soc1ety end the youth culture that
: hes develoPed beneeth 1t. :

How does it effect the ability of Congress end the public to par--

ras a result of the Vietnan yer and the changes in attltudes with- .

SR . ﬁwerd wlnnlng NEW YOFK TLMES Journallst whose 1nvest1get1ve reportlng
o . .vas the basis for the publication of




' . .

: -_ \ /) 14 Non X Fee.
About MeillSheehan.. .. C()W /;:,(Ml /, ¢ £7 4 A

Born inm I-%olyoke, Nassachusctus, in 1936, he greduated with honors in

S 1958 fron Harvard College, where he was on the editorial board of the
%+ . - Harverd Advocate, the college literary magazine. From 1953 . to 1962 he
‘ e , - served with the U.S. Army in Scuth Korea and Tokyo and in 1962 becane
.+, Yietnam Bureaa Chief for United Press. He joined the Times in 196h.
For his Vietnanm reporting he was awarded the 1964 Louwis M. Lyons Mem-
orial Award for Conscience and Integrity in Journalism, and the Silver JQ

L
/8

. ¢ Medal Award of the Poor Richard Clut of Philmdelphia; also received . it
A . the Oversess Press Club Certificate of Appreciation. He is the author
.. 7 of "The Arnheiter Affair” and author {with others)} of the recently
...+ published (Bantem Bmls) ‘THFE. PENTAGON PAPERS - The Secret History of

the Vletnam ‘.-Ia.r.

f“;.°FTf1 f;f;. ' W:};3{i5”,';;i.{'  | 66



NY o b7E

Prior 1nvogtlpaf10n has egtabllshed that Cornellus
Mahoney Sheehan, a reporter for "The New York Times," #itilirzing
the name Samuel Johnson, stayed at the Treadway Motor :Inn,
Cambridge, Massachusetts on two occasions during March 1971,

On March 16, 1971 he registered at 7:53 PMrand was
assigned to Room %02. He departed on March 18, 1971 at 10:41
AM. On March 20, 1971 he registered at 4:30 PN and was assigned
to Room 215. He departed at 6:00 PM on March 23, 1971.

Becords of the Treadway Motor Inn indicate that
| Ireglsted at the Treadway Motor Inn on March 25,
1971 at 10:00 PM and was assigned toi 1 deparie b6
March 24, 1971. Records indicate that] [is employed by | »7¢
[and resides at
I

Records of the Treadway Motor Inn indicate that

| New
York (NY), occupied| | registering at 4:27 PM om
March 20, 1971. The departed the Treadwady Motor Inn on March 21,
1971. : bt

b7C

Hecords of the Treadway Motor Inn indicate, that
| _ | NY. resistered on
March 17, 1971 at 4:25 PM and was assigned to He
departed March 19, 1971.

_6? -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 10/29/71

L

| |was interviewed at the Harvard Club, 27 West

44th St . Photographs of CORNELIUS MAHONEY be
SHEEHAN were displayed to him, He advised he b7C
did not know either of these individuals, and that although he

was in the Treadway Motor Inn located in Boston, Massachusetts,
in March, 1971, he could not state that SHEEHAN |
were also present in the Motor Inn, He identified a photograpa
of DANIEL ELLSBERG as an individual whom he knows only from
reading sbout him in the newspapers, and he could not state
that ELLSBERG was present in the Treadway Motor Inn when he was

there,
27 West 44th Street
On 10/27/71 ot New York, New York Pile # NY : b
SAS FRANCIS J. LUNDQUIST and b7C
. nfw ' 10/28/71
by Y Date dictated /28/

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leancd to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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11/2/71
Date
1 b6
] |with Time-Lify, = °
Inc., residing at| |[New York, advised

that he had been a guest at the Trecadway Hotor Inn, Canmbridge,
Massachusetts, on a couple of occasions over the past year, On

all vccaslions he resided at the Treadway Motor Inn in connection
with business at Harvard., It was his recollection that in

March, 1971, he resided at the Treadway for one night in connection
.vith' a meeting of tho Signet Socliety, a journalistic group,

He stated that he was not acqualnted with DANIEL
BLLSBERG, CORNELIUS MAHONEY SHEEHAN, also known as NEIL SHEEHAN,
]and anyone named SAMUBL JOHNSON. b6
After viewing photographs of ELLSBERG, NEILI ISHEEHAN b7C
he confirmed his previous statement that he was not acquainted
with them, During hls stay at the Tresadway he did not see, consult
or confer with any of thess persons, nor did he know anyone who did,
As a journalist he recognized the names of DANIEL ELLSBBRG and
NEIL SHEEHAN, as the Washington reporter of "The New York Times®,

He advised that he had no information concerning the
release of the "Pentagon Papers" other than what was already public
knowledge, He agreed with the reporting of the "Pentagon Papers",
thought 1t was good journalism, and as a professional journalist
praised the reporting. He stated that he had no Information
to contribute to the investigation, and if he were in possession
of any information he would refuse to divulge anything because
of his code of ethics as a professional journalist,

bé

10/29/71 NY b7
On at File # b7E
SAS LEONARD A, BUTT and
ANTHORY BE. CONSTANTINO/mfw 10/29/71
by Date dictated

This document containa neither recommendatione nor conciusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not {0 be distributed outside your agency.
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ANALYSIS OF LCCAL TELEPHCNE CALLS FROM ROOM 215,
TREADWAY MOTOR INN, CAVMBRIDGE, MASSACﬁUSETTS_3/20423[71

Investigation was conducted at the request of
Departmental Attormey in an attempt to ascertain the
approximate time of the following telephone calls
made from Room 215 at the Treadway Motor Inn (TMI):

(1) 0a 3/20/71 chit shows a call
to the telephone number of

(2)" On 3/22/71 ckit [ |shows a call

[Ef:ff? telephone number of [ |

(3) ©n 3/22/71 chit #0743 shows a call
to the telephone nuwber of DANIEL
ELLSBERG, | |

|

[

It .is decalled .that the registrant for this room
. -at 4:30 PM.on Margh 20,.1971_for'the\pe£%9d 3/22:%}7?1 was

CORNELIUS MAHCNEYXRHEEHAN, .under the nzmesSAMUELMOHNSON,
As previously xepotrted, no record of time is maintained
at TMI, It is noted that local
local call chits, They are torn

for 'these local cal
calls -are recorged or

b7E

bé
b7C

from 2 pad-and c\unseq ently are usually kept in a numbered 14-
. /! St
sequence N@ v \{\ heehafn T
In regardg to #1 ebove, chit a call ooy,
3/20/71 to thé tele \one ‘number | [1s one of seven b
calls made-o1ni that ddte. 'Flve of these ca a on b7C
local .telephene chits of a lower number an -

dndication that these 5 were .made prior to
call, Thesc 5 are,chits #0367 and #0369 both to Northeast
Airlines, #0385 to Xerox Center, Waltham; #0387 to'Copley
‘Coples, Boston -and #0389 .to Copy-Cop, Boston. ~An additicnal

_‘c - _
COVER PAGE !

L

m——




BS

He .said that immediately upon arrival they telephoned the
home residence of a professor at Massachusetts Institute
of Technology (MIT) to confirm an appointment for the
next day. He could recall no other telephone calls

made from the motel and said that he had no reascon to
call ?marisﬁn Airlines since they were traveling via

TWA,

Local chit |:|was a charge a call ¢

| Cambridge on & room occupied

Santa Barbara, California,

land his wife contacted at their
residence advised that placed & call on
3/22/71 to the residence of] | This

call was made in the afternoon at a time not recalled.

It is noted that.a telephone call was made

provided information identical to the above, -

froxn Reom 126, Hotel Continental (room occupied|

| to the TMI at 1:28 PM on 3/22/71.

Libexty Square Press, states he received a calll
|:z]'between 3 and 4 PM on 3/22/71, At 3:57 PM a
call was made from Room 126, Hotel Continental to the
telephone number and this is believed to be a
call | to 'NEIL SHEEHAN advising him of

« availability of Liberty Square Press for reproduction

sessions the evening of 3/22/71,

In addition, on 3/22/71, a call was charged
against Room 126, Hotel Continental, at 5:30 PM‘to
Liberty Square Press, At 6:05 PM a call was attempted
to- the apartment[:::;:::]and at 6:15 PM another call
-wags made to Liberty Square Press, Both of these calls
being charged against Room 126,, Hotel Continental,

Another call was charged against Room: 215,
TMI, on 3/22/71 ‘to Hotel Continental .and this is shown
on -chit #0765, _

Informatlon pertaining to the above telephone
calls made from the TMX has previously been set forth by
‘teletype.

- E¥ -
COVER PAGE

b7E

*bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7C




FO.204 {Nev. 3-3-39) ‘ ‘ .
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
FEDERAL BEUREAU OF INVESTIGATOMN

Copyte: 1 - USA, Boston {Registered Mail)
Repotof:  ROBERT E, BOWE Ofikn  Boston, Massachusetts
Dets January 26, 1872 - :

bTE

Fiold Oifice File £ Buteow Filo 41

Titles .DANIEL, ELLSBERG
Owoter:  RIPIONAGE - X
o
Syrepdn Records of Bankamericard at State Street Bank, Boston,

Mass., rev
for DANIEL

Lewed iy 71, falled to reflect Bankameric
[ ELLSBERG issued at Bof‘ton. ﬁ‘j
| "The Boston Globe" (26), advise
A Le/f2 he coula furnish no information concerning
o v % .

receipt oflﬁwuc_mammmwa_aﬂ_
stated he

[ [WITICIT 1% UeETTibed a8 1,300 unbound,

poorly reproduced, single-spaced xerox copies with

missing pages and occasional duplicates. WENDELL SEGERSTEN,

Erinting Supervisor, "Christian Science Monitor’ {csyM), |

advised in 1/72 that he had no specific knowledge of the

manner in which a portion of the Mc lamara Studv was

delivered to the CSM. | |
ne- e News Service,

4in 12/71 they had no knowledge

from the rocm of NRIL SHERHAW

L6
bC

nopurean, all advise
of a telephone call placed

at ‘the Treaiway Motor Inn, Cambriigs. Mass a the Time-
Life News Bureau on 4/7/71. realtor
Mag Bavis Real o ToIBSTATION WOLCH handles the

Property a Cambridge, Mass., where ”
[laintained an apartment, .advised in 12/73
TNat _ne aliowed to use space, at] |

during l1/7L %o Sor: -out some articles] [nad in

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UhlLaseirEl

DATE . Yisko._ . BY SPegapfeeL .
LT TR

Thiz decument contatas neither recomnmendations not cc;nc:u sions of the FBI.

: "It is the property of the F B! gnd is losnad ta
Your agency; It and.lte contents dre not to be Jdixtributed cutside YOUT IgencY. .

V. 8. COVEXNMENT PAIRTING OFFICE 1 1969 O = 335-074




Bq b7E

(Synopsis continued)

local storage, Information pertaining to furniture and
personal belongings __|stored 'in South Boston
and shipped to New York and California set forih. Employees
of Casey and Hayes Movers, interviewed in 12/71, could

furnish no pertinent information except that instructeqd
them not to] |
[ | Backgrouna bé
informaticn pertaining <o [set forth. b7C

intervievwed 4in 1/72 and aqmm_mi first met DANIEL
ELLUSBERG in Weshington, D. C., and has met him |
[

and 1s not closely acquainted with him. |met HNEIL

SHEEHAN and has not seen him
since tiE , Taviscd e nad no Xnowledge of the activities
of ELLSBERG ¢ BHAN in regard ‘to their involvement with

the Pentagon Paners other than what he obtained through
public disclosures, |

Mass., advised
[ |but has no knowledge of passage of rentagon
Papers and nas not . discussed same|

bé
b7c

|ang cilosely assoclaced

WL GR ELlonr N e |

DETAILS:
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FEDERAL-BUREAY OF INVESTIGANION

Date ol ranseription 1/3/172

2 vy TRY S ce, 2285 rrudential Center,
osion, Massachusetts, was contacted régarding a telephone
call placed Tx0i the Treadway Motor Inn, Cambridge,
Massachusetts, room of NSIL SHEEHAK on-April 7, 1971, to
telephone number 262-7551, which is 1i5%ted to the "ime-
Life Boaton office, then furnished thne following
iInformation: ’

| |3tai~.nd Ehot he scaumed hic nactédanm ac

wo WoACd as bureau chlel unill mid~August,

~J(+y 38 GRLGORYAXIERZNSKI. 'The latter is currently bureauw
chief in the gf¥Gago, Illinois, office, NA e .
o N,

stated that he has no idea of the nature
of {he above-cited call nor is he personally acquainted
with NEIL SHEEEAN, He could offer .no information of a
pertinent nature concerning the diselosure of the. Pentagen
Papers to the New York ¥imes and other newsrapers and
added that he is alse unmacquainted with DANIEL ELLSBERG.

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

Iarscviewsd en X2 /20471 s Yinchester,  Massachusciisrie #__Boston.

SA

bé

* ! / . 1 R y
| FRSE— _G‘E}M_OO‘O dictored 19’/9"?'/"?1
- 10 =
This documen) coRtaing. naTAET 1ecammendations ot toncluaions of The F8L. I 1s the properry of the FBLond is locaed 15 your ogenty;
B 3ad Us.contents ary satilo ba Fustritund ounide Your ageacy,

b7C
b7E
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FD-302 (REV, 1127:10)

€ e

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO

- . ) Dats of lra;sr.ri;!:o; ;1/3/7_2
1. ",,/”4
== Y
| [Who 15 an enployee of Tlme-Life News '
ce, Prudential Center, Boston, was contacted o6
away from his office at Prudential Center regarding a

telcphone call placed from the Treadway Motor Yann, Cambridge,
Massachusetts, room occupied by NEIL SHEEUMN on April 7,
1971, to telephone number 262-7351, which is listed to

thie Time-Life Boston office. then furnished the
following inforxza%ion:

stated that he has been cmployed at Time-~
Life[ | ard that he was working at the
offfce In April, 1971. HKe was unaware of the above-cited
call and advised that he is not personally acquainted
with NEIL SHEEHAR and knows of him only through his New
York Times byline.

added -that he could not only not furnish
any Iinformation concerning the disclosure of the-Pentagon
Papers to the various pewspapers but that the incdident
caused his orfice some¥nbarrassment since they had no
information concerning this matter at the time of the

b7C

beé

pC

disclosure,.
L ] ] '
v 5§'. | N SEIE
A . { ¥ ,
&. *.l_‘ )
A . i LR ) '
Ioterviewes on 12 /21 /7. -at.Bos.ton,_Ma'bsachusahm__m- # _Boston]
SA : be
ty.__-______SA_ Lo ALY, Dota dictored 3\2-’?7{71 23;

- 11 -

This document contabag neither recommandotions noe. eonclusions of the FEL It 13 Yhe preperty of the FEi oad s loaned 10 your ¢gercy
it erd Ut tovtend dre pot Jo be distibvied ovtiide your ogency.
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’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

a

Dete ol monscriproa 12 JE3[IL

wWho 1a eaployed

at Time~L T a, gntxral Center, Bostonh
was contacted regarding o telephonc call ' + placed from b6
the Treadway Motor Inn, Caxbridge, room of NEIL SHEEHAN on b7C

‘ 1971 to the office telephone of Time~Life,
then Turnished the following informationg

-E;;;E;;]stated that he was esployed at Time-Life
in April, ut can recall having received no such teleplione

call nox is he perscnally acquainted with REIL SUEEHAN, He

gtated thaty, elthcugh hisg father i3 a culture critic with

the New York Times, ha haz rnever had ozcazion to meet

SHREEHAN mor did he believe any other Tice~Life Boston employee

" kinows SHEERAN, e

stated he was in San Francisco-cn asgignment b7ce

at -the tize of the diaclosure of the Pontagon Panixa cnd that hieg
office in Boston was frantically scrambling to get infommetion
regarding this disclosure, ' ‘

" baterviewed on & 9!29_L71 - c!__?.ﬁi_ . :! on o E:',‘S 8 oo huacects _Ffle g Boston -
SA | | , b6
5y ZSA ‘ -C_Euzms Doty dicrated ;'1‘2'/2-2/71 L7C
t ' - 12 - b?E .

This docwment containsinrither recommendctions nor conchaskony . of the FRI R s ™ha property of the FRLond is looned W yaur eginey; _
P and s conteals ace ool f Se.datribyled oviside yoar ogenty, -
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FEDERAL DM2EAY OF thESTIGAUON '
: !

Dase ol .‘cn“f;??bn—l-f-l-?-f;ﬂ- i, Y

2 b6
e ’ b7C

_ vas convacted at his residence, |

| Be was infommed at outset of the interview that

this confact with him was in conuection with an investication
being cenductied on the specific instxucticns of £he

Asglistent Attorney Gen ral Internal Security Division of tho

+ Departwmoent of Justice, Hc'wao fux tﬁe“ toid¢ that tha -
Federal Burcau of Investigation (“BL) 05 RO interest g
i doveloplnﬂ information regarding legitimate acadomic
activitics at Massachusetts Institute of Techrology (I1IT),

| |advised that he belicves that ho first

met |

[explaineq: that |

| Other than on

th» -occision Do had no cortact with] _ ldn Wachinason, ~— bs

| b7C
Vo

| He said that he has
Seen three times in Caqbrzdge and is not closely
sequainted with hin, O the above ‘three cccasions, only op
of these was an instance when he spoke tol

explained that|

12

[TEerated that the above 1s <he Tull
gccount of his-krnowledge snd acquaintance wis

stated thar ‘he met CORELIVS SHEEHAN in .
while | b6 “
‘b7C

1128 not ‘been in contact with SHEEHAN since that tima,

1

. r.\:mu-u-oa_':];,/_lﬁ‘_[fr'z a . et nswitbry, 2 u-.‘-ﬁa\.-h usetts : Fila ;BOSton' :
'SA CHESTER J, GUSTCHSKI AND ) o
"r—-—;%‘l A3N:gxs. Deots ¢ Risted 1/i3/72
SRR ) - Bl o ‘

_T‘u docurbat ceaging aether recomeegndotions noe coaclysides .of he F31, Wis Deproparty ol e F3Eaad It lagned 1o yors ogengy:
A ead Kn COMMMANE org t£1130, by daNdyird dutside ¥YOuf QeAly,




ho obtained through thm public d

Be advised that he has no knoelodge of the
activities of ELISREINZ . or SHEENAT 4n recard to theds
involvement: with thoe Fostagon Papors otier than what
icclosuve of sare.

said that he has no infernalion ymrruinin" to the
netiod used by individunls In tha Casbridpe areca in the
dissemination of tho ixzllawara Stuu/ ta clesents of the

news redia in June, 197%,
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FEDERAL_ZGNZAU/OF INVESTIGATION

Dote ol Hanscerlption 1 /’4/72

a2, o s
v / - LA
— [wno formexrly
3 Aty o I

New York,

said she hed in the past]

Approxinztely

ten years ago, she mof]

[in jlaw Yor! s_cmunmgn]

exitic|
| and they became very close friends, Becauge
bé
b7C
b7D
Irterviewed on 22/ 2T /TR . -« Edgarfonn, inssachusetts s «_Boston b7E

b, SA WXLLYAM H., CARPENTER / mej

Date ARtated I

- 57 -

12/28/11

This dotument cantems agither retammandations: nor conclysiona: of e F2I, 2 B Phe property of the F21 0nd U5 loaned 1o your cqency;

A ord M coaMnts ory A9 By be duNiduied oviside your S3ealy,




g
Wy

She bad uo idea how Lhe Pentaron l'apers weer
patsed from. DANIEI, ELLSBERG to NM X1, SHELHAN since shc
hhas never discussed thet matter with DANIE] TLISBERG

| | She also had no knowledge of
ihere | [the ETLEBLRGS were in March, 1971.
- G5 -

bé

b7E

b7C




. - L .
- .

N ABNOLD & PORTER
' ]
| THURMAN ARNOLD (IBD1-t060) 3 ;'ﬁzgmapsccuﬂﬁhz?:f
. PAUL A. PORTER t229 MIMETEENTH STREET, M. W. Mr, Felt B SAMES A.DCERIR
mu’o:ﬂv.bf;&gzgu Mr. Baker ]l STEPHEN L. HESTER
HORM . : R
WILLIAM L, MCOOVERN WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20036 I cau - :;.-%%‘:g'x.g? iingU
CARDUYN F. AGGER . a f Y
G. DUANE VIETH Mz Ca —_— JEFFRET D BAUMA

£, ACRORY
REED MILLER Mr. Cieveldnd — B PATRICK F. J. M

KNDREW S. KRULWICH
\‘;?LELES:EI')H ROGERS TELEPHONE: (202} B72-67Q0 -~ IRVIN 8, NATHAN
8. HOWELL HILL caADLE: “ARFOPO* * ;
JULIUS M. GREISMAN s
EOGAR H. BRENKER TELEW 689-2733

DERNIS G-LYONS
STUART I LANRD

‘ aMEL R MearEe MI' Marshall AICHARD L. HUBBARD
| MITCHELL ROGOVIN MG E.S. KENNETH A. LETZLER -
| WALTES J, ROCKLER COUGLAS A HOBINSON
°’E§§%§°x‘é‘é‘n‘§f"$§°m’ IR Ma 3 1873 Ms. Scvars Fromns usencn
w <
PAUL 5. BERGE Y ! Mz, Thompson MARR J. SPOONER

G. PHILIE NOWAK
AL AY) IERNEAT | M, Waners S gabsdian,
HROGE L MOl TOOMERY u 3 ; < STEVEN P,
JOHN& ;m\évm: 5 e bt ¥ 1, e Y 1 UL AHE Tels. Racm éi;infvsﬁ's?aiﬁ:n
HUAR — .
i JUDITH 8, STEIN

DANIEL & REZNEGK r t E ﬁ m g.;E%‘Eﬁ' LL_ Mr. Baise ——— {f JuoID SAzARUS ue

CAETH o ' £ IRVING B, YOSKOWIT.
S'E#yt;NHSKENTOFF gi‘ Y § P '33 Mr. Helm M. Barnes RONALD G. RATHAN

GARY G. GERLAGH

s S e 4 Mr. Heringlon . Mr. Bowers LANNY J. DAVIS
PETER K.BLEAKLEY Y . 7
ALEXANDER E. azm«aﬂ'ﬂﬁ?E P, Mr. Heringlo pauL 8. AxcasON
RICHARD 5. WERTHEINE m .
HARAY H . Mr. Co ¥ JOHN M. FEDDERS
SAek LIS Eon Mr bo-z

. 7 - t 2 4 . Mr. Eordiey HARTIM RIGER

( Mrs Hogu-n OF COUHATL

The Honorable Richard G. Kleindienst

Attorney General _ v o
| Department of Justice [%%5”

Room 5115 Nt

Washington, D. C. 20530 !

Dear Mr. Kleindienst:

dsen
.}9"«’”"')

,~§ :? In light of recent disclosures concerning the il-
Gii; S flegal activities undertaken by White House aides, a member
- - “:;:

of the National Security Council and others, regarding the
o-called Pentagon Papers investigation, my client, Neil

AZ-'
rf}..
:

§§'§f“{“¢ NSheehan, has regquested me to inguaire of the bepartment of ;N/f” L
=Y t ustice as to whether he, any member of his family, or his
L ,“ud& counsel were the subject of an investigation conducted by QIF/
SN %:- the White House regarding the publication of the so-called-
o N Pentagon Papers. Mr. Sheehan would like to know and I be-
7 T lieve he’s entitled to know whether such an investigation

-y was conducted and whether there is any evidence to indi-

cate that any of his civil rights or those of his family
or counsel were violated as.a result of such an investiga-
tion. Further, we wish to request that if any information
becomes available in the future relating to the violation
of any of Mr. Sheehan's civil rights as an outgrowth of

an investigation conducted by the White H th
be so advised.

J

cIAl F AN

’-[3%“1

M7 MAY 1973

R

cc Elliot L. Richardson, Aggginey General (De51gnate ik J?
William D. Ruckelshaus, Acting Dirxector, F.B.I. 1/3@44
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NAZ 1952 TDITION
W F GIA GENL REQWHO, 27 .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT o Mr. Felt

M Mr. B:}(er
{r, Callahmn _ .
emorandum i S —
Mr. Conrad
M. Gebh_a.rdt_
TO : . Miller “\uﬁﬂ paTE:  6/19/73 . ﬁgm‘V/
" roMilleEBSP_.
T oy
FROM : P, S. Putmﬁ;}& & a:iigf:cn_
Tele. Room
. Mr. Baise
sUmECT: DANTET, BLLSBERG . Bover
Mr. Heringlon
Attached is ""The Evening Star' article, issue 6/14/73, i
¢ ; which sets forth statements attributed to the Acting Director ﬁ:ﬁfﬁ::
@ ; that the FBI will investigate published reports that Daniel Ellsberg's Ky
telephone was tapped in 1971 and that information from the tap Guf‘%‘g"‘

was supplied to the White House. The article also referred to telephone

taps on the phones of two former New York Times reporters, Neﬂ-§h€ehan

and Tad}%& ulc. The following is'to record a "a telephonic dlscussmn about /@v‘(
these alleg alleged wiretaps with Mr. Philip Heymann, an aide to Special ‘%
Prosecutor Archibald Cox, by SA James R. Wagoner on 6/18/73.

were never the subjects of direct telephonic surveillances conducted .
by the FBL. He was reminded of prior information which surfaced at -
the trial of Elisbere that|

‘Mr. Heymann was informed that Ellsberg, Sheehan and Szulc J ]
7E

" In view of recent press reports that Mr, Cox was attempting to

obtain access to certain White House material including diaries, logs

and files, Mr. Heymann was asked if there was any reason to believe

that this White House material would verify the existence of the alleged

wiretaps on Ellsberg, Sheehan and Szule. He advised he had no reason

to believe this material would shed any light on the existence of these
c.wiretip’s and further was not certain that the Special Prosecutor's Office
“was going to be able to obtain the material. Mr. Heymann stated he would

be in a better position to advise as to whether &
made available toward the end of this W;&fg{
| )
\ RN It was| Jrecollection that e
_({9 | in connection with teSHmMIPY 9 1973 p7c
“{\‘;“}J pefore the Watergate Grand Jury may have| bE
\ | 1] REARAA T “’“‘”‘”"*5"%55.
Enclosure ﬁiﬂ g— !.Sf 3‘... fu M. Am RN ..]\:‘-
1-Mr. Eardley E L
1-Mr, Miller M /
1-Mr. Wagoner [F (?;:Ug/@\l N ﬁa\ﬁ?f? N
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Mr. Callahan '
Mr. Cleveland
Mr, Conrad —s.asti_ 2
‘Mr. Gebhard ‘v il
‘Mr. Jenkins
Mr. Marshall 8%/
Mr. Miller, E.S. ;,{w;
Mr. Sovars — —
Mr. Thompson ——
Mr. Walters

T g e e i Wl 1 g e g c—ee

f
;

Tele. Room
Mr. Baise .
Mr. Barnes FUe
Mr, Bowers _.3%1/
e Mr. Herington [\
. ‘ ¥k Conmy "¢
réported:préviously that the M. Mjitz
‘\FBI ag Tooki ':‘into Elis- £ Mr. Eardley v
“berg befor & publication. Mrs. Ho géﬁf—
vofith re papers, téday’s.

Mg

{

discl .19 the fitst indis ,

‘cationvof White Houserinter» .
est-at’{his. early"date, AcH

I M

‘By-tha: The Washington Post
't:ce Department ot FBI - Times Heratd w
because.at-the time fhat 17 ) The Evening Star {Washingto
Other wn:etapss were: ‘dls"‘ : The Sunday Star (Washington)
I‘ Wst ‘mont ,\“e or- Daily-News {New York}

! dered a quiry to-urgoves Sunday News {New York)
b

‘ stances’ of elqc- New York Post
‘tronicsu eﬂlance T The New York Timea
: W IO

THé Daily World
' ' ,.....-mn--\-v"ﬂurw““z f'\ﬂ'\'ﬁ'ﬁ‘ﬂ‘ ﬂ The New Leader
Elals and ReWsme ment OHI-‘ A% E‘ i i‘ T.- e eana 5}‘ The Wall Sleeet Journal

; The Washmgton Post ?.,f—.. H The Notional Observer
.quoting” government“ ‘ } i People’s World

som'ces, reportedtoday~that LL‘"‘ a4 qm
BHEF4l mvestxgators né - ____.3_!}_(
h & : i
aré seeking to detetmine # i i et "s’u 'M 1 4 1@73

i who-authorized the-taps on
! Bllsberg’s phoné_and. thé
. phones of two. former New| P 4 A
. York Timeés reporters,;Neu o , ey
. Sheehiari.and Tgad Szile. : FINAL FDITION
: Transcripts of thie tapson: s .
Eﬂsberg‘were sent, {0 thel L w3 rotd '!'
White ' _ous' as éarly ag ¥ WOy
‘ May i ‘honith Before:
ipas-began publishing:
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S
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTH@N FORCE

!
‘.‘ 1 L)

'IEPARTMENT'OFJUSHCE

Memorandum

TO . Clarence M. KéileP DATE: April 30, 1975
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
b6
| | b7C
Special Prosecutor / P
JSecitAd ——
el '-*-_f;._t;..[ S - 14
sumxcm(% T T L
emoval oﬁ Wiretap Records -- Obstruction of Justice

E——_

In connection with this Office's investigation of
possible obstruction of justice with regard to the
removal from the ¥BI of the records of the seventeen
national security special coverage wiretaps, would the
Bureau please provide to this Office information as
to the number of times that the following individuals i
were overheard during the course of the special coverage

wiretaps:

LS

ey
<2
Cornelius one?gégeehan \ bjc , b

a/k/a Ne:l_l heehan —/ ?&7 %
— {13 &

= TMAY Y 37975
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Washington, D.C. 20535
January 23, 1975

REMOVAL OF NATIONAL SECURITY
WIRETAP RECORDS
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

Pursuant to requests of the Watergate Special
Prosecutor, dated October 29, and November 7, 1974, the
Federal Bureau of Investigation conducted specific interviews
most of vhich were submitted under an FBI report dated
January 3, 1975.

One of the interviews requested involved

I |Elliott
Richardson, who, in May, 1973, was Attorney General of b6
the United States. During the course of the interview, b7C
| |released his personal notes for .copying by the
FBI. A copy of | |notes, as well as results of
the remaining interviews are hereby attached.
- , —
é,.; ))”‘0,,1 }‘,J
5%— Burcau (72-2190) i
» WFO (72-194 ' ;
2L o 7 )
J s 0 4 b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of tronscription 1/6/75

1
™~
Mrs. ERMA D, METCALF, Secretary to FBI Director
CLARENCE Y, was 1nterviewed in Room 5633, Department

S fistice Building. Mrs. METCALF was advised of the official
identities of the interviewing Agents as well as the fact that
they desired to guestion her in connection with two areas of
investigation beling conducted at the request of the Watergate
Speclal Prosecution Force (WSPF), 1.e., the so-called White
House ordered 17 wiretaps and the allepation that former
Acting Director L. PATRICK GRAY, TIII, committed perjury durlng
his confirmatibn hearings befora the Senate Judiciary Com-
mittee with respect to his testimony concerning these wiretaps.
Thereafter, Mrs. METCALF furnished the followlng information,
noting’that she has never been Interviewed by representatlves
of the WSPF concerning these matters but that in May, 1973,
she was intervlewed by members of the FBI's Inspeectlon Staff
concerning the locatlon of the then missing records relating
to the wiretaps 1n questlon and concerning the handling of

the Attorney General authorizations for same:

She has been employed by the FBI since July 14,

1941, and, silnce 1956, she has been assipned to the Direetor! S
Office. .
N,

In 1969, she and Mlss HELEN GAWDY, Executive Assi-
stant to the late J. EDGAR HOOVER—E53%k gtetation from Mr.
HOOVER and handled fl1ling and signature mail i.e., mall
requlring Mr. HOOVER's personal signature. W

N
Mrs, METCALF was exhlbited a typewritten list

reflecting the names of the 17 individuals who, at one time
or another, had been the subjeets of the previously mentloned bé

Vhite House ordered wire s. 3 1 ghe ¥ b7C
Tamiliar wlth the names E

| She stated bBhat,she does not rémember the names

| and is powsibly familiar . . of

with\the‘n§mel | She also stated that al- &

though the name [1s Tamiliar to her, she does L‘

not know 1f 1t is in the context of having been the subject of f?

Buregu wiretap. 3he further stated that, at this point in
| g 72-194 *"‘_'-?;

ervionsd on 173775 +Vashington, D. C. cio & WFO T4-293 ?;:3

SAs CHARLES W. HARVEY and . 7
o DENNIS F. HOFFMAN CHHIIME oyt 1/6/75

-3~

Yhis documen! contains neither recommendetions nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of lhe FBl and is loaned o your agency;
il and ils conlents are nol to be distribuled culside your agency.
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74-293
3

The memorandum described in number one above was
"most likely" seen by Mr, HOOVER and the memorandum described
in number two above was definitely seen by Mr. HOOVFR since
the notation "Sent 9-15-69" appearine In the lower left hand
corner indicates that the "enclosure" wag signed out directly
from the Director's Office. The memoranda described in numbers
three and four above were definltely seen by Mr. HOOVER as
indicated by the notation "OK H" appearineg in the loiter mid
portion of both of these memoranda. The memorandum desecribed
in number five above was "most likely" seen by Mr. HOOVER
but there 1s, by observing only a Xerox cop¥, no way to be
certaln that Mr. HOOVER 4did in fact see thls particular
renorandunt. These nemoranda would be sent into the Director's
0ffice without any buck slips or routines slips attached.
She noted that MMr. HOOVER was the only individusl 1In the
Bureau vho utilized blue ink to check out mail.

Also, Mrs. METCALP was exhibited Xerox coples of
the following letters from the Director, FBI, to the Assistant
Attorney General, Internal Securlty Division:

1) Letter dated July 13, 1971, captioned "DANIFEIL
ELLSBERG Electronic Surveillance®.

?2) ILetter dated July 16, 1971, captioned “Elec-
tronle Survelllance Information Reguest: CORNELIUS MAHNNEY
SHEEHAN, also known as NEIL SHEEHAN, et al.™

Concerning these letters, Mrs. METCALF advised
that they would most 1ikely ro to the Director's O0ffice
because of the subjJect matter Involved; however, witheut
observing the actual "yellows," she 1s unable to positively
staté that these letters were personally Inltialed out by
Mr. HOOVER. Since the letter described in number ohe above
bepins, "Reference 1s made to your letter dated July 2, 1971...,"
then a ecopy of that reference (or "bhackpround") would be
attached to the yellow and would he sent, along with the
oripinal of the letter in questlon, to the Director.

The first sentence dn the letter descrilbed in
number two above makes veference to a "telephonic request
to Assistant Director G. D. BRENNAN of this Bureau by !Mr.
A. VITLIRT OLSONTT -~ —TIrrthts-¢ise; a memorandum reflecting
this telephone call would be attached to the "yellow" and,

-5-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of franscripfion 1/6/7;;

I I
| [Inte neen v ision
Dlvis Federal Bureau of Investigation Headquarters
; interviewed in Adr if d
who resildes at

| and has home telephone number| [was advised
61 the identlties of the infterviewlng AfFents and of the nature
of the 1Inqulry being conducted at the speeclfic request of

the Vaterpate Speclal Prosecutor's Office (%WSPO)}.

|stated that since Janusry., 1969, she
has gserved as|

| [InteIllIgence Diwision. As of Jenurry, 1969,
and untlil July, 1970, the Assiastant Director in Charpe of
that dlvislon was WILLIAM C, SULLIVAM. From July, 1970
untll October, 1971, the ASsistant Director of that division
was CHARLES D). BRENHAN. Trom Oc¢tober, 1971 throurh Decerber,

1873, E. S. MILLER was Assistant Director in Charre of
that dlvision. .

| _ was reminded that she had been inter-
viewed by the Inspection Division, FBIRGQ, in May, 1973,
concerning any Information she had regarding a special wire-
tap program Instituted by the FBI during the period 1969
through 1971 at the request of the White House. 3Mlth
rzgﬁgrgngg_tT what she had discussed with the Inspectors,
was asked 1f she could furnlsh any information

regarding the lnvolvement of former Speceisl Apent (SA)

she reealls WELLS being in SULLIVAN's office dictating to

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

BERNIE WELLS .with this projeck. stated that C::jj

elther but she has no
knowle ning the subjectimatter on whiceh VELLS

was dictating. VELLS was 1n SULLIVAN's office qulte often  //

and she kmew it was in connection with a “specinl project® |
but she did not kmnow at the tire what that project entalled.

She further stated to the Iinterviewing Agents that she 7~

does not Imow where WELLS rot the material from whiech he

vas dictating. She stated that she never knew what the / %;

"spaclal project’ really entalled untll she was intervietied

by the Inspectlon Division in May, 1973. { \

o
Interviewed on Y E L7 at ;;ashiﬂfﬂﬁ oT: B =) File %
™ A ] \ E) . -
-11- ;

3As DENNIS F. HOFFMAN and

; Data dictated WL Lrdvd / C
—&%ﬁwﬁ%ﬁﬁ% AT 7 /

Thiz document conlains neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;
it end ils conients aore not to be distributed oulside your agency.
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2) A memorandum dated July 16, 1971, to the Rgsis~
tant Atterney fGeneral, Internal Securlty Diviaion, from the
Dircetor; FBI, entitled ¥Electronlc Survelllance Information
Request: CORNELIUS TIAHONEY SHEERAN, also knowm as KEIL SHEEH&H,

ot a:!._rr_‘ : : e -'-:..-._.a,__‘ _ [P

3} A rerorandum dated June 5, 1972, to the fAetins ¢
Asslgtant Attorney General, Internal Securlty Divisian, fror
the Acting Director, I'BI, entitled "United 2tateg versus
ANTHONY JOSEPH RUSEQ, JR., ond DAYIEL ELLS SRERG:; Electronle
Survelllance®.

4} A memorandum dated Februnary 21, 1973, to the
Asglztant Attorney General, Internal fecurity Division, fron
the Actine Director, FRI, eptitlrd nlted States verswvs
ANTHOWY JOSEPH RUSSO, JB,, and DANIEL ELLSRTRG: Electronle
Survelliance®.

After vlewing the above deéscribed memorands,
stated that she had never seen them before. She notad
that that type of memoranda would probably rmo to the deslk of
the Asslstant Direetor inm Charre of the Intellipence Division
for approval., However, such memoranda would not cone to her, b6
even for proofreadinw. b7C

| |wés asked when she first became aware

of the fact that NORTON BALPERTIIN had been sublect to direct
uiretap by the PEI Gnd that DANIEL ELLSBERG had been overheard
on that wiretap. stated that she cannot reéall
that she ever really became aware of the fact that TORTON
BALPERIN hed been subject to wiretap or that DAVNIRL ELLSBERG
had been overheard on an FBI wiretap because the ELLSBERG
case never meant that much to her and she really never bad
anythine to do wilth it. She d1d stote that she recalls that
2 Departmental atforney ealled I, 3, | MILLER 3t sorme time whille
he was Assistant Director of the . IntelliFence Divislon to
Inform MILLER that there was some problem wlth the ELLSRERG
case. She reealls thls becauwse !Mr. MILLER buzzed her to
plek np the felephone and rake o rourh draft note of the

being, fvrnished by the Departmental attorney. Et:::]
[ffffffﬁst&ted that she csnnot state that thls telephone eall o
concerned an overhear of DANIEL ELLSDERG on an TFRI w*retap
but only that there was some problem with the ELLSDERG ¢dse. '
7o the best of her recollection, the Departmental attorney’s

-16-






